NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Tuesday, December 26, 2023 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

A.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

D.1 Presentation; Speaker: Hector Rangel, Chief/Director of Emergency Management

D.2 Cybersecurity Training; Speaker: Ezzy Chan, County Judge Executive Assistant

CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the

Court by using the form found at: http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell. CommissionersCourtForm

CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.1 To approve payments of County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $896,158.02.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $465,579.84 (11/19/2023 - 12/02/2023).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $143,995.46 (11/19/2023 - 12/02/2023).
F.4 To accept August 2023 DMV remittance in the amount of $245,324.53.

F.5 To accept September 2023 DMV remittance in the amount of $169,658.18.

F.6 To accept October 2023 DMV remittance in the amount of $231,135.31.

F.7 To accept November 2023 DMV remittance in the amount of $199,862.00.

F.8 To accept the November 2023 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.

F.9 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 November 2023 Report.


http://www.co.caldwell.tx/us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtForm

F.10 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 2 November 2023 Report.

F.11 To accept Disclosure Report/Financial Accounts September and October 2023 regarding Hot
Check, Escrow, Discretionary Fund, Asset Forfeiture, and Asset Forfeited accounts.

PUBLIC HEARING @ 9:30 A.M.:

G.1 Replat of Longhorn Ranches, Lot #26 located on Longhorn Road (Property ID: 29439)
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

H.1 Regarding the burn ban. Speaker: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

H.2 To approve Order 03-2024, creating Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 5. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Chase Goetz; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.3 To reappoint Mr. David Murdock, Mr. Robert Moreno, and Mr. Mark Junger to the Caldwell
County ESD #3 Board of Directors. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.4 To accept award for the 2023 BJA State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) Grant in the
amount of $20,400. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 5; Cost: $4,488 (22% of award
for administration costs)

H.5 To approve a second amendment to the interlocal cooperation agreement between the County and
the Lockhart Independent School District for the provision of law enforcement services. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland/Chase Goetz; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00

H.6 Acceptance of District Court order for an additional assistant auditor position in Caldwell County
Auditor's Office Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost: $45,000.00

H.7 To approve budget amendment #05 transferring $30,000.00 from Contingency to 001-2130-1040
Clerical Assistance. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 2; Cost: $30,000.00

H.8 To approve Harris County Rentals PO #02865 in the amount of $187,957.21 for new Unit Road
loader equipment. Speaker: Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro/Donald LeClerc; Backup: 6; Cost:
$187,957.21

H.9 To ratify approval of Doucet Blanket PO #02852 in the amount of $200,000.00. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Carolyn Caro; Backup: 2; Cost: $200,000.00

H.10 To approve the Final Plat for Hartland Ranch, Phase 2, consisting of 5 residential lots on
approximately 36.027 acres located on Borchert Loop. Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi
Miles; Backup: 36; Cost: $0.00

H.11 To approve Replat of Longhorn Ranches, Lot #26, located on Longhorn Road. Speaker:
Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 15; Cost: $0.00

H.12 To approve an Order authorizing the filing of a Final Plat (Short Form Procedure) for Campbell
Creek Acres located on FM 713. Speaker: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 19; Cost:
$0.00

H.13 To approve the Preliminary Plat of Tumbleweed Estates, Phase 3, consisting of 31 residential lots
on approximately 40.95 acres located on Romberg Road. Speaker: Commissioner Thomas/Kasi
Miles; Backup: 15; Cost: $0.00

H.14 To approve an Order authorizing the filing of a Final Plat (Short Form Procedure) for Hollub's Place
located on Old Lytton Springs Road and Oak Trail Drive. Speaker: Commissioner Thomas/Kasi



Miles; Backup: 19; Cost: $0.00
1. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

1.1 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.074: To deliberate the appointment of potential
candidates to the board of emergency services directors for ESD No. 5. Possible action may follow
in open court. Speaker: Judge Haden/Chase Goetz; Backup: 0; Cost: $0.00

1.2 To approve Order 04-2024, appointing the board of commissioners to Caldwell County Emergency
Services District No. 5. Speaker: Judge Haden/Chase Goetz; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

J. ADJOURNMENT:

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online at
the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell. CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.


https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo

AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. D.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023
Information Only

Presentation

Hector Rangel, Chief/Director of Emergency Management

None



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. D.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023
Information Only

Cybersecurity Training

Ezzy Chan, County Judge Executive Assistant

None



AGENDA ITEM NO. F.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: December 26, 2023
Type of Agenda Item: Reoccurring Payment
Subject: To approve payments of County Invoices and Purchase Orders

in the amount of $896,158.02.

Costs: $896,158.02
Agenda Speakers: Danie Teltow
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 23



Caldwell County, TX

Bank: 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name

PHOMOR 4 SQUARE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
6106 Camera Repair

Vendor Number Vendor Name
AJKEI A.J KEIRN INVESTIGATIONS, LLC

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
21-164 1 Cause# 21-164

Vendor Number Vendor Name
AAAPLU AAA AUGER PLUMBING SERVICES

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
26319452 Fix main Restrooms/ Replace piping

Vendor Number Vendor Name

AMACOM AMAZON.COM SALES, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

16J1-MM41-7PFF
19TT-CJPK-3DRN
1GGJ-C6JY-J1DH
1HV7-FVHP-41YM
1JGL-XD6Y-HXQP
1JMQ-71GN-H1VG
1INNQ-WY69-3T46
1RD6-177V-VI1I6
1VLG-6XK7-RT6Q

Amazon Basics Magnetic Dry Erase White Board
300 Lumens Slim EDC Flashlight

Logitech C920e HD

Hi-Limit Thermostat

Autoparts Taillight Taillamp

Cleaning Card

Industiral Nitrile Gloves, Police Line Do Not Cros
Wireless Mouse and Keyboard, Monthly Calender
CD DVD Drive, CD burner

Vendor Number Vendor Name
AMESTR AMERICAN STRUCTUREPOINT, INC

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
170421 Service from 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name
AMGPRI AMG PRINTING & MAILING, LLC

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

Postage 12.5.2023 2023 Mass Mailings Postage

Payable Date
11/29/2023

Payable Date
11/15/2023

Payable Date
12/05/2023

Payable Date
12/04/2023
11/24/2023
11/05/2023
11/14/2023
12/01/2023
11/21/2023
11/24/2023
12/03/2023
11/23/2023

Payable Date
12/13/2023

Payable Date
12/05/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Payment Register
APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

01 - Vendor Set 01

Total Vendor Amount

700.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 700.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 700.00

Total Vendor Amount

491.99
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 491.99
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 491.99

Total Vendor Amount

75,309.80
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 75,309.80
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 75,309.80

Total Vendor Amount

1,026.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 1,026.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 36.98
0.00 32.45
0.00 63.90
0.00 26.74
0.00 33.76
0.00 16.32
0.00 364.18
0.00 235.83
0.00 215.84

Total Vendor Amount

28,450.17
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 28,450.17
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 28,450.17

Total Vendor Amount

8,900.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 8,900.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 8,900.00

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 1 of 23



Payment Register

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
ANICAR ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES, LLC 251.56
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 251.56
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
115838 TruCatch 18" x 9" x 11" Carrier with single end do 09/27/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 251.56
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
APPINS APPRISS INSIGHTS, LLC 8,883.90
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 8,883.90
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2057231887 FY 2-23 - 4TH QUARTER 09/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 4,376.30
2058299971 QTR 1 SAVNS 09/01 - 11/30 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 4,507.60
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
SETFAM ASCENSION SETON 130.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 130.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
719506C8363 Physical for C. Johnson & C. Sanchez 12/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 130.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
ASCO ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPANY,INC 9.95
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 9.95
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
PS0457666-1 Freight In 11/30/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 9.95
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
ATCINT ATCO INTERNATIONAL 200.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 200.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10622318 Seek N' Destroy 11/28/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 200.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
CALAPP CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DIST 189,613.15
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 45,421.94
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2024 COLL QTR-1 2024 Qtr 1 collections 12/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 45,421.94
Check 12/19/2023 144,191.21
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2024 QTR-1 2024 QTR 1 12/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 144,191.21
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
CALTAX CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR 7.50
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
1364098 2023 Lic#1364098 VIN# 9673 12/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 7.50
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
CALESP CALLIE HOEHNE ESPINOSA 48.21
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 48.21
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
113023 Trip to Enterprise toPick Up Rental Vehs 11/30/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 36.29
120423 Auction Pickup Dale Reeimbursement 12/04/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 11.92
12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM Page 2 of 23

8



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

CARSER CARD SERVICE CENTER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
000002 VSO Hotel S Collins
121323 12/13/23 Tape

2024 NACo H Haden NACO Registration H Haden

Vendor Number Vendor Name

CATSHU CATHY SHULER COLLINS RD,LD
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
11022023 Review and sign for Rgular, Health, Diet and Pregn

Vendor Number Vendor Name
CENDIS CENTRAL TEXAS ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION, INC

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
121323 Dispute Resolution center-DC, CC, All 4 JPs

Vendor Number Vendor Name

CENREF CENTRAL TEXAS REFUSE, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
557064 2 Yd Front Load Trash, Energy Surcharge

Vendor Number Vendor Name

CENAIR CENTURY HVAC DISTRIBUTING, L.P.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
111463529 Stock
111513478 Regular Thermostat Wire, Nasha 3-in

Vendor Number Vendor Name

CHALAU CHARLES E. LAURENCE, M.D.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
79625 December 2023 Medical Advisor

Vendor Name
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC
Payment Number

Vendor Number
SPEBUS
Payment Type
Check
Payable Number
184512001120123

Description
Acct #184512001 Services 12.04.23 thru 01.03.24

Vendor Number Vendor Name

CHRHAR CHRISTOPHER CODY HARRISON
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
110823 Reimbursment for Unmanned Aircraft Training

Payable Date
12/05/2023
12/13/2023
11/30/2023

Payable Date
11/02/2023

Payable Date
12/13/2023

Payable Date
12/01/2023

Payable Date
08/22/2023
12/04/2023

Payable Date
12/01/2023

Payable Date
12/01/2023

Payable Date
11/08/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Total Vendor Amount

2,442.66
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 2,442.66
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,200.00
0.00 722.66
0.00 520.00

Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 100.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 100.00

Total Vendor Amount

990.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 990.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 990.00

Total Vendor Amount

520.70
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 520.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 520.70

Total Vendor Amount

639.19
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 639.19
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 546.48
0.00 92.71

Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 1,000.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,000.00

Total Vendor Amount

229.17
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 229.17
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 229.17

Total Vendor Amount

175.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 175.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 175.00

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 3 of 23

9



Payment Register

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Total Vendor Amount

CINTAS CINTAS CORPORATION #86 1,644.45
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 1,644.45

Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
4175566251 Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 11/30/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 67.89
4175566566 Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 11/30/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 286.01
4175566645 Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 11/30/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 200.17
4175566707 Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 11/30/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 275.08
4176294805 Uniforms 12/07/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 51.29
4176294846 Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 12/07/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 286.01
4176294951 Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 12/07/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 277.83
4176294954 Blanket PO FY 23-24 Cintas 12/07/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 200.17

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

CITBAN CITIBANK NA 1,428.66
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 1,428.66

Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
121423 12/14/23 Tape 12/14/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,428.66

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

CITLOC CITY OF LOCKHART 35,240.67
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 29,166.66

Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
120123 Blanket PO FY 23-24 Lockhart EMS 12/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 29,166.66
Check 12/19/2023 2,024.67
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
ASL 24-001 Lease Payment #145 October 2023 10/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 2,024.67
Check 12/19/2023 2,024.67
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
ASL 24-002 Lease Payment #146 November 2023 11/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 2,024.67
Check 12/19/2023 2,024.67
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
ASL 24-003 Lease Payment #147 December 2023 12/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 2,024.67

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

COLMAT COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 16,533.39
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 16,533.39

Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
380413 cust 1405 12/09/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 16,533.39

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

XERBUS DAHILL OFFICE TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION 25.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 25.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
IN4790534 Xerox Black Kiska Toner 11/29/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 25.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DANMCC DAN MCCORMACK 5,700.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 5,700.00

Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount

2977-23CC 1 Cause#2977-23CC 11/17/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 800.00

47308 Cause#47308 12/05/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,000.00

47546 Cause#47546 12/05/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 500.00

47738 Cause#47738 12/05/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 450.00

49122 Cause#49122 12/05/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 800.00
12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM Page 4 of 23

10



Payment Register

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

49617 Cause#49617 12/05/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,000.00
50107 Cause#50107 12/05/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 450.00
50166 Cause#50166 12/05/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 700.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
DAVBRO DAVID BROOKS, ATTORNEY AT LAW 100.00
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 100.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
October 2023 Legal Consultation Services 10/31/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 100.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
DEAELE DEALERS ELECTRIC 242.52
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 242.52
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
$100951337.001 THHN- 10-Red-Solid, THHN-10-White-Solid 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 242.52
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
DELINC DELL MARKETING L.P. 6,129.43
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 6,129.43
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10715105077 Cust 2120993 11/28/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,937.71
10716564790 County Clerk Laptop cust # 2120993 order 792746669 12/04/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 959.40
10717983442 PCT 4 Toughbook Order 12/09/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 3,232.32
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
DEWPOT DEWITT POTH & SON 3,203.21
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 3,203.21
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
738295-0 Hot Cups, Toner 11/30/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 356.31
738369-0 Spotpaper-Letter 12/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 91.90
738664-0 Office Furniture 12/05/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 2,755.00
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
DIBWWAL DIBRELL W WALDRIP 55.75
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 55.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
081123 Reimbursement for Visitng Judge 08/11/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 55.75
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
DOGFRE DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC 1,744.72
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 1,744.72
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
X112038254.01 Air Spring- Cab Susp 12/06/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 96.45
x112038361 01 Air Tank W/ Straps/Fittings 12/07/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,564.79
X112038386.01 Elbow 90 PTC 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 83.48
Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
DOLNAV DOLORES NAVARRO 54.37
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 54.37
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
120123 Trips to Courthouse, Post Office and UPS 12/01/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 54.37
12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM Page 5 of 23

11



Payment Register APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DOUTUF DOUBLE TUFF TRUCK TARPS, INC. 152.73
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 152.73

Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
50153 7'x14' Mesh Tarp, 2 Bolt 3/4 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 152.73

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount

DOUASS DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 99,863.82
Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount
Check 12/19/2023 526.25

Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000007 Westwood RV Park Phase 2 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 526.25
Check 12/19/2023 180.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000008 Sunset Oaks Section VII Prelim Plat 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 180.00
Check 12/19/2023 1,212.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000009 Sandy Creek Final Plat 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,212.50
Check 12/19/2023 645.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000010 Gristmill at Prairie Lea Prelim Plat 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 645.00
Check 12/19/2023 1,232.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000011 Longhorn Ranch & Cattle Co Short Form Plat 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,232.50
Check 12/19/2023 672.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000012 Campbell Creek Acres 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 672.50
Check 12/19/2023 250.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000013 Leona Acres 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 250.00
Check 12/19/2023 285.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000014 Hollub's Place 12/08/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 285.00
Check 12/19/2023 15,672.33
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000032 CC Engineering Services 12/11/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 15,672.33
Check 12/19/2023 1,567.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000036 Project No: 01911304.020R 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,567.50
Check 12/19/2023 845.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000037 Tenney Creek Ranch Final Plat 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 845.00
Check 12/19/2023 275.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000038 Spanish Oaks Acres 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 275.00
Check 12/19/2023 670.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000039 Deer Creek Subdivision Prelim Plat 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 670.00
Check 12/19/2023 1,943.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000040 Schulle Farms Development Agreement 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,943.75
Check 12/19/2023 1,051.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000042 Callihan Prelim Plat 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,051.25

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 6 of 23



Payment Register

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Check 12/19/2023 412.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000043 Naveen Kumar RV Park Development Agreement 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 412.50

Check 12/19/2023 207.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000044 4453 Barth Road Site Plan 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 207.50

Check 12/19/2023 1,352.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000045 Cooper Acres Short Form Plat 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,352.50

Check 12/19/2023 981.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000046 Billy & Billie Replat 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 981.25

Check 12/19/2023 752.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000048 Maxwell Subdivision Prelim Plat 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 752.50

Check 12/19/2023 550.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000049 LCRA Maxwell Substation 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 550.00

Check 12/19/2023 397.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000050 5120 FM 2984 Tank Site 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 397.50

Check 12/19/2023 867.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
000000051 2320 Williamson Rd 12/12/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 867.50

Check 12/19/2023 613.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310036 Project R1911-178-04 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 613.75

Check 12/19/2023 105.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310037 Project R1911-183-03 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 105.00

Check 12/19/2023 1,041.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310038 Project R1911-189-07 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,041.25

Check 12/19/2023 1,118.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310039 Project R1911-193-02 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,118.75

Check 12/19/2023 976.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310040 Project r1911-196-03 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 976.25

Check 12/19/2023 2,110.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310041 Project R1911-198-02 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 2,110.00

Check 12/19/2023 1,161.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310042 Project R1911-205-02 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,161.25

Check 12/19/2023 937.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310043 Project R1911-207-04 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 937.50

Check 12/19/2023 137.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310044 Project R1911-207-05 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 137.50

Check 12/19/2023 480.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310045 Project R1911-225-01 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 480.00

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM Page 7 of 23

13



Payment Register

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Check 12/19/2023 1,200.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310046 Project R1911-233-01 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,200.00

Check 12/19/2023 825.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310047 Project R1911-234-01 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 825.00

Check 12/19/2023 740.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310048 Project R1911-238-02 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 740.00

Check 12/19/2023 730.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310049 Project R1911-239-02 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 730.00

Check 12/19/2023 1,628.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310050 Project R1911-240-03 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,628.75

Check 12/19/2023 5,731.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310051 Project R1911-240-04 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 5,731.25

Check 12/19/2023 4,063.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310052 Project R1911-251-03 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 4,063.75

Check 12/19/2023 1,993.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310053 Project R1911-261-01 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,993.75

Check 12/19/2023 3,672.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310054 Project R1911-262-02 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 3,672.50

Check 12/19/2023 1,273.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310055 Project R1911-293-02 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,273.75

Check 12/19/2023 105.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310056 Project R1911-293-03 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 105.00

Check 12/19/2023 1,273.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310057 Project R1911-293-04 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,273.75

Check 12/19/2023 140.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310058 Proj R1911-293-05: UPI Phase 2 Plans 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 140.00

Check 12/19/2023 1,136.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310059 Proj R1911-295-01 Luling RV Park 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,136.25

Check 12/19/2023 578.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310060 Proj R1911-299-01: Duko Subdivision 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 578.75

Check 12/19/2023 475.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310061 Proj R1911-304-01: Casa Subdivision 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 475.00

Check 12/19/2023 475.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310062 Proj R1911-309-01: Alcala Family Subdiv Short Form 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 475.00

Check 12/19/2023 275.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310063 Proj R1911-310-01: 116 Spotted Horse Trl food trk 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 275.00

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM Page 8 of 23

14



Payment Register

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Check 12/19/2023 643.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310064 Proj R1911-311-01 LOMR-F on Lockhart 47 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 643.75

Check 12/19/2023 681.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310065 Proj R1911-312-01 Tenney Creek Ranch Prelim Plat 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 681.25

Check 12/19/2023 288.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310066 Proj R1911-312-02 Tenney Creek Ranch Final Plat 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 288.75

Check 12/19/2023 175.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310067 Project R1911-313-01 Upper Pool Hollow Ranches 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 175.00

Check 12/19/2023 35.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310068 Project R1911-314-01 Cell Tower Thompson Road 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 35.00

Check 12/19/2023 1,017.50
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310069 Project R1911-317-01: Dale Subdiv Prelim Plat 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 1,017.50

Check 12/19/2023 995.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310070 Project R1911-318-01: Sage Hlll Subdiv Prelim Plat 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 995.00

Check 12/19/2023 698.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310072 Project R1911-320-01:Deer Creek Subdiv Prelim Plat 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 698.75

Check 12/19/2023 851.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310073 Project R1911-321-01: Callihan Prelim Plat 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 851.25

Check 12/19/2023 296.25
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310074 Project R1911-322-01: 3508 Chuckwagon 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 296.25

Check 12/19/2023 735.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310075 Project R1911-323-01:Naveen Kumar RV Park Dev Agr 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 735.00

Check 12/19/2023 390.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310076 Project R1911-324-01: 2330 Purple Martin Dr. 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 390.00

Check 12/19/2023 458.75
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310077 Project R1911-325-01: 4453 Barth Rd. Site Plan 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 458.75

Check 12/19/2023 20,348.99
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310221 Project R1911-100 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 20,348.99

Check 12/19/2023 4,700.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
2310227 Project R1911-249-04 11/03/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 4,700.00

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
EDUESC EDUARDO XAVIER ESCOBAR 1,300.00

Payment Type Payment Number Payment Date Payment Amount

Check 12/19/2023 1,300.00
Payable Number Description Payable Date = Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
23JUV-2994 Cause# 23JUV-2994 11/17/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 350.00
2939-23CC 1 Cause#2939-23CC 11/17/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 350.00
2991-23CC Cause#f 2991-23CC 11/17/2023 12/26/2023 0.00 600.00

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM Page 9 of 23

15



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Reimbursment Area Agency in Aging Fall Prevention

ELSLAC ELSIE LACY
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
121123
121223

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Reimbursment District 10 Round Up Kerrville

ENTFMT ENTERPRISE FM TRUST
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
588175A-120623 Dec. 2023
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ERGASP ERGON ASPHALT AND EMULSIONS, INC.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
9403078599 912994
9403078600 912994
9403086938 912994
9403086939 912994
9403087922 912994
Vendor Number Vendor Name
EWEAC EWEAC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
113023 10/01-11/30

Vendor Number Vendor Name

FARBRO FARMER BROTHERS. CO.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
93464594 12.05.2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name

BUTBAK FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONIO
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4038388451 cust 0040078309
4038388545 cust 0040078309
4038388646 cust 0040078309

Vendor Number Vendor Name

GRAING GRAINGER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1499898464 Access Door, Insulated, Alum

Payable Date
12/11/2023
12/12/2023

Payable Date
12/06/2023

Payable Date
11/17/2023
11/17/2023
12/04/2023
12/04/2023
12/05/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
12/05/2023

Payable Date
11/27/2023
12/04/2023
12/11/2023

Payable Date
12/01/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/12/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Total Vendor Amount

927.85
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 927.85
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 119.14
0.00 808.71

Total Vendor Amount

78,678.08
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 78,678.08
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 78,678.08

Total Vendor Amount

35,867.76

Payment Date Payment Amount

12/19/2023 35,867.76
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 125.00
0.00 300.00
0.00 15,076.03
0.00 4,617.96
0.00 15,748.77

Total Vendor Amount

3,850.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 3,850.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,850.00

Total Vendor Amount

318.12
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 318.12
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 318.12

Total Vendor Amount

1,466.81
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 1,466.81
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 464.82
0.00 537.17
0.00 464.82

Total Vendor Amount

86.22
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 86.22
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 86.22

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 10 of 23

16



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

GHSLTD GRAVES, HUMPHRIES, STAHL, LTD
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
121323 Collection Nov 2023- All JPs

Vendor Number Vendor Name

HANEQU HANSON EQUIPMENT
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
302327 Leveling Tube
302350 Flat Tire Repair, Tire Patch, Radial Tire Patch

Vendor Number Vendor Name

HOFSUP HOFMANN'S SUPPLY

Payment Type
Check
Payable Number
CR11230065

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payment Number

Description
ACYSM-L, MIXC25G, OXYG-L

Description

HOPHAD HOPPY HADEN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check

Payable Number
121223

Vendor Number Vendor Name

INTBAT INTERSTATE BATTERIES-METRO AUSTIN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
330004400 1 Battery Excise Fee missing from INV#330004400
330004589 MTP-94R/H7
Vendor Number Vendor Name
JANWIL JANA CLIFT-WILLIAMS
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
21-FL-628 20 Cause#21-FL-628

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Meals and Lodging for NACO Confrence

FARPLA JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

2311-039916
2311-039929
2312-040512
2312-040518
2312-040629
2312-043609
2312-043996
2312-044096
2312-044144
2312-044812
2312-044814
2312-047934
2312-047957

ACE Glove, Bit Drill Percusn

Key Box Magnetic, 16" Loop

Pipe PVC, Trap P Condensat, couple
Great Stuff G&C, Sealnt

PVC cutter, Cement Rain

Recovery Strap, Tape Baracd

Elbow 90, Couple 1", Repair Coupling
Abspure Bttle Wtr 24 PK

Scoop Hand Poly, Garden Hand Trowel
Plastic Bucket 5G

Sand Bag Play 50#

BRKR SQ D HOM

Bit Drill 1/4" Installer

Payable Date
12/13/2023

Payable Date
12/11/2023
12/11/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
12/12/2023

Payable Date
11/14/2023
12/05/2023

Payable Date
12/06/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023
11/30/2023
12/01/2023
12/01/2023
12/01/2023
12/05/2023
12/06/2023
12/06/2023
12/06/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Total Vendor Amount

4,309.72
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 4,309.72
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 4,309.72

Total Vendor Amount

425.67
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 425.67
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 363.21
0.00 62.46

Total Vendor Amount

127.33
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 127.33
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 127.33

Total Vendor Amount

437.83
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 437.83
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 437.83

Total Vendor Amount

210.73
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 210.73
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 15.00
0.00 195.73

Total Vendor Amount

56.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 56.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 56.00

Total Vendor Amount

666.77
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 666.77
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 28.98
0.00 58.59
0.00 54.15
0.00 22.98
0.00 32.98
0.00 27.58
0.00 71.80
0.00 385.66
0.00 32.97
0.00 11.18
0.00 21.96
0.00 48.99
0.00 15.99

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 11 of 23

17



Payment Register
2312-048073
2312-048081
CMO0000903

Lumber YP#1
Bit Drill Percusn, SDS Bit 5/16
Invoice#2312-044112 ABSPURE Bttle Wtr

Vendor Number Vendor Name
SOMSTR JOHN P. CYRIER

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
616 November 2023 Consulting Service

Vendor Number Vendor Name
JOHPAI JOHNNY & SON'S, LLC

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
21669 Constable PCT 3 Repair VIN3639

Vendor Number Vendor Name
JUSBEN JUSTICE BENEFITS, INC.

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
201704747 SCAAP FY 2021
201705651 SCAAP FY 2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name
KYRTRU KYRISH TRUCK CENTER OF AUSTIN

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
X301181684 01 Caldwell Co - 106166

x301182600 01 Seat for dump truck (D14)

Vendor Number Vendor Name
L&LPOR L & L SEPTIC AND PORTABLE TOILETS

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
666989 Scheduled Grease Trap Cleaning & Maint,

Vendor Number Vendor Name
LASSIG LARRY D. RIVERA

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
EMT-30575 2 ft x 1ft Digital Print

Vendor Number Vendor Name
THOLEO LEON TRANSLATIONS

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
23418 Spanish Interpreting Services performed by S. Leon
23421 Spanish Interpreting Services performbed by S. Ham

12/11/2023
12/11/2023
12/06/2023

Payable Date
12/04/2023

Payable Date
07/31/2023

Payable Date
01/06/2023
09/25/2023

Payable Date
11/28/2023
12/08/2023

Payable Date
11/28/2023

Payable Date
11/27/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023
12/01/2023

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/06/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/12/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

0.00 21.99
0.00 32.98
0.00 -202.01

Total Vendor Amount

5,550.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 5,550.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 5,550.00

Total Vendor Amount

3,394.70
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 3,394.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,394.70

Total Vendor Amount

6,666.44
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 6,666.44
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,562.56
0.00 4,103.88

Total Vendor Amount

2,141.63
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 2,141.63
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 595.96
0.00 1,545.67

Total Vendor Amount

675.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 675.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 675.00

Total Vendor Amount

65.60
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 65.60
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 65.60

Total Vendor Amount

540.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 540.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 270.00
0.00 270.00

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 12 of 23

18



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
LEXRIS LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

1623451-20231130 November 2023 Minimum Commitment

Vendor Number Vendor Name
BLULAY LOCAL LINUX, INC

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
80002 Shipping of Headset

Vendor Number Vendor Name

LOCTRU LOCKHART HARDWARE

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
49790/1 Right Angle Attachment
49828/1 CM Organizer BL/RD 15COMP
49829/1 CM Organizer BL/RD 10CMP
49832/1 Cord Extn 14/3 SITW
49874/1 MMCD LQD HNSP PLMBRY, PUMC Hand Cleaner
49935/1 Pail Paint, Mini Tube Cutter, Sharkbite Cap
49945/1 Batteries, LED A19
49950/1 Fire Ant Kill
49951/1 Tamper 10x10" Steel Hndl
49952/1 Auger Closet
49956/1 Scouring Stick
49970/1 Brkr GE THQL, 1" Set Screw
49994/1 Wrench Adjustable, Ballast Elec, Box Sq
49999/1 Box Outlet, Box PVC, Elbow PVC
50000/1 Timer Outdr 24 hr
50011/1 Yellow Pine, Cm Filter Bag, CM Wet/Dry Vac
50032/1 Couple 3/4", Dowel RMNWD, Cap PVC, Nipple

Vendor Number Vendor Name

LOCMOT LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
102116 Switch ASY, Handle- Luggage Compartment
102160 Kit-TPMS Senseor
102168 Latch Asy- Tailgate

Vendor Number Vendor Name

LOCPOS LOCKHART POST REGISTER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
00096364" Horse found 11/2, 11/9
Check
Payable Number Description
00096377 Publice Hearing Billy & Billie Subd
Check
Payable Number Description
00096384 Found Bull, cow

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
12/08/2023

Payable Date
11/29/2023
11/30/2023
11/30/2023
11/30/2023
12/04/2023
12/06/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/07/2023
12/08/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023

Payable Date
11/28/2023
12/05/2023
12/06/2023

Payable Date
11/02/2023

Payable Date
11/23/2023

Payable Date
11/23/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Total Vendor Amount

50.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 50.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 50.00

Total Vendor Amount

31.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 31.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 31.00

Total Vendor Amount

775.98
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 775.98
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 27.99
0.00 29.97
0.00 17.97
0.00 69.99
0.00 23.55
0.00 56.55
0.00 65.97
0.00 33.98
0.00 49.99
0.00 18.99
0.00 4.59
0.00 44.35
0.00 71.95
0.00 65.68
0.00 95.96
0.00 81.96
0.00 16.54

Total Vendor Amount

542.21
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 542.21
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 117.88
0.00 257.56
0.00 166.77

Total Vendor Amount

128.86

Payment Date Payment Amount

12/19/2023 17.68
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 17.68

12/19/2023 47.94
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 47.94

12/19/2023 22.44
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 22.44

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 13 of 23

19



Payment Register

Check
Payable Number Description
00096386 Public Hearing Longhorn Ranches

Vendor Number Vendor Name

LONLIV LONGHORN S LIVESTOCK FEED
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2105 6 Coastal Bale. 21 Coastal Bale

Vendor Number Vendor Name

JCOJAN M.B. HAMMO ENTERPRISES, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
93715 Blanket PO FY 23-24 JCO Janitorial
93725 Blanket PO FY 23-24 JCO Janitorial
93738 Blanket PO FY 23-24 JCO Janitorial

Vendor Number Vendor Name

MAUPSY MAURO PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES, PLLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4050 Competency Evaluation E. Cook

Vendor Number Vendor Name

MICMAT Michelle Matias
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
112123 Reimbursement for Travel to New Braunfels-Adoption

Vendor Number Vendor Name

MOTSOL MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
8281754301 Motorola Batt Impres 2
8281754674 Radios Constable PCT 3
8281766829 Radios Constable PCT 2

Vendor Number Vendor Name

TRASAF MUNICO CORP
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
117060 Premium Receipt Paper 4"x93' Themral

Vendor Number Vendor Name

NETDAT NET DATA
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
121323 ITickets November 2023- All JPs

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
11/22/2023
11/29/2023
12/06/2023

Payable Date
12/05/2023

Payable Date
11/21/2023

Payable Date
11/09/2023
11/10/2023
11/27/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
12/13/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

12/19/2023 40.80
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 40.80

Total Vendor Amount

398.25
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 398.25
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 398.25

Total Vendor Amount

2,217.45
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 2,217.45
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 707.23
0.00 820.12
0.00 690.10

Total Vendor Amount

1,250.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 1,250.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,250.00

Total Vendor Amount

42.97
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 42.97
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 42.97

Total Vendor Amount

1,685.68
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 1,685.68
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,412.00
0.00 89.00
0.00 184.68

Total Vendor Amount

376.66
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 376.66
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 376.66

Total Vendor Amount

724.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 724.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 724.00

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 14 of 23

20



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
VORTEX NEXUS HOLDING LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
31-385553 Repairs for Doors at CCJC Cust # 111004
Vendor Number Vendor Name
OBAFUN O'BANNON FUNERAL HOME
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
112023 Neal Cremation
Vendor Number Vendor Name
OFFIDE ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
341302904001 Post-It Pad, Arrows, Highlighter
341312053001 Slim Soundbar
341312055001 Webcam
341873950001 Desk Stapler, Paper Clip
341971378001 HP 902 Ink, Copy Paper
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PFGTEM PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE - TEMPLE
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2141295 cust 435577
2145193 cust 435577
2148192 cust 435577
2152323 cust 435577
2155401 cust 435577
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PETTRA PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
1945011 acct #990644/1
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PHITUR PHILLIP G TURNER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
22-241 Cause#t22-241
23-204 Cause# 23-204
Vendor Number Vendor Name
PRISOL PRINTING SOLUTIONS
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
3961P0S Bus Cards
4038P0S Bus Cards
4042P0S Color Copies
4051P0OS PR Gen Binding
4133P0S Name Plate for Judge Mireles
4183P0S Color Copies

Payable Date
12/04/2023

Payable Date
12/01/2023

Payable Date
11/27/2023
11/21/2023
11/27/2023
11/21/2023
11/29/2023

Payable Date
11/27/2023
11/30/2023
12/04/2023
12/07/2023
12/11/2023

Payable Date
12/06/2023

Payable Date
12/12/2023
12/13/2023

Payable Date
07/18/2023
08/02/2023
08/03/2023
08/04/2023
08/25/2023
08/30/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Total Vendor Amount

13,330.11
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 13,330.11
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 13,330.11

Total Vendor Amount

900.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 900.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 900.00

Total Vendor Amount

452.51

Payment Date Payment Amount

12/19/2023 452.51
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 21.09
0.00 56.24
0.00 48.48
0.00 37.53
0.00 289.17

Total Vendor Amount

8,184.65

Payment Date Payment Amount

12/19/2023 8,184.65
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,370.26
0.00 1,719.95
0.00 1,574.87
0.00 1,778.80
0.00 1,740.77

Total Vendor Amount

10,024.72
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 10,024.72
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 10,024.72

Total Vendor Amount

2,290.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 2,290.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,505.00
0.00 785.00

Total Vendor Amount

2,028.30
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 2,028.30
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 145.00
0.00 120.60
0.00 169.50
0.00 15.05
0.00 26.50
0.00 289.80

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 15 of 23

21



Payment Register

4205P0S Signs metal, Laminating
4318P0S Bus cards for Judge Mireles
4340P0S Rubber Stamp, Business cards
4363P0OS Copies BW

4463P0S Bus cards

4471P0OS Seal stamp

4473P0OS Bus Cards, Rubber Stamp
4490P0S Signs Stickers 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name

QUAFIN QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
111223 Acct#7900 0440 8052 6951 -Purchases

Vendor Number Vendor Name

RDOEQU RDO EQUIPMENT CO.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
W0175325 Service Call - Joystick Controll Issue on G5

Vendor Number Vendor Name
LEXINE RELX INC. DBA LEXISNEXIS

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
3094804972 acct 422NHLBG4
Check
Payable Number Description
3094818427 acct 422MKTQ29

Vendor Number Vendor Name

RINCEN RingCentral, Inc
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

CD_000684068
CD_000703359

Service 10/28 thru 11/27
Cust user id: 2292224005 Service 11/28 thru 12/27

Vendor Number Vendor Name

RONLEH RONDA LEHMAN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
120723 Postage to mail W-9 to Houton Reimbursement

Vendor Number Vendor Name

SALMER SALT FLAT MERCANTILE, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

15583-69759 Hydraulic Hose, Cherry Bomb

09/06/2023
09/29/2023
10/05/2023
10/10/2023
11/03/2023
11/06/2023
11/06/2023
11/10/2023

Payable Date
11/12/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
10/29/2023
11/29/2023

Payable Date
12/07/2023

Payable Date
12/04/2023

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

0.00 113.75
0.00 72.60
0.00 189.60
0.00 268.50
0.00 120.60
0.00 125.00
0.00 195.80
0.00 176.00

Total Vendor Amount

200.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 200.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 200.00

Total Vendor Amount

2,094.24
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 2,094.24
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,094.24

Total Vendor Amount

533.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

12/19/2023 449.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 449.00

12/19/2023 84.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 84.00

Total Vendor Amount

10,085.61
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 10,085.61
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 5,272.94
0.00 4,812.67

Total Vendor Amount

28.75
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 28.75
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 28.75

Total Vendor Amount

70.95
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 70.95
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 70.95

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 16 of 23

22



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

SARLOV SARA LOVE
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
12052023 Training Mileage Reimbursement

Vendor Number Vendor Name
SUSSCH SCHOON LAW FIRM, PC

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
19-185 Cause# 19-185

Vendor Number Vendor Name
REDAUT SEAN MATTHEW MANN

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
166720 Air Filter, Oil Filter, Separator Element
166893 Fuel Filter, Transmission Filter, Filter, Air Filt
166931 Cabin Filter
166969 Midwest Truck Lug Nut
167000 Body Repair Tool Kit
167047 Lamp, Licsene Lamp, Hydraulic Filter
167068 Oil Bath Hub Cap
167106 PS Fluid 12 oz
167141 9V Industrial Battery
167217 Black RTV Sealant, Gorilla Tape
167361 AC Flush Kit, Flush Solvent
167388 Napa Diesel Exhaust, Brake Parts Cleaner

Vendor Number Vendor Name
SHEWIL SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
00575 Inv#00575
47789 Inv#47789
47797 Inv#47797

Vendor Number Vendor Name
SMISUP SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

2311-597111
2312-599365
2312-599477
2312-599915
2312-600008
2312-600202
2312-600246

Slot Channel 7/8"

Feed Scoop Aluminum

Alum Round Tube, SCH 40 PVC Pipe
Chem Hydrate Lime

Screw Eyes, Test Clip, Eyebolt
Angle Broom & Dust Pan

Slot Channel 7/8"

Vendor Number Vendor Name
SMILUL SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

2311-597087
2312-597494

Shield Ratchet Clear Face
Hard Hat-Yellow-Full Brim

Payable Date
12/05/2023

Payable Date
11/15/2023

Payable Date
11/27/2023
11/30/2023
12/01/2023
12/01/2023
12/01/2023
12/04/2023
12/04/2023
12/05/2023
12/06/2023
12/07/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023

Payable Date
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023

Payable Date
11/29/2023
12/08/2023
12/08/2023
12/11/2023
12/11/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023

Payable Date
11/29/2023
12/01/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Total Vendor Amount

42.44
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 42.44
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 42.44

Total Vendor Amount

1,785.07
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 1,785.07
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,785.07

Total Vendor Amount

1,436.20
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 1,436.20
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 389.64
0.00 170.72
0.00 146.50
0.00 52.80
0.00 45.45
0.00 81.96
0.00 61.48
0.00 8.78
0.00 8.97
0.00 29.18
0.00 99.97
0.00 340.75

Total Vendor Amount

334.67
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 334.67
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 201.54
0.00 105.11
0.00 28.02

Total Vendor Amount

195.04
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 195.04
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 42.95
0.00 12.95
0.00 40.75
0.00 25.00
0.00 18.49
0.00 11.95
0.00 42.95

Total Vendor Amount

60.89
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 60.89
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 19.99
0.00 21.95

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 17 of 23

23



Payment Register

2312-599429 Rags in a Box
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SOUHEA SOUTHERN HEALTH PARTNERS, INC.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
BASE49028 January 2024 BASE
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SOUTIR SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
4650174999 cust # 0280894
4650175051 cust # 0142726
Vendor Number Vendor Name
STABACLE STATE BAR OF TEXAS CLE
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
121223 Neil Kucera Registration ID#2032
Vendor Number Vendor Name
STECRA STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
231201
231202 December 2023
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SUMBEN SUMMER BENFORD
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2990-23CC Cause# 2990-23CC
Vendor Number Vendor Name
SYSCo SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
813314331 Sysco Cust#043430
813325734 Sysco Cust#043430
813325735 Sysco Operating Supplies
813342465 Sysco Cust#043430
813342466 Sysco Operating Supplies
813342467 Sysco Cust#043430
813342468 Sysco Operating Supplies
813350311 Sysco Cust#043430
813350312 Sysco Operating Supplies
Vendor Number Vendor Name
TACEDU TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
345639

Blanket PO FY 23-24 Steven Crain Consulting LLC

Member ID#254051 2024 County Technology Conf

12/08/2023

Payable Date
12/02/2023

Payable Date
12/06/2023
12/05/2023

Payable Date
12/12/2023

Payable Date
12/01/2023
12/12/2023

Payable Date
11/17/2023

Payable Date
11/29/2023
12/01/2023
12/01/2023
12/06/2023
12/06/2023
12/06/2023
12/06/2023
12/08/2023
12/08/2023

Payable Date
12/14/2023

12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

0.00

Payment Date

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00
0.00

Payment Date

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00
0.00

Payment Date

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Payment Date

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

18.95

Total Vendor Amount
50,738.57
Payment Amount
50,738.57
Payable Amount
50,738.57

Total Vendor Amount
1,537.83
Payment Amount
1,537.83
Payable Amount
506.43
1,031.40

Total Vendor Amount
350.00
Payment Amount
350.00
Payable Amount
350.00

Total Vendor Amount
2,616.05
Payment Amount
2,616.05
Payable Amount
1,220.00
1,396.05

Total Vendor Amount
450.00
Payment Amount
450.00
Payable Amount
450.00

Total Vendor Amount
7,957.09
Payment Amount
7,957.09
Payable Amount
1,410.83
2,314.07
249.55
72.00
478.96
1,523.94
202.08
1,528.19
177.47

Total Vendor Amount
275.00
Payment Amount
275.00
Payable Amount
275.00

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 18 of 23

24



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
TACRIS TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
00000638 1st Quarter Dues

Vendor Number Vendor Name
TCEQ TEXAS COMM.ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
WTR0063750 Onsite Council Fee

Vendor Number Vendor Name
DEPPUB TEXAS DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

CRS-202311-275471 Secure Site CCH Name Search-14

Vendor Number Vendor Name

TEXVITST TEXAS DEPT.OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2020648 Remote Birth Access Nov 2023- 55 records

Vendor Number Vendor Name
SWTSU TEXAS JUSTICE COURT TRAINING CENTER

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
120423 Training for Yvette Mireles Advanced skills

Vendor Number Vendor Name
PARWIL TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
121123 State Portion of Fines Collected Nov 23

Vendor Number Vendor Name
TEXSTAR TEXAS STAR FIRE SYSTEMS, LLC

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number Description
2335399 TSFAS Q1 2-24 Monitoring Services
2335400 TSFAS Q1 2024 Monitoring Service

Vendor Number Vendor Name
THEPOL THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS

Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
186105 Id card for Burleson, Shipping

Payable Date
01/01/2024

Payable Date
12/31/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
12/01/2023

Payable Date
12/04/2023

Payable Date
12/11/2023

Payable Date
11/08/2023
11/08/2023

Payable Date
12/05/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 -

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00
0.00

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Total Vendor Amount
58,671.25
Payment Amount
58,671.25
Payable Amount
58,671.25

Total Vendor Amount
1,770.00
Payment Amount
1,770.00
Payable Amount
1,770.00

Total Vendor Amount
14.00
Payment Amount
14.00
Payable Amount
14.00

Total Vendor Amount
100.65
Payment Amount
100.65
Payable Amount
100.65

Total Vendor Amount
185.00
Payment Amount
185.00
Payable Amount
185.00

Total Vendor Amount
85.00
Payment Amount
85.00
Payable Amount
85.00

Total Vendor Amount
450.00
Payment Amount
450.00
Payable Amount
225.00
225.00

Total Vendor Amount
17.60
Payment Amount
17.60
Payable Amount
17.60

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 19 of 23

25



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
TRARIS TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOLUTIONS, |
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

245302-202311-1

Vendor Number Vendor Name
TRAMED TRAVIS COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
3300007723 Grantham PA23-05113
Vendor Number Vendor Name
POSLOC U.S. POSTAL SERVICE
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
12062023 Distirct Clerk Jury Postage Fees
Check
Payable Number Description
120623 County Postal Permit for Jury Mail Outs
Vendor Number Vendor Name
ULBRLI ULTRA BRIGHT LIGHTZ, LLC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
W165208 Z-Flash BCM Plugin Flasher for Ford
Vendor Number Vendor Name
UNIFIR UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
2740114847 12/01/23
2740116743 12/8/23
Vendor Number Vendor Name
VULMAT VULCAN MATERIAL COMPANY
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
62710583 Cust 6300607-10123116
Vendor Number Vendor Name
WALDEA WALTER S. DEAN, SR.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
21-109 1 Cause# 21-109
22-306 Cause#22-306
23-040 Cause# 23-040
23-203 Cause# 23-203

For Nov 2023 Billing

Payable Date
12/01/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
12/06/2023

Payable Date
12/06/2023

Payable Date
11/29/2023

Payable Date
12/01/2023
12/08/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023

Payable Date
12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023
12/12/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Total Vendor Amount

227.30
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 227.30
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 227.30

Total Vendor Amount

3,778.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 3,778.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,778.00

Total Vendor Amount

3,310.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

12/19/2023 3,000.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,000.00

12/19/2023 310.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 310.00

Total Vendor Amount

297.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 297.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 297.00

Total Vendor Amount

183.76
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 183.76
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 91.88
0.00 91.88

Total Vendor Amount

51,095.72
Payment Date Payment Amount
12/19/2023 51,095.72
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 51,095.72

Total Vendor Amount

3,220.00

Payment Date Payment Amount

12/19/2023 3,220.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 520.00
0.00 710.00
0.00 970.00
0.00 1,020.00

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 20 of 23

26



Vendor Number
CNASUR

Vendor Number
XERCOR

Vendor Number
XLPART

Payment Register

Payment Type
Check
Payable Number
72604772N

Payment Type
Check
Payable Number
5004611

Check
Payable Number
5119542

Check
Payable Number
5124402

Check
Payable Number
5128153

Check
Payable Number
5128154

Payment Type
Check
Payable Number
0416CS3683
0416CT2661
0416CT4244
0416CY6251

Vendor Name
WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
Payment Number

Vendor Name
XEROX CORPORATION
Payment Number

Vendor Name
XL PARTS, LLC
Payment Number

Description
Bond for K. Davila

Description
Billing 10/30 - 11/29 Contract 010-0063777-004

Description
Billing 11/27 - 12/26 Contract 010-0135497-001

Description
Billing 11/30 - 12/29 Contract 010-0063777-002

Description
Billing 11/30 - 12/29 Contract 010-0063777-003

Description
Billing 11/30 - 12/29 Contract 010-0063777-004

Description

2.5G Prime Gaurd Def
Trico Force Beam Blad
Air Filter, Oil Filter

Air Filter

Payable Date
12/04/2023

Payable Date
11/10/2023

Payable Date
12/07/2023

Payable Date
12/10/2023

Payable Date
12/10/2023

Payable Date
12/10/2023

Payable Date
11/30/2023
12/01/2023
12/01/2023
12/06/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date
12/26/2023

Due Date

12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023
12/26/2023

APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Date
12/19/2023
Discount Amount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total Vendor Amount
71.00

Payment Amount
71.00
Payable Amount
71.00

Total Vendor Amount
6,145.38

Payment Amount
471.38
Payable Amount
471.38

256.00
Payable Amount
256.00

4,710.93
Payable Amount
4,710.93

235.69
Payable Amount
235.69

471.38

Payable Amount
471.38

Total Vendor Amount
311.68

Payment Amount
311.68
Payable Amount
63.96
146.20
57.92
43.60

12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM

Page 21 of 23

27



Payment Register APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Payment Summary

Payable Payment
Bank Code Type Count Count Discount Payment
2022 AP BNK Check 339 193 0.00 896,158.02
Packet Totals: 339 193 0.00 896,158.02
12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM Page 22 of 23

28



Payment Register APPKT13713 - 12.26.23 AP Run & POs

Cash Fund Summary

Fund Name Amount
999 POOLED CASH -896,158.02
Packet Totals: -896,158.02
12/19/2023 9:49:42 AM Page 23 of 23

29



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023
Reoccurring Payment

To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$465,579.84 (11/19/2023 - 12/02/2023).

$412,893.80
Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz
Attached

21

30



Detail Register

Q) | Caldwell County, TX Department Summary

Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023 Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 0000 - 911-GIS

Total Direct Deposits: 1,686.25
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 1,836.61 0.00 0.00
S 8.00 214.22 MC 1,945.45 28.21 28.21
SAL -7.00 1,927.98 SS 1,945.45 120.62 120.62
Total: 1.00 2,176.82 Unemployment 2,146.24 0.00 0.00
Total: 148.83 148.83
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 2,176.82 108.84 118.85
550 0.00 30.58 0.00
551 0.00 12.50 0.00
580 0.00 153 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 430.97
595 0.00 4.24 0.00
615 0.00 24.66 0.00
Total: 341.74 549.82
RECAP 0000 -911-GIS
Earnings: 2,176.82 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 341.74 Taxes: 148.83 Net Pay: 1,686.25
Department: 1000 - Courthouse Security
Total Direct Deposits: 11,703.59
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 16.15 Federal W/H 13,980.00 1,141.44 0.00
FLOAT 8.00 210.28 MC 14,736.07 213.69 213.69
Hourly 523.00 13,957.60 SsS 14,736.07 913.63 913.63
S 29.00 762.26 Unemployment 15,078.94 0.00 0.00
Uniform 0.00 175.00 Total: 2,268.76 1,127.32
Total: 560.00 15,121.29
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 15,121.29 756.07 825.64
550 0.00 42.35 0.00
551 0.00 120.00 0.00
580 0.00 7.65 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 2,338.67
595 0.00 10.57 0.00
615 0.00 5291 0.00
Total: 1,148.94 3,164.31
RECAP 1000 - Courthouse Security
Earnings: 15,121.29 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,148.94 Taxes: 2,268.76 Net Pay: 11,703.59

31



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Hourly
ot
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 51,741.16
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 1101 - Unit Road
Earnings: 51,741.16 Benefits:

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,492.91
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Earnings: 5,492.91 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 37,827.65
Total Check Amounts: 2,580.71
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 66.92 Federal W/H
16.00 347.79 MC
2,135.00 46,677.93 SS
8.00 254.70 Unemployment
45.00 957.17
1.00 2,622.33
36.00 814.32
2,241.00 51,741.16
Employee Employer
2,587.08 2,825.07
194.52 0.00
16.83 0.00
1,084.09 9,708.01
41.51 0.00
270.32 0.00
4,194.35 12,533.08
0.00 Deductions: 4,194.35
Total Direct Deposits: 1,342.86
Total Check Amounts: 3,046.02
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
232.00 5,310.65 Federal W/H
8.00 182.26 MC
240.00 5,492.91 SS
Unemployment
Employee Employer
274.65 299.92
30.24 0.00
1.53 0.00
0.00 1,144.62
8.69 0.00
315.11 1,444.54
0.00 Deductions: 315.11

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To
47,563.64
50,150.72
50,150.72
51,546.64

Total:

Taxes: 7,138.45

Subject To
5,179.33
5,453.98
5,453.98
5,462.67

Total:

Taxes: 788.92

Employee
3,301.95
727.16
3,109.34
0.00
7,138.45

Net Pay:

Employee
371.68
79.09
338.15
0.00
788.92

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
727.16
3,109.34
0.02
3,836.52

40,408.36

Employer
0.00
79.09
338.15
0.00
417.24

4,388.88

i 32



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023 Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Total Direct Deposits: 1,388.84
Total Check Amounts: 1,527.99
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
Hourly 136.00 3,058.52 Federal W/H 3,373.46 181.70 0.00
S 24.00 551.12 MC 3,553.94 51.53 51.53
Total: 160.00 3,609.64 SS 3,553.94 220.34 220.34
Unemployment 3,594.52 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS Total: 453.57 271.87
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,609.64 180.48 197.09
550 0.00 15.12 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 381.54
595 0.00 4.02 0.00
615 0.00 36.56 0.00
Total: 239.24 578.63

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,609.64 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 239.24 Taxes: 453.57 Net Pay: 2,916.83

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

Total Direct Deposits: 4,559.55
Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 66.92 Federal W/H 5,387.78 383.63 0.00
Hourly 150.50 3,325.59 MC 5,751.92 83.40 83.40
S 3.00 77.74 SS 5,751.92 356.61 356.61
SAL 1.00 2,443 .91 Unemployment 6,067.47 0.00 0.00
Vacation 6.50 168.43 Total: 823.64 440.01

Total: 161.00 6,082.59
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 6,082.59 304.14 332.11
520 0.00 60.00 0.00
550 0.00 15.12 0.00
551 0.00 86.46 0.00
580 0.00 4.59 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 1,194.05
595 0.00 6.35 0.00
615 0.00 63.35 0.00

Total: 699.40 1,526.16
RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer
Earnings: 6,082.59 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 699.40 Taxes: 823.64 Net Pay: 4,559.55



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023 Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

Total Direct Deposits: 6,660.55
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 83.07 Federal W/H 8,135.80 813.06 0.00
FLOAT 4.00 97.48 MC 8,596.05 124.65 124.65
Hourly 84.00 2,047.02 33 8,596.05 532.95 532.95
LWOP 34.25 0.00 Unemployment 9,190.08 0.00 0.00
S 6.50 158.40 Total: 1,470.66 657.60
SAL 2.00 6,057.70
Vacation 31.25 761.53
Total: 162.00 9,205.20
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 9,205.20 460.25 502.60
550 0.00 15:12 0.00
551 0.00 20.00 0.00
580 0.00 4.59 0.00
590 0.00 520.83 1,250.56
595 0.00 8.26 0.00
615 0.00 44.94 0.00
Total: 1,073.99 1,753.16
RECAP 2130 - County Auditor
Earnings: 9,205.20 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 1,073.99 Taxes: 1,470.66 Net Pay: 6,660.55
Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector
Total Direct Deposits: 8,762.71
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77 Federal W/H 10,316.15 710.41 0.00
Hourly 415.00 8,016.05 MC 10,999.92 159.50 159.50
LWOP 25.52 0.00 SS 10,999.92 682.00 682.00
S 22.16 449.18 Unemployment 8,767.32 0.00 0.00
SAL 1.00 2,443.20 Total: 1,551.91 841.50
Vacation 17.32 316.18
Total: 481.00 11,275.38
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 11,275.38 563.77 615.64
520 0.00 120.00 0.00
550 0.00 45.36 0.00
580 0.00 1.53 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 2,720.21
595 0.00 10.57 0.00
615 0.00 60.14 0.00
Total: 960.76 3,335.85
RECAP 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector
Earnings: 11,275.38 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 960.76 Taxes: 1,551.91 Net Pay: 8,762.71




Department: 2150 - County Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
FLOAT
Hourly
LworP
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 14,103.18
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 2150 - County Clerk
Earnings: 14,103.18 Benefits:

Department: 3000 - County Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 1,427.99
550 0.00
590 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3000 - County Clerk
Earnings: 1,427.99 Benefits:

Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
8.00
555.75
12.00
28.50
1.00
35.75
641.00

Employee
705.15
60.00
84.94
133.05
9.18
159.39
15.01
13.50
95.67
1,279.89

0.00

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
70.50
8.00
1.50
80.00

Employee
71.40
15.12

0.00
86.52

0.00

Pay Amount
170.64
10,336.19
0.00

522.13
2,444.63
629.59
14,103.18

Employer
770.05
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,101.75
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,871.80

Deductions:

Pay Amount
1,258.42
142.80
26.77
1,427.99

Employer
77.97
0.00
381.54
459.51

Deductions:

11,130.08

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

1,279.89

1,144.79

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

86.52

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To Employee
12,845.97 651.95
13,611.12 197.37
13,611.12 843.89
11,588.73 0.00
Total: 1,693.21
1,693.21 Net Pay:
Subject To Employee
1,341.47 88.59
1,412.87 20.49
1,412.87 87.60
1,412.87 0.00
Total: 196.68

196.68 Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
197.37
843.89
0.00
1,041.26

11,130.08

Employer
0.00
2049
87.60
0.00
108.09

1,144.79

35



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023 Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3200 - District Attorney
Total Direct Deposits: 30,063.08

Total Check Amounts: 31.97

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77 Federal W/H 37,315.70 4,199 85 0.00
ADA Supplement 0.00 1,121.67 MC 39,367.43 570.83 570.83
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 4,008.71 SS 39,367.43 2,440.79 2,440.79
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 994.19 Unemployment 34,582.70 0.00 0.01
FLOAT 8.00 157.54 Total: 7,211.47 3,011.63
Hourly 550.00 12,431.66
S 18.00 733.23
SAL -27.00 20,606.40
Vacation 18.00 759.02

Total: 567.00 40,863.19
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 39,834.38 1,991.73 2,174.96
520 0.00 60.00 0.00
550 0.00 121.30 0.00
551 0.00 346.12 0.00
580 0.00 9.18 0.00
590 0.00 882.04 5,503.99
595 0.00 23.12 0.00
615 0.00 123.18 0.00

Total: 3,556.67 7,678.95
RECAP 3200 - District Attorney
Earnings: 40,863.19 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 3,556.67 Taxes: 7,211.47 Net Pay: 30,095.05

Department: 3201 - Environmental Task Force

Total Direct Deposits: 6,872.94
Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 85.39 Federal W/H 8,362.00 809.79 0.00
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 519.66 MC 8,8159.47 127.88 127.88
Hourly 296.00 7,767.42 SS 8,819.47 546.80 546.80
S 8.00 202.82 Unemployment 8,552.11 0.00 0.00
Uniform 0.00 75.00 Total: 1,484.47 674.68
Vacation 16.00 499.15

Total: 320.00 9,149.44
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 9,149.44 457.47 499.55
550 0.00 77.67 0.00
551 0.00 50.00 0.00
580 0.00 4.59 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 1,194.05
595 0.00 6.35 0.00
615 0.00 36.56 0.00

Total: 792.03 1,693.60
RECAP 3201 - Environmental Task Force
Earnings: 9,149.44 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 792.03 Taxes: 1,484.47 Net Pay: 6,872.94




Department: 3220 - District Clerk

EARNINGS
Pay Code
FLOAT
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 11,768.39
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3220 - District Clerk
Earnings: 11,768.39 Benefits:

Department: 3230 - District Judge

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 9,569.53
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3230 - District Judge
Earnings: 9,569.53 Benefits:

Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
22.00
435.00
16.00
1.00
7.00
481.00

Employee
588.41
58.98
103.84
4.59

0.00
12.66
80.37
848.85

0.00

Pay Amount
418.35
8,447.57
31955
2,444.80
138.12
11,768.39

Employer
642.57
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,289.24
0.00

0.00
2,931.81

Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
72.00
24.00
-10.50
3.50
89.00

Employee
478.47
100.00

30.58
76.92
153
159.39
4.24
91.48
942.61

0.00

Pay Amount
1,782.69
958.84
6,661.58
166.42
9,568.53

Employer
522.50
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
812.51
0.00

0.00
1,335.01

Deductions:

9,093.64

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

848.85

7,384.38

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

942.61

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To
10,924.13
11,512.54
11,512.54

7,699.82
Total:

Taxes: 1,825.90

Subject To
8,628.45
9,206.92
9,206.92
7,308.17

Total:

Taxes: 1,242.54

Employee
945.18
166.93
713.79

0.00
1,825.90

Net Pay:

Employee
538.22
133.49
570.83

0.00
1,242.54

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
166.93
713.79
0.01
880.73

9,093.64

Employer
0.00
133.49
570.83
0.00
704.32

7,384.38

37



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
Jud Stip

SAL

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

615

Total:

Subject To
12,174.27
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

RECAP 3240 - County Court Law

Earnings: 12,174.27

Benefits:

Department: 3251 - JP Prect. 1

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
SAL

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

551

560

580

590

595

615

RECAP 3251-JPPrect. 1
Earnings: 5,077.17

Total:

Subject To
5,077.17
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
1.00
3.00
4.00

Employee
608.71
45.70
56.15
4.59
318.78
16.72
60.91
1,111.56

0.00

Pay Amount
34.62
3,230.77
8,908.88
12,174.27

Employer
664.72
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,243.48
0.00

0.00
1,508.20

Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
160.00
1.00
161.00

Employee
253.86
31.15
188.45
75.00
153
159.39
6.24
73.07
788.69

0.00

Pay Amount
2,888.40
2,188.77
5,077.17

Employer
277.21
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,194.05
0.00

0.00
1,471.26

Deductions:

8,872.55

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

1,111.56

3,566.51

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

788.69

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To
11,067.30
11,676.01
11,676.01
5,767.70
Total:

Taxes: 2,190.16

Subject To
4,365.01
4,618.87
4,618.87
2,888.40

Total:

Taxes: 721.97

Employee
1,296.96
165.29
723.81
0.00
2,190.16

Net Pay:

Employee
368.63
66.97
286.37
0.00
721.97

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
169.29
723.91
0.00
893.20

8,872.55

Employer
0.00
66.97
286.37
0.00
353.34

3,566.51

.38



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3252 - JP Prect. 2

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,207.66
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
610 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3252 - JP Prect. 2
Earnings: 5,207.66 Benefits:
Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3
EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
FLOAT
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,242.28
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 3253 - JP Prect. 3
Earnings: 5,242.28 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:

Total Check Amounts:

Units
160.00
1.00
161.00

Employee
260.39
61.16
4.59

0.00

211
13.50
4276
384.51

0.00

Pay Amount
3,018.89
2,188.77
5,207.66

Employer
284.34
0.00

0.00
1,144.62
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,428.96

Deductions:

Total Direct Deposits:

Total Check Amounts:

Units
0.00
4.00

156.00
1.00
161.00

Employee
262.12
30.24
3.06
155.39
8.46
72.30
535.57

0.00

Pay Amount
34,62

76.20
2,942.69
2,188.77
5,242.28

Employer
286.23
0.00

0.00
1,154.05
0.00

0.00
1,480.28

Deductions:

4,009.19
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

sS
Unemployment

384.51

3,793.87
0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

535.57

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To
4,841.24
5,101.63
5,101.63
2,988.31

Total:

Taxes: 813.96

Subject To
4,709.77
4,971.89
4,971.89
2,988.65

Total:

Taxes: 912.84

Employee
423.69
73.97
316.30
0.00
81396

Net Pay:

Employee
532.49
72.09
308.26
0.00
912.84

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
73.97
316.30
0.00
390.27

4,009.19

Employer
0.00
72.09
308.26
0.00
380.35

3,793.87

-39



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023 Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 3254 - JP Prect. 4

Total Direct Deposits: 2,786.41
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 3,293.89 238.10 0.00
Hourly 80.00 1,523.97 MC 3,481.26 50.48 50.48
SAL 1.00 2,188.77 sS 3,481.26 215.84 215.84
Total: 81.00 3,747.36 Unemployment 1,508.85 0.00 0.00
Total: 504.42 266.32
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,747.36 187.37 204.61
550 0.00 45.70 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 812.51
595 0.00 6.35 0.00
615 0.00 54.66 0.00
Total: 456.53 1,017.12
RECAP 3254 -JP Prect. 4
Earnings: 3,747.36 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 456.53 Taxes: 504.42 Net Pay: 2,786.41
Department: 4300 - County Sheriff
Total Direct Deposits: 73,597.46
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 0.00 16.15 Federal W/H 89,317.74 8,461.97 0.00
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 468.49 MC 94,126.94 1,364.84 1,364.84
CCP-OT 49.00 1,839.93 SS 94,126.94 5,835.87 5,835.87
FH - LAW 29.00 700.63 Unemployment 92,166.31 0.00 0.00
Hourly 2,740.00 68,991.02 Total: 15,662.68 7,200.71
LwopP 4,28 0.00
oT 142.00 5,175.33
S 58.36 1,383.33
SAL 5.00 14,699.98
Uniform 0.00 900.00
Vacation 81.36 2,024.85
Total: 3,109.00 96,199.81
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 96,183.66 4,809.20 5,251.64
550 0.00 470.64 0.00
551 0.00 271.19 0.00
580 0.00 30.60 0.00
590 0.00 796.95 14,745.67
595 0.00 62.87 0.00
610 0.00 27.00 0.00
615 0.00 471.22 0.00
Total: 6,939.67 19,997.31
RECAP 4300 - County Sheriff
Earnings: 96,199.81 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 6,939.67 Taxes: 15,662.68 Net Pay: 73,597.46




Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023 Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail
Total Direct Deposits: 74,046.36

Total Check Amounts: 510.38
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 249.21 Federal W/H 89,458.21 7,531.57 0.00
FH - LAW 12.00 288.23 MC 94,333.42 1,367.85 1,367.85
FLOAT 16.00 388.67 SS 94,333.42 5,848.69 5,848.69
Hourly 3,087.50 73,755.18 Unemployment 97,051.05 0.00 0.01
Lwopr 60.00 0.00 Total: 14,748.11 7,216.55
oT 25125 8,969.34
5 84.75 2,056.85
SAL -7.00 7,480.37
Uniform 0.00 850.00
Vacation 144.25 3,465.49
Total: 3,648.75 97,503.34
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 97,503.34 4,875.21 5,323.70
530 0.00 115.38 0.00
550 0.00 452.29 0.00
551 0.00 375.75 0.00
580 0.00 24.48 0.00
590 0.00 1,477.17 16,045.66
595 0.00 89.63 0.00
610 0.00 13.50 0.00
615 0.00 775.08 0.00
Total: 8,198.49 21,369.36
RECAP 4310 - County Jail
Earnings: 97,503.34 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 8,198.49 Taxes: 14,748.11 Net Pay: 74,556.74
Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1
Total Direct Deposits: 6,888.33
Total Check Amounts: 662.98
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 8,540.91 301.82 0.00
Hourly 326.50 7,369.50 MC 8,990.44 130.37 130.37
SAL 1.00 1,561.32 SS 8,990.44 557.41 557.41
Uniform 0.00 25.00 Unemployment 4,056.54 0.00 0.00
Total: 327.50 8,990.44 Total: 989.60 687.78
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 8,990.44 44953 490.87
Total: 44953 490.87
RECAP 4321 - Constables-Pct. 1
Earnings: 8,990.44 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 449.53 Taxes: 989.60 Net Pay: 7,551.31



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023 Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Total Direct Deposits: 3,069.58
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 3,806.27 430.07 0.00
Hourly 151.50 2,394.04 MC 4,008.26 58.11 58.11
SAL 1.00 1,561.32 SS 4,008.26 248.51 248.51
Uniform 0.00 50.00 Unemployment 2,419.04 0.00 0.00
Total: 152.50 4,039.98 Total: 736.69 306.62
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 4,039.98 201.99 220.58
550 0.00 13.62 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 381.54
615 0.00 18.10 0.00
Total: 233.71 602.12
RECAP 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2
Earnings: 4,039.98 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 233.71 Taxes: 736.69 Net Pay: 3,069.58
Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3
Total Direct Deposits: 4,577.24
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77 Federal W/H 5,342.22 330.71 0.00
Hourly 215.00 4,169.31 MC 5,636.83 81.72 81.72
oT 2.00 60.58 SS 5,636.83 349.49 349.49
SAL 1.00 1,561.32 Unemployment 2,253.93 0.00 0.00
Uniform 0.00 50.00 Total: 761.92 431.21
Total: 218.00 5,891.98
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 5,891.98 29461 321.70
550 0.00 30.58 0.00
580 0.00 3.06 0.00
590 0.00 159.39 812.51
595 0.00 10.26 0.00
615 0.00 54.92 0.00
Total: 552.82 1,134.21
RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3
Earnings: 5,891.98 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 552.82 Taxes: 761.92 Net Pay: 4,577.24




Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

EARNINGS
Pay Code
BEREAVEMENT
CSP-OT
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 12,259.69
520 0.00
550 0.00
551 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4
Earnings: 12,259.69 Benefits:

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 482.24
Total:
RECAP 4330 - Driver's License
Earnings: 482.24 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 9,791.36
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
20.00 343.17 Federal W/H
212.00 4,876.00 MC
245.00 5,187.50 SS
8.00 137.27 Unemployment
1.00 1,561.32
9.00 154.43
495.00 12,259.69
Employee Employer
6513.00 669.37
40.00 0.00
51.90 0.00
50.00 0.00
1.53 0.00
159.39 812.51
6.35 0.00
42.76 0.00
964.93 1,481.88
0.00 Deductions: 964.93
Total Direct Deposits: 391.24
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
32.00 482.24 Federal W/H
32.00 482.24 MC
Ss
Unemployment
Employee Employer
24.11 26.33
2411 26.33
0.00 Deductions: 2411

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To
11,296.29
11,949.29
11,949.29

8,586.20
Total:

Taxes: 1,503.40

Subject To
458.13
482.24
482.24
482.24

Total:

Taxes: 66.89

Employee
589.30
173.25
740.85

0.00
1,503.40

Net Pay:

Employee
30.00
6.99
29.90
0.00
66.89

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
173.25
740.85
0.02
914.12

9,791.36

Employer
0.00

6.99
29.90
0.00
36.89

391.24

43



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023 Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation
Total Direct Deposits: 17,171.72

Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 163.82 JP COMP EARNED 9.00 262.77
Hourly 480.50 14,192.05 Total: 9.00 262.77
JP COMP TAKEN 9.50 247.93
S 16.50 547.03 TAXES
SAL -14.00 6,619.45 Code Subject To Employee Employer
Vacation 69.50 2,251.95 Federal W/H 20,773.67 1,892.76 0.00
Total: 562.00 24,022.23 MC 22,242.10 322.52 322.52
SS 22,242.10 1,379.02 1,379.02
DEDUCTIONS Unemployment 24,022.23 0.00 0.00
Code Subject To Employee Employer Total: 3,594.30 1,701.54
400 24,022.23 1,201.12 1,311.61
520 0.00 267.31 0.00
551 0.00 616.20 0.00
552 0.00 192.30 0.00
580 0.00 7.65 0.00
590 0.00 839.61 3,257.12
595 0.00 4.24 0.00
615 0.00 127.78 0.00
Total: 3,256.21 4,568.73
RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation
Earnings: 24,022.23 Benefits: 262.77 Deductions: 3,256.21 Taxes: 3,594.30 Net Pay: 17,171.72
Department: 6520 - Building Maintenance
Total Direct Deposits: 9,047.78
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 131.52 Federal W/H 10,675.94 743.20 0.00
FLOAT 8.00 142.80 MC 11,247.15 163.09 163.09
Hourly 406.00 7,862.48 SS 11,247.15 697.32 697.32
S 10.00 225.19 Unemployment 9,916.33 0.00 0.00
SAL 1.00 2,004.36 Total: 1,603.61 860.41
Vacation 56.00 1,053.74
Total: 481.00 11,424.09
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 11,424.09 571.21 623.75
550 0.00 63.58 0.00
551 0.00 30.75 0.00
580 0.00 10.71 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 2,670.78
595 0.00 10.57 0.00
610 0.00 13.84 0.00
615 0.00 72.04 0.00
Total: 772.70 3,294.53
RECAP 6520 - Building Maintenance
Earnings: 11,424.09 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 772.70 Taxes: 1,603.61 Net Pay: 9,047.78




Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6550 - Elections

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly

SAL

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

550

590

595

615

RECAP 6550 - Elections
Earnings: 5,292.56

Total:

Subject To
5,292.56
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

Benefits:

Department: 6560 - Commissioners Court

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS
Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

615

Total:

Subject To
18,554.07
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
Total:

RECAP 6560 - Commissioners Court

Earnings: 18,554.07

Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 4,177.49
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 34.62 Federal W/H
160.00 2,861.21 MC
1.00 2,396.73 S5
161.00 5,292.56 Unemployment
Employee Employer
264.63 288.97
45.36 0.00
0.00 1,144.62
6.33 0.00
35.48 0.00
351.80 1,433.59
0.00 Deductions: 351.80 Taxes:
Total Direct Deposits: 13,744.56
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 228.66 Federal W/H
80.00 1,584.62 MC
-9.00 16,292.61 SS
16.00 448.18 Unemployment
87.00 18,554.07
Employee Employer
927.70 1,013.07
100.00 0.00
42.36 0.00
180.84 0.00
4.59 0.00
882.27 3,214.77
14.37 0.00
50.14 0.00
2,242.27 4,227.84
0.00 Deductions: 2,242.27 Taxes:

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To
4,940.76
5,205.39
5,205.39
5,247.20

Total:

763.27

Subject To
16,316.39
17,344.09
17,344.09

5,874.52
Total:

2,567.24

Employee
365.05
75.48
322.74
0.00
763.27

Net Pay:

Employee
1,240.43
251.49
1,075.32
0.00
2,567.24

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
75.48
322.74
0.01
398.23

4,177.49

Employer
0.00
251.49
1,075.32
0.00
1,326.81

13,744.56



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023 Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6570 - Veteran Service Officer

Total Direct Deposits: 1,417.70
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H 1,600.02 53.46 0.00
FLOAT 4.00 82.69 MC 1,684.44 24.42 24.42
SAL -3.00 1,571.15 SS 1,684.44 104.44 104.44
Total: 1.00 1,688.46 Unemployment 1,688.46 0.00 0.01
Total: 182.32 128.87
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 1,688.46 84.42 92.19
590 0.00 0.00 381.54
595 0.00 4,02 0.00
Total: 88.44 473.73
RECAP 6570 - Veteran Service Officer
Earnings: 1,688.46 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 88.44 Taxes: 182.32 Net Pay: 1,417.70
Department: 6580 - Human Resources
Total Direct Deposits: 2,813.76
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code Subject To Employee Employer
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 50.77 Federal W/H 3,765.42 646.77 0.00
Hourly 80.00 1,782.69 MC 3,965.38 57.50 57.50
S 4.00 108.28 SS 3,965.38 245.86 245.86
SAL -7.00 1,949.18 Unemployment 3,985.59 0.00 0.00
Vacation 4.00 108.29 Total: 950.13 303.36
Total: 81.00 3,999.21
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 3,999.21 199.96 218.36
550 0.00 13.62 0.00
580 0.00 153 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 381.54
595 0.00 211 0.00
615 0.00 18.10 0.00
Total: 235.32 599.90
RECAP 6580 - Human Resources
Earnings: 3,999.21 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 235.32 Taxes: 950.13 Net Pay: 2,813.76




Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6590 - Purchasing Department

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
S
SAL
Vacation
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 5,890.38
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department
Earnings: 5,890.38 Benefits:

Department: 6630 - Grants Department

EARNINGS
Pay Code
165 Stipend w/RET
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 4,666.16
550 0.00
580 0.00
590 0.00
595 0.00
615 0.00
Total:

RECAP 6630 - Grants Department
Earnings: 4,666.16 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits: 4,494 .85
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 66.92 Federal W/H
147.00 3,039.12 MC
13.00 288.58 SS
-2.00 2,402.17 Unemployment
3.00 93.59
161.00 5,890.38
Employee Employer
294.52 32161
15.12 0.00
3.06 0.00
159.39 812.51
6.33 0.00
4494 0.00
523.36 1,134.12
0.00 Deductions: 523.36
Total Direct Deposits: 3,579.88
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
TAXES
Units Pay Amount Code
0.00 50.77 Federal W/H
80.00 1,923.08 MC
1.00 2,692.31 SS
81.00 4,666.16 Unemployment
Employee Employer
23331 254.77
15.12 0.00
153 0.00
159.39 812.51
6.35 0.00
42,76 0.00
458.46 1,067.28
0.00 Deductions: 458.46

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To
5,370.08
5,664.60
5,664.60
5,875.26

Total:

Taxes: 872.17

Subject To
4,209.23
4,442.54
4,442.54
4,651.04

Total:

Taxes: 627.82

Employee
438.82
82.14
351.21
0.00
87217

Net Pay:

Employee
287.96
64.42
275.44
0.00
627.82

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
82.14
351.21
0.00
433.35

4,494 85

Employer
0.00
64.42
275.44
0.02
335.88

3,579.88

47



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Total Direct Deposits: 3,641.02
Total Check Amounts: 0.00
EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code
Hourly 80.00 1,962.13 Federal W/H
SAL 1.00 2,712.90 MC
Total: 81.00 4,675.03 sS
Unemployment
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 4,675.03 233.76 255.25
550 0.00 45.70 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 381.54
595 0.00 2.11 0.00

Total: 28157 636.79

RECAP 6650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec
Earnings: 4,675.03 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 281.57

Department: 7610 - Sanitation Department

Total Direct Deposits: 4,935.37
Total Check Amounts: 0.00

EARNINGS TAXES
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Code
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 34.62 Federal W/H
Hourly 160.00 3,048.47 MC
S 2.00 74.87 SS
SAL -1.00 2,920.05 Unemployment
Uniform 0.00 25.00

Total: 161.00 6,103.01
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 6,103.01 305.15 333.23
550 0.00 45.70 0.00
580 0.00 1:53 0.00
590 0.00 0.00 763.08
595 0.00 211 0.00
615 0.00 8.69 0.00

Total: 363.18 1,096.31
RECAP 7610 - Sanitation Department
Earnings: 6,103.01 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 363.18

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To
4,393.46
4,627.22
4,627.22
4,629.33

Total:

Taxes: 752.44

Subject To
5,741.36
6,046.51
6,046.51
6,057.31

Total:

Taxes: 804.46

Employee
398.47
67.09
286.88
0.00
752.44

Net Pay:

Employee
341.89
87.68
374.89
0.00
804.46

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
67.09
286.88
0.00
353.97

3,641.02

Employer
0.00
87.68
374.89
0.00
462.57

4,935.37

.48



Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023

Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 8700 - County Agent

EARNINGS
Pay Code
Hourly
SAL
Total:
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To
400 3,423.14
590 0.00
615 0.00
Total:
RECAP 8700 - County Agent
Earnings: 5,502.96 Benefits:

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Units
80.00

3.00
83.00

Employee
171.15
0.00

8.69
179.84

0.00

Pay Amount
1,577.66
3,925.30
5,502.96

Employer
186.90
763.08

0.00
949.98

Deductions:

4,498.61

0.00

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS
Unemployment

179.84

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023

Subject To
5,323.12
5,494.27
5,494.27
5,502.96

Total:

Taxes: 824.51

Employee
404.21
79.67
340.63
0.00
82451

Net Pay:

Employer
0.00
79.67
340.63
0.00
420.30

4,498.61

age 122 of 49



Detail Register

Caldwell County, TX Payro!l Summary

Packet: PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Males Paid: 148

Total Direct Deposits:  404,533.75 Females Paid: 126
Total Check Amounts: 8,360.05 Total Employees: 274
EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
165 0.00 16.15 JP COMP EARNED 5.00 262.77
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 2,192.50 Total: 9.00 262.77
ADA Supplement 0.00 1,121.67
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 4,528.37 TAXES
BEREAVEMENT 20.00 34317 Code Subject To Employee Employer
cce-07 49.00 1,839.93 Federal W/H 494,796.92 41,485.78 0.00
CsP-OT 212.00 4,876.00 MC 522,459.17 7,575.65 7,575.65
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 994.19 SS 522,459.17 32,392.49 32,392.49
FH - LAW 41.00 988.86 Unemployment 473,605.73 0.00 0.11
FLOAT 98.00 2,092.44 Total: 81,453.92 39,968.25
Hourly 14,761.75 336,973.56
JP COMP TAKEN 9.50 247.93
Jud Stip 1.00 3,230.77
LWoP 136.05 0.00
oT 403.25 14,459.95
S 436.77 10,874.86
SAL -57.50 139,228.33
Uniform 0.00 2,150.00
Vacation 563.93 14,062.41
Total: 16,674.75 540,221.09
DEDUCTIONS
Code Subject To Employee Employer
400 537,096.31 26,854.94 29,325.53
520 0.00 807.31 0.00
530 0.00 115.38 0.00
550 0.00 2,296.54 0.00
551 0.00 2,718.22 0.00
552 0.00 192.30 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 177.48 0.00
590 0.00 9,033.20 85,421.40
595 0.00 418.43 0.00
610 0.00 81.34 0.00
615 0.00 3,103.23 0.00
Total: 45,873.37 114,746.93
RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings: 540,221.09 Benefits: 262.77 Deductions: 45,873.37 Taxes: 81,453.92 Net Pay: 412,893.80

-50



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023
Reoccurring Payment

To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$143,995.46 (11/19/2023 - 12/02/2023).

$121,422.06
Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz
Attached

1

51



Detail Register

Caldwell County, TX Payroll Summary

PYPKT02880 - Payroll 12032023 thru 12162023
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: 12/03/2023 - 12/16/2023
Males Paid: 148

Total Direct Deposits:  404,533.75 Females Paid: 126
Total Check Amounts: 8,360.05 Total Employees: 274
EARNINGS BENEFITS
Pay Code Units Pay Amount Pay Code Units Pay Amount
165 0.00 16.15 JP COMP EARNED 9.00 262.77
165 Stipend w/RET 0.00 2,192.50 Total: 9.00 262.77
ADA Supplement 0.00 1,121.67
ADA/ETF Stipend 0.00 4,528.37 TAXES
BEREAVEMENT 20.00 34317 Code Subject To Employee Employer
CCP-OT 49.00 1,839.93 Federal W/H 494,796.92 41,485.78 0.00
CSP-OT 212.00 4,876.00 MC 522,459.17 7,575.65 7.,575.65
DA Staff Supplement 0.00 994.19 SS 522,459.17 32,392.49 32,392.49
FH - LAW 41.00 988.86 Unemployment 473,605.73 0.00 0.11
FLOAT 98.00 2,092.44 Total: 81,453.92 39,968.25
Hourly 14,761.75 336,973.56
JP COMP TAKEN 9.50 247.93
Jud Stip 1.00 3,230.77
Lwor 136.05 0.00 '%
oT 403.25 14,459.95 H = $ L* ‘ L\X 6 ’]
s 436.77 10,874.86 N .
SAL -57.50 139,228.33 60
Uniform 0.00 2,150.00 C a$ l6 |6 \ "
Vacation 563.93 14,062.41 M !
Total: 16,674.75 540,221.09
$S 44 13498
DEDUCTIONS :
Code Subject To Employee Employer B
400 537,096.31 26,854.94 29,325.53
520 0.00 807.31 0.00 $ \l‘ L"Z_z .O (_p
530 0.00 11538 0.00 '
550 0.00 2,296.54 0.00
551 0.00 2,718.22 0.00
552 0.00 192.30 0.00
560 0.00 75.00 0.00
580 0.00 177.48 0.00
590 0.00 9,033.20 85,421.40
595 0.00 418.43 0.00
610 0.00 81.34 0.00
615 0.00 3,103.23 0.00
Total: 45,873.37 114,746.93
RECAP 01 - Payroll Set 01
Earnings: 540,221.09 Benefits: 262.77 Deductions: 45,873.37 Taxes: 81,453.92 Net Pay: 412,893.80




AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F4

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Reoccurring Payment

To accept August 2023 DMV remittance in the amount of

$245,324.53.
$245,324.53

Judge Haden/Darla Law
Attached

0

53



54

[
| —

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles _
L |
|

L s o ol e

{
s S, - -
A 15 Coumny Forat Femata o | 0] 00 S

Customer  Miscellaneous  Reparts  Local Options  Accounting  inventory  Funds  Exit  Help

Selec] B report usig &Tow keys and pIEss Bnkel.

OB 212003 08/ £11202) 0&1172023 42100
82204020 DR LR2DIY Da18023 4500
00222023 L9202 WAH2023 54456.19
B82277027 03202023 08722023 1268 16
082472623 08:22/2023 082272023 17200

17402872

User: Q28-DULAYY, CALDWELL COUNTY, CALDWELL COUNTY LAtk OF FICE, WS 200 (RO2 05200 4 POSG Versin 73425 (11-20-2023)

JRIGINAL
JTA-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490



vi Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2623690

Payment Total: $823.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:17:14

JRIGINAL
JTRA-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

08/15/2023
08/15/2023
08/15/2023
08/15/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

08/15/2023
08/15/2023
08/15/2023
08/15/2023

Payment
Amount

$350.00
$105.00
$230.00
$138.00

Transaction ID: 028B20045269081714

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT»FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

55



Y ( Texas Department ¢f Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIF(CATION REPOR e —

CALDWELL (28)

Trace Number: 2623691 Transaction 1D: 02820045269081742

Payment Total: $427.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
08/17/2023 08/17/2023 $150.00 REBUILT-FEE1
08/17/2023 08/17/2023 $45.00 REBUILT-FEE2
08/17/2023 08/17/2023 $145.00 TITLECOMP
08/17/2023 08/17/2023 $87.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/11/2023 . . . END OF REPORT . .
RUNTIME 08:17:42 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

56



2 ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

CALDWELL (28)

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

Trace Number: 2623692 Transaction 1D: 02820045269081808

Payment Total: $345.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DiLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
08/18/2023 08/18/2023 $50.00 REBUILT-FEE1
08/18/2023 08/18/2023 $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2
08/18/2023 08/18/2023 $175.00 TITLECOMP
08/18/2023 08/18/2023 $105.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this repori for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/11/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:18:08 PAGE 1

JRIGINAL
/TR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016)} DHT 157480

57



'i ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.PQS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2623696 Transaction 1D: 02820045269081902

Payment Total: $54,456.19
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1}
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $690.00 INS
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $1,352.00 INSP-TCEQ- 1
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $14.50 INSP - TCEQ-3
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $58.00 INSP-TMF -EMISS
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $2,366.00 INSP-TXMBLTY- 1
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $7.25 {NSP-TXONLNE-2
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $1,362.00 INSP - TXONLNE- 1
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $40,00 INSP-TCEG-4
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $70.00 {NSP-TXMBLTY -4
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $40.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $-154.00 PHTXOCOMP
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $-77.00 PHTXOD I SCNT
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $404.00 PHAUTOMATE
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $1,733.45 PHDMVCOMP
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $44,522.02 CRBFUND
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $-674.40 OUTOFCNTYCRDT
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $310.00 BUYERS-TAG
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $5.00 DELTRANSFEA
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $90.00 DE{ TRNSEDUC
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $247.50 DELTRNSTXDOT
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $220.00 INSP-TERP
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $220.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $7.00 ORGAN DONCR
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $24.50 AUTOMATE
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $112.00 REPLACEMENT1
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $15.87 STATE PARKS
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $10%.00 DI SPARKCARD
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $113.75 TRANSFER
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $46.00 VETERANS ' FUND
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $186.75 OUTOFCNTYFEE
08/19/2023 08/1%9/2023 $37.50 SPTXDOT
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $48.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $129.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $40.00 SPDEALER
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $50.00 SP-DLA-COMPT
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $193.7% SP-PERSONAL | ZE
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $3.75 SPTXDMV
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $22 .67 SPDMVVP6RNW
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $19.8B6 SPYNDOSFD6
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $312.55 SPDMVYSFD1
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $1.00 EVIDENCE - TSTNG
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $-1.00 SP-COMM VP CRD
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $50.00 ANTIQUES
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $64.92 SPLNGHANSS
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $5.00 END- HOMELESS
08/19/2023 08/19/2023 $22.00 SP-BLUEBONNET
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/11/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:19:02 FAGE

JRIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

58



B
'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPORT
cheiL (26 il W = W
Trace Nurber: 2623698 Transaction 1D: 02820045269081942
Payment Tolal: $1,268.16
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Reguested By: DLAW
Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Ammount Category
08/20/2023 08/20/2023 $4.00 INS
08/20/2023 08/20/2023 $1,254.36 CRBFUND
08/20/2023 08/20/2023 $2.00 PHAUTOMATE
08/20/2023 08/20/2023 $7.80 PHOMVCOMP
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/11/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:19:43 FAGE 1

JRIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

59



" ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.PDS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2623699

Payment Total: $779.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

AUNDATE  12/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:20:16

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REY. 10/2018) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

08/22/2023
08/22/2023
08/22/2023
08/22/2023

CALDWELL (28)

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION HEPOHl

Repor ting
Date

08/22/2023
08/22/2023
08/22/2023
08/22/2023

Payment
Amount

$150.00

$45.00
$365.00
§219.00

Transaction 1D: 02820045269082016

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE?
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

60



" Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Number: 2623701 Transaction 1D: 02820045269082050

Payment Total: $653.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
08/23/2023 08/23/2023 $250.00 REBUILT-FEET
08/23/2023 08/23/2023 $75.00 REBUILT-FEE2
08/23/2023 08/23/2023 $205.00 TITLECOMP
08/2312023 08/23/2023 $123.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/11/2023 . . END QF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:20:51 FAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016)} DHT 157480

61



-
'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurher: 2623702

Payment Total: $432.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t
Date

08/24/2023
08/24/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR T —

CALDWELL (28)

Repor1ing
Date

08/24/2023
08/24/2023

Payment
Amount

$270.00
$162.00

Transaction ID: 02820045269082119

Funds
Category

T{TLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:21:19

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE

62



'i ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nurber: 2623703

Payment Total: $224.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:22:03

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

08/25/2023
08/25/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL {28}

Reporting
Date

08/2%/2023
08/25/2023

Payment
Amount

$140.00
$84.00

Transaction ID: 02820045269082203

Funds
Category

T TLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

63



'i Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE YERIFICATION REPORT
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nuvber: 2623704 Transaction 1D; 02820045269082236

Payment Total: $50,179.61
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Regquested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $630.00 INS
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $1,290.00 INSP-TCEQ-1
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $26.50 INSP-TCEQ-3
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 £106.00 INSP - TMF -EM1 S8
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 §2,257.50 INSP-TXMBLTY-1
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $13.25 INSP - TXONLNE -2
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $1,226.00 INSP - TXONLNE -1
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $-184.00 PHTXOCOMP
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $-92.00 PHTXOD | SCNT
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $365.00 PHAUTOMATE
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $1,612.10 PHOMVCOMP
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $41,125.01 CRBFUND
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $-632.50 OUTOFCNTYCRDT
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 £620.00 BUYERS-TAG
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $25.00 DELTRANSFER
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $80.00 DELTRNSEDUC
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $282.50 DELTRNSTXDOT
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $90.00 INSP-TERP
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $90.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $48.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $129.00 INSP-TXMBLTY -2
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $30.00 INSP-TCEQ- 4
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $52.50 INSP-TXMBLTY-4
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $30.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $22.00 AUTOMATE
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $100.00 ANT QUES
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $91.00 REPLACEMENT 1
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $40.50 SPTXDOT
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $77.50 SP-PERSONAL I ZE
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $1.50 SPTXDMV
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $65.00 DI SPARKCARD
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $85.00 TRANSFER
0B/26/2023 08/26/2023 $65.50 OQUTOFCNTYFEE
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $0.25 END-HOMELESS
08B/26/2023 08/26/2023 $24.00 SPDMVVP&RNW
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $18.30 SPVNDOSFO6&
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $347.70 SPDMVSSFD1
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $22.00 SP-K954C0PS
08/26/2023 08/26/2023 $-0.50 §P-COMM VP CRD
*** Plesase retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/11/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:22:36 FAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

64



'i Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2623705 Transaction 10: 02820045269082301

Payment Total: $288.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
08/28/2023 08/28/2023 $180.00 TITLECOMP
08/28/2023 08/28/2023 $108.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/11/2023 . . . END OF REPORT . . .
RUNTIME 08:23:02 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV, 10/2016) DHT 157450

65



" ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28]

|

Trace Nurber: 2623706 Transaction [D: 02820045269082332

Payment Total: $208.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requesied By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
08/29/2023 08/29/2023 $130.00 TITLECOMP
08/29/2023 08/29/2023 $78.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/11/2023 . . . END OF REPORT . .
RUNTIME 08:23:32 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

66



'{ ‘Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurtbher: 2623707

Payment Total: $1,082.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:24:17

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480

Funds

Repor t
Date

08/30/2023
08/30/2023
08/30/2023
08/30/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Reparting
Date

08/30/2023
08/30/2023
08/30/2023
08/30/2023

Payment
Amount

$500.00
$150.00
$270.00
$162.00

Transaction |10: 02820045269082417

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

67



"‘ ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.P0S.2311

Trace Number: 2623709

Payment Total: $297.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t
Date

08/31/2023
08/31/2023
08/31/2023
08/31/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIF ICATION REPOR T

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

08/31/2023
08/31/2023
08/31/2023
08/31/2023

Payment
Amount

$50.00
$15.00
$145.00
$87.00

Transaction I1D: 02820045269082458

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:24:58

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

68



vi ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nuvber: 2623710

Payment Total: $297.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/11/2023
AUNTIME 08:25:48

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/01/2023
09/01/2023
09/01/2023
09/01/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

09/01/2023
09/01/2023
09/01/2023
09/01/2023

Payment
Amount

$50.00
$15.00
$145.00
$87.00

Transaction ID: 02820045269082548

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

69



" Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nurber:

Payment Total:
Date:

Method:
Requested By:

RUNDATE

2623711

$61,645.92
12/11/2023

EFT {Suffix: 1)
DLAW

12/11/2023

RUNTIME 08:26:34

JRIGINAL

YTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157480

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
0970272023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
0970272023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023
09/02/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICAT!ON REPOR

CALDWELL (28}
Reporting Payment
Date Amount
09/02/2023 $787.00
09/02/2023 $1,570.00
09/02/2023 $24.00
09/02/2023 $96.00
09/02/2023 $2,747.50
09/02/2023 $12.00
09/02/2023 $1,508.00
09/02/2023 $-156.00
09/02/2023 $-78.00
09/02/2023 $444.00
09/02/2023 $1,891.50
09/02/2023 $51,356.17
09/02/2023 $15.00
09/02/2023 $305.00
09/02/2023 $243.25
09/02/2023 $70.00
09/02/2023 $330.00
09/02/2023 $120.00
09/02/2023 $120.00
09/02/2023 $34.00
09/02/2023 $59.50
09/02/2023 $34.00
09/02/2023 $23.50
09/02/2023 $250.00
09/02/2023 $105.00
09/02/2023 $48.50
09/02/2023 $22.00
09/02/2023 $96.25
09/02/2023 $20.00
09/02/2023 $53.75
09/02/2023 $-635.50
09/02/2023 $5.00
09/02/2023 §75.00
09/02/2023 $11.50
09/02/2023 $-1.00
0970272023 $1.00
09/02/2023 $9.68
09/02/2023 $-0.18
09/02/2023 $5.50
09/02/2023 $1.00
09/02/2023 $22.00

Transaction |D: 02820045269082633

Funds
Category

INS

INSP-TCEQ- 1
INSP-TCEQ-3
INSP - TMF -EMISS
INSP-TXMBLTY -1
INSP - TXONLNE-2
INSP - TXONLNE - 1
PHTXOCOMP
PHTXOD t SCNT
PHAUTOMATE
PHOMVCOMP
CRBFUND

STATE PARKS
BUYERS - TAG
OQUTOFCNTYFEE
DELTRNSEDUC
DELTRNSTXDOT
INSP-TERP
INSP-TXMBLTY-3
INSP-TCEQ-4
INSP-TXMBLTY-4
MBLTY-CLN-AIR
AUTOMATE

ANT |QUES
REPLACEMENT
SPTXDOT
SP-ROADRUNNER
TRANSFER
INSP-TCEQ- 2
INSP-TXMBLTY-2
OUTOFCNTYCRDT
DELTRANSFER

DI SPARKCARD
VETERANS* FUND
SP-COMM CROT
ORGAN DONCR
SP-PERSONAL1ZE
SPTXDMV
SP-HORNED TOAD
SPCLOLY-DN
SP-CAMPING

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

70



'i ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nuvber: 2623713

Payment Totai: $623.84
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/03/2023
09/03/2023
09/03/2023
0%/03/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

09/03/2023
09/03/2023
09/03/2023
09/03/2023

Payment
Amount

$2.00
$616.94
§1.00
$3.90

Transaction ID: 02820045269082712

Funds
Category

NS
CRBFUND
PHAUTOMATE
PHDMVCOMP

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:27:12

ORIGINAL
YTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORT . .

PAGE 1

71



'i Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Number: 2623716

Payment Total: $907.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:28:31

JRIGINAL
JTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION HEPOR'I_

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023
09/05/2023

Payment
Amount

$150.00

$45.00
$445.00
$267.00

Transaction 10: 02820045269082831

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT . .

72



" Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2623716 Transaction |0; 02820045269082908

Payment Total: $749.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor i Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/06/2023 09/06/2023 $250.00 REBUILT-FEE1
09/06/2023 09/06/2023 $75.00 REBUILT-FEE2
09/06/2023 09/06/2023 $265.00 TITLECOMP
09/06/2023 09/06/2023 $159.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/11/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:29:08 PAGE 1

JRIGINAL
JTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

73



rf‘ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ATS . POS.2311

Trace Nurber: 2623717

Payment Total: $531.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/07/2023
09/07/2023
09/07/2023
09/07/2023

. |
FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFCATION REPOR T —

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

09/07/2023
09/07/2023
09/07/2023
09/07/2023

Payment
Amount

$150.00

$45.00
$210.00
$126.00

Transaction ID: 02820045269082933

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TiTLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE t2/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:29:34

JRIGINAL
YTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORT . . .

PAGE 1

74



"‘ ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nuvber: 2623718

Payment Total: $385.00
Date: 12/11/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/11/2023
RUNTIME 08:29:58

JRIGINAL
/TR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/08/2023
09/08/2023
09/08/2023
049/08/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

09/08/2023
09/08/2023
09/08/2023
09/08/2023

Payment
Amount

$50.00
£15.00
$200.00
$120.00

Transaction |D: 02820045269082958

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUIL.T-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAG

E

1

75



f’ ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nurber:

Payment Total

Date:
Method:
Requested By:

RUNDATE

2623720

$68,723.81
12/11/2023

EFT (Suffix: 1)
DLAW

12/11/2023

RUNTIME 08:30:48

ORIGINAL

4TR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
04/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023
09/09/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28}
Reporting Payment
Date Amount
09/09/2023 $812.00
09/09/2023 $410.00
09/09/2023 $410.00
09/09/2023 $1,634.00
09/09/2023 $1,610.00
09/09/2023 $21.00
09/09/2023 $84.00
09/09/2023 $2,817.50
09/09/2023 $10.50
09/09/2023 $-188.00
09/09/2023 $-94.00
09/09/2023 $454.00
09/09/2023 $1,963.30
09/09/2023 $56,461.76
09/09/2023 $55.50
09/09/2023 $5.00
09/09/2023 $-1.50
09/09/2023 $550.00
09/09/2023 §257.25
09/09/2023 $120.00
09/09/2023 $480.00
09/09/2023 $36.00
09/09/2023 $63.00
09/09/2023 $36.00
09/09/2023 $10.00
09/09/2023 $27.00
09/09/2023 §112.00
09/09/2023 $77.50
09/09/2023 $1.50
09/09/2023 $22.00
09/09/2023 $105.00
09/09/2023 $93.75
09/09/2023 $22.00
09/09/2023 $5.00
09/09/2023 $-415.00
09/0%/2023 $20.00
09/09/2023 $19.34
09/09/2023 $15.15
09/09/2023 $288.01
09/09/2023 $52.00
09/09/2023 $139.75
09/09/2023 $100.00
09/09/2023 $22.00
09/09/2023 £-0.50

|

Transaction 10: 02820045269083048

Funds
Category

INS

INSP - TERP
INSP-TXMBLTY-3
INSP - TXONLNE - 1
INSP-TCEQ-1
INSP-TCEQ-3
INSP - TMF - EM1SS
INSP-TXMBLTY -1
INSP-TXONLNE - 2
PHTXOCOMP
PHTXOD | SCNT
PHAUTOMATE
PHDMVCOMP
CRBFUND
SPTXDOT

STATE PARKS
SP-COMM VP CRD
BUYERS-TAG
OUTOFCNTYFEE
DELTRNSEDUC
DELTRNSTXDOT
INSP-TCEQ-4
INSP-TXMBLTY -4
MBLTY-CLN-AIR
OFFHIGHWAYPLT
AUTOMATE
REPLACEMENT 1
SP-PERSONAL | ZE
SPTADMY
SP-MONRCH-BFLY
DISPARKCARD
TRANSFER
SP-KNIGHTS COL
VETERANS' FUND
QUTOFCNTYCRDT
DELTRANSFER
SPOMVVPGRNW
SPVNDOSFD6
SPOMYQSFD1
INSP-TCEQ-2
INSP-TXMBLTY -2
ANTIQUES
SP-WHITE TAIL
SP-COMM CRDT

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

76



77



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.5

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Reoccurring Payment

To accept September 2023 DMV remittance in the amount of

$169,658.18.
$169,658.18

Judge Haden/Darla Law
Attached

19

78



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Numrber: 2623918

Payment Total: §3.45
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Report
Date

09/10/2023
09/10/2023
09/10/2023

79

FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIFICAT [ON RE PO i —

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

09/10/2023
09710/2023
09/10/2023

Payment
Amount

$1.00
$0.50
$1.95

Transaction iD: 02820045270080502

Funds
Category

INS
PHAUTOMATE
PHOMVYCOMP

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/12/2023
RUNTIME 08:05:02

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

17,638.%

. END OF REPORT . .

FAGE 1



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ATS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

|

Trace Nurber: 2623920 Transaction 1D: 0282004%270080527

Payment Total: $273.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/11/2023 09/11/2023 $50.00 REBUILT-FEE1
09/11/2023 09/11/2023 $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2
09/11/2023 09/11/2023 $130.00 TITLECOMP
09/11/2023 09/11/2023 $78.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
" s
=
¢ Ll
- 'I
L i - -
+ 9@ - % el S K
Ead
w L5 e
, L
a
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:05:28 PAGE 1

JRIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

80



"‘ ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REM{TTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2623924 Transaction 1D: 02820045270080554

Payment Total: $337.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Report Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/12/2023 09/12/2023 $50.00 REBUILT-FEE
09/12/2023 09/12/2023 $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2
09/12/2023 09/12/2023 $170.00 TITLECOMP
09/12/2023 09/12/2023 $102.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE  12/12/2023 . . . END QF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08B:05:54 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157490

81



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALOWELL (28)

|

Trace Nurber. 2623924 Transaction 1D: 02820045270080618

Payment Total: $504.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/13/2023 09/13/2023 §315.00 TITLECOMP
09/13/2023 09/13/2023 $189.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END QF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:06:18 FAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

82



% ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.231 FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIFICATION REPORT
CALDWELL (28)
Trace Nurber: 2623929 Transaction |D: 02820045270080642
Payment Total: $264.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW
Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/14/2023 09/14/2023 $165.00 TITLECOMP
09/14/2023 09/14/2023 $99.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:06:42 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

83



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 231

Trace Nurmber: 2623933

Payment Total: $233.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1}
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/15/2023
09/15/2023
09/15/2023
09/15/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

09/15/2023
09/15/2023
09/15/2023
09/15/2023

Payment
Amount

$105.00
$63.00
$50.00
$15.00

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/12/2023
RUNTIME 08:07:08

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORT .

Transaction 10: 02820045270080708

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL
REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2

PAGE 1

84



%% ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Number: 2623934 Transaction ID: 02820045270080739

Payment Total: §50,%68.13
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requesied By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $7.50 END-HOMELESS
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 §1.00 EVIDENCE - TSTNG
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $622.00 INS
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $1.232.00 INSP-TCEQ-1
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $2,156.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-1
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $1,232.00 INSP-TXONLNE- 1
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $14.00 ORGAN DONOCR
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $-164.00 PHTXOCOMP
049/16/2023 09/16/2023 $-82.00 PHTXOD I SCNT
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 §371.50 PHAUTOMATE
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $1,620.85 PHDMVCOMP
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 §40,388.98 CRBFUND
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $1.00 SPCLOLY-DN
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $25.00 STATE PARKS
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $34.00 VETERANS® FUND
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $430.00 BUYERS - TAG
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $515.75 OUTOFCNTYFEE
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $150.00 DELTANSEDUC
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $325.00 DELTANSTXDOT
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $400.00 EVFEE1YR
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $130.00 INSP-TERP
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 £130.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $12.00 INSP-TCEQ-3
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $48.00 INSP - TMF-EMISS
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $6.00 INSP - TXONLNE -2
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $44.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 £118.25 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $34.00 INSP-TCEQ-4
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $59.5%0 INSP-TXMBLTY-4
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $34.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $32.00 AUTOMATE
0971672023 09/16/2023 $140.00 REPLACEMENT1
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $6.46 SP-PERSONAL | ZE
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $-0.29 SPTXDMV
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $3.66 SP-MONRCH-BFLY
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $18.84 SPTXDOT
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $35.00 C1SPARKCARD
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $88.75 TRANSFER
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $29 .33 SPDMVYVP 6RNW
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $26.70 SPYNDOSFD6
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 §507.30 SPOMVSSFD1
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $-186.75 QUTOFCNTYCRDT
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $20.00 DELTRANSFER
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $-148.70 APPREHCRDT
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $10.00 OFFHIGHWAYPLT
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $90.00 ANTIQUES
09/16/2023 09/16/2023 $-0.50 $P-COMM VP CRD
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:07:39 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157480

85



vi ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2623936

Payment Total: $564.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023

*** Please retain this report for your records

RUNDATE 12/12/2023
RUNTIME 08:08:07

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480

CALDWELL (28)

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATICN REPORI

Repor ting
Date

09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023
09/18/2023

Payment
Armount

$200.00

$60.00
$190.00
$114.00

. END OF REPORT .

k&

Transaction ID: 02820045270080807

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

86



L/

RTS.POS. 231

Trace Number: 2623937

Payment Total: $449 00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix:
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/12/2023
RUNTIME 08:08:35

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

1

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/19/2023
09/19/2023
09/19/2023
09/19/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28}

Reporting
Date

09/19/2023
09/19/2023
09/19/2023
09/19/2023

Payment
Amount

$50.00
$15.00
$240.00
$144.00

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

Transaction I1D: 02820045270080835

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

PAGE 1

87



A
'ﬁ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR T ———

CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2623939 Transaction |D: 02820045270080902
Payment Total: $496.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1}
Requested By. DLAW

Funds
Report Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/20/2023 09/20/2023 $310.00 TITLECOMP
09/20/2023 04/20/2023 $186.00 TITLEAFPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .

AUNTIME 08:09:02 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTA-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

88



% ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS_POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nuvber: 2623941 Transaction |D: 02820045270080926

Payment Total: $441.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/21/2023 09/21/2023 350.00 REBUILT-FEE1
09/21/2023 09/21/2023 $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2
09/21/2023 09/21/2023 $235.00 TITLECOMP
09/21/2023 09/21/2023 $141.00 TITLEAPPL
**+ please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:09:26 PAGE 1

JRIGINAL
ITR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

89



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.P0OS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPORT
oA 2 D

Trace Number: 2623943 Transaction |1D: 02820045270080952

Paymenti Tolal: $621.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/22/2023 09/22/2023 $250.00 REBUILT-FEE1
0972212023 09/22/2023 $75.00 REBUSLT-FEE2
09/22/2023 0942272023 $185.00 TITLECOMP
0912212023 09/22/2023 §111.00 TITLEAPPL
*** please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:09:52 FAGE 1

JRIGINAL
7TR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

90



A

'r( ‘Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)
Trace Nurber: 2623947 Transaction 1D: 02820045270081026
Payment Total: $53,310.68
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW
Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $640.00 INS
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $160.00 INSP - TERP
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $160.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $1,206.00 INSP - TXONLNE - 1
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $1,254.00 INSP-TCEQ-1
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $26.50 INSP-TCEQ-3
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $106.00 INSP-TMF -EMISS
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 §£2,194.50 INSP - TXMBLTY-1
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $13.2% ENSP - TXONLNE - 2
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $-170.00 PHTXOCOMP
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $-85.00 PHTXOD | SCNT
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $368.50 PHAUTOMATE
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $1,611.40 PHDMVYCOMP
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $43,698.20 CRBFUND
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $-629.00 OUTOFCNTYCRDT
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $600.00 BUYERS- TAG
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $193.25 QUTOFCNTYFEE
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 §$190.00 DELTRANSEDUC
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $685.00 DELTRNSTXDOT
0972342023 09/23/2023 $34.00 INSP - TCEQ-4
0972312023 09/23/2023 $59.%0 INSP-TXMBLTY-4
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $34.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
09/23/2023 06/23/2023 $29.50 AUTOMATE
09/23/2823 09/23/2023 $115.50 REPLACEMENT 1
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $8.67 SPOMVVPORNW
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $7.69 SPVNDOSFD6
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 £146. 14 SPS0OTA9S
0972312023 09/23/2023 $75.00 DISPARKCARD
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $112.50 TRANSFER
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $1.00 END-HOMELESS
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $5.00 EVIDENCE - TSTNG
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 £39.17 SPTXDOT
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $15.00 DELTRANSFER
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $52.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $139.75 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $-1.50 SP-COMM VP CRD
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $2.00 ORGAN DONOR
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $22 .00 SP-PRO FF
09/2312023 09/23/2023 $10.00 VETERANS" FUND
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $5.00 STATE PARKS
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $100.00 ANT |QUES
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $51.65 SP-PERSONAL I ZE
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $0.68 SPTXDMY
09/231/2023 09/23/2023 $22.00 SP-ANIMAL FRND
09/23/2023 09/23/2023 $1.83 SP-BIGHORN
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:10:26 FAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

91



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.231 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

|

Trace Nurber: 2623953 Transaction 10; 02820045270081132

Payment Total: $248.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requesied By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/25/2023 09/25/2023 $155.00 TITLECOMP
09/25/2023 09/25/2023 $93.00 TITLEAPPL
*** please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT . .
RUNTIME 08:11:32 PAGE 1

JRIGINAL
FTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157400

92



Yy ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2623971 Transaction 10: 02820045270081604

Payment Total: $410.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Mathod: EFT (Suffix: 1}
Requested By: DLAW

funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/26/2023 09/26/2023 $100.00 REBUILT-FEE1
09/26/2023 09/26/2023 $30.00 REBUILT-FEE2
09/26/2023 09/26/2023 $175.00 TITLECOMP
09/26/2023 09/26/2023 $105 .00 TITLEAPPL
*** pPlease relain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:16:04 PAGE 1

JRIGINAL
TR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

93



A
'f( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIF ICATION REPOR T o —

CALDWELL (28)

Trace Huvber: 2623974 Transaction I1D: 028200452700816306

Payment Total: $249.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/27/2023 09/27/2023 $50.00 REBUILT-FEE1
09/27/2023 09/27/2023 $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2
09/27/2023 09/27/2023 §115.00 TITLECOMP
09/27/2023 09/27/2023 $69.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:16:36 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS {REV. 10/2016) DHT 157400

94



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALOWELL (28)
Trace Nuvber: 2623977 Transaction tD: 02820045270081702
Payment Total: $322.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1}
Requested By: DLAW
Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/28/2023 09/28/2023 $100.00 REBUILT-FEE1
09/28/2023 09/28/2023 $30.00 REBUILT-FEE2
09/28/2023 09/28/2023 $120.00 TITLECOMP
09/28/2023 09/28/2023 $72.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:17:02 BAGE 1

DRIGINAL
JTA-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) OHT 157490

95



% ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles _

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALeLL 25 T
Trace Nurber: 2623979 Transaction [D: 02820045270081726

Payment Tolal: $466.00
Date: 12/12/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
09/29/2023 09/29/2023 §£100.00 REBUILT-FEE1
09/29/2023 09/2%/2023 $30.00 REBUILT-FEE2
09/29/2023 09/29/2023 $210.00 TITLECOMP
09/29/2023 09/29/2023 $126.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/12/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:17:26 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480



A

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Number :

Payment Total:
Date:

Method:
Requested By:

RUNDATE

2623983

$59,898.92
i2/12/2023

EFT (Suffix: 1)
DLAW

12/12/2023

RUNTIME 08:17.57

ORIGINAL

VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157480

'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023
09/30/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)
Reporting Payment
Date Amount
09/30/2023 $760.00
09/30/2023 $120.00
09/30/2023 $120.00
09/30/2023 $1,516.00
09/30/2023 $1,548.00
09/30/2023 $17 .50
09/30/2023 $70.00
09/30/2023 $2,709.00
09/30/2023 $8.7%
09/30/2023 $2.00
09/30/2023 $-176.00
09/30/2023 $-88.00
09/30/2023 $446.50
09/30/2023 $1,923.70
09/30/2023 $49,095.84
09/30/2023 $35.34
09/30/2023 $10.00
09/30/2023 $12.50
09/30/2023 $190.00
04/30/2023 $30.00
09/30/2023 $120.00
09/30/2023 $317.50
09/30/2023 $26.00
09/30/2023 $45.50
09/30/2023 $26.00
09/30/2023 $20.00
09/30/2023 $28.00
09/30/2023 £119.00
09/30/2023 $67.81
09/30/2023 $1.19
0%/30/2023 $3.66
09/30/2023 $45.00
09/30/2023 §111.25
0%9/30/2023 $195.98
09/30/2023 $-74.35
0%/30/2023 $28.00
09/30/2023 $75.2%
0913072023 §-1.50
09/30/2023 $-373.50
09/30/2023 §22.00
09/30/2023 $400.00
09/30/2023 $150.00
09/30/2023 $12.00
09/30/2023 §9.15
09/30/2023 $173.85

Transaction [D: 02820045270081756

Funds
Category

INS

INSP - TERP
INSP-TXMBLTY -3
INSP-TXONLNE -1
INSP - TCEQ- 1
INSP-TCEQ-3
{NSP - TMF -EMISS
INSP-TXMBLTY-1
INSP - TXONLNE -2
ORGAN DONOR
PHTXOCOMP
PHTXODISCNT
PHAUTOMATE
PHOMVCOMP
CRBFUND
SPTXDOT

STATE PARKS
VETERANS' FUND
BUYERS-TAG
DELTRANSFER
DELTRNSEDUC
DELTRNSTXDOT
INSP-TCEQ-4
INSP-TXMBLTY-4
MBLTY-CLN-AIR
OFFHIGHWAYPLT
AUTOMATE
REPLACEMENT1
SP-PEASONAL I ZE
SPTXDMV
SP-MONRCH-BFLY
DESPARKCARD
TRANSFER
OUTOFCNTYFEE
APPREHCRDT
INSP-TCEQ-2
INSP-TXMBLTY-2
SP-COMM VP CRD
OUTOFCNTYCRDT
SP-HORNED TOAD
EVFEE1YR
ANTIQUES
SPDMVVPORNW
SPYNDOSFD6
SPOMV9SFD1

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

97



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.6

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Reoccurring Payment

To accept October 2023 DMV remittance in the amount of

$231,135.31.
$231,135.31

Judge Haden/Darla Law
Attached

28

98



99

L7 .
(e Departmentf Motor Vehices [ e
|
S |
X P15 Crumty Fundhama * | L
Customer  Miscellaneous  Reports  Local Options  Accounting  Inventory  Funds  Exit  Help
Selec] 8 Tgpte] wing arrow keys and pIESS Beier
Due Dats Funds Report Dets  Reporting Dats
| St Bl T

102021 10032043 TWONI023 IL00

16:°0872023 1042070 10047021 72100

102023 1002020 10052022 32100

1 102023 10062020 10082023 BEB OO

11692023 1007/2023 1072023 64852 32

172012 10

User. 020-DLAW. CALIMELL COUNTY, CALIWYELL COUNTY MAIN OFFICE, VW3 200 (Ro2Aa20t) POS Verson 24 4-4F 6 (11-20-7023
ORIGINAL

fTR-500-ATS (REV. 102016} DHT 157490



100

Yy ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2624511 Transaction |0: 02820045271083630

Payment Total: $393.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1}
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Dale Date Amount Category
10/02/2023 10/02/2023 $50.00 REBUILT-FEE1
10/02/2023 10/02/2023 © $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2
10/02/2023 10/02/2023 $205.00 T4 TLECOMP
10/02/2023 10/02/2023 $123.00 TETLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
-
. L
RUNDATE 12/13/2023 . . . END OF REPORT ;
RUNTIME 08:36:30 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480



A

'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624513

Payment Total: $321.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:37:21

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIF{CATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28}

Reporting
Date

10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023

Paymeni
Amount

$50.00
$15.00
$160.00
$96.00

Transactiion 10: 02820045271083721

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

101

FAGE 1



L/

RTS.P0S.2311

Trace Nurber: 2624514

Payment Total: $721.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:38:14

JRIGINAL
JTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/04/2023
10/04/2023
10/04/2023
10/04/2023

CALDWELL (28)

102

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION HEPOHl

Reporting
Date

10/04/2023
10/04/2023
10/04/2023
10/04/2023

Payment
Amount

§50.00
$15.00
£410.00
$246.00

Transaction 1D:; 02820045271083814

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

“** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1



" ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nurber: 2624515

Payment Toial: $321.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023
10/05/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPORT

CALDWELL (28)

Transaction |1D: 02820045271083838

Repor ting Payment Funds

Date Amount Category
10/05/2023 $50.00 REBUILT-FEE1
10/05/2023 $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2
10/05/2023 $160.00 TITLECOMP
10/05/2023 $96.00 TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:38:38

JRIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORT .

103

PAGE 1



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624516

Payment Total: $888.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:39:00

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Report
Date

10/06/2023
10/06/2023
10/06/2023
10/06/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL {28}

Reporting
Date

10/06/2023
10/06/2023
10/06/2023
10/06/2023

Payment
Amount

$400.00
$120.00
$220.00
$138.00

104

Transaction 1D: 02820045271083%00

funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE?
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1



105

Y ( ‘Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPORI

CALDWELL (28)
Trace Nurber: 2624518 Transaction 1D: 02820045271083927

Paymeni Total: $64,652.32
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Arount Category
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $853.00 INS
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $1,702.00 INSP-TCEQ-1
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $27.00 INSP-TCEQ-3
10/07/2023 10/07 /2023 $108.00 INSP-TMF -EMISS
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $2,978.50 INSP-TXMBLTY-1
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $13.50 INSP-TXONLNE -2
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $1,628.00 INSP - TXONLNE -1
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $-192.00 PHTXOCOMP
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $-96.00 PHTXOD | SCNT
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $472.00 PHAUTOMATE
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $2,037.60 PHDMVCOMP
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $52,148.97 CRBFUND
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $460.00 BUYERS-TAG
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $184.25 OUTOFCNTYFEE
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $30.00 DELTRANSFER
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $230.00 DELTRNSEDUC
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $1,470.00 DELTRNSTXDOT
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $36.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $96.75 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $27.00 AUTOMATE
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $101.50 REPLACEMENT1
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $49.,50 SPTXDOT
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $170.00 DI SPARKCARD
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $112.50 TRANSFER
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $80.00 INSP -TERP
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 £80.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $-742.00 OUTOFCNTYCRDT
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $36.00 INSP-TCEQ- 4
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $63.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-4
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $36.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $10.00 OFFHIGHNAYPLT
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $58.12 SP-PERSONAL | ZE
16/07/2023 10/07/2023 $0.88 SPTXDMV
16/07/2023 10/07/2023 $10.25 VETERANS' FUND
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $8.00 SPDMVVPORNW
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $2.10 SPVNDOSFDé
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $39.90 SPDMV9SFD1
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $100.00 ANTIQUES
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $200.00 EVFEE1YR
10/07/2023 10/07/2023 $22.00 $P-PRO FF
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/13/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:39:27 PAGE 1

JRIGINAL
/TR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490



L/

ATS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624520

Payment Total: $2,333.12
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:39:53

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS {REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/08/2023
10/08/2023
10/08/2023
10/08/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28}

Repor ting
Date

10/08/2023
10/08/2023
10/08/2023
10/08/2023

Payment
Armount

$4.00
$2,319.32
$2.00
$7.80

106

Transaction 10; 02820045271083953

Funds
Category

INS
CRBFUND
PHAUTOMATE
PHDMVCOMP

**v Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

FAGE 1



v

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624522

Payment Total: $176.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:40:17

ORIGINAL
VTRA-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/09/2023
10/09/2023

*** Please retain this report

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOHI

CALDWELL (28)
Reporting Payment
Date Amount
10/09/2023 $110.00
10/09/2023 $66.00

for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

Transaction I1D: 02820045271084017

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

107

FAGE 1



v

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Number: 2624523

Payment Total: $402.00
Pate: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
flequested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:40:42

JRIGINAL
/TA-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/10/2023
1011012023
10/10/2023
10/10/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

10/10/2023
10/10/2023
10/10/2023
10/10/2023

Payment
Arount

$100.00

$30.00
$170.00
$102.00

108

Transaction 1D: 02820045271084042

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.P0S.2311

Trace Nurber: 2624524

Payment Total: $433.00
Date: 12/1372023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

funds

Repor t
Date

10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28}

Repor ting
Date

10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023
10/11/2023

Payment
Amount

$50.00
$15.00
$230.00
$138.00

Transaction |D: 02820045271084106

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:41.06

JRIGINAL
#TR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORT .

109

PAGE 1



L/

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nutber: 2624525

Payment Total: $683.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE  12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:41:29

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL {28)

Reporting
Date

10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023
10/12/2023

Payment
Amount

$1%0.00

$45.00
$305.00
$183.00

Transaction |D; 02820045271084129

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE?
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

110

PAGE 1



L/

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nurber: 2624526

Payment Total: $555.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:41:52

JRIGINAL
JTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/13/2023
10/13/2023
10/15/2023
1071312023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

10/13/2023
10/13/2023
10/13/2023
10/13/2023

Payment
Amount

$150.00

$45.00
§225.00
$135.00

Transaction ID: 02820045271084152

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEEN
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Dlease retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

111

FAGE 1



112

Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIF ICATION REPOR
CALDWELL {28}

Trace Number: 2624527 Transaction ID: 02820045271084220

Payment Total: $48,060.18
Date: 12/137/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Arount Category
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $-383.2% QUTOFCNTYCRDT
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $38,850.13 CRBFUND
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $49%.00 BUYERS - TAG
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $188.50 OUTOFCNTYFEE
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $60.00 DELTRANSFER
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $598.00 INS
10/ 14/2023 10/14/2023 $130.00 INSP - TERP
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $130.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $1,200.00 INSP - TXONLNE- 1
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $1,216.00 INSP-TCEQ- 1
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $15.00 INSP-TCEQ-3
10/ 1472023 10/14/2023 $60.00 INSP- TMF -EMISS
1071472023 10/14/2023 $2,128.00 INSP-TXMBLTY -1
1011472023 10/1472023 $7.50 INSP-TXONLNE -2
101472023 10/14/2023 $26.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
1071472023 10/14/2023 $96.75 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $26.00 INSP-TCEQ- 4
1071472023 10/14/2023 $45.50 INSP-TXMBLTY -4
1011472023 10/14/2023 §26.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $22.50 AUTOMATE
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $300.00 ANTIQUES
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $353.50 PHAUTOMATE
1071472023 10/14/2023 $1,518.05 PHOMYCOMP
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $112.00 REPLACEMENT1
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $58.50 SPTXDOT
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $80.00 TRANSFER
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $-136.00 PHTXOCOMP
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $-68.00 PHTXODISCNT
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $11.33 SPDMVVP6RNW
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $11.0% SPVNDOSFDé
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $210.12 SPDMV9SFDY
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $3.00 SPCLOLY-DN
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $1.00 STATE PARKS
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $12.00 VETERANS' FUND
10/14/2023 10/ 1472023 $-1.00 SP-COMM VP CRD
10/14/2023 10/ 1472023 $100.00 DEL TRNSEDUC
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $500.00 DELTRNSTXDOT
1071472023 1071412023 $25.00 DISPARKCARD
10/14/2023 10/14/2023 $22.00 SP-TX-MSTR-NAT
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/13/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:42:20 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157480



"‘ ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nurher: 2624528

Payment Total: $548.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/16/2023
10/16/2023
10/16/2023
10/16/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION HEPORI

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

10/16/2023
10/16/2023
10/16/2023
10/16/2023

Payment
Amount

$200.00

$60.00
$180.00
$108.00

Transaction I1D: 02820045271084245%

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE?
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:42:46

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORT .

113

PAGE 1



“ ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 231

Trace Nurber: 2624529

Payment Total: $530.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:43:15

JRIGINAL
¥TR-500-RTS {REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Dale

10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023
10/17/2023

Payment
Amount

$100.00

$30.00
$250.00
$£150.00

114

*** please relain this report for your records ***

.. END OF REPORT .

Transaction I1D: 02820045271084315

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

PAGE 1



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.231

Trace Nurber: 2624530

Payment Total: $784.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: OLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:43:46

JRIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/18/2023
10/18/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

10/18/2023
10/18/2023

Payment
Amount

$490.00
$294.00

Transaction 1D: 02820045271084346

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

E

115

1



L/

RTS.POS. 231

Trace Number: 2624531

Paymeni Tolal: $425.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1}
flequested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:44:07

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480

( ‘Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023
10/19/2023

FUNDS

REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)
Transaction |D: 0282004527 1084407

Reporting Payment Funds

Date Amount Category

1071972023 $50.00 REBUILT-FEE

10/19/2023 $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2

10/19/2023 $225.00 TITLECOMP

10/19/2023 $13%.00 TITLEAPPL

*** please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

116

PAGE 1



w

RTS.P0S.2311

Trace Nurher: 2624533

Payment Total: $669.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:44:30

DRIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/20/2023
10/20/2023
10/20/2023
10/20/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28}

Reporting
Date

10/20/2023
10/20/2023
10/20/2023
10/20/2023

Payment
Amount

$250.00

$75.00
$215.00
$129.00

117

Transaction 1D: 02820045271084430

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1



v

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nutber: 2624535

Payment Total

Date:
Method:
Requested By:

$50,017 .48
12/13/2023

EFT (Suffix: 1)
DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:44:58

ORIGINAL

VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
106/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
1o/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023
10/21/2023

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting Payment
Date Amount

10/21/2023 $644.00
10/21/2023 $1,266.00
10/21/2023 $21.50
10/21/2023 $86.00
10/21/2023 $2,215.50
10/21/2023 $10.75
10/21/2023 $1,218.00
10/21/2023 $28.00
10/21/2023 $49.00
10/2172023 $28.00
10/21/2023 $-206.00
10/21/2023 $-163.00
10/21/2023 $366.50
10/21/2023 $1,640.50
10/21/2023 $43,984.88
10/21/2023 $425.00
10/21/2023 $25.00
10/21/2023 $130.00
10/21/2023 $207.50
10/21/2023 $120.00
10/21/2023 $120.00
10/21/2023 $29.00
10/21/2023 $119.00
10/21/2023 $97.50
10/21/2023 $4.25
10/21/2023 $2.00
10/21/2023 §24.00
10/21/2023 $2.00
10/21/2023 $30.00
10/21/2023 $7.00
10/21/2023 $28.00
10/21/2023 $75.25
10/21/2023 $-2,941.40
10/21/2023 $118.25
10/21/2023 $10.00
10/21/2023 $30.00
10/21/2023 $1.00
10/21/2023 $38.75
10/21/2023 $0.75
10/21/2023 $1.33
10/21/2023 $0.68
10/21/2023 $12.99
10/21/2023 $50.00

. END OF REPORT .

118

Transaction 10: (02820045271084458

Funds
Category

INS

INSP-TCEQ- 1
INSP -TCEQ-3
INSP - TMF -EMISS
INSP-TXMBLTY-1
INSP - TXONLNE -2
INSP - TXONLNE-1
INSP -TCEQ-4
INSP-TXMBLTY-4
MBLTY-CLN-AIR
PHTXOCOMP
PHTXOD I SCNT
PHAUTOMATE
PHOMVCOMP
CRBFUND
BUYERS - TAG
DELTRANSFER
DELTRNSEDUC
DELTRNSTXDOT
INSP -TERP
INSP-TXMBLTY -3
AUTOMATE
REPLACEMENT1
TRANSFER
EVIDENCE-TSTNG
ORGAN DONOR
SPTXDOT
SPCLOLY-DN
STATE PARKS
VETERANS' FUND
{NSP-TCEG-2
INSP - TXMBLTY-2
OUTOFCNTYCRDT
OUTOFCNTYFEE
OFFHIGHWAYPLT
D ISPARKCARD
END-HOMELESS
SP-PERSONAL I ZE
SPTXDMY
SPDMVYVP6RNW
SPVNDOSFDé
SPOMVOSFD1

ANT IQUES

PAGE 1



v

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurtber: 2624536

Payment Total: $892.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: OLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:45:19

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Report
Date

10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023
10/23/2023

119

. |
FUNDS REMETTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR T S —

CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

10/23/2023
10/23/2023
1012312023
10/23/2023

Payment
Amount

$200.00

$60.00
$395.00
$237.00

Transaction |D: 02820045271084519

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
T1TLECOMP
TiTLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

FAGE 1



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.P0OS . 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624537

Payment Total: $515.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:45:42

JRIGINAL
7TR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Report
Date

10/24/2023
10/24/2023
10/24/2023
1042412023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

10/24/2023
10/24/2023
1042472023
10/24/2023

Payment
Amount

$150.00

$4%.00
$200.00
$120.00

120

Transaction D: 02820045271084542

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1



-

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624538

Payment Total: $569.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:46:03

JRIGINAL
TR-500-ATS (REV 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPQR
CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

10/25/2023
10/2512023
10/25/2023
10/25/2023

Payment
Amount

$50.00
§15.00
$315.00
$189.00

|

Transaction I1D: 02820045271084603

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

121

FAGE 1



A

ﬂ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nurber: 2624539

Payment Total: $96.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 0B:46:27

SRIGINAL
JTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

10/26/2023
10/26/2023

*** Please retain this report

122

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

10/26/2023
10/26/2023

Payment
Amount

$60.00
$36.00

for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

Transaction |D: 028200452710B4627

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

PAGE 1



L/

RTS.POS. 231

Trace Nurber: 2624541

Payment Total: $816.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:46:49

JRIGINAL
fTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157480

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor 1
Date

10/27/2023
10/27/2023
10/27/2023
1W0/27/2023

CALDWELL (28)

FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIE1CATION AEPOR | ——

Reporting
Date

10/27/2023
1072712023
10/27/2023
10/27/2023

Payment
Amount

$400.00
$120.00
$185.00
$111.00

Transaction 1D: 02820045271084649

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

123

PAGE 1



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.PDS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)
Trace Number: 2624542 Transaction iD: (2820045271084713
Payment Total: $54,779.21
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW
Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Daie Armount Category
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 §673.00 INS
10/2812023 10/28/2023 $1,310.00 INSP-TCEQ-1
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $22.50 INSP-TCEQ-3
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $90.00 INSP - TMF -EM1 S
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $2,292.50 INSP-TXMBLTY -1
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $11.25 INSP-TXONLNE -2
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $1,262.00 {NSP-TXONLNE - 1
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 §-194.00 PHTXOCOMP
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 §-97.00 PHTXOD ) SCNT
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $383.50 PHAUTOMATE
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $1,694.50 PHOMVCOMP
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $45,186.90 CRBFUND
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $5.00 STATE PARKS
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 £5.00 VETERANS' FUND
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $-697.69 OUTOFCNTYCRDT
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $365.00 BUYERS - TAG
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $252.75 OUTOFCNTYFEE
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $20.00 DELTRANSFER
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $44.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 £118.25 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 £20.00 INSP-TCEQ- 4
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $35.00 INSP-TXMBLTY- 4
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $20.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
1042812023 10/28/2023 $23.50 AUTOMATE
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $77.00 REPLACEMENT1
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $100.00 DISPARKCARD
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $86.25 TRANSFER
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $1.00 END-HOMELESS
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $120.00 DELTANSEDUC
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $705.00 DELTANSTXDOT
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $12.67 SPDMVVP&RNW
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $4.71 SPYNDOSFD&
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $89.62 SPDMVASFD1
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $25.50 SPTXDOT
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $38.75 SP-PERSONAL!ZE
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $0.75 SPTXOMY
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $100.00 INSP-TERP
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $100.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $50.00 ANT IQUES
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $400.00 EVFEE2YR
10/28/2023 10/28/2023 $22.00 SP-DALLAS COowB
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/13/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 08:47:14 PA

JRIGINAL
fTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

124



L .
([ o Deparmente evor Ve R e v
|
RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIFIGAT|ON REPQR T —
CALDWELL (28)
Trace Nuvber: 2624544 Transaction |1D: 02820045271084739

Payment Total: $395.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
10/30/2023 10/30/2023 $150.00 REBUILT-FEE?
10/30/2023 10/30/2023 $45.00 REBUILT-FEE2
10/30/2023 10/30/2023 $125.00 TITLECOMP
10/30/2023 10/30/2023 $75.00 TITLEAPPL
*** please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/13/2023 . . END OF REPORT . . .
RUNTIME 08:47:39 PAGE

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

125



% ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624545

Payment Total: $161.00
Date: 12/13/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

funds
Repor t
Date

10/31/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VER!FICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

10/31/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023

Payment
Amount

$50.00
$1%.00
$60.00
$36.00

126

Transaction 1D: 02820045271084800

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please relain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/13/2023
RUNTIME 08:48:00

JRIGINAL
JTR-500-RATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.7

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Reoccurring Payment

To accept November 2023 DMV remittance in the amount of

$199,862.00.
$199,862.00

Judge Haden/Darla Law
Attached

23

127



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Number: 2624821 Transaction |10: 02820045272094103
Payment Total: $232.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Report Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/01/2023 11/01/2023 £145.00 TITLECOMP
11/01/2023 11/01/2023 §87.00 TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

Remitted \Z\H\ZB
4 (99 8la.cO

RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 09:41:03 PAGE 1

JRIGINAL
JTR-500-RTS (REV, 10/2016} DHT 157490

128



% ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.PDS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Number: 2624822 Transaction 10: 02820045272094130
Payment Total: $576.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix. 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/02/2023 11/02/2023 $360.00 TITLECOMP
11/02/2023 11/02/2023 $216.00 TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***
t
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .

RUNTIME 09:41:30 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157430

129



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.P0OS. 2311

Trace Number: 2624823

Payment Total: $475.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT {(Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor 1
Date

11/03/2023
11/03/2023
11/03/2023
11/03/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

11/03/2023
11/03/2023
11/03/2023
11/03/2023

Payment
Amount

$150.00

$45.00
$175.00
£105.00

Transaction iD: 02820045272094155%

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBU{LT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/14/2023
RUNTIME 09:41:55

ORIGINAL
YTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157450

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

130



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS . POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2624825 Transaction [0: 02820045272094232

Payment Total: $58,509.29
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Armount Category
11/0472023 11/04/2023 $761.00 INS
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $1,524.00 INSP - TCEQ- 1
11/047/2023 11/04/2023 $15.00 INSP-TCEG-3
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $60.00 INSP-TMF -EMISS
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $2,667.00 INSP-TXMBLTY -1
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $7.50 INSP - TXONLNE -2
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $1,492.00 INSP - TXONLNE-1
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $12.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $32.25 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $-182.00 PHTXOCOMP
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $-91.00 PHTXODISCNT
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $418.50 PHAUTOMATE
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $1,818.70 PHOMVCOMP
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $47,425 .84 CRBFUND
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $39.00 SPTXDOT
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $5.00 VETERANS' FUND
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $-%70.00 OUTOFCNTYCRDT
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $42%.00 BUYERS-TAG
11/04/2023 1170472023 $35.00 DELTRANSFER
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $190.00 DELTRANSEQUC
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $§447 .50 DELTRNSTXDOT
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $110 00 INSP-TERP
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $110.00 INSP-TXMBLTY -3
11/04/2023 1170412023 $21.50 AUTOMATE
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $94.50 REPLACEMENT 1
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $22.00 SP-TX RIVERS
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $22.00 SP -CAMP ING
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $90.00 01 SPARKCARD
11/04/2023 1170412023 $70.00 TRANSFER
1110472023 11/04/2023 $96.00 SPOMVVP&RNW
1170442023 11/04/2023 $29.95 SPYNDOSFD6
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $569.05 SPOMVYSFD
11/04/2023 11/0472023 $190.00 OQUTOFCNTYFEE
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $400.00 EVFEE1YR
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 £100.00 ANTIQUES
11704712023 11/04/2023 §$-0.50 SP-COMM VP CRD
1110472023 11/04/2023 $14.00 {NSP-TCEQ-4
11/04/2023 11/04/2023 $24.50 INSP-TXMBLTY -4
11/0472023 11/04/2023 $14.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
*** pPlease retain this repert for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 09:42:32 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
¥TR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157450

131



A
'{( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION HEPORl

CALDWELL {28}

Trace Nurber: 2624826 Transaction ID: 02820045272094255
Payment Total: $144.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor ¢ Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/06/2023 11/06/2023 $90.00 TiTLECOMP
11/06/2023 11/06/2023 $54 .00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT . .

RUNTIME 09:42:56 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

132



“Z ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPO
CALOWELL {28}

Trace Nurber: 2624827 Transaction |D: 02820045272094318
Payment Total: $344.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/07/2023 11/07/2023 $215.00 TITLECOMP
11/07/2023 11/07/2023 $129.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . END OF REPORT .

RUNTIME 09:43:18

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

133



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624828

Payment Total: $617.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/14/2023
RUNTIME 09:43:40

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds

Repor t
Date

11/08/2023
11/08/2023
11/08/2023
11/08/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

11/08/2023
11/08/2023
11/08/2023
11/08/2023

Payment
Amount

$50.00
$15.00
$345.00
$207.00

Transaction ID: 02820045272094340

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

***+ please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

134



v;

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624829

Payment Total: $654.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: OLAW

RUNDATE 12/14/2023
RUNTIME 09:44:01

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Report
Date

11/09/2023
11/09/2023
11/09/2023
11/09/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

11/09/2023
11/09/2023
11/09/2023
11/09/2023

Payment
Arount

$300.00
$90.00
$165.00
$99.00

Transaction 10: 02820045272094401

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
T1TLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPQRT .

PAGE 1

135



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.P0S.2311

Trace Number :

Payment Total

Date:
Method:
Requested By:

RUNDATE

2624830

$45,430.71
1271412023

EFT (Suffix: 1)
DLAW

1211412023

RUNTIME 09:44:37

JRIGINAL

JTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016)} DHT 157480

Funds
Report
Date

11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
1141112023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
1141112023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
1171172023
1111172023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
1171172023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
1111142023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
1171142023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023
11/11/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)
Reporting Payment
Date Amount
11/11/2023 $563.00
11/11/2023 $1,174.00
11/11/2023 $16.50
11/11/2023 $66.00
11/11/2023 $2,054.50
11/11/2023 $8.25
11/11/2023 $1,140.00
11/11/2023 $2.00
11/11/2023 $-192.00
11/11/2023 $-96.00
11/1172023 $323.00
11/11/2023 $1,458.45
11/11/2023 $36,738.86
11/11/2023 $425.00
11/11/2023 $65.00
11/11/2023 $140.00
1171142023 $497.50
11/11/2023 $18.00
11/11/2023 $31.50
11/11/2023 $18.00
11/11/2023 $21.50
11/11/2023 $84.00
11/11/2023 $64.50
11/11/2023 $85.00
11/11/2023 $61.25
11/11/2023 $19.50
11/11/2023 §-74.35
11/11/2023 $200.00
11/11/2023 $110.00
11/11/2023 $110.00
11/11/2023 $20.00
11/11/2023 §53.75
11/11/2023 $50.00
11/11/2023 $22.00
1171172023 $22.00
11/11/2023 $8.00
11/11/2023 $7.10
11/11/2023 $134.90
11/11/2023 $22.00
11/11/2023 $5.00
11/11/2023 $62.25
11/11/2023 $-193.25
1171172023 $-0.50
11/11/2023 $20.00
11/11/2023 $25.00
1171172023 £38.75
11/11/2023 $0.7%

Transaction 10: 02820045272094437

Funds
Category

INS
INSP - TCEQ- 1
INSP-TCEQ-3
INSP-TMF-EMISS
INSP-TXMBLTY-1
INSP-TXONLNE -2
INSP - TXONLNE -1
ORGAN DONOR
PHTXOCOMP
PHTXODISCNT
PHAUTOMATE
PHOMYCOMP
CRBFUND
BUYERS - TAG
DELTRANSFER
DELTANSEDUC
DEL TRNSTXDOT
INSP-TCEQ-4
INSP-TXMBLTY -4
MBLTY-CLN-AIR
AUTOMATE
REPLACEMENT 1
SPTXDOT

DI SPARKCARD
TRANSFER
VETERANS® FUND
APPREHCRDT
EVFEE1YR
INSP - TERP
INSP-TXMBLTY -3
{NSP-TCEQ-2
INSP - TXMBLTY -2
ANTI1QUES

SP-TX RIVERS
SP-B1G BEN PRK
SPDMVVPGRNW
SPYNDOSFD6
SPDMVOSFD 1
SP-LMOUTH BASS
END-HOMELESS
OUTOFCNTYFEE
OUTOFCNTYCRDT
SP-COMM VP CRD
SPDEALER
SP-DLR-COMPT
SP-PERSONAL | ZE
SPTXOMY

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

136



w

RTS.POS.2311

Trace Nurber: 2624832

Payment Total: $441.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: OLAW

RUNDATE 12/14/2023
RUNTIME 09:45:07

JRIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

11/13/2023
11/13/2023
11/13/2023
11/13/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL {28)

Reporting
Date

11/13/2023
11/13/2023
11/13/2023
11/13/2023

Paymant
Amount

$50.00
$15.00
$235.00
$141.00

Transaction 1D: 02820045272094507

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. . END OF REPORT .

PAGE 1

137



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.231

Trace Number: 2624834

Payment Total: $362.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/14/2023
RUNTIME 09:45:31

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds
Report
Date

1171472023
11/14/2023
1171412023
11/14/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPORT

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

1111412023
1111472023
1171472023
11/14/2023

Payment
Amount

$100.00
$30.00
$145.00
$87.00

Transaction I1D: 02820045272094531

funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

FAGE 1

138



Y ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Number: 2624836 Transaction ID: 02820045272094555
Payment Total: $208.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Recuesied By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/15/2023 11/15/2023 $130.00 THTLECOMP
11/15/2023 11/15/2023 $78.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .

AUNTIME 09:45:55 PAGE 1

JRIGINAL
¥TH-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

139



L/

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Number: 2624836

Payment Total: $528.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/14/2023
RUNTIME 09:46:18

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

fRepor t
Date

11/16/2023
117/16/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

11/16/2023
1171672023

Payment
Amount

$330.00
$198.00

Transaction ID: 02820045272094618

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT .

FAGE 1

140



% ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2624837 Transaction ID: 02820045272094645
Payment Total: $312.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/17/2023 1111712023 §$195 .00 TITLECOMP
1171712023 1111772023 $117.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . END OF REPORT .

RUNTIME 09:46:45 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

141



% ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

ATS.POS. 2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nuwber: 2624839 Transaction 1D: 028200452720947 14

Paymeni Total: $56,542.74
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $696.00 INS
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $1,372.00 INSP - TCEQ-1
11/1872023 11/18/2023 $2,401.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-1
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $1,348.00 INSP - TXONLNE - 1
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $26.00 INSP-TCEQ-4
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $45.50 INSP-TXMBLTY- 4
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $26.00 MBLTY-CLN-AIR
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $-150.00 PHTXOCOMP
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $-75.00 PHTXOD I SCNT
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $401.00 PHAUTOMATE
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $1,717.65 PHOMVCOMP
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $46,187.59 CRBFUND
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $22.00 SP-TX RIVERS
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $70.50 SPTXDOT
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $22.00 SP-OCELOTS
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 £-376.75 QUTOFCNTYCRDT
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $435.00 BUYERS - TAG
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $408.25% OQUTOFCNTYFEE
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $80.00 DELTANSEDUC
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 £232.50 DELTANSTXDOT
11/18/2023 11/18/72023 $80.00 INSP-TERP
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $80.00 INSP-TXMBLTY-3
11/18/2023 11/1872023 $£15.50 INSP-TCEQ-3
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $62.00 INSP - TMF -EMISS
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $7.75 INSP-TXONLNE -2
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $11.00 ORGAN DONOR
11/18/2023 = 11/18/2023 $31.00 AUTOMATE
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $129.50 REPLACEMENT1
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $24.00 SPOMVVPoRNW
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $16.47 SPVNDOSFD6
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $313.28 SPDMVISFD1
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 £10.00 STATE PARKS
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $105.00 D1SPARKCARD
1141842023 11/18/2023 $116.25 TRANSFER
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $12.00 VETERANS' FUND
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $1.00 END-HOMELESS
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $1.00 EVIDENCE-TSTNG
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $1.00 SPCLOLY-DN
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $50.00 DELTRANSFER
11/18/72023 11/18/2023 $40.00 SPDEALER
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $50.00 SP-DLR-COMPT
1171872023 11/18/2023 $116.25 SP-PERSONAL I ZE
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $2.25 SPTXDMV
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $150.00 ANT IQUES
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $22.00 SP-HORNED TOAD
11/18/2023 11/18/2023 $44.00 SP-HUMMINGB I RD
11/18/2023 1171872023 $44.00 INSP-TCEQ-2
1171872023 11/18/2023 $118.25 INSP-TXMBLTY-2
*** please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT . . .
RUNTIME 09:47:14 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157490

142



L/

ATS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624840

Payment Total: $610.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/14/2023
RUNTIME 09:47:39

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

Funds

Repor t
Date

11/20/2023
11/20/2023
11/20/2023
11/20/2023

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28}

Repor ting
Date

1172072023
11/20/2023
11/20/2023
11/20/2023

Payment
Amount

$100.00

$30.00
$300.00
$180.00

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

. END OF REPORT . .

Transaction |D; 02820045272094739

Funds
Category

REBUILT-FEE1
REBUILT-FEE2
TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

FAGE 1

143



Y ( Texas Department ¢f Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS. 2311

Trace Nurber: 2624841

Payment Total: $200.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

RUNDATE 12/14/2023
RUNTIME 09:48:06

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016} DHT 157480

Funds

Repor t
Date

11/21/2023
11421/2023

"W W

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPORI

CALDWELL (28)

Repor ting
Date

11/21/2023
11/21/2023

Payment
Amount

$125.00
$75.00

. END OF REPORT .

Transaction |1D: 02820045272094806

Funds
Category

TITLECOMP
TITLEAPPL

Please retain this report for your records ***

PAGE

144



'J ( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2624842 Transaction |D: 02820045272094830
Payment Total: $72.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1}
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Reparting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/22/2023 11/22/2023 $45.00 TITLECOMP
1172272023 11/22/2023 $27.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT . . .

RUNTIME 09:48:30 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-RTS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157450

145



B
ﬁ Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS POS.2311

Trace Number:

Payment Total

Date:
Method:
Requested By:

RUNDATE

2624843

$32,312.26
12/14/2023

EFT (Suffix: 1)
DLAW

12/14/2023

RUNTIME 09:49:03

ORIGINAL

VTR-500-ATS {REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

Funds
Repor t
Date

11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Reporting
Date

11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
1142572023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
1142572023
11/25/2023
1142572023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
1112572023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/72023
11/25/2023
1172572023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023
11/25/2023

Payment
Amount

$410.00
§$768.00
$1,344.00
$780.00

. END OF REPORT .

Transaction ID:

Funds
Category

INS
INSP-TCEQ- 1
INSP-TXMBLTY -1
INSP - TXONLNE - 1
INSP-TCEQ-4
INSP-TXMBLTY -4
MBLTY-CLN-AIR
PHTXOCOMP
PHTXODISCNT
PHAUTOMATE
PHDMVCOMP
CRBFUND
QUTOFCNTYCRDT
BUYERS -TAG
DELTRANSFER
DEL TRNSEDUC
DELTRNSTXDOT
EVFEETYR
INSP-TERP
INSP-TXMBLTY-3
INSP-TCEQ-3
INSP- TMF -EMI S8
INSP - TXONLNE -2
INSP-TCEQ-2
INSP-TXMBLTY-2
AUTOMATE
REPLACEMENT 1
SPTXDOT
TRANSFER
VETERANS' FUND
SP-PERSONAL1ZE
SPTXDMV

SP-S5AM HOUSTON
QUTOFCNTYFEE
ANT IQUES

DI SPARKCARD

02820045272094903

PAGE 1

146



n
v .
P o Deparmenteyovorvtices (e |
L]
I
RTS POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANGE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2624844 Transaclion ID: 02820045272094928

Payment Tota!: $515.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT {Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/2712023 11/27/2023 $150.00 REBUILT-FEE1
11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $45.00 REBUILT-FEE2
11/2712023 11/27/2023 $200.00 THTLECOMP
11/27/2023 11/27/2023 $120.00 THTLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT .
RUNTIME 09:49:28 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157400

147



»
'r( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Number: 2624845 Transaction 1D: 02820045272094952
Payment Total: $240.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Mothod: EFT (Suffix: 1}
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Report Reporting Payment fFunds
Date Date Amount Category
11/28/2023 11/28/2023 $150.00 TITLECOMP
11/28/2023 11/28/2023 $90.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT . .

RUNTIME 09:49:52 PAGE 1

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157450

148



n
'f(: Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS.2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFJCATION REPOR

CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nurber: 2624846 Transaction 1D: 02820045272095017
Payment Total: $248.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds

Repor t Reporting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/29/2023 1172972023 $155.00 TITLECOMP
11/29/2023 1172912023 $93.00 TITLEAPPL

*** Please retain this report for your records ***

RUNDATE 12/14/2023

. END OF REPORT . .
RUNTIME 09:50:17

PAGE 1

CRIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV 10/2016) DHT 157490

149



f
'r( Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

RTS.POS._2311 FUNDS REMITTANCE VERIFICATION REPOR
CALDWELL (28)

Trace Nuvber:@ 2624847 Transaction I1D: 02820045272095042

Payment Total: $289.00
Date: 12/14/2023
Method: EFT (Suffix: 1)
Requested By: DLAW

Funds
Repor t Repor ting Payment Funds
Date Date Amount Category
11/30/2023 11/30/2023 $50.00 REBUILT-FEE1
11/30/2023 1173072023 $15.00 REBUILT-FEE2
11/30/2023 1173072023 $140.00 TITLECOMP
11/30/2023 11/30/2023 §$84.00 TITLEAPPL
*** Please retain this report for your records ***
RUNDATE 12/14/2023 . . . END OF REPORT . . .
RUNTIME 09:50:42 PAGE

ORIGINAL
VTR-500-ATS (REV. 10/2016) DHT 157490

150



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.8

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Departmental Report

To accept the November 2023 Tax Collection Report from the
Caldwell County Appraisal District.

$0.00
Judge Haden
Attached

3

151



CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Tax Collection Report

NOVEMBER 2023
November | Prior Months YTD TOTAL PRIOR YEAR
2023 Tax Collection $1 ,9§2,476.59 $227,004.45 $2,159,481.04 $2,710,702.10
2022 & Prior Collection $72,211.28 $97,809.53 $170,020.81 $206,694.87
[Total Tax Collection = $2,004,687.87 $324,813.98 | $2,329,01.85|  $2,917,396.97
note: Above figures include penalties and interest collected
2023 Original Levy $25,317,475.72
November 30, 2023 Percent of 2023 Tax Collected 8.54%
November 30, 2022 Percent of 2022 Tax Collected 11.28%
November 30, 2021 Percent of 2021 Tax Collected 10.95%
November 30, 2023 - Balance of Delinquent Tax $2,673,811.29
November 30, 2022 - Balance of Delinquent Tax $2,538,491.43
November 30, 2021 - Balance of Delinquent Tax $2,423,008.75
Corrections made to Current Tax Roll ($26,182.70)
Corrections made to Delinquent Tax Roll ($4,862.40)

NOTE:
Caldwell County Appraisal District has collected and disbursed Attorney Fees in the amount of
$10,666.84

Submitted by:

_Mnowna Ka,wgwm

Shanna Ramzinski
Chief Appraiser
Caldwell County Appraisal District

152



Date
M 15-Nov-23
(2) 21-Nov-23
(3) 22-Nov-23
(4) 27-Nov-23
(5) 29-Nov-23
(8) 5-Dec-23
(7)
(8)
9
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(19)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
Subtotals

TOTAL ALL DEPOSITS

CALDWELL COUNTY

Balance Sheet

$2,004,687.87

Page 1 of 2

NOVEMBER 2023
DEPOSITS
Amount
M&O &S
$192,560.27 $15,867.12
$61,338.57 $5,020.84
$239,601.00 $19,993.96
$323,446.58 $26,381.16
$375,839.04 $31,456.57
$659,613.49 $53,569.27
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$1,852,398.95 $152,288.92

CHECK #

EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

153



CALDWELL COUNTY

Balance Sheet

NOVEMBER 2023

Collections

FARM TO MARKET

GENERAL FUND

NOTE:

FTM
GCA

M&O M&O 1&S
Current Tax $401.93 $1,784,305.80 $147,768.86
Current P &1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Delinquent Tax $8.54 $50,822.36 $3,365.15
Delinquent P & | $2.39 $16,857.93 $1,154.91
Subtotals $1,851,986.09 $152,288.92
TOTAL FTM $412.86 TOTAL GCA  $2,004,275.01
ROAD & BRIDGE STATE TAX
M&O M&O
Current Tax n/a n/a
Current P & | n/a n/a
Delinquent Tax $0.00 $0.00
Delinquent P & | $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL RAB $0.00 TOTAL STX $0.00
TOTAL COUNTY COLLECTIONS $2,004,687.87
Caldwell County Appraisal District has collected and disbursed Attorney Fees in the amount of
$10,666.84
Attorney Fees Detail
$1.47
$10,665.37
$0.00
$0.00 Page 2 of 2

STX

154



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.9

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Departmental Report

To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 1 November 2023

Report.
$0.00

Hoppy Haden/Clemente Verastegui

Attached

1

155



RONALD sANDERS  CLEMENTE VERASTEGUI  crysravsmoren

Chief Deputy Lieutenant
CALDWELL COUNTY

CONSTABLE PCT 1
405 E. Market St Suite A
Lockhart, Tx. 78644
(512) 398-0802

TO: Judge Haden

FROM: Constable Verastegui

Subject: Monthly Report November 2023

Sir,

Here is the monthly report for September 2023

There were a total of 1 citizen contacts.

3 citations were issued and 1 written warning were given.

11 civil attempts were made with 9 being executed.

A total of 468 hours have been spent at the schools. We continue to patrol the
school areas to slow people down and assist with traffic control when people
drop off and pick up their children from school.

o e Bl ek

We had a loss of three staff which affected staffing for patrol and civil process.
Most of our staff were assisting in schools. We now have three elementary schools
and Lockhart Jr. High we cover with our Constable Security Program. We have hired
one new deputy with 5 more in the process of hiring. This will give us additional
deputies to cover the schools and help with our civil and patrol functions.

Respectfully
Clemente Verastegui

156



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.10

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Departmental Report

To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. 2 November 2023

Report.

Judge Haden
Attached

2

157



Constable Tom Will

Caldwell County Precinct #2
515 E. Fannin Street, Luling, Texas 78648
(512) 995-0272
tom.will@co.caldwell.tx.us

To: Judge Haden
From: Constable Will

Re: November Monthly Report

Sir, here is the monthly report for the month of November.
There was a total of 91 citizen contacts for the month of November.

We were able to add an additional Deputy this month and he will be released to
work on his own in the month of December.

There were 42 traffic stops that resulted in 36 citations issued and 19 warnings
given.

There were 13 civil citation attempts with 8 being served.

There were 4 writs of possession that were executed taking various amounts of
time for the Deputies.

We had 8 agency assist.

We assisted the public 21 times, assisting with various questions and requests
when needed.

We assisted with court security 5 times for a total of 17 hours.

Our agency was requested by Pct 3 Constable’s office to assist in doing a check
ride with one their rookie deputies, because he was still on FTO after a year of
employment. Captain Sanders was tasked with this duty and rode out with the
deputy for 2 shifts and gave a report to the Chief Deputy and Constable of that
agency.

We were also requested by LISD to assist their Law class in traffic stop and
handcuffing techniques. Sgt. Jones, Deputy McKnight and Deputy Reyes
performed this task as requested.

158



Constable Tom Will

Caldwell County Precinct #2
515 E. Fannin Street, Luling, Texas 78648
(512) 995-0272
tom.will@co.caldwell.tx.us

One of our traffic stops, resulted in an arrest and release after a small amount of
marijuana was found during the traffic stop. The subject was cited and released
for possession of drug paraphernalia.

Overall, the month was an improvement over the last month, and | believe that
we can continue to grow and become more productive in the future. With the
addition of another deputy, | see us having better and better months ahead.

Respectfully Submitted

Tom Will
Constable Pct.2

159



AGENDA ITEM NO. F.11

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: December 26, 2023
Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report
Subject: To accept Disclosure Report/Financial Accounts September

and October 2023 regarding Hot Check, Escrow, Discretionary
Fund, Asset Forfeiture, and Asset Forfeited accounts.

Costs: $0.00
Agenda Speakers: Danie Teltow
Backup Materials: Attached
Total # of Pages: 4

160



Fred H. Weber

Criminal District Attorney
Caldwell County Justice Center
1703 S. Colorado Street, Box #5
Lockhart, Texas 78644
(512)398-1811 FAX (512)398-1814

October 26, 2023

Caldwell County Treasurer
110 S. Main, Rm. 103
Lockhart, TX 78644

RE: Disclosure Report / Financial Accounts
September 2023

To Whom It May Concern:
Enclosed please find copies of the reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check, Escrow
Account, the Discretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, and the Asset Forfeited

Account for the above captioned period.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

RECEIVE

Fred Weber vew 12 2013 y
Criminal District Attorney

CALDWELL COUNTY
AUDITOR'S OFFICE

FW/mh
Enclosures (with affidavit)

161



AFFIDAVIT
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF CALDWELL §

BEFOR ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
FRED WEBER, District Attorney of Caldwell County, Texas, known to me to be a
credible person, and the person whose signature appears below, and after being by
me duly sworn oath, deposes and states as follows, to-wit:

“I, FRED WEBER, Criminal District Attorney, Caldwell County, Texas, have read the
attached reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check, Escrow Account, the
Discretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, and the Asset Forfeited
Account for September, 2023, I have personal knowledge of the facts stated therein

and 1 state that such facts are true and correct. | furthermore swear that the facts
contained in the affidavit are true and correct.”

SIGNED this the y\%wdayof NoVemloer 2023,

— fx -

& —_— {H\_,,.' _ -
FRED WEBER
Affiant

162



Fred H. Weber

Criminal District Attorney
Caldwell County Justice Center
1703 S. Colorado Street, Box #5
Lockhart, Texas 78644
(512)398-1811 FAX (512)398-1814

November 20, 2023
Caldwell County Treasurer
110 S. Main, Rm. 103
Lockhart, TX 78644

RE: Disclosure Report / Financial Accounts
October 2023

To Whom It May Concern:
Enclosed please find copies of the reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check, Escrow
Account, the Discretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, and the Asset Forfeited

Account for the above captioned period.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely, -

-,.;f.”.\:__,__ - ,5-\

RECEIVED
b ! & g 4

Fred Weber ? E v i Y E U

Criminal District Attorney Bec 11 3003 \f‘%g
CALDWELL COUNTY
AUDITOR'S OFFICE

FW/mh

Enclosures (with affidavit)

163



AFFIDAVIT
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF CALDWELL §

BEFOR ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
FRED WEBER, District Attorney of Caldwell County, Texas, known to me to be a
credible person, and the person whose signature appears below, and after being by
me duly sworn oath, deposes and states as follows, to-wit:

“], FRED WEBER, Criminal District Attorney, Caldwell County, Texas, have read the
attached reconciliation sheets regarding the Hot Check, Escrow Account, the
Discretionary Fund Account, the Asset Forfeiture Account, and the Asset Forfeited
Account for October, 2023, I have personal knowledge of the facts stated therein and

I state that such facts are true and correct. 1 furthermore swear that the facts
contained in the affidavit are true and correct.”

SIGNED this the 5%mday of NO’\)&IMW , 2023,

- — S
A - \\L\ -

FRED WEBER

Affiant

P skl AR et it "

{ #it,  MICHELE HO

|
B
¥
R 7 7: Comm. Expires 0

Wity Jimutel

Notary Public, State of Texas

WARD
R

P R R

164



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Subdivision

Replat of Longhorn Ranches, Lot #26 located on Longhorn

Road (Property ID: 29439)

Attached

165



- 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160
Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600

D o U c E T Fax: 800.587.2817

Doucetengineers.com

December 19, 2023

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdivision Replat of Lot 26
Project No. 01911334.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the replat application for the Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Lot 26 Replat, a 4-
lot subdivision of +/- 9.638 acres located at 261 Longhorn Road. The subdivision will be served by OSSF and water
provided by Gonzales County Water Supply Corporation.

The plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County. Therefore, we
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. Please note that state law and
the subdivision rules of Caldwell County call for a 30-day notice and public hearing to be held prior to approval of a

replat.

Per Texas Local Government Code §232.009(d):
(d) During a regular term of the commissioners court, the court shall adopt an order to permit the revision of the subdivision
plat if it is shown to the court that:

(1) the revision will not interfere with the established rights of any owner of a part of the subdivided land; or

(2) each owner whose rights may be interfered with has agreed to the revision.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.
Kimbenly ehnsen-Hepkiny

Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins
Planner, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT.
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED.
PEOPLE YOU TRUST.
https://kleinfelderl-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co.
Subdivision Replat of Lot 26.docx

166



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

SHOWN HEREON, TO BE KNOWN AS:

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF

Longnorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdjvision Reavisad
4 Raplat of Lot 25

SURVEYORS NOTES:

REPLAT OF LOT 26

ERIC J. ANDERS
215 LONG HORN ROAD
HARWOOD, TEXAS 78632

This instrument was acknowledged before me on
STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

IN WITNESS THEREOF, my hand and seal, this the

day of , 20

, 20

, 20

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

by ERIC J. ANDERS.

LONGHORN RANCH AND CATTLE CO. SUBDIVISION REVISED

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT ERIC J. ANDERS AND BEATRICE C. ANDERS, BEING THE OWNER OF LOT 26 OF LONGHORN RANCH AND CATTLE CO. SUBDIVISION
REVISED ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT CABINET A SLIDE 16 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED IN A
DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT #2018-003403 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DOES HEREBY REPLAT THE SAID LOT 26 AND THE MAP OR PLAT

SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREON, AND SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED AND NOT RELEASED.

BEARTICE C. ANDERS
215 LONG HORN ROAD
HARWOOD, TEXAS 78632

by ERIC J. ANDERS.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

I, Jerry L. Hinkle, registered professional land surveyor, State of Texas, hereby certify that this plat is a true and correct representation of a survey made on the ground under my
direct supervision and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Jerry L. Hinkle
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor #5459

I, Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that this map or plat, with field notes shown hereon, has been fully presented and

1)

2)

3)

4)

10)

11

)

FLOOD ZONES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND CREATE NO LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR AND ARE BASED ON FROM A FLOOD INSURANCE
RATE MAP. The property shown lies in Flood Zone(s) according to FEMA Panel #48055C0425E effective date June 19, 2012. Flood Zone “X” (AREA NOT
SHADED) is areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain. Flood Zone “A” (SHADED AREA) is a special flood hazard areas subject to
inundation by the 1% annual chance flood. No Base Flood Elevations determined. The 1% annual chance flood (100-year flood), also known as the base flood, is
the flood that has a 1% chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given year. The Special Flood Hazard Area is the area subject to flooding by the 1% annual
chance flood. The Base Flood Elevation is the water-surface elevation of the 1% annual chance flood. WARNING: This flood Statement, as Determined by a
H.U.D. — F.ILA. FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP, DOES NOT IMPLY that the Property or the improvements thereon will be Free from Flooding or Flood
Damage. On rare occasions, Greater Floods Can and Will Occur, and Flood Heights may be increased by Man-Made or Natural Causes.

According to Section 3.6.1 (J) any lot shown containing or within three hundred (300") feet of a floodplain shall have the finished floor of any habitable structure
built on said lot at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood level as determined by a Professional Engineer or RPLS or as shown on FEMA FIRM maps. Any structure
built within this zone shall have an elevation certificate prepared by a Professional Engineer or an RPLS. All new residential construction shall comply with
Caldwell County regulations for construction within or near floodplains.

Within the shaded areas shown as FEMA floodplain hereon or as amended by issuance of new FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps no new structures will be
constructed and any new fencing installed shall be of split rail or wire design that permits free flow of water within the floodplain.

According to Section 3.7 (A)(4)(a) of the Caldwell County Development Ordinance Plats of 4 lots or less that are a minimum of one-acre in size are restricted to
one single family residence (Lot 26-B, Lot 26-C, Lot 26-D). Such lots shall be restricted from installation of greater than 20% impervious cover and further
subdivision platting.

Lot number 26-A is restricted to one single family residence and from further subdivision platting or family land grants.

The monumented West line of Lot 26 was used for basis of bearing. (GPS Observations could not be used due to canopy and multipath issues only conventional
surveying processes were used for measurement and layout purposes)

This Subdivision is located within the boundaries of the Gonzales Independent School District.

This Subdivision is located within Caldwell County Precinct #2.

This Subdivision is serviced by Southeast Volunteer Fire Department.

The original deeded calls of record are in parentheses shown on this plat.

In order to promote safe use of roadways and preserve the conditions of public roadways, no driveway constructed on any lot within this subdivision shall be

permitted access onto a publicly dedicated county roadway and or State highway unless a DRIVEWAY PERMIT has been issued by the appropriate County Road
and Bridge Department and or TXDot.

12) No Lots are to be occupied until OSSF Permitted or public sewer, water and electricity and roads have been provided and construction is completed and

13

)

approved by Caldwell County Sanitation Department.
Utilities Provided by:

ELECTRICITY: Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative, Inc.
WATER: Creedmoor—Gonzales County Water Supply Corp.

14) All drainage easements on private property shall be maintained by the owner or his/her assigns.

15
16

)
)

Rainfall run-off shall be held to the amount existing at undeveloped status by ponding or other approved methods.
RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: Eric J. Anders and Beatrice C. Anders

DESIGNER OF PLAT: Hinkle Surveyors, PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78644 (512) 398-2000

DATE OF PREPARATION: November 2023

SURVEYOR: Jerry L. Hinkle, R.P.L.S. #5459 PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78644 (512) 398-2000

17) See Example Diagram for:

Building Setback Lines (B.S.L.)—25" along all street frontages
Private Utility Easements (P.U.E.) 25" along all street frontages and 15" along all side and rear lot boundaries

18) Boundary Closure: 1 in 114910’; Lot Closures-- Lot 26-A—1 in 303888’; Lot 26-B—1 in 104624’; Lot 26-C—1 in 534424’;

Lot 26-D—1 in 105513’

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

All of a certain tract or parcel of land situated in Caldwell County, Texas and being a part of Lot 26 of Longhorn Ranch
and Cattle Co. Subdivision Revised as recorded in Plat Cabinet A Slide 16 of the Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas
and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a capped V2" iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the newly dedicated South line of Long
Horn Road and in the West line of Lot 26 and the East line of the said Lot 27 for the NW corner this tract and from
which point a 34" iron pipe found used for basis of bearing marking the original NW corner of the said Lot 26 bears N
22°0600" E 5.00 feet.

THENCE S 67°50'36" E over and across the said Lot 26 and with the newly dedicated South line of Long Horn Road
485.00 feet to a capped 12” iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the East line of the said Lot 26 and the
West line of Lot 25 for the NE corner this tract and from which point a 3" iron pipe found marking the original NE
corner of the said Lot 26 and the NW corner of the said Lot 25 bears N 22°05°11” W 5.00 feet.

THENCE S 22°05'11" W with the East line of the said Lot 26 and the West line of the said Lot 25 860.43 feet to
a 1”iron pipe found in the SE comner of the said Lot 26 and the SW corner of Lot 25 and the North line of Lot 40 for the

approved by the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas on the day of , 20 , to be recorded in the Plat Records of Caldwell County, SE corner this tract. - . . . .
Texas THENCE N 67°51°26" W with the South line of the said Lot 26 and the North line of Lots 39 and the 40 485.22
' feet to a %7 iron pipe found used for basis of bearing in the SW comner of the said Lot 26 and the SE corner of the said
Lot 27 for the SW corner this tract.
THENCE N 22°06°00" E with the West line of the said Lot 26 and the East line of the said Lot 27 860.53 feet to
Teresa Rodriguez i i
Caldwell County Clerk the place of beginning containing 9.582 acres of /land more or less.
ZOUNTY OF CALDWELL Detall Scale #2 w O e Long Horn Road >
““1*=20’ \\ '_:‘:,.o 2425 5q. Feet S 89'56'36" E 485.00' original Lot 26 Lot Line .0';*,
I, Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that the foregoing instrument with its certificates of authentication was filed for record Long Horn Rd. é o N B g e m§
in my office the day of , 20 , at o'clock __ M. and duly recorded on the day of ., 20 , in the Plat Records of 1 — e acarars crod ° 5 ©
- - - \ gb/ uo) /gleg;’_ia%iln%ay z Lot 26-D Lot 26-C N Lot 26-B 7
Caldwell County, Texas in Plat Cabinet at Slide . .‘Q"Q,"K Ow T
T - e
e\ ¢ | Lot 280
- . "‘ié > S} Py Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdivision Revised Plat CabinetA Slide 16
Teresa Rodriguez ,b\b‘ab -‘QQ ~ Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas
County Clerk \f’qwb Lot 20
STATE OF TEXAS — X Yoo —e— ] c—————— e —— ) c————— —e— ¥ o c— —
COUNTY OF GONZALES J on g_ H orn R o a d ( 50’ R.O.W. ) e
—_— s = — o s — . — .
Gonzales County Water Supply does hereby approve additional water meters for the division of Lot 26 of Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdivision Revised on this _ o~ . __MM—See (R i;shtsz ¥f54Wu)E( Sigixc 3ﬁ°na%pertz>i<lmmrqa—3 c}_O' <
day of , 20 =—=0 O Oy - = ~__
See” *@MH Setback_and [Pustc vty 2 _gasement | L3 T 25" setback L4 See
Detail #2 M1 867°50'36" E485.00' T [ : Detail #1
] Point of Beginning | | | || | l @ &' | >
geprelsentgélve t;O\;v e sl : : : : - : Detall Scale #1
onzales Coun ater Supply x ' O
|| Lot | Lot 1)1 26-B =20
: : : : s < Cox
| ||| | ol |
x @ @ a @ = @ @ = E S MtE l
IEl el ol Il | |
o : existing ’,/’ Ay . N .
" LINE TABLE x| TN e 2l 1.000 | ||" I 1.000 |
AN TRy, . 509\3\1,/ 13 *
Site LINE[BEARING DISTANCE w: exisﬁngQQ\/» : : ac. : . . ac :
z SILVER MINE RD L1 [S67°50'36"E 150.00' g septic |y [w] | AT | * |Lux
] LONGHORN RD KIRK CORNERS KIRK CORNERS L2 |S67°50'36"E 150.00' © 2 & 2. Yyl :EI
: | L3_|[S67°5036"E__|35.01' 3 - 1.001 oy I I o
] 0, = A
3 12 - L4 [S67°50'36"E 150.00' 2] ~1 ac. ; : Sall Aabtid Ani CX g
SoDA SPRINGS O = 3 L5 [S22°0511"W _ [290.29' 3 sl . . I B IS U T N SR ]38 S
& L6 [N 67°54'00"W  [150.07’ 5 15 PUE L12 o LY 15" PUE Ao 4 15" PUE LG : 3
5 S @ ¥ 15" PUE 17 L16 15° PUE 2
2 L7 [N 22°06'00"E 290.43' % g - =R .. LIS 15 PUE — 9 g
) a DEWBERRY LN L8 [S22°06'00"W  [29047 a g j § : : S S
5 g L9 |N 67°54'00" W 150.00' 3 % io I | ) | % © g_ 3
%, 2 L10 |N 22°06'00" E 290.62' 39 o ix : ; T8 ;T.i N
% L11 [S 22°06'00" W _ [290.62' Sixn @ | | I = 2 &
FM 1386 . — RHOQESU\\ L12 |N 67°54'00" W 150.00" :g (\8 E w I : : . 2 § 8
8 ACH = _ =
- w_conc L13 [N22°06'00"E _ [290.76' gs g 1 | T o
HARsHLy |8 L14 [S 22°06'00"W  [290.43 0B © : : I L -5 =
& : Vicinity Map L15 [N 22°06'00"E _ [290.47" $¢ ¢ I | I VI
S L16 [S 67°54'00" E 150.07" £ o : : N T2 o9
3 g ] n ] o w =,
1 Not to Scale L17 [S67°54'00"E  [300.00 :* z 7 | | I § 2
. . = Q.
[ . : =
| Lot 26-4
o x 2 3 I & g
g o)} o g
S =3
LEGEND 5 I 8 {5 x 3
O  CAPPED 1/2° IRON PIN SET —E— OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE 3 x LW < 2
STAMPED "HINKLE SURVEYORS® ——X—— FENCES MEANDER = 6.581 ac. T o
© 1" IRON PIPE FOUND @ X «ms  FENCED BOUNDARY LINE © o x @
A EL POLE LOT INTERNAL BOUNDARY LINE x : 2
WATER METER — - —— 15’ PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENT (P.U.E.) EXAMPLE NOT TO SCALE —NOTES N N\
@  WATER WELL — — — 25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE (B.S.L & P.U.E) STREET 1) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE < N x
—_ . HEREON THE FOLLOWING BUILDING | |
(® TELEPHONE PEDESTAL " — APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF ROAD | 2 PUE &BSL |  SETBACK LINES SHALL APPLY. xg. '
[] 5° TREATED FENCT POST FOUND — — UNMEASURED LOT/TRACT LINE e [, FRONT STREET SIDE--25' £| iE
4@ 2-1/2" IRON PIPE FOUND == BOUNDARY LINE or |2 '@ | o7 2) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE : %
. © HEREON THE FOLLOWING PUBLIC : FLOOD '
(....) ORIGINAL DEEDED CALLS CZZZZZzz21  DEDICATED RIGHT OF WAY (R.O.W.) ! !_ N TS SALL APPLY. x| 7ONE | I
D FLOOD ZONE “A" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED FRONT STREET SIDE—-25' ; :
i5 FUE SDE STREET-—_15" | ”X” | %
UE SIDE YARDD——1155' - _
Field Book: d.c. [Drawn By: JLH LA LoT REAR YARD-= ' FLOOD : I
Job No. 20233161—plat Drawing: 20233161—plat.dwg I | FLOOD |
Date: November 2023 Word Disk: Begin 11012023 | ZONE ZONE | )
Surveyed By: JLH JDB Autocad Disk: Begin 11012023 o x ?A” 9,9
3/4 found :
i 3/ 4y foon pibe foun fence (N 67'54" W 485’ ) A J
bearing \ 4 7 —NB67°5126" W 48522'— .. 4 .. .. _ . >
HINKLE Scale 1"=100’ R VLI R G—" X e X e X Qe e e e
0 100 200 300 f
SURVEYORS o Lot 39 | Lot 40

P.O. Box 1027 1109 S. Main Street Lockhart, TX 78644
Ph: (512) 398-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7683 Email: contact@
hinklesurveyors.com Firm Registration No. 100886-00

Revised Plat CabinetA Slide 16

Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdivisionl
[P County, Texas

Plat Records of Caldwe

Hinlle Surveyors, 2023

167


Surveyor2
Not For Public Release


168

Caldwelil County
Development Application

Date Submitted
[11-13-2023 ]

Type of Application

[] Preliminary Plat

] Final Plat (New)

[[] Short Form Final Plat

Replat

[7] Subdivision Construction Plans
[[] Floodplain

[] Commercial Development

Application Contacts

1. Owner Information (i.e. Land owner name, address, contact name, phone, email)

Eric Anders & Beatrice Anders

215 Longhorn Road

Harwood TX 78632

830-540-4407
eric@oseproductdevelopment.com

2. Applicant information (i.e. Developer name, address, contact name, phone, email)

same as above




3. Designated Contact (i.e. Person County will coordinate with in regards to comments/approvals.
Include name, address, contact name, phone, email)

Eric Anders

830-540-4407

or

Hinkle Surveyors
contact@hinklesurveyors.com
512-398-2000

4. Consuitants (*If applicable)

[none

Licensed Professional Enginear™:

none

Registered Professional Land Surveyor*:

Jerry L Hinkle RPLS 5459

PO Box 1027

Lockhart TX 78644
contact@hinklesurveyors.com
512-398-2000

Firm Reg: 100886-00

Registered Sanitarian™:

None

Geoscientists*:

none

169



Application Questionnaire

Property Address (or approximate location)

[261 Longhorn Road ]

Survey Information (Survey/Abstract, Acreage, Recorded Vol/Pg/Instrument):

|Longhorn Ranch & Cattle Co. Subdivision Revised Lot 26 (cailed 9.91 acres)

Parcel Tax |ID Number
{29439 B

Caldwell County Precinct Number
[] Precinct 1
Precinct 2
] Precinct 3
[] Precinct 4

Located in City ETJ:
[T] Yes, City Name:
No

Anticipated source of water in the development
Individual Weils

[] Rainwater Collection System(s)

[] From Groundwater

[] From Surface Water

Water Provider:

Anticipated wastewater system in the development
Standard/Conventional On-Site Sewage Facility
[] Advanced On-Site Sewage Facility

[] Sewer Provider.

Project Description

170



Subdivision Plat Application Questionnaire

Proposed Name of Subdivision:

[Re-Plat of Longhorn Ranch & Cattie Revised |

If application is for a replat (list reason(s} for the
replat)

Selling lots

Total Acreage of Subject Property
|9.638 acres 1

Total Proposed Residential Lots

14 1

Total Proposed Commercial Lots

{none |

Type of Construction
[Residental B

Has Appropriate Appilication Checklist been attached?

Yes
[ No

Owner's Certification

| hereby certify that | have given permission for the below applicant to submit this Application and to represent
me in all matters affecting said Application. The below individual will be known as the "Applicant”

Owner Name: 6[; AC Mggi X Phone Number: 530 ~ SO ~ &) LLO/)
Applicant Name: ﬁ Ly & Qﬁg{ﬂ QNS Phone Number: 4\

Owner Email:

MMMM '
Oumer S v M&L@ _%‘\ \“?m'.\_g‘\ Wivide
Mﬂn S«UU\QJDB((

AN

171



172

%is check contains several securily featuees - Detail on hack Do 10t acCeph (s EReCk WILIIUL Wess ysuies.) 1y |

RBFCUX

B OATA Vo S SR

Randolph-Brooks Federal Credit Union

PO. Box 2097, Universal City, TX 78148-2097 .,
Cashier’s Check

**t***i*kt*k*'ﬁl’t*

Five Hundred Seventy-Five and 00/ QQ***rwr

Caldwell County

900437782

AhR RN

November 09, 2023

DOLLARS

St**tt**hﬁs-rs-oo

AW

Eric J. Anders

261 Longhorn Rd
UIRED BEFORE THS CHLECK

AN INSURANCE COMPARY BOND MAY BERLQ _ s Ci
W T TR REPL ACED IN THE EVENT [1 18 LOST, MISPLACED, OR STOLEN

AL THORIZED SKaA b UK

e L e e R R

CALDWELL C(:l;(l?oTY SANITATION DEPT.
FM 2720
LOCKHART, TEXAS 7
(51 )398-18038644

FOR

AMOUNT OF AGCOUN :
. ACCOUNT _ L] casn
THiS Pavment | £5774 (] creex
‘ [] crepmcarn By
MONEY ORDER

BALANGE DUE | ) B

il _L[JZJ_ZS
RECEIVED FROM C M‘VS




173

Eric Anders
T ———
From: Raymond Kuhn <raymond.kuhn@bluebonnet.coop>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 9:51 AM

To: Eric Anders

Subject: Availability of service

(;' Bluebonnet

ELECYRIC COOPERATIVE

Availability of service

Dear Eric Anders,
Thank you for contacting Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative regarding electric service at:

ADDRESS

We identified your location falls 261 Longhorn Rd within Bluebonnet’s service area and we would be privileged
to provide you electric service.

Please be aware our commitment to providing electric service is subject to the applicant fuifilling all the
requirements of our Taniff, including our Bluebonnet will guide you through the necessary
steps to ensure a seamless and successful electric service construction process.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly by replying to this email or calling the phone number below.

Thank you for considering Bluebonent Electric Cooperative. We look forward to the opportunity to serve you.

Sincerely,

Raymond Kuhn

New Service Coordinator
Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative
raymond.kuhn@bluebonnet.coop
800-842-7708 ext. 1598

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is orohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, permanently delete this
email from your system and destroy all copies of the original message.



Gonzales County Water Supply

39 {8) Non-profit organization in Gonzales, Texas
&) Website € Directions [ ] save %L Call
QOverview Reviews
Address: 2000 Waelder Rd, Gonzales, TX 78629 "
ol
Hours: Closes soon - 5PM - Opens 8 AM Fri - J?g L)»{b
Phone: (830) 672-6509 el A
R v i W
Suggest an edit - Own this business? {‘)'3 ‘,V" )‘l
Y
Lo
T
Questions & answers @6‘ Y
See all questions (1)

Ask a question

\/]/6 1
SS (./D /l/‘
U

174



S ey Tanibi 5 Capital Titie
II‘}'M mth'liwmﬁ’ﬂ#ﬁl'h .rl GF# ‘&, "5, :{_{_:_zq,(‘r

18-364029-LT

General Warranty Deed

Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any
aor all of the following information from any instrament that transfers an interest in real

property befare it is filed for record in the public records: your Social Security number or
your driver's icense number.

Date: June _ﬁ_. 2018

Grantor: Kathieen Barnett, a stngle person

Grantor's Mailing Address: / 8
Granec: Kirkc J. Anders und Beatrice C. Anders 2ttt , 1 775 // p
Granice's Mailing Address: EI“S_,QQ’IL?J\ eln R‘/\ /‘{ef‘ MO:J,. X 5% 3 o

Consideration: the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) cash. and other good and valuable
ceosiderativn

Property (!ncluding any improvernents):

Fleld Notes describing Tract Twenty-Six (26), Longhormn Ranch and Cattle Company
Subdivision Revised, a subdivision In Culdwell County, Texus, accordivg to the map or plat
thereof, recorded in Piat Cahinet A, Slide 16, Caldwell Connty Plat Records and described
by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning at an iron pipe found marking the south corner of the herein described Tract
No. 26, the west corner of Tract No. 25 and situated o the northeast line of Truct No. 40;

‘Thence N 67°54'00" W at 177.10 feet an iron pipe fonnd marking the narth cormer of Tract
No. 40, the east corner of Tract No. 39 and continuing in all 485.00 fect to ap tron pipe
found marking the west corner of Tract No. 26, the south corner of Tenct No. 27;

Thence N 22°06'00" ¥ at 865.48 [cet an irvn pipe found in the southwest margin of County
Road No. 301, Langhora Rosd, and all £90.00 feet (o a point in the centeriine of County
Road No. 301, the north corner of the herein described Tract No. 26, the east corner of
Tract No. 27, and situated in the suuthwest line of Tract No. 20;

Theuce with the centertine of County Road N, 301 S 67°54'00™ F. 485.00 feet ta a point
marking the cast corner of the hereln described Tract No, 26, the north corner of Tract
No.25;

Thence S 22°06'00" W at 24.52 feet an iron plpe found and in all 890,00 feet to the place of
Iu:glnningnndcmhhhg'i.ﬂmofland.Thenrlaluﬂonishuedoutheremdedpht

175



2008003403 06192018024554PM  Sage 203

of Longhorn Ranch and Cattie Compasy Subdivision Revised.
Reservations from Conveyance: None
kxceptions to Conveyance and Warranty:

This conveyance, however, s made and accopted subject to any and &l restrictions,
encumbrances, easements, covenants and conditions, if ary, relating to the heteinabove

described property as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's Office of Caldwell
County, Texss,

Grastor, for the Considers:ion and sub’ect to the Reservations from Conveyance and the
Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty, practs, sells, and conveys to Grantee the Prupe:ty.
together with zll and singuler the rights and appurienances thereto in any way belonging, 1o have
and to hold it 1o Grantec and Grantee's belrs, successors, and assigns forever. Giraetor binds
CGramor and Ciruntor’s beirs and successors 10 warra and forever defend all and singular the
Property 1o Graniee and (frantec's heim, successors, and assigns against cvery persor
whomsoever lawfully ¢laiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, except as 1o the
Reservatiors from Coaveyance and the Exceptions (o Cocveyance and Warracty.

When the coptext requires. singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.
EXECUTED this __J g day of Juae, 2018.

*hleen Barnett

T sTATEOF | A
§
couvtyor (glAwer!

The: forcgoicg insrament was acknowledged before rc oo the l g day
of June, 2018 hy Kathleen Bameit,

& MNOGY UV N
1 N_tery T 1197961
My € o weuan Esoivg:
= Jay 20 N

AFTFR RECORDING, RETURN TO: PREPARELD IN THLE LAW OFHICE OF
Capital Tizle of Texas LLC Shaddock & Associates, P. C.
203 South Main Swreet 2400 N. Dallas Parkway, Ste. 560

Lockhar!, Texas 78634 Plano, Texas 75093

176



ra

LIT y : — e — ‘
I
i |
__ = -
(4} =< - . - L. - —— p———— .
N N __ — = & l..ul.. T - = |.‘
= ag [ by
* - LN —— - I ——
» i |} 1.f o '
4 W wasiace  Juweav, 2.-$39 : -l  WREREIT  Fesvev, d-FIT .M - .u__.e L MPrdN Tk, ASH
* ¥
! AN ¥ 72T} 2 L)) -
x
N ; :
LY : ™
' w L, oI L
V. Y !
ﬂ Svava or THwatk
Hi Coarry or Goapaoed
: i 1 mERERY CHETEV TaidT Tarf Foa¥ Pl
H BADE KRB Bid ATl BrvEY sand
. Dol THE GROLMDE AND WSS Y
3
“ e
: . . :
; N :
| !
ﬁ R N m
-1 ¥ " f~roaxw rro i
N .
1 N L. .
1 P Scareer sud b b re x m. \_lvh.tst F Y]
Fewr 7 sy - ¥ 3
e
: A RO ANE WAHEOE MApl 1D
i an.uh.ﬁ ror h@‘dﬂ!‘ﬂﬂ MEAETES Afm Ol Ol8 s
b b M) & Tear il.-’bﬂ!hulh!n\illt“..h"\
oA A PEmg T Twd, SFE w ” vy w. I -y n‘.m\ quﬂthnﬂs"i s
; P FERE
v f I %
w{wra rme b !
— TP I i LY Pl ! FA Wy AL
AP NPL AN B T m"
1
'y m d m e o 3, v
| \ — : < o ' WY e .
N =F= n Ty s H Svave o THuaaw
[ - ) s, .y ¥ ¢ Choinrry ar AR S
¢ [ . ” 13 M o m F # re - ar W ) oF Berams 2ad, Tt e S 8O irremti Y]
- a H ) e, ve ) Y B ] Gy TR DAY AEETRALLY A
4 2k of & AP PE v, Par a = - % A
. H ror = + - .m ﬁ Y .._i N o Toa . Jhipr d_
N b 1y g ” ] - g ADvve TS M8 TO BE TR SEE R pmond
N 3 St . warr 3 o e 7 b . “AAE 1 SUBPCHISID TR THE FOAEEOWMS
' A T PR SN [ | ey PN 4 - SRSy O aep J——— 4, 1 I EP AL WY ANE SRRl @0 TR |
& b - L R BT 77 Al ol === - . H FHECUTED Vg Bams Souw Tl
| v~ o NG AT Fre \ Eo o -, P> 0 T e e & v amaiy | [
I . n - it y o T ; ., A} v St EIIEO ANS s TRl CAMACITY Tusabr
LY B - - uu. —rs, o oy - -« “u.ililh. —
H ' T, " wlad WS BER MY o Aarl z
. : S PSSy s, ] e
4 N . ” iy %. l.frf...f. . roat
i o2 Ay Y/ m w1 4
- e () N Norasy Pugsrc
! o e | me | MR RIET 4 Ty m. 3 &
] ” ¢ N Bravs or Tawaw
. % e = ——— — e e m - — - - ¥ 4 v Covmry ar Coovwdcs
\ - o 1 4 [ 1 Davas
v e Ry 1 1- (% T AT Ibn..‘tt.nh.u.mqli e
P s
/ S Py ¥ Y3 Catr aF CarDwliy Couw 7y THwAS,
- “ ] As BEAS PAMIAITY AR Sitiibivid B0 EY, oy AsrD I HERESV ARFARCES AY PN
N i Cin oa Sach ame ow B0 Sepius o e
* ey e
. ' v 2
- 1 > - m 1 s ¥y ol
th N [ ! . " ‘
& % i FITY i 1 - g
i ' . Fir . N Catreygsrasans - -
K a 4. ¢ E; 7, ? "
? i s b 2 Dy
b . el m,_ - m - - \\\. w\ LY.
.m P R i i o -
. 1 -, 5
i _ FAF VT R FIIT WY J
_ —rah rr - P -~ by [
AR S e Y 2y po— N =
. ke AU T T o R R e Py . '
_ . R vmte s P ST Ao o? A s P - FiCaermron Yok, s LBVEGOPN KdIew & CATTAE Ok LS ELVIION,
LB -~ . o lab— \\po..... Vi P HEEDER DEFVEL DN T  CORPPEN /8N, | -
T i Aons U LAWES & HEAAEDIIY S .m“w.t!o -2, —
Y S RN ABL AN T, o TrE m. o Fr SreFEy FuArer, P “\k“‘\ﬂo\- SR T, s —ar -
y w‘ AT I W, et m_ F|L.|I|-r.|.|lﬂlb. .
U L
*




178

3 \
Caldwell CAD Property Search QNMM&% L;NCE ¢
Property I1D: 29439 For Year 2024 T34 £.30 _(_}7 - 6S __QQ

— T T - b4h."‘_.‘_

Q@ Map -

294‘49 29442 “Gwé:j
. X
29441
29440 S
A251 29439
29450
29451
29452

oo g= f ] 1293

: s == Q c = e — e ———— = -
R Property Details AR R %Q/Q,

Account
Property ID: 29439 Geographic ID: 1300848-026-000-00
Type: Real Zoning:
Property Use:
Location
Situs Address: 261 LONGHORN RD HARWOOD, TX 78632
Map ID: 03-330 Mapsco: 03-330
Legal Description: LONGHORN RANCH & CATTLE CO. SUB (REV), LOT 28, ACRES 9.91

Abstract/Subdivision: 5848 - LONGHORN RANCH & CATTLE CO. SUB (REV)

Neighborhood: 4250

Owner

Owner ID: 221107

Name: ANDERS ERIC J & BEATRICE C
Agent:

Mailing Address: 215 LONGHORN RD

HARWOOD, TX 78632-4315



e

74.C NRD 4
Wit {

"
¥ %

".*--n HGLH!G '“

€ -'-'*"~!1 :
S
- , -}.‘»'_

i

e




Through Tax Year
2023

Issued By:

Caldwell County Appraisal District
211 Bufkin Ln

P.O. Box 900

Lockhart, TX 78644

Owner ID: 221107 100 00%
ANDERS ERIC J & BEATRICE C

215 LONGHORN RD

HARWOOD, TX 78632-4315

TAX CERTIFICATE

Certificate #
7247

Property Information

Property ID: 29439

Legal Acres: 9.9100

Legal Desc:
26, ACRES 991

Situs:

DBA:

Exemptions:

For Entities
Calagwell County
Farm lo Market Road
Gonzales County Underground Water

Current/Delinquent Taxes
This is to certify that, after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinquent taxes, penalties, interest
and any known costs and expenses as provided by Tax Code §33.48, are due on the described property for the foliowing

taxing unit(s):

Year Entity Taxable
2023 Gonzales County Underground Wa 188,880
2023 Caldwell County 188,880
2023 Farm to Market Road 188.880

Totals:

Effective Date: 11/13/2023

Tax Certificate Issued for: Taxes Paid in 2023

Farm 1o Market Road 0.00
Caldwet: County 0.00
Gonzales County Underground Water 0.00

If applicable, the above-described property haslis receiving special appraisal

due based on the provisions of the special appraisal (Comptroller Rule 9.3040) or property omitted from the appraisal roll as described

Tax Due Disc./P&I
6.00 0.00
866.03 0.00
019 000
B892.22 0.00

Total Due if paid by: 11/30/2023

Geo 10; 1300848-026-000-00
LONGHORN RANCH & CATTLE CO. SUB (REV). LOT

261 LONGHORN RD HARWOOQD, TX 78632

Value Information

Improvement HS: 0
Improvement NHS 2.630
Land HS 0
Land NHS: 186,250
Productivity Market 0
Productivity Use: 0

Assessed Value 188.880

Attorney Fee Total Due
000 600

000 886.03

0.00 018

0.00 892.22

8§92.22

under Tax Code Section 25.21 is not included in this certificate [Tax Code Section 31.08(b)].

Pursuant to Tax Code Section 31.08, if a person transfers property ac
delinquent taxes, penalties or interest are due a taxing unit on the property or that fails to include

based on its use, and additional rollback taxes may become

companied by a tax certificate that erroneously indicates that no
property because of its omission from an

appraisal roll, the unit's tax lien on the property is extinguished and the purchasar of the property is absolved of liability to the unit for
delinquent taxes, penalties or interest on the property of for taxes based on amitted property. The person who was liable for the tax for the
year the tax was imposed or the property was omitted remains personally liable for the tax and for any penalties or interest,

A tax centificate issued through fraud or collusion is void.

This certificate does not clear abuse of granted exemptions as defined in Section 11.43 Paragraph{1) of the Texas Property Tax Code.

May Be Subject to Court Costs if Suit is Pending

Signatire 6f Authorized Officer of Collecting Office

Date of 1ssue 11/13/2023
Requested By  HINKLE SURVEYING
Fee Amount 1000

Reference #

Page 1

180



S i Mg, Terrmanes.

CinssiFiens

PLANLEC MOTICES PRIBLAC MOTHCES
COMPLETE PLANSEDR RALROAD FuGiiT-
DEVELOPRINT D85- F-NY COVBER PG
TRICT APPLICATIONS, 0183 ACADS WBCH
RECERAE CITY QM- 1D RAORE PARTICL-
Gl APPRONAL OF LARLY IO GG P
PEEVERER FLARNED AMDOA CEFRCTED N
CEVELOPMENRT ENHET A WHICH 15
CESTRICTS, AND TD ATIACHED HERETD
DY CERTIAR AR BCORPOAATED

s HEMER PO ALL PLWL
POGES; ALTHORITMNG

FUBLIC NOTICES

£ CAMNANCE S ARD
ACTICNE N CONALICT
FEREWITH, AND E5-
TAELESHMG FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

Trak giampgasrie and-
o] Sy Do vehania]

FURLIC NOTICES
ADVERTZEMENT PR
oS
gp.-u- ] Bt

Wy (e Mipncind
Ly Eveaiic
—PLANT G 0
EC BTORMAGE TAMK
PROJECT,

181



12

Post-Registar Thursday, December 7, 222
e
PUBLIC HOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES PUDLIC NOTICES 12 GARAGE SALES 16, WANTED TO BUY
g Rt Eﬁmﬁmrﬂrll-liaﬁ. Suse Croak ; w L'.&MMDPHDEE Jeweeiny nt dtsoounied :::Ip-i_'?l_-ﬂ-?ﬂ-_l: :

(04 - Caldwal xna mmmm . r T
78644, Officars of sald  Linda Barron {earrings, necklaces, wm
v Villascag ¢ S e i it e

ST | sk el PR O ) m BTt
7 i 2 LOSTAND FOUND  $1.00. Homa décce and  MOBILE HICE
- re— women's chothing (stzos
10, 12, L, 2L, 2X ared Muldu'ubﬂﬁ'""'
1 Cow lound November 3], Massage ki and
ﬁ.ﬁ mnd Highwaey aﬂﬂ'ﬁﬁurﬂ'ﬂ:;ﬂ
21. For more information  Plaase s%op by and join n.:-uutﬂﬂnn:-
coninol Caldwell  uk! Thone will b can-
Dopart-  gom drasings fof oo
mped B 5123008777 1
1 i
g 1E.HBGFI}FI SALE 'l'.'-“ﬂmlﬂﬂ-lﬂ 5-I|'."
7.HELP WANTED  ——— esem
g FOR SALE
GENERAL CONTRAG-  Pins wood olfice daak.
TOR WANTED 35%x 18° x FT.0° Has
Locking fof o Ganeral  seal fram Hijediotz Co.
Contmcie whooando  Cinginnali O,
aborior and Inferar werk  Rocking Chaie. Bo-up- Friday; Hm-nﬁﬁpm.
inchading for e  holstered, 34'h. For Saanday, 10 am &
Flrsd Cheigtipn maora information call & p.m. and ai 1301 5.
in Lockhan, Flonss bt BE2-376-4600 Main 51., Lockhart. For
Joae Carler ot (512) 358 sss TN Indcamation, plsasa
¥ DELEGATE Of 2282 o mand indodmda- GUNS coninct Stovo [B12) B1F-
EFSOMALLY. THE o HEW & USED GOS
IRCHASER SHALL R — Bwy-Sell- Tradg - e —————— -
AKE TITLE TO M0 FULLTIME POSITION Hnill'll:ﬂmmu Dvug Problem? M can
OF VEHICLE AND n-mh{mﬂfdlﬁh hedpd W'edinosdanys 30
ECEVE A CERTIFI- oy st by 401 5. Commenca . Emmansl Eplsog-
TE OF TITLE. IWILL i ssdf sdiwdtor ared albby 1 Bahind HEDB pal Church

RO EE[JWEEI.LAT

118 M. Charch 5. Lock-
hart. f

B ———

Joha's Paint, Drywall & Carpentry
Redidentis] B Cammerdial forvies B

mlm
o m

i | SHORTENIXG TROUSERS
8 o

E.'ureste s Alteration Service
oy Carlod

= LERGTHERING &

I.l‘["I'IHE OUT WALST
1HG :EEHIE i

182



Trursdary, Decomber 14, 2023

Post-Register

Welsh officially named president of Texas A&M

HT!II l-'-“_gﬂ!;lc[‘:u Undversity, a little more That boasd met for anreaal salary of §1.1 “His remarkable cnoe”
i eeas tribune | than four meetths after noasty bwe hoursin e million, sconrding th the | caroer embodbes Argie Adier the buoard vobe,
 TheToxts AlMUni-  he was amed interim —_ecutive session Tosday  systemn, i core vabaes,” I'w:-uﬁ:ﬂa Welsh thankesd the
o Tl.um Hoard of  prosident of the 1 mring hefare giving - Eard Chair Bill press nelease. “Now his |'|."|"|"|I'- for thair oon-
Rt hus unasimous- university following Chapeellos [ohn Sharp Mahomes said rigents mission is to raise Texas  fidence in his ablit
:ﬁ': 11 a Ii:;?hllﬂh the bormer president's  permission o ke Fecl strongly that Welsh  ASMS mational stature. 10 bead Ih.'1|niwr'-i{}'
e t;,rﬂ“'ﬂ&“ Fesignation ower a kiring  a contract with Welsh, will ik a “Tencas-sieed  in research, education of mare than 77000
presiden M scandal, by will e a starting  Enpadct” as president, ard student experi- gtudents.
| CLASSIFIEDS '
PUBLIC ROTICES PUBLIC HOTICES PUBLIC HOTICES 15, MISC FOR SALE 2T8, MOBILE HOME
LEGAL HOTICE CREDITORS Gf FRA1E54 ared Highamy s MOBILE HOME FOR - it T 0 TERY | i ¥
Application has baan HOTICE EG HERERY 1, o mans mbeempton FEHCE FOR SALE REMT
My with Tho Toomg A GIVEM that plaass contas Cakdwoll 100 It chain ink fonoe. 3 bed! 1.5 Bathion 1.1
oohodic Bavorego Com-  Lstars To tr Coutty Shors Degan:  Froo somons bx oome acres in Bocknd, Ro WO P 0T
mussEcn ko A \Wino ey e Extale of DWIGEHT e i B9 2-S0h-ATTT anddl bk sy, Most pats. 51,300 pisr mcerit e W=
Pommit G by Mary Loviss  ELMO BELDEN, De- it 4510, takn polos with fence, with §1,200 security VIEATMASTERCARD
Dl DELASBLSTN S, v o |ssueed s s e Call bomas 210.722: dapat. Call Tim 512-
Custom Winsey LLE. Ta  an Nevambaer 14, 2023, 7. HELP WANTED 7438, GET-0954
B E:iﬁ. Lnd;lnl:!?t?ﬂﬂﬂ'#ll h“mhr*:;g'::t 5 HELF HAI;T'!'I; -'__F;FE;II_L;__
] nity e ——————————————
3 Ciousriy, Toonn. Offcars Cienifity, Clahiees b Picsh wecesel o bk, DIRECT CARE COUNSELORS - Provide potithee
o sakd atonarg  Toxas, o MARY LOU-  hiring Pan-Tims, Must 3573 187 x 27,07 Has reda moclaling, sbutlute, [and | dupapdsion) i
158 SCHUHL o Rt Bnd Goms soal Tom Hojediolz Go. | adolescent beyi Mo exp. feq., W irain sampro-
Al prsons having exporirico, Waok:  Gincinna® O hanaivaly, §14.00 bo §10.00 per b for flesibde 5
et fvaiabiity Pidase  Flocaing Chair, Re-up- & 16 hr shift schedubes. Hea=hdeidantal insur-
0 ey calts Apply nhotsinned, 3470, For aroe aftor G0 days. Min. requirements: Must be
Within 500 5 Colomgo | mone indormation call 1 yrs ofd, HS/GED, cloan TOL, cloan sriminal
B Lockhart Teoas THESE  S12-370-4800 hiatary, pro-senployment TH siin test, and drug
AL = sorein. Grawing {304+ yoenr old) nom-profit or-
FULLTIME POSITION GUNS arization. i
rilabla dor ward / diliv- HEW & USED wrwiey, paasusachesal nat
Wy Rlust ba Buy-Sadl- Tradao Call {512j376-2101 for furthar infermation
o self stamsr and abds o
431 8, Commanca M
wadld dirver Baghira HER =
B, COL Liconas & JEE-EE S
] ; Cal-Maine Foods, Inc. in Harwoeod i1
seeking applicants for
| Toindude managers and supervisors.
Ko degree required.

Apphants mst have thes owin
transpartation io and from wark.
iCompetetive pay, vacation, sick leave, healih,
denial & vision insurande, 400k & ESOR.

information, pleane call B3840 XOOME (B4

lg'ml'l:'tm t5 o Exqual Cpportuniy ennployes |

e



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Order

Regarding the burn ban.
$0.00

Judge Haden/Hector Rangel
Attached

2

184



CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER
PROHIBITION OFOUTDOOR BURNING

WHEREAS, Section §418. | 08 of the Local Government Code provides that the County Judge
can declare a slate of Local Disaster within the county) and order, may prohibit outdoor burning
in the unincorporated area of the county when he finds that circumstances present in all or part

of the unincorporated area of the county create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated

by outdoor burning and,

WHEREAS, the County Judge does find that circumstances present in all of the unincorporated
area of the county create a public safety hazard that could be exacerbated by outdoor burning;

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following emergency regulations are hereby
established for all unincorporated areas of Caldwell County, Texas that are not subject to public
ownership or stewardship for the duration of the above mentioned declaration:

Action Prohibited:

(@)

(b)

A person violates this order if he/she burns a combustible material outside
of an enclosure, which serves to contain all flame and/or sparks, or orders
such burning by others.

A person violates this order if he /she engages in any activity outdoors
which could allow flames or sparks that could result in a fire, unless done
in an enclosure designed to protect the spread of fire, or orders such
activities by others.

Enforcement:

(@

(b)

(©)

Upon notification of suspected outdoor burning the tire department assigned
shall respond to the scene and take immediate measures to contain or
extinguish the fire.

If requested by a fire official, a duly commissioned peace officer, when
available, shall be notified and sent to the scene to investigate the nature of
the fire.

If, in the opinion of the officer investigating and the fire official, the goal of
this order can be obtained by informing the responsible party about the
prohibitions established by this order the officer may at his discretion notify
the party about the provisions of this order and request compliance with it, or
issue a citation for: Violation of Burn Ban Order.

Therefore it is in accordance with Local Government Code 352.08 I, a
violation of this order is a class C Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine not to
exceed $500.00.

This Order does not prohibit prescribed fire(s) conducted in compliance with guidelines
set forth by federal or state natural resource agencies and conducted by a prescribed
burn manager certified under Section 153.048 Natural Resources Code, and meets
the standards of Section 153.047, Natural Resources Code, burned under a burn plan
approved by such agencies, or outdoor burning activities related to public health and

185



safety that arc authorized by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for:

(a) Firefighter training
(b) Public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations
(©) Planting or harvesting of agricultural crops

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted fora bona fide commercial
land clearing business, allowing said business to burn as long as all other provisions of the Order
and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as set forth herein, and contact is made and the
burning approved by the Caldwell County Emergency Management Coordinator at 1403
Blackjack St. Lockhart, TX at phone Number 512-398-1822, and receiving permission, prior to
any outdoor burning.

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted to those businesses where
welding is an essential function of the business, allowing welding operations to proceed as long
as the area of welding operations has been cleared of vegetation for a distance of no less than ten
(10) feet in all directions, that there be a second capable person acting as a fire spotter with a
sufficient water source available to extinguish fires which may be ignited from stray sparks, and
only when all other provisions of the Order and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as
set forth herein.

BE IT ALSO ORDERED, that the purpose of this order is the mitigation of the hazard posed by
wildfire during the term of the dry, weather by curtailing outdoor burning; which purpose is to be
taken into account in any enforcement action based upon this order.

This order will remain in effect for a period of 14 days, and shall expire at the end of said period.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | AFFIX MY SIGNATURE this, the 26! of December 2023.

Hoppy Haden, County Judge

ATTEST:

Teresa Rodriguez
County Clerk

186



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023
Order

To approve Order 03-2024, creating Caldwell County
Emergency Services District No. 5.

$0.00
Judge Haden/Chase Goetz
Attached

1

187



ORDER 03-2024
ORDER CREATING CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 5

WHEREAS, at an election held on the 7th day of November, 2023, in that part of Caldwell County, State of
Texas, including the entirety of Caldwell County except the territory within extraterritorial jurisdiction of the
City of Staples, and the territory within the city limits of the City of San Marcos, there was submitted to the
qualified voters the question of whether that territory should be formed into an emergency services district under
state law; and

WHEREAS, at an election, 3,499 votes were cast in favor of formation of the district and 1,319 votes were cast
against formation; and

WHEREAS, the formation of the emergency services district received the affirmative vote of the majority of the
votes cast at the election as provided by law;

NOW THEREFORE, COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, STATE OF TEXAS, FINDS AND
ORDERS THAT the tract of land described in this order has been duly and legally formed into an emergency services
district under the name of the Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 5, under Article 111, Section 48-e, of
the Texas Constitution, as proposed by S.J.R. No. 27, Acts of the 70th Legislature, Regular Session, 1987, and adopted
by the voters at an election held November 3, 1987, and has the powers vested by law in the district.

ORDERED this the 26th day of December, 2023.

Hoppy Haden
Caldwell County Judge

B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4
ATTEST:
Teresa Rodriguez
County Clerk
ORDER 03-2024 Page 1 of 1

188



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.3

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: December 26, 2023

Type of Agenda Item: Appointment/Reappointment

Subject: To reappoint Mr. David Murdock, Mr. Robert Moreno, and
Mr. Mark Junger to the Caldwell County ESD #3 Board of
Directors.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Theriot

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

189



CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DIST #3

PO BOX 356
MARTINDALE TX 78655
(512) 357-2389

Hoppy Haden County Judge
110 S. Main Street
Lockhart, Texas 78644

12/18/2023
Dear Judge Haden,

The ESD#3 Board of Directors presents the following names for Commissioner appointments
with Emergency Services District #3. Each name on this list is currently serving as a
Commissioner. The Board has received no additional applicants for these positions.

David Murdoch —term expiring 12-31-2025
Robert Moreno —term expiring 12-31-2025

Mark Junger - term expiring 12-31-2025

Thank you for your assistance and consideration.
Sincerely,

A

Bill Hamilton

ESD#3 Commissioner — Board President
512-694-8044

Copy — Ed Theriot — Precinct 3 Commissioner

CALDWELL CO EMERGENCY SERVICES DIST 3 PO BOX 356 MARTINDALE TX 78655 (512) 357-2389

190



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H4

Caldwell County Agenda Item
December 26, 2023
Grant

To accept award for the 2023 BJA State Criminal Alien

Assistance Program (SCAAP) Grant in the amount of $20,400.

$4,488 (22% of award for administration costs)
Judge Haden/Amber Quinley
Attached

5

191



Amber Quinley

From: Dennis Engelke

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Amber Quinley

Subject: FW: DOJ Justice Grants System - Award Number 15PBJA-23-RR-05943-SCAA
Notification

Amber Quinley

Grants Administrator
Caldwell County | Grants Administration Department
(512) 359-4G89

amber.quinleyarco.caldwell.ix.us

From: Default <do-not-reply@ojp.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 8:11 PM

To: Hoppy Haden <hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Dennis Engelke <dennis.engelke@co.caldwell.tx.us>; Dennis
Engelke <dennis.engelke@co.caldwell.tx.us>

Subject: DOJ Justice Grants System - Award Number 15PBJA-23-RR-05943-SCAA Notification

JUSTgrants

JUSTICE GRANTS SYSTEM

192



Congratulations! Application GRANT13873000 submitted under the 2023 BJA FY
23 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program has been selected for an award.
Please log into Justice Grants System (JustGrants) at https://justgrants.usdoj.gov
to see award details.

For assistance logging into JustGrants, contact JustGrants.Support@usdoj.gov or
833-872-5175.

Prior to the Authorized Representative accepting the award, the Entity
Administrator needs to assign a Financial Manager (responsible for submitting
the Federal Financial Form), a Grant Award Administrator {responsible for
submitting Grant Award Modifications, Performance Reports and Closeouts)
and an Alternate Grant Award Administrator (responsible for submitting Grant
Award Modifications) to the award.

To be eligible for payment, follow the Automated Standard Application for
Payments (ASAP) recipient enrollment and login guidance at the JustGrants
Website www.justicegrants.usdoj.gov. Please do not reply to this message. You
can contact your grant manager Joseph Husted at 202-353-

4411 and Joseph.Husted®@usdoj.gov

193



194

Amber Quinlez

From: Dennis Engelke

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Amber Quinley

Subject: FW: SCAAP FY23 Awards Now Available!!

Amber Quinley

Grants Administrator

Caldwell County | Grants Administration Department
(512} 359-4689

ampber.guinleya cocaldwelirus

From: JBIHelpDesk <JBIHelpDesk@jbi-ltd.com>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Dennis Engelke <dennis.engelke@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: SCAAP FY23 Awards Now Available!!

JBI.
o
JUSTICE BENEFITS, INC.

1711 East Beltline Road ~ Coppell, Texas 75019
Phone: 800-576-3518 ~ Fax: 972-406-3763

Dennis Engelke

Caldwell County, Texas

Great News!! BJA has just released the FY23 SCAAP awards in JustGrants; therefore, you can now

follow the instructions below to accept the funds! This is a different award from the one released a few
1



months ago. Once completed, send JBI your confirmation page so we can mark you down as finished!

(Screenshot showing the purple pending status at the top next to your award number)

Award: $20,400.00

Please see instructional video provided by DOJ on award acceptance in JustGrants:

Training: Grant Award Acceptance | JustGrants Resources {usdoj.gov}

To change/add roles in JustGrants {if needed):

Entity Admin signs into JustGrants > DIAMD Box > Manager Members > Select name at the top > Choose roles to add on
bottom left > Confirm with biue button on bottom right

FY 2023 SCAAP Award Acceptance and Drawdown Procedures

STEP 1. Entity Administrator listed in JustGrants must confirm roles for award:

Go to hitps://diamd-auth. usdoj.gov/ and sign in to your JustGrants account.
Find the grant package in your "workiist” on the homepage and click the blue case 1D link.

Confirm roles by selecting from the dropdown and clicking the blue “OK” buttons on the right.
Select blue “Accept” in bottom right once available. Purple pending status should change from “Pending-
ExternalAssignee” to “Pending-AwardAcceptance”. It is now ready for the Authorized Rep to finish.

STEP 2. The Authorized Representative listed in JustGrants can now log in and accept the award:

Go to hitps://diamd-auth. usdoj.gov/ and sign in to your JustGrants account.

Find the grant package in your "worklist” on the homepage and click the blue case ID link.

Go through and certify all the sections by clicking the arrow on each section to drop it down

Check the boxes at the bottom of each section and click “Accept”. If it is still greyed out, you may have missed a
checkbox.

You should see a status at the top showing “Pending-AccountCreation” or *Pending-Active”. Please screenshot
this page and send to JBI!

STEP 3. Awards are sent to County ASAP account where funds can be routed appropriately:

Awards will not be automatically sent to your bank account after JustGrants acceptance. You must initiate the
transfer in ASAP!
ASAP Account help/questions: ask. OCFO@usdoj.qov or 800-458-0786

Please send over your confirmation page so JBI can mark you down as complete.

CONGRATS on your FY23 SCAAP award!!!

Sincerely,

195



JBI SCAAP Team
Justice Benefits, Inc.
(800} 576-3518

196



AGENDA ITEM NO. H.5

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: December 26, 2023
Type of Agenda Item: Contract/ILA
Subject: To approve a second amendment to the interlocal cooperation

agreement between the County and the Lockhart Independent
School District for the provision of law enforcement services.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland/Chase Goetz
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

197



SECOND AMENDMENT TO
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
LOCKHART INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

WHEREAS, Lockhart Independent School District (“Lockhart 1SD”) and Caldwell County, Texas (the
“County”) previously entered into an interlocal cooperation agreement for law enforcement services on
Lockhart ISD facilities and campuses;

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2023, the Parties executed their first amendment to the interlocal
cooperation agreement for law enforcement services; and

WHEREAS, the Parties further desire to amend the interlocal cooperation agreement in response to
changing circumstances.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements of the Parties, Exhibit
B of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Lockhart Independent School District and
Caldwell County, Texas, is AMENDED, effective January 1, 2024, as follows:

Exhibit B
LISD Campuses and Facilities Where CSP Will Operate

Carver Elementary School

Clear Fork Elementary School

Plum Creek Elementary School

Bluebonnet Elementary School

Navarro Elementary School

Strawn Elementary School

Junior High School

Pride High School, Lockhart Discipline Management Center, LISD Administration
Building (all three locations secured by one Constable)

Executed on this the day of , 2023.

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS:

Hoppy Haden
Caldwell County Judge

LOCKHART INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT:

Michael Wright
President, LISD School Board

Second Amendment to
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement Between
Lockhart ISD and Caldwell County

Attest:

Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Clerk

Attest:

Tom Guyton
Secretary, LISD School Board

Page 1 of 1

198



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.6

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Order

Acceptance of District Court order for an additional assistant
auditor position in Caldwell County Auditor's Office

$45,000.00
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Attached

1

199



IN THE MATTER OF IN THE DISTRICT COURT

§
§
THE COUNTY AUDITOR OFFICE  §

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

ORDER RELATING TO SALARY FOR NEW POSITION IN AUDITOR OFFICE
FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

WHEREAS, the district judges concur in the request of the Caldwell County Auditor to
create a new position within that office; and

WHEREAS, a salary must be set for the position;
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED AND DECREED THAT:
The salary for the position is hereby set at $45,000.00 effective January 2, 2024,

YA
SIGNED this A~ day of December, 2023.

/% S
"/ mwm«\ sl il L\j oy
/s

F.C. ‘Chris’ Schneider R. Bruce Boyer

District Judge District Judge

421% Judicial District 22" Judicial District
L5 NUR N

ie Wright-Remeau
District Judge
207" Judicial District

FILED this/q day OD’M/ 204

/0 3607

JUANITA ALLEN, District Clerk

DISTRICT COURT. CALOWELL CO.. TX

3y &&M{é?/ DEPUTY

M

200



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.7

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Budget Amendment

To approve budget amendment #05 transferring $30,000.00
from Contingency to 001-2130-1040 Clerical Assistance.

$30,000.00
Judge Haden/Danie Teltow
Attached

2

201



CALDWELL COUNTY
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
FY 2023 -2024

DATE: December 18, 2023
DEPARTMENT: Auditor's Office
A B C D E
ORIGINAL CURRENT REVISED
BUDGET BUDGET REQUESTED BUDGET
FUND/DEPARTMENT/LINE Account AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGE AMOUNT
(EX.001-XXXX-XXXX) Description (Total budgeted amount) (add/subtract) (NEW budgeted amount)
001-6510-4110 Clerical and Assistants | $ 50,690.00 | $ 41917.09) $ 30,000.00 71,917.09
001-6510-4860 Contingency 400,000.00 430,405.55 (30,000.00) 400,405.55
TOTALS
EXPLAIN SPECIFICALLY WHY MONIES ARE BEING TRANSFERRED INTO EACH LINE:
Moving money from contingency to 001-2130-1040 Clerical and Assistants for new assitant auditor
Passed and approved in Commissioners Court by a vote of aye and nay on this
day of ,20_
Recorded By Attested By

Caldwell County Judge Caldwell County Clerk

202



IN THE MATTER OF IN THE DISTRICT COURT

§
§
THE COUNTY AUDITOR OFFICE  §

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

ORDER RELATING TO SALARY FOR NEW POSITION IN AUDITOR OFFICE
FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

WHEREAS, the district judges concur in the request of the Caldwell County Auditor to
create a new position within that office; and

WHEREAS, a salary must be set for the position;
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED AND DECREED THAT:
The salary for the position is hereby set at $45,000.00 effective January 2, 2024,

YA
SIGNED this A~ day of December, 2023.

/% S
"/ mwm«\ sl il L\j oy
/s

F.C. ‘Chris’ Schneider R. Bruce Boyer

District Judge District Judge

421% Judicial District 22" Judicial District
L5 NUR N

ie Wright-Remeau
District Judge
207" Judicial District

FILED this/q day OD’M/ 204

/0 3607

JUANITA ALLEN, District Clerk

DISTRICT COURT. CALOWELL CO.. TX

3y &&M{é?/ DEPUTY

M

203



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.8

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023
Purchase Order/Requisition

To approve Harris County Rentals PO #02865 in the amount of
$187,957.21 for new Unit Road loader equipment.

$187,957.21
Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro/Donald LeClerc
Attached

6

204



REQUISITION

Requisition #: REQ02865
Date: 12/18/2023
Vendor #: HARREN
ISSUED TO: Harris County Rentals, LLC SHIP TO: Unit Road
20228 Schiel Rd Attn:Donald LeClerc
Cypress, TX 77433- 1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, TX 78644
ITEM UNITS DESCRIPTION PROJECT # PRICE GL ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
1 1 Sany SW405K 175,709.75 002-1101-3139 175,709.75
2 1 4yd Bucket 11,850.00 002-1101-3139 11,850.00
3 1 Travis Co Heavy Equip Tax 397.46 002-1101-3139 397.46
PO Description: Sany Loader Unit Road
Detailed Description:
BuyBoard Contract #685-22.
SUBTOTAL: 187,957.21
Authorized By: TOTAL TAX: 0.00
SHIPPING: 0.00
TOTAL 187,957.21

205



From: unitroad

To: Carolyn Caro

Subject: FW: Sany SW405K Wheel Loader Pricing

Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 11:52:59 AM

Attachments: WLOPS23SW405K001-sany-sw405k-wheel-loader-4pg-specsheet-d3 Gold-Team d4.pdf

From: Donald LeClerc <donald.leclerc@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 11:52 AM

To: unitroad <unitroad@co.caldwell.tx.us>

Subject: FW: Sany SW405K Wheel Loader Pricing

From: Tyler Arndt <tyler@texasstate.rentals>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 11:52 AM

To: Donald LeClerc <donald.leclerc@co.caldwell.tx.us>

Subject: Sany SW405K Wheel Loader Pricing

Donald/Mike,

See below for pricing on the Sany SW405K Wheel Loader.

Pricing good til December 31,2023.
Also, attached is spec sheet.

New Sany SW405K Loader
5YR/5000HR Warranty

262hp Deutz engine

4 Yard bucket

$175,709.75

Pin on 4 Yard Bucket: $11,850

Tyler Arndt

Territory Manager

Texas State Rentals & Equipment
803 SE Loop 410

San Antonio, TX 78220

Cell.: (512) 557-8454

E-mail: tyler@texasstate.rentals
Website: https://www.texasstate.rentals

206


mailto:unitroad@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:tyler@texasstate.rentals
mailto:donald.leclerc@co.caldwell.tx.us
mailto:tyler@texasstate.rentals
https://www.texasstate.rentals/

DIMENSIONS

STANDARD
FEATURES

Powerful Deutz Engine
Z-Bar Linkage
QC Plumbing

Third Function Hydraulics

EH Joystick

Reversible Fan

21

228 hp

Net Power

4.0 yd?

Bucket Capacity

40,786 Ibs
Operating Weight

31,967 Ibs
Straight Turn Tipping Load

28,881 1bs
Full-Turn Tipping Load

20

21

22

Ground Clearance 15" 430 mm
Height to Top of Cab 19" 3580 mm
Center Line of Rear Axle to Edge of Counterweight 7' 8" 2335mm
Wheelbase 10'6" 3200 mm
Center Line of Front Axle to Center Pivot 53" 1600 mm
Shipping Length without Attachment 23'1" 7040 mm
Shipping Length with Bucket 26'10" 8180 mm
Max. Dump Height 17'9" 5415 mm
Hinge Pin Height at Max. Lift 13'7" 4145 mm
Dump Clearance at Max. Lift 10'2" 3090 mm
Dig Depth, Level Bucket 1.2" 30 mm
Reach at Max. Lift and 45° Discharge ER 1185 mm
Roll Back at Max. Lift 58°

Dump Angle at Max. Lift and Dump 45°

Roll Back at Carry Height 50°

Roll Back at Ground 45°

Tail Angle to the Rear Wheel 27°

Clearance Circle to Outside of Tires 18'6" 5635 mm
Clearance Circle to Counterweight 19'5" 5911 mm
Max. Circle 21'3" 6465 mm
Width 7'3" 2200 mm

Articulation Angle +/-40°






PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS WHEEL LOADER | SWA05K E=Y:\\'\'4

s = standard / o = optional

E 3 Tier IV Final certified
n. S Keyless start
—
g [ Engine emergency stop (in cab)
w P d d
S ower and economy mode
- !
g S Cold Start Aid
9 s Hydraulic-driven reversible fan
g S Dual element air filter
=) POWER TRAIN
E S Gear selector lever (steering-column)
E S Fully automatic shifting 4F - 3R
< S Automatic transmission kick down
(]
Z S Clutch-cutoff
I- S Service brake, 4-wheel, wet-type, hydraulic brake
W
S Parking brake, electronically controlled, hydraulic caliper disc brake
S Differential lock front axle (manual)
HYDRAULIC
S Full variable load-sensing system with steering priority
S Single-lever EH joystick with FNR+KD+horn+3rd function proportional control
S Dual brake pedals
S 3rd function valve
S Hydraulic quick coupler lines
S Ride control system
S Bucket kick-out
S Bucket level indicator
S Real time bucket height read out via display
S Bucket self-leveling and return to dig






PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS WHEEL LOADER | SWA05K E=Y:\\'\'4

s = standard / o = optional

=
Ll S Cab with ROPS / FOPS certification
E S Emergency hammer
5 s Rear mirrors, outside(2) with heated function, inside(1)
o 3 Sun visor, front window
LLl
| s Air-suspension seat (cloth, heated)
g S Seat belt, 2" retractable
o S Armrest adjustable in multiple directions
—
E S 360° view camera with dedicated monitor
(] s Rear view camera
Q S 7" smart color display
E 3 Auto air conditioner
ﬂ S Rear window defrost
°<‘
(] S Battery disconnect switch
E S 24V system
‘I’-, S Converter kit with 12V auxiliary power outlet
s AM/FM Bluetooth® radio with USB port
S Back up alarm
S Travel acoustic alarm
S Travel strobe light alarm
S Cab mounted LED work light package (dual front and rear)
S Dual maintenance free batteries rated @ 950 cca
S 120 Amp Alternator
[ Tires: 23:5R25 L3 Radial (3 piece rims)
S Front and rear steel fenders
3 Articulation locking bar
3 Lift arm locking bar
S Drawbar hitch






PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS WHEEL LOADER ' SW403K

MACHINE PARAMETERS

WEIGHT

Operating Weight 40,786 |bs 18 500 kg

Max Gross Power 262 hp 195 kW
Net Engine Power 228 hp 170 kW
Max Gross Torque 965 Ibs ft 1308 Nm
Displacement 476 in® 78L
Bucket Capacity 4.0 yd? 3.06 m3
Breakout Force 40,466 Ibf 180 kN
Tipping Load Straight 31,967 lbs 14 500 kg
Tipping Load @ Full Turn 28,881 lbs 13100 kg
Clearance (full lift 45° dump) 10'2" 3100 mm
Reach (full lift 45° dump) 3" 1185 mm
Max Flow 81GP 306.6 LPM
Max Pressure 4,061PSI

sanyamerica.com

SANY

Raise 5.4 sec
Dump 1.9 sec
Float Down 3.3 sec
Total Cycle Time 10.6 sec

Fuel Tank 79.3 gal 3006L
Cooling System 1.4 gal 43 L
Engine Crankcase 6.1gal 23L
Transmission 9.2 gal 35L
Front Axle 74 gal 28L
Rear Axle 74 gal 28L
Hydraulic Tank 76.6 gal 290 L
DEF Tank 5.3 gal 20L

Shift Modes Automatic, Manual, Kick Down
Forward Gear 1-4 4-25 mph
Reverse Gear1-3 4-16 mph

Front Axle Fixed
Traction Aid Manual Differential Lock
Rear Axle Oscillating
Traction Aid Open Differential
Service Brakes Wet Disc
Parking Brake Disk Brake
Tires 23:5R25 L3 Radial
INDUSTRY'S

STANDARD | 3t EAR

WARRANTY

*Warranty applies to 2023 Excavator
and Wheel Loader models only







DIMENSIONS

STANDARD
FEATURES

Powerful Deutz Engine
Z-Bar Linkage
QC Plumbing

Third Function Hydraulics

EH Joystick

Reversible Fan

21

228 hp

Net Power

4.0 yd?

Bucket Capacity

40,786 Ibs
Operating Weight

31,967 Ibs
Straight Turn Tipping Load

28,881 1bs
Full-Turn Tipping Load

20

21

22

Ground Clearance 15" 430 mm
Height to Top of Cab 19" 3580 mm
Center Line of Rear Axle to Edge of Counterweight 7' 8" 2335mm
Wheelbase 10'6" 3200 mm
Center Line of Front Axle to Center Pivot 53" 1600 mm
Shipping Length without Attachment 23'1" 7040 mm
Shipping Length with Bucket 26'10" 8180 mm
Max. Dump Height 17'9" 5415 mm
Hinge Pin Height at Max. Lift 13'7" 4145 mm
Dump Clearance at Max. Lift 10'2" 3090 mm
Dig Depth, Level Bucket 1.2" 30 mm
Reach at Max. Lift and 45° Discharge ER 1185 mm
Roll Back at Max. Lift 58°

Dump Angle at Max. Lift and Dump 45°

Roll Back at Carry Height 50°

Roll Back at Ground 45°

Tail Angle to the Rear Wheel 27°

Clearance Circle to Outside of Tires 18'6" 5635 mm
Clearance Circle to Counterweight 19'5" 5911 mm
Max. Circle 21'3" 6465 mm
Width 7'3" 2200 mm
Articulation Angle +/-40°

207



PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS WHEEL LOADER | SW405K

STANDARD AND OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT

s = standard / o = optional

s Tier IV Final certified

S Keyless start

[ Engine emergency stop (in cab)

S Power and economy mode

S Cold Start Aid

s Hydraulic-driven reversible fan

S Dual element air filter

S Gear selector lever (steering-column)

S Fully automatic shifting 4F - 3R

S Automatic transmission kick down

S Clutch-cutoff

S Service brake, 4-wheel, wet-type, hydraulic brake

S Parking brake, electronically controlled, hydraulic caliper disc brake
S Differential lock front axle (manual)

S Full variable load-sensing system with steering priority
S Single-lever EH joystick with FNR+KD+horn+3rd function proportional control
S Dual brake pedals

S 3rd function valve

S Hydraulic quick coupler lines

S Ride control system

S Bucket kick-out

S Bucket level indicator

S Real time bucket height read out via display

S Bucket self-leveling and return to dig

SANY

208



PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS WHEEL LOADER | SWA05K E=Y:\\'\'4

s = standard / o = optional

=
Ll S Cab with ROPS / FOPS certification
E S Emergency hammer
5 s Rear mirrors, outside(2) with heated function, inside(1)
o 3 Sun visor, front window
LLl
| s Air-suspension seat (cloth, heated)
g S Seat belt, 2" retractable
o S Armrest adjustable in multiple directions
—
E S 360° view camera with dedicated monitor
(] s Rear view camera
Q S 7" smart color display
E 3 Auto air conditioner
ﬂ S Rear window defrost
°<‘
(] S Battery disconnect switch
E S 24V system
‘I’-, S Converter kit with 12V auxiliary power outlet
s AM/FM Bluetooth® radio with USB port
S Back up alarm
S Travel acoustic alarm
S Travel strobe light alarm
S Cab mounted LED work light package (dual front and rear)
S Dual maintenance free batteries rated @ 950 cca
S 120 Amp Alternator
[ Tires: 23:5R25 L3 Radial (3 piece rims)
S Front and rear steel fenders
3 Articulation locking bar
3 Lift arm locking bar
S Drawbar hitch

209



PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS WHEEL LOADER ' SW403K

MACHINE PARAMETERS

WEIGHT

Operating Weight 40,786 |bs 18 500 kg

Max Gross Power 262 hp 195 kW
Net Engine Power 228 hp 170 kW
Max Gross Torque 965 Ibs ft 1308 Nm
Displacement 476 in® 78L
Bucket Capacity 4.0 yd? 3.06 m3
Breakout Force 40,466 Ibf 180 kN
Tipping Load Straight 31,967 lbs 14 500 kg
Tipping Load @ Full Turn 28,881 lbs 13100 kg
Clearance (full lift 45° dump) 10'2" 3100 mm
Reach (full lift 45° dump) 3" 1185 mm
Max Flow 81GP 306.6 LPM
Max Pressure 4,061PSI

sanyamerica.com

SANY

Raise 5.4 sec
Dump 1.9 sec
Float Down 3.3 sec
Total Cycle Time 10.6 sec

Fuel Tank 79.3 gal 3006L
Cooling System 1.4 gal 43 L
Engine Crankcase 6.1gal 23L
Transmission 9.2 gal 35L
Front Axle 74 gal 28L
Rear Axle 74 gal 28L
Hydraulic Tank 76.6 gal 290 L
DEF Tank 5.3 gal 20L

TRANSMISSION

Shift Modes Automatic, Manual, Kick Down
Forward Gear 1-4 4-25 mph
Reverse Gear1-3 4-16 mph

Front Axle Fixed
Traction Aid Manual Differential Lock
Rear Axle Oscillating
Traction Aid Open Differential
Service Brakes Wet Disc
Parking Brake Disk Brake
Tires 23:5R25 L3 Radial
INDUSTRY'S

STANDARD | 3t EAR

WARRANTY

*Warranty applies to 2023 Excavator
and Wheel Loader models only

210



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.9

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Ratification

To ratify approval of Doucet Blanket PO #02852 in the amount

of $200,000.00.
$200,000.00

Judge Haden/Carolyn Caro
Attached

2

211



REQUISITION

Requisition #: REQ02852

Date: 12/12/2023

Vendor #: DOUASS
ISSUED TO:DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC SHIP TO: County Judge
7401B HIGHWAY 71 WEST, SUITE 160 110 S. Main St., RM 201
AUSTIN, TX 78735- Lockhart, TX 78644
ITEM UNITS DESCRIPTION PROJECT # PRICE GL ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT|
1 0 Blanket PO Doucet Services 0.00 001-6510-4110 200,000.00
PO Description:  Blanket PO FY 23-24 Doucet Services
Detailed Description:
SUBTOTAL: 200,000.00
Authorized By: TOTAL TAX: 0.00
SHIPPING: 0.00
TOTAL 200,000.00

212



CALDWELL COUNTY
P.O. Box 98

Lockhart, TX 78644

PH: (512) 398-1801

FAX: (512) 398-1829

ISSUED TO: DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC

7401B HIGHWAY 71 WEST, SUITE 160

PURCHASE ORDER

PO Number: REQ02852 Date: 12/12/2023

Requisition #: REQ02852 Vendor #: DOUASS

SHIPTO:  County Judge
110 S. Main St., RM 201

AUSTIN, TX 78735- Lockhart, TX 78644
ITEM  UNITS DESCRIPTION GLACCT # PROJ ACCT # PRICE AMOUNT
1 0 Blanket PO Doucet Services 001-6510-4110 0.00 200,000.00
SUBTOTAL: 200,000.00
Cf@w%rp W Care TOTAL TAX: 0.00
Authorized by: SHIPPING: 0.00
TOTAL 200,000.00

U hs WN R

~

10.

. Original invoice with remittance slip must be sent to: Caldwell County, P.O. Box 98, Lockhart, TX 78644.
. Payment may be expected within 30 days of receipt of goods and invoice.
. C.0.D. shipment will not be accepted.

. Purchase Order numbers must appear on all shipping containers, packing slips and invoices. Failure to comply with the above request may delay payment.
. All goods are to be shipped F.0.B. Destination unless otherwise stated.
. All materials and services are subject to approval based on the description on the face of the purchase order or appendages thereof. Substitutions are not permitted

without approval of the Requesting Department. Material not approved will be returned at no cost to the County.

supplier of the buyer.

The County is exempt from all federal excise and state tax — ID# 74-6001631

. All goods and equipment must meet or exceed all necessary city, state and federal standards and regulations.
. Vendor or manufacturer bears risk of loss or damage until property received and/or installed.
. Seller acknowledges that the buyer is an equal opportunity employer. Seller will comply with all equal opportunity laws and regulations that are applicable to it as a

213



AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.10

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: December 26, 2023

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve the Final Plat for Hartland Ranch, Phase 2,
consisting of 5 residential lots on approximately 36.027 acres
located on Borchert Loop.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Westmoreland/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 36

214



- 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160
Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600

D o U c E T Fax: 800.587.2817

Doucetengineers.com

December 13, 2023

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Hartland Subdivision Phase 2 Final Plat
Project No. 1911-189-07

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the final plat application for Hartland Subdivison, a 5-lot subdivision of a +/-
36.027 acres located at Borchert Loop Lockhart, Texas. This project is subject to a Development Agreement approved
by Commissioners Court on October 11,2021. The subdivision will be served by OSSF and water provided by Individual
Wells.

The final plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County. Therefore, we
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. (The Final Plat and Condo Plat
are attached (the court has no approval authority over the Condo Plat.)

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.
Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins

Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins
Planner, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT.
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED.
PEOPLE YOU TRUST.
https://kleinfelderl-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Hartland Subdivision Phase 2 Final
Plat 12-13-23.docx

215



SITE

HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

216

/ \ - T
= / N
/ BORCHERT LOOP - §g\ 3
}/\\i COUNTY ROAD 108 2 2% /:3 N S \
—— (R.O.N. VARIES) oS
FENCE —— / ° \ 8 /\—Lzs
$58'26'21"W —_—— 2.50' BORCHERy 14, \
‘\\lt \54.92' T — _ i — COUNTY ROADP "
— T e e—— — T —— - J&p LOCKHART | ﬁ ko VARIES) /
T = T boc. o (316 J)
—-— - NO. 2016993 856 ACRES
\\\\\\ — 04 P. C,CI_ )\\6 o /
T T — B
- COUNTY pg - 17 oapp
e —4D 108 (R, VARIES § T 0015 dore o W | Rop ?E)T Zri el RO
RAILROAD. CO. — \) W DEDICATIOY — - "CONTROL p i
TON_PACIFI / —_— I OINT
UN 142 = S31°3399» 113867257 61
S —~ HARTLAND RANCH 3 39”F 239 E: 2367084 —
SIEXASY / .01 084.54
S\ L2
\ / I ) SUBDMISION PHASE 1 5T ELEV. 559 0o
1 N CAB. D, SLD. 113 ] [N, 27°] 557,81 (a1
1307 / ¥ 6 P.R.C.C.TX. L1{ S, [ 800" T ” S
LL 3 ——
IO ’ 9.51 ACRES JERE: STy i o
' A | \© O, : BEGINNING
R\ \ A DRAINAGE El g0 L:i DRA’&QTG'?EASEME 0.243 ACRES
3 o — DO /\/T .
o GRAPHIC SCALE \ N EAsEenT z \ C NO. 20230006, (LANDSCAPE,
100 0 50 100 200 400 (L42) \ \ DRAINAGE AND
S - D=} P.UE)
& \\* \
@X‘g’& ( IN FEET ) \\ 6000 \
1 inch = 100 ft. a(, ol
157) C59& |\ & &\ |
) 60.00° )\
C54
| | i
| | i
| = i
s |l
STREET NAME R.O.W. WIDTH LINEAR FOOTAGE PAVEMENT WIDTH DESIGN SPEED TYPE OF CURB CLASSIFICATION | | = >
LOCATION MAP DAVIS MOUNTAN COVE  60° ROM. 522 25' BOC-BOC 30 MPH. RIBBON CURB LOCAL il 8 = N
SCALE: N.T.S. DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE 60" R.O.W. 1,724’ 25" BOC-BOC 30 M.P.H. RIBBON CURB LOCAL . || = | ; 5%
GWENN GLADE LANE 60" R.O.W. 53’ 25" BOC-BOC 30 M.P.H. RIBBON CURB LOCAL . || = | D% % S
LEGEND JOCHEC LANE 60" R.O.W. 285' 25’ BOC-BOC 30 M.P.H. RIBBON CURB LOCAL \ | o] | || a i 2 @ S
RADLEY ROAD 60" R.O.W. 1,196’ 25" BOC-BOC 30 M.PH. RIBBON CURB LOCAL \ | : ‘é . | | § § = % =
@  1/2° CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE” STELLA COVE 60" R.O.W. 312’ 25" BOC-BOC 30 MPH. RIBBON CURB LOCAL | e 2| e | s =k
O 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET WITH CAP STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE” TAYLOR POND PATH 60" R.OW. 1,451 25" BOC-BOC 30 M.P.H. RIBBON CURB LOCAL o~ i B e | N E | = % =
B CONCRETE MONUMENT SET DIEHL DRIVE 60° ROW. 885' 25' BOC-BOC 30 MPH. RIBBON CURB LOCAL ( g8 B| e & o BE
' | & < < < s &
& R TOTAL 9.421 ACRES 6,428 —~ | Hwm 3¢ @ s o8| R
- © (=} ><
5 | g8 | s ol g s
DE  DRANAGE EASEMENT | 2 . JlEe | B g &
k. S | ~ =
PUE  PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT g : o3 3 E 3 EE | 4 M %
LS.E.  LANDSCAPE EASEMENT | E‘E’ 8 =l B8 | 4.846 ACRES X 2 Z|
(XXX)  EASEMENT LABELS L7 ERI Rl o (MULTI-FAMILY) N |
BOUNDARY et |2 5 § i : = i | | | .
[ (=] [
— — ADJOINER LINE . %U%DN;%\SEQW @ L3 B & | i | | i 5 =
C D y S||F 2 5 DG
— == — MATCHLINE — D V%N*gx\;. W3 Lo GRS 3 5 : | Z | ] = gg
) . [a'e
—— DRAINAGE EASEMENT <] ) R 8- " WS o) 3&2{ ACRES (c111)- b 6 o L . = f <o
— 03k 2 —FAMILY 159 R S
LOT LINE g S N ( ) 10° PUE (c11gg&% i _— - — = =2
- O WX /> a4 AN ) & | N
PRCCTX. PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL . \ S0 e 21617 N o S402514°E 210.00 2l
COUNTY, TEXAS $32°20°05" ' = \o DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60" R.O.W.) 5%
0.P.RC.CTX. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, E 395.64° 2L B2 SA075'14°E 50436 S F"
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS \ ' — ¢
””” —_—— — — — - ﬁ ﬂ E’ ’ RN o
DRCCTX. DEED RECORDS, CALDWELL o - =
COUNTY, TEXAS }/ E = ¢ RUE
e ST )8 — ol e
SUBDIVISION LOT TABLE: DAvIS )0 T =
UNTAIN D — — _10p — ©
BLOCKS: 2 0.1.) S g ——— 4 - ) L @
= D ’ S~ (=2 ‘1,\- i
MULTI-FAMILY LOTS: 5 T — RIVE (80° R.o.y,) L \%‘ T 2 5] 5 6
| . Nore— S ~ 51 5.361 ACRES 2
LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE, & PUE LOTS: 5 1 | RAN(CHR%@B%E/VD) HARTLAND 31 3)3 13"V 356,90 /g & (MULTI-FAMILY) 4321 ACRES
| ISION Prgsg | / CO W o (MULTI-FAMILY)
TOTAL LOTS: 10 . 0 & o
/ / - YT Sy YA RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC ,
2 | ABS T4 5 Ve, | (176.151 ACRES) S | WPRUE  g799— — — — .
STREET LENGTHS: 6,428 LF. // 1 ( ROPOéE o 3 | DOC NO. 2021-007086 M ONE—ee) . o oRUE e 8105 — — — — - S >
R D) HART '25'14°E 101317 , ©
| NCH SUBDIVis pﬁANS% ) / 3 2 o om) 0B RADLEY ROAD (60’ R.0.W.) = S
O i~ ’ R.0.W. vy gt : :
BENCH_MARKS N 3 g S S RADLEY ROAD (60" R NAD'25'14"W 354.23 5% S | -
=l | § eu __ : e (#) 5 | 3
BM#  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD Ca (O 137 5 " N40°25’'14"W 543.89 V‘Q} 16" PUE % b & | 2
SET STAMPED "CONTROL POINT” | 4 / @ 1 // RANCH ROAD HARTLAN)D, LLC o9 ‘. = | &
. 176.151 ACRES = %
e 55761 (nns) B . ® - 3
: . O =g gl
E: 2367084.54 2 3 | =8 « |
Q&
g2 ©
BASIS OF BEARING — TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM Curve Table Curve Table Curve Table R0R05E) A 6503 ACRES =& Z|
g[EJ/iET%NSglﬂll-IJMCENLR@%.TSOE&EE?(?BS)V _— Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent |  DELTA Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent |  DELTA Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent |  DELTA RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 4 =3 (MULTI-FAMILY) - %8 2 : MATCHLINE
DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD '88) ot | 3822 | 2500 | s7e2r1E 3460 2397 | 8735'31" Co¢ | 3927 | 2500 | NTT1325E 35.36 2500 | 90°00°00" C47 | 123.14 | 270.00 | S4437°37°E 12207 | 6266 | 2607'50" F. 3 | SEE SHEET 2
C2 | 6417 | 27000 | N5256'33°E 64.02 324 | 133703 C25 | 11624 | 33000 | Na218'52E 11564 | 5873 | 2010'55" C48 | 16055 | 530.00 | S4905'55'E 15095 | 80.89 | 172121"  p—— l ‘ —
DATE: JUNE 7. 2023 C3 | 19.85 | 330.00 | N4T51'4°F 19.84 993 | 32645" C26 | 3606 | 2500 | S1r0442 33.02 2198 | 8739'16" C49 | 3927 | 2500 | S852514°E 35.36 2500 | 90°00'00" r 60.00 {\)\ | “ @ . /
ENGINEER /SURVEYOR C4 | 3927 | 2500 | No#3446°E 35.36 2500 | 90'00°00" 27 | 4793 | 27000 | s3520'05% 4787 2403 | 1010'17" 050 | 2908 | 2500 | N161538'E 27.46 1643 | 66:38'15" : e Tab
: asemen urve lable
C5 | 5858 | 330.00 | N3520'05°W 58.51 2037 | 101017 28 | 3505 | 2500 | S8035°02° 3225 2110 | 8019'36" C51 | 17.44 | 60.00 | Nat1514°E 17.38 878 | 1639'06" e 7 oot ot Tovors ovecim T owrd o Tt | e Easement Fasement Line Table Line Table Line Table
urve en ora Len angen . .
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. C6 | 39.27 | 2500 | N751456°W 35.36 2500 | 90°00°00" €29 | 2006 | 33000 | S60°59'40°W 2006 10,03 | 32901 052 | 8759 | 60.00 | NOB'53'36™ 80.02 5369 | 8338'35" 97 | Todks | Phord Trecton ’ : Line Table Line Table - o - o - o
5501 W. WILLIAM CANNON BLVD — . Line # | Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction
AUSTIN. TEXAS 78749 ' C7 | 12972 | 27000 | N455914°E 12848 | 66.14 | 2731°39" C30 | 6255 | 27000 | N5E05SEE 62.41 3142 | 1316'26" 54 | 1.33 | 22000 | N4g17'20'E 1.33 067 | 02051" (©75) | 18021 ] 7600 | Ne0s212'E MO8 | T84S | 135918 Line # | Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction - o .
| 03 141 L1 | 12567 | N4GOSOI'E L10 | 15340 | N79'53'08°E 120 | 9195 | s36:26'52°W
PHONE: 512-280-5160 8 | 3927 | 2500 | Nizee3W | 3536 | 2500 | 90°00°00" C31 | 49.97 | 22000 | NaZSTACE | 4987 | 2509 | 130053 (55 | 14244 | 60.00 | S3TIT0BW | 11127 | 14860 | 13601°27" (C100) | 2547 | 6000 | SE523I0W | 2528 | 1293 | 241921 (L30) | 195.71 | N4g'3446°E (L56) | 13484 | SO557'35°W 2 | 355 | vgsreet 01 | woss | ssrzost 21 L1309t | vagavort
OWNER /DEVELOPER: €9 | 15059 | 33000 | N44'38'05°W 14929 | 7663 | 2608'44" €32 | 10059 | 280.00 | St644'23W 10005 | 50.84 | 20°35'02" C56 | 39.27 | 25.00 | No4'34'46'E 35.36 2500 | 90'00°00” (C1o1) | 2210 | 1900 | N1615'3B'E 2087 1249 | 66'3815" (L40) | 131.15 | S32'13'25"W (L57) | 247.46 | N4D'25'14™W G| 2432 | Nao 146w 12 | 6895 | N5T2355°E 2 | 4995 | Nag3a25°E
CANCH ROAD HARTLAND. LLC C10 | 2427 | 2500 | N772319°E 23.33 13.19 | 5537°05" C33 | 2936 | 2500 | S24'48'57'W 27.71 16.64 | 671755 C57 | 1624 | 270.00 | S4751°24°W 16.24 8.12 | 326'45" (C102) | 61.16 | 26400 | N56'05'58'E 61.02 30.72 | 131626 (La1) | 131.04 | s3213'25"W (59) | 17.49 | s803236°W 4| 6000 | Nao 1456w U3 | 7976 | N313122W 3 | 3833 | sagsaasy
2113 ESTES PARK DR C11 | 28567 | 60.00 | S60'39'35°E 8276 5714 | 2724749" C34 | 2923 | 2500 | Ne40SIW 27.59 1654 | 6659'27" C58 | 3927 | 25.00 | N8525'14'W 35.36 25.00 | 90°00'00" (C104) | 15145 | 66.00 | N4840'S5E 12034 | 14645 | 131°28'49" (142) | 5608 | S3308'41°F (L60) | 17946 | Nag'3446’E 15 | 6461 | N5O'4504E L14 | 10426 | N6244"11"E 124 | 12567 | S4608'01"W
E(H)l(J)LHE.LAgKEé_ng((A)\§518292 C12 | 1141 | 2500 | S6239'33W 11.32 581 | 260933 C35 | 7931 | 22000 | S464634°W 78.89 4009 | 203923 059 | 4864 | 22000 | S4246'53W 4854 2442 | 124002 (c105) | 27.08 | 60.00 | s633847E 26.85 1378 | 255147" 43) | 5120 | sszosere (62 | 600 | Nart3o5E 6 | 21.04 | N3Z1305E Us | 21.08 | Naz1325° 5 | 9211 | N3133'39°W
' C13 | 3027 | 2500 | S0434'46°W 35.36 2500 | 90°00°00" €36 | 4489 | 22000 | S511530% 4482 2252 | 114130" 060 | 7843 | 330.00 | S5256'32°W 78.25 3040 | 1337°02" ©107) | 1502 | 22000 | WaT0s s 1501 751 | 35030” e . = 7 11735 | sewss 0 06 | 2720 | Nsorase 26 | 1019 | nogaz 29w
: : - : 40 | N77'39'20 2104 | N32'13'25E : : ;
C14 | 11101 | 60.00 | S434436E 9584 | 7963 |10600'19" C37 | 3442 | 22000 | S405549™W 3439 17.05 | 857'53" 062 | 2168 | 25.00 | SH5440W 21.00 157 | 494047 - — o o ———
;ﬁbMﬁ\éohgézogng4805500115E P s B —— —— — —— — —— (C108) | 33.62 | 220.00 | N40'49'34°F 33.59 16.84 | 84523 (45) | 36023 | S4o2s'14’E (L66) | 600 | Nsgasioa’E 8 | 82.10 | SB1"21'44'E L17 | 104.26 | N6244'117E 127 | 140.25 | S31'33'39"E
. 00 | 852514 35.36 2500 | 90°00°00 C38 | 6360 | 28000 | N4Z57'19E 63.46 3194 | 1300'53 063 | 19578 | 60.00 | N72711W | 11978 | 987.86 | 1865705 P I T - o | 14866 | serzs1et 05 | 9195 | ssea552 25 | 1858 | Noreo e
. . N1615'38E . 92 | 663815 g g o : : :
I(r:\l/}:L(l))F!VIDE(%IliA?gl)U,\i\TRYEAEEXAS AND C16 | 3181 | 2500 | NIZOTSE | 2070 | 1846 | 725343 039 | 7645 | 33000 | NSGOSSS'E | 7628 | 3840 | 1316'26" C64 | 9.08 | 2500 | No&'ITIOE 9.03 459 | 204824" (L46) | 2687 | so43446W (L67) | 2307 | NT73920W
- c110) | 2158 | 2500 09'09" 2092 1152 | 492751" g o
DATED: JUNE 19, 2012 C17 | 26483 | 60.00 | S765205 9653 81.24 | 2525344 C40 | 6200 | 270.00 | S5609'28'W 61.86 3114 | 1309'25" 065 | 2564 | 60.00 | S2218'55W 2545 13.02 | 2429'18" (c110) S6o0s09E 27l (L48) | 14282 | N6Z44'11'E (L68) | 35272 | NAO'25'14"W
g(L)JTRQ/LEYACRraAGI-EILJNTMS'SS\? E¢CRES C18 | 2168 | 2500 | No#442FE | 2100 | 1157 | 494047 CH | 1883 | 2500 | SoTSU’SIW | 18.39 989 | 4309'46" C66 | 5158 | 60.00 | SS9 | 50.00 | 27.50 | 4g1510” Crin) | 1769 | 2500 | NYSUSIE | 1782 | 92 | 4030’ (L49) | 59842 | Neg2T43E (L69) | 1859 | No43446°E SHEET NO. 1 OF 2
. L]
ABSTRACT NO. 137 & C19 | 19830 | 60.00 | SBS25"4'E | 11960 | 73296 | 189°21'34" 42 | 29194 | 60.00 | S3HTI34E 7811 | 5144 | 27846'52" 067 | 11855 | 6000 | SIU3¢57E | 10049 | 9101 | 1131238" (C112) | 2985 | 1900 | N7T1325°E 2687 ] 1900 | 900000 (L51) | 3415 | S55'05'32'W (L70) | 1590 | NBO'48'04°E
W.C. STEFFEY SURVEY, C20 | 2168 | 2500 | SISO | 2100 | 1157 | sga0'ar” C43 | 3801 | 2500 | sirsgssw | 3446 | 2377 | 70712 C70 | 27.10 | 6000 | SBOUROSSE | 2687 | 1378 | 2550'%9" (C113) | 118.35 | 336.00 | N4z185E | 11774 | 5980 | 20'105" (52) | 5785 | ss505'32'W Catlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
ABSTRACT NO. 274 C21 | 87.29 | 60.00 | N41'3437E 79.79 5342 | 8321'16" C44 | 8679 | 60.00 | S4T51'16°W 79.42 5297 | 875232 (C114) | 27.41 | 1900 | NI10#42E 25.09 16.71 | 8239'16” (153) | 46.90 | soaseow @ FIRMID #F3791 & REG # 10024900
C22 | 14237 | 47000 | 490555 14183 | 7174 |172121" c45 | 2687 | 60.00 | N7T5235W 26.65 1367 | 2539'47" — Civil Engineeri . Sutveyi
(L54) 53.58 | SO4'56'10°W 5501 \?(/est%%iﬁie;nrégannon L 2 Austixill, Tegx25g78749
€23 80.15 | 60.00 | N14'57'16"E 74.32 41.33 | 76'32'26" C46 35.83 | 60.00 | N47'56°08'W 35.30 18.47 | 341306 Phone No. (512) 280-5160 4 Fax No. (512) 280-5165
(L55) | 142.87 | S0557'35™

J: \AC3D\5398.2\Survey\PLAT — HARTLAND PHASE 2



AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICKS COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE RD. (70' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#1 CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL POINT" N:13867252.61 E: 2367084.54 ELEV.: 557.61' (NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J & P LOCKHART I LP (316.856 ACRES)  (316.856 ACRES)  DOC. #2016003049 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.51 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.51 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.07 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.07 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.51 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.51 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICKS COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE RD. (70' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#1 CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL POINT" N:13867252.61 E: 2367084.54 ELEV.: 557.61' (NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J & P LOCKHART I LP (316.856 ACRES)  (316.856 ACRES)  DOC. #2016003049 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.51 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.51 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.07 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.07 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.12 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.51 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.51 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STELLA COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADLEY ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADLEY ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL (TRACT I - 99.0 ACRES) VOL. 8, PG. 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J & P LOCKHART I LP (316.856 ACRES) (316.856 ACRES) DOC. NO. 2016003049 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.013 ACRE OF R.O.W. DEDICATIONDEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC (176.151 ACRES) DOC NO. 2021-007086

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC (176.151 ACRES) DOC NO. 2021-007086

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DOC NO. 2023000662

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOCHEC LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 CAB. D, SLD. 113 P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 CAB. D, SLD. 113 D, SLD. 113 P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIEHL DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE ORIGINAL SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT  DOC NO. ___________

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.827 ACRES (MULTI-FAMILY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.361 ACRES (MULTI-FAMILY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.503 ACRES (MULTI-FAMILY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.321 ACRES (MULTI-FAMILY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.846 ACRES (MULTI-FAMILY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.243 ACRES (LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE AND P.U.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PROPOSED) HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PROPOSED) HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PROPOSED) HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP -  COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.013 ACRE OF R.O.W. DEDICATIONDEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP -  COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5398.2\Survey\PLAT - HARTLAND PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TX 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
142 TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
130 TOLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JUNE 7, 2023 ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. 5501 W. WILLIAM CANNON BLVD. AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 PHONE: 512-280-5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER: RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC 2113 ESTES PARK DR SOUTHLAKE, TEXAS 76092 PHONE: 949-680-5494

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBENCH MARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#1  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD   SET STAMPED "CONTROL POINT"  ELEV: 557.61   (NAVD88)   (NAVD88) N: 13867252.61 E: 2367084.54   BASIS OF BEARING - TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204).  ELEVATION DATUM - NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET WITH CAP STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.M.A. MAP NO. 48055C0115E  AND 48055C0250E CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.  DATED: JUNE 19, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACREAGE:  47.953 ACRES  SURVEY:  M. HUNT SURVEY,  ABSTRACT NO. 137 & W.C. STEFFEY SURVEY,  ABSTRACT NO. 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION LOT TABLE: BLOCKS: 2 MULTI-FAMILY LOTS: 5  LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE, & PUE LOTS: 5 TOTAL LOTS: 10  STREET LENGTHS: 6,428 L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET NAME   R.O.W. WIDTH  LINEAR FOOTAGE PAVEMENT WIDTH  DESIGN SPEED  TYPE OF CURB CLASSIFICATION R.O.W. WIDTH  LINEAR FOOTAGE PAVEMENT WIDTH  DESIGN SPEED  TYPE OF CURB CLASSIFICATION LINEAR FOOTAGE PAVEMENT WIDTH  DESIGN SPEED  TYPE OF CURB CLASSIFICATION PAVEMENT WIDTH  DESIGN SPEED  TYPE OF CURB CLASSIFICATION DESIGN SPEED  TYPE OF CURB CLASSIFICATION TYPE OF CURB CLASSIFICATION CLASSIFICATION DAVIS MOUNTAIN COVE  60' R.O.W.   522'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 60' R.O.W.   522'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL  522'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL RIBBON CURB   LOCAL LOCAL DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE 60' R.O.W.  1,724'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 60' R.O.W.  1,724'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 1,724'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL RIBBON CURB   LOCAL LOCAL GWENN GLADE LANE  60' R.O.W.    53'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL 60' R.O.W.    53'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL   53'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL 25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL 30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL RIBBON CURB  LOCAL LOCAL JOCHEC LANE   60' R.O.W.   285'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 60' R.O.W.   285'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL  285'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL RIBBON CURB   LOCAL LOCAL RADLEY ROAD   60' R.O.W.  1,196'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 60' R.O.W.  1,196'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 1,196'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL RIBBON CURB   LOCAL LOCAL STELLA COVE   60' R.O.W.   312'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 60' R.O.W.   312'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL  312'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL RIBBON CURB   LOCAL LOCAL TAYLOR POND PATH  60' R.O.W.  1,451'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 60' R.O.W.  1,451'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 1,451'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL 30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB   LOCAL RIBBON CURB   LOCAL LOCAL DIEHL DRIVE             60' R.O.W.   885'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL 60' R.O.W.   885'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL  885'   25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL 25' BOC-BOC  30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL 30 M.P.H.  RIBBON CURB  LOCAL RIBBON CURB  LOCAL LOCAL TOTAL    9.421 ACRES  6,428'9.421 ACRES  6,428'6,428'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED RECORDS, CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LABELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(XXX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER LINE


HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

STATE OF TEXAS }

COUNTY OF CALDWELL }
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC., BEING THE OWNER OF 176.151 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE M. HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137, AND THE W.C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, SITUATED IN

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AS CONVEYED BY DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE 47.953 ACRES
OF LAND, TO BE KNOWN AS:

"HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2"

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,
ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC.
SCOTT MILLER

2113 ESTES PARK DRIVE
SOUTHLAKE, TEXAS 76092

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF CALDWELL}

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON BY SCOTT MILLER, AUTHORIZED AGENT, ON BEHALF OF SAID COMPANY.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF CALDWELL }

|, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING DOCUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE

ONTHE _______ DAY OF 20 AD., AT _________.M AND DULY RECORDED ON THE _______ DAY OF 20
AD., IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, IN PLAT CABINET ______, SLDE ______.
TERESA RODRIGUEZ BY: DEPUTY

COUNTY CLERK, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF CALDWELL }

|, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE _______ DAY OF , 20 , TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

TERESA RODRIGUEZ
COUNTY CLERK, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES:
1. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY

ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

2. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLE FROM AN APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM.

3. NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A
PUBLIC WATER WELL.

4. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY
ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM AND/OR LOT OWNERS.

KASI MILES DATE
DIRECTOR OF SANITATION

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF CALDWELL }

|, HOPPY HADEN, COUNTY JUDGE OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES SHOWN HEREON, HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON ) TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

HOPPY HADEN
CALDWELL COUNTY JUDGE

STATE OF TEXAS 3}
COUNTY OF TRAVIS }

|, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH
THE APPLICABLE CITY AND STATE STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS

oooooooooooooooooooooooo

CHARLES R. BRIGANCE, Jr., P.E. No. 64346 DATE 7 CHARLES R. BRIGANCE (R, :
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. 7oA
5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON 0. R
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 "’.?“&:é{?ﬁ'?.s.@"co\?—'
(512) 2805160 "IONAL R
STATE OF TEXAS } CARLSON, BR|(I;[:)A#I(£789£1 DOERING, INC.

COUNTY OF TRAVIS }

[, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY
OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION.

SURVEYED BY:

AARON V. THOMASON, RP.LS #6214 DATE
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.

5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749

aaron@cbdeng.com

\ a<= \ \ MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 1
1 CE—
o — = Pl D
60.00 |
& 3| |
(&)
® @‘001 !
— 0
/
|
LEGEND /
/
@  1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND |
WITH CAP STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE” /§
O 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET /§> -
WITH CAP STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE” / g _¥
w)
B  CONCRETE MONUMENT SET / ® 2 %;
4 BENCHMARK 2 & S o
& S 5 S o
D.E.  DRAINAGE EASEMENT —_ N 5/ i I £3 E
_ L , ‘ S
PUE  PUBLC UTILTY EASEMENT (PROPOSED) HARTLAND 2~ _ &/ 15T Sy ey, 1876 acRes |E 2 o
RANCH SUBDMVISION PHASE 4 43 o SURACT 5 = &
LS.E.  LANDSCAPE EASEMENT 9 Q2 W — Mo, 755 (LANDSCAPE, £ oSG
S 211 iay e oo — DRANAGE AND PUE) | -~ &
(XXX)  EASEMENT LABELS > A STERRzy S S
BOUNDARY @ ;.3, a:_' / Tﬁ%@r/&i@a 274@‘%@ 7 - - B
GRAPHIC SCALE C DONER LIE 5 g 2 -
100 0 50 100 200 400 = = == MATCHLINE § / Q;g\ \§ ﬁ
+ X /\
HARTLAND, LLC = I o9 X S
— |OTLNE S 3 SRS
( IN FEET ) (176.151 ACRES) = | 3 &S &3
1 inch = 100 ft. PRC.CTX. PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL DOC NO. g [ $ RS /
COUNTY, TEXAS 2021-007086 s 6.503 ACRES Q\Q Q;U / "
' / (MULTI-FAMILY) N - =
0.PR.C.CTX. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, / S s = ) SN
<Q Qv / 5 7 I S
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS j g\ S p @ s =
DRC.CTX. DEED RECORDS, CALDWELL 4 ., %@“ A g / - 3 % S
COUNTY, TEXAS S—— < 2\ A & = 63
GWENN ¢ P X% NS 4 2 8 5 =k
L) b= o N / 2.526 ACRES s S =25
I Y S M h y g (LANDSCAPE, & 4 p B
I 4 A/ v DRAINAGE AND P.U.E.) 3 =
> 2.446 ACRES % D
= (LANDSCAPE, Bl =
hal (]
1 3 | DRAINAGE AND P.UE.) 3
S
[AV]
FIELD NOTES § 1,585 ACRES i
BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, — __ =} / (LANDSCAPE, S
TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC S // , DRAINAGE AND P.U.E.) &
RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.RC.C.TX.), SAID 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 24551 ORANAGE EASEMENT
/
BEGINNING, AT A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP — COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT N32°381 Y |
OF LAND, SAME BEING AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, 0.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR 843.2¢4’ S 297.73’
THE EAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, ( LLTXLP, (1¢
340.368 5 S
Doc. CRES
THENCE, S49°27'39"W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH NO. 2021-005914 O‘;)DRCC I

CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,
0.P.R.C.CTX., FOR THE SOUTH CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,

THENCE, N32°38'11"W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET
STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER,

THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWENTY (20) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 20:

1) N57°20'34’E, A DISTANCE OF 190.99 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER,

2) ALONG SAD CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11"E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON
ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER,

3)N59°'45'04’E, A DISTANCE OF 524.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER,

4) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON
ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE®, FOR CORNER,

5) N46°08'01"E, A DISTANCE OF 125.67 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER,

6) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47'51°24’E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH
IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER,

7) NA9'34'46E, A DISTANCE OF 38.33 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER,

8) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS NO4'34'46"E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON
ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER,

9) N4025'14'W, A DISTANCE OF 543.89 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE’, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER,

10) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35'20°05'W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH
IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER,

11) N3014'56"W, A DISTANCE OF 24.32 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER,

12) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75'14'56"W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH
IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER,

13) N30'14'56"W, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE', FOR CORNER,

14) N59'45'04’E, A DISTANCE OF 64.61 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER,

15) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45'59'14’E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH
IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER,

16) N3213'25'E, A DISTANCE OF 21.04 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER,

17) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N1246'35'W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH
IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER,

18) N57°46'35"W, A DISTANCE OF 237.11 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE’, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER,

19) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44'38'05'W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH
IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER,

20) N31°33'43'W, A DISTANCE OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE', AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A
SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN
DRIVE (60" R.O.W.) AND THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60" R.O.W.), FOR CORNER,

THENCE, N58'27°35'E, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF
LAND, A DISTANCE OF 190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE’ AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIMISION PHASE 1, SAME
BEING THE NORTH CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND,

THENCE, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE
FOLLOWING TEN (10) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 10:

1) S32°20'05"E, A DISTANCE OF 395.64 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE®, FOR CORNER,

2) S5T'34'44’E, A DISTANCE OF 614.93 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE®, FOR CORNER,

3) S40°25'10"E, A DISTANCE OF 117.55 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE®, FOR CORNER,

4)N88'01'45'E, A DISTANCE OF 276.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER,

) S81°21°44E, A DISTANCE OF 82.10 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE®, FOR CORNER,

) S40°25'14’E, A DISTANCE OF 148.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE', FOR CORNER,

YN79°53'08E, A DISTANCE OF 153.40 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER,

) ST7°56'57"E, A DISTANCE OF 274.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE®, FOR CORNER,

) S31°32'05"E, A DISTANCE OF 149.98 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER,

0) N57°23'55"E, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE”™ FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAD LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A 2.50 FEET RIGHT—OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND
STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE” ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT—OF—-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP — COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF—WAY DEDICATION, FOR CORNER,

5
6
7
8

9
1

THENCE, S31°33'39’E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP — COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND
CONTAINING 47.953 ACRES OF LAND.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

|

PLAT NOTES: |

THIS FINAL PLAT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CLEAR FORK PLUM CREEK WATERSHED. NO PORTION OF THIS SITE IS LOCATED OVER THE EDWARD
AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.

EROSION CONTROLS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION ON EACH LOT, INCLUDING SINGLE FAMILY CONSTRUCTION.

NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS SHOWN ON FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM)
48055C0115E AND 48055C0250E, CALDWELL COUNTY. TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS, EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 19, 2012.

PER THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALDWELL COUNTY, ALL STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION WILL BE CONSTRUCTED USING CALDWELL COUNTY
RURAL DESIGN STANDARDS.

NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO THE MAXWELL SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT WATER AND ON-SITE SEPTIC
WASTEWATER SYSTEMS.

PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND/OR STORM SEWER EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT
PROHIBIT ACCESS BY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES.

NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PERMITTED IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND/OR STORM SEWER EASEMENTS
EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY CALDWELL COUNTY.

THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL, REVEGETATION AND TREE PROTECTION. IN ADDITION,
THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TREE PRUNING AND TREE REMOVAL THAT IS WITHIN TEN FEET OF THE CENTERLINE OF THE
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC FACILITIES DESIGNED TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO THIS PROJECT. THE OWNER SHALL INCLUDE BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC
CO-OP WORK WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT.

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION, DRAINAGE PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO CALDWELL COUNTY FOR REVIEW. RAINFALL
RUNOFF SHALL BE HELD TO THE AMOUNT OF EXISTING CONDITIONS BY THE USE OF PONDING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS.

ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR ASSIGNS.

A TEN-FOOT (10") PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT OR A SIX-FOOT (6) DRAINAGE EASEMENT AND SIXTEEN-FOOT (16°) PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
ADJACENT TO THE RIGHT—OF—WAY IS HEREBY DEDICATED, AS SHOWN HEREON.

POSTAL FACILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE COMMON OPEN SPACE AREAS AND/OR GREENBELT AREAS AT THE TIME OF FINAL PLAT.
THE OWNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION AND HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY OF PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
SUBDIVISION  IMPROVEMENTS WHICH COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND REQUIREMENTS OF CALDWELL COUNTY. THE OWNER UNDERSTANDS AND

ACKNOWLEDGES THAT PLAT VACATION OR RE-PLATTING MAY BE REQUIRED, AT THE OWNER'S SOLE EXPENSE, IF PLANS TO CONSTRUCT THIS
SUBDIVISION DO NOT COMPLY WITH SUCH CODES AND REQUIREMENTS,

UTILITY PROVIDERS:

ELECTRIC: BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC CO-OP
GAS: CENTRIC GAS

CABLE,/FIBER: CENTRIC FIBER

WATER: MAXWELL WATER SUD
WASTEWATER: ON-SITE SEPTIC SYSTEMS

THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN IS WITHIN UNINCORPORATED CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
THIS TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE CALDWELL COUNTY MUD #2.
THIS TRACT IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALDWELL COUNTY DATED 10-11-21.

THIS TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE LOCKHART INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT. SHEET NO- 2 OF 2

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

@ FIRM ID #F3791 2 2 REG. # 10024900
Civil Engineering L 4 Surveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 4 Fax No. (512) 280-5165

J: \AC3D\5398.2\Survey\PLAT — HARTLAND PHASE 2

217


AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL (TRACT I - 99.0 ACRES) VOL. 8, PG. 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLTXLP, LLC (340.368 ACRES) DOC. NO. 2021-005216 O.P.R.C.C.TX.O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIEHL DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIEHL DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC (176.151 ACRES) DOC NO. 2021-007086

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWENN GLADE LANE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE ORIGINAL SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S84°33'E 937' -- VOL 103, PG 567, D.R.C.C.TX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TO LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.876 ACRES (LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE AND P.U.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.446 ACRES (LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE AND P.U.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.526 ACRES (LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE AND P.U.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.583 ACRES (LANDSCAPE, DRAINAGE AND P.U.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.503 ACRES (MULTI-FAMILY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.321 ACRES (MULTI-FAMILY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PROPOSED) HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5398.2\Survey\PLAT - HARTLAND PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON V. THOMASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
6214

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID# F3791

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
64346

AutoCAD SHX Text
64346

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES R. BRIGANCE JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLES R. BRIGANCE JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS } COUNTY OF TRAVIS } I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY  AN ACTUAL SURVEY AN ACTUAL SURVEY  ACTUAL SURVEY ACTUAL SURVEY  SURVEY SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION. SURVEYED BY:  ____________________________________________                AARON V. THOMASON, R.P.L.S #6214         DATE              CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.              5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON              AUSTIN, TEXAS  78749              aaron@cbdeng.com 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS } COUNTY OF TRAVIS } I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH GIVEN THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH THIS PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH PLAT, AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH AND IS COMPLIANCE WITH  IS COMPLIANCE WITH IS COMPLIANCE WITH  COMPLIANCE WITH COMPLIANCE WITH  WITH WITH THE APPLICABLE CITY AND STATE STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS ____________________________________________________________ CHARLES R. BRIGANCE, Jr., P.E. No. 64346     DATE DATE CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. 5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON AUSTIN, TEXAS  78749 (512) 280-5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS } COUNTY OF CALDWELL } RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC., BEING THE OWNER OF 176.151 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE M. HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137, AND THE W.C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, SITUATED IN OUT OF THE M. HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137, AND THE W.C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, SITUATED IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AS CONVEYED BY DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE 47.953 ACRES CONVEYED BY DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE 47.953 ACRES OF LAND, TO BE KNOWN AS:     "HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2"  "HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2" "HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2" IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  WITH THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, WITH THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, GRANTED, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS, PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS,  THE USE OF THE STREETS, THE USE OF THE STREETS,  USE OF THE STREETS, USE OF THE STREETS,  OF THE STREETS, OF THE STREETS,  THE STREETS, THE STREETS,  STREETS, STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. ________________________________ RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC.  SCOTT MILLER  2113 ESTES PARK DRIVE   SOUTHLAKE, TEXAS 76092  STATE OF TEXAS } COUNTY OF CALDWELL} THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON ___________________________  BY SCOTT MILLER, AUTHORIZED AGENT, ON BEHALF OF SAID COMPANY. ____________________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS STATE OF TEXAS } COUNTY OF CALDWELL } I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING DOCUMENT WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE _______ DAY OF ________________________, 20_______, A.D., AT _________.M AND DULY RECORDED ON THE _______ DAY OF ________________________, 20______, A.D., IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, IN PLAT CABINET ______, SLIDE ______.  __________ ______________________    _________________________________ ______________________    _________________________________ _________________________________ TERESA RODRIGUEZ        BY: DEPUTY  BY: DEPUTY  COUNTY CLERK, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS STATE OF TEXAS } COUNTY OF CALDWELL } I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE _______ DAY OF _____________________, 20_______, TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. __________ ______________________     ______________________     TERESA RODRIGUEZ        COUNTY CLERK, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES: 1. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY CONNECTED TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY TO AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY AN PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY OR A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY A PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY PRIVATE ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  THE CALDWELL COUNTY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  CALDWELL COUNTY CALDWELL COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 2. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLE FROM AN APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLE FROM AN APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM. 3. NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A NO ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A WATER WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A WELL NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A NOR AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  WITHIN 150 FEET OF A WITHIN 150 FEET OF A  150 FEET OF A 150 FEET OF A  FEET OF A FEET OF A  OF A OF A  A A PUBLIC WATER WELL. 4. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY THE PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY SUBMITTED AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY AND APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY APPROVAL BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  THE CALDWELL COUNTY THE CALDWELL COUNTY  CALDWELL COUNTY CALDWELL COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM AND/OR LOT OWNERS. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM AND/OR LOT OWNERS. __________ ______________________   ____________________ ______________________   ____________________ ____________________ KASI MILES        DATE DATE DIRECTOR OF SANITATION STATE OF TEXAS } COUNTY OF CALDWELL } I, HOPPY HADEN, COUNTY JUDGE OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES SHOWN HEREON, HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON ____________________, ________ TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. __________ ______________________     ______________________     HOPPY HADEN        CALDWELL COUNTY JUDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THIS FINAL PLAT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CLEAR FORK PLUM CREEK WATERSHED. NO PORTION OF THIS SITE IS LOCATED OVER THE EDWARD THIS FINAL PLAT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CLEAR FORK PLUM CREEK WATERSHED. NO PORTION OF THIS SITE IS LOCATED OVER THE EDWARD AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE. 2. EROSION CONTROLS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION ON EACH LOT, INCLUDING SINGLE FAMILY CONSTRUCTION.  EROSION CONTROLS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION ON EACH LOT, INCLUDING SINGLE FAMILY CONSTRUCTION.  3. NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS SHOWN ON FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS SHOWN ON FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) 48055C0115E AND 48055C0250E, CALDWELL COUNTY. TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS, EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 19, 2012.  4. PER THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALDWELL COUNTY, ALL STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION WILL BE CONSTRUCTED USING CALDWELL COUNTY PER THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALDWELL COUNTY, ALL STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION WILL BE CONSTRUCTED USING CALDWELL COUNTY RURAL DESIGN STANDARDS.  5. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO THE MAXWELL SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT WATER AND ON-SITE SEPTIC NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO THE MAXWELL SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT WATER AND ON-SITE SEPTIC WASTEWATER SYSTEMS. 6. PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND/OR STORM SEWER EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND/OR STORM SEWER EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES.  7. NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PERMITTED IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND/OR STORM SEWER EASEMENTS NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PERMITTED IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND/OR STORM SEWER EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY CALDWELL COUNTY. 8. THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL, REVEGETATION AND TREE PROTECTION. IN ADDITION, THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL, REVEGETATION AND TREE PROTECTION. IN ADDITION, THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TREE PRUNING AND TREE REMOVAL THAT IS WITHIN TEN FEET OF THE CENTERLINE OF THE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC FACILITIES DESIGNED TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO THIS PROJECT. THE OWNER SHALL INCLUDE BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC CO-OP WORK WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT.   9. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION, DRAINAGE PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO CALDWELL COUNTY FOR REVIEW. RAINFALL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION, DRAINAGE PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO CALDWELL COUNTY FOR REVIEW. RAINFALL RUNOFF SHALL BE HELD TO THE AMOUNT OF EXISTING CONDITIONS BY THE USE OF PONDING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS. 10. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR ASSIGNS.  ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR ASSIGNS.  11. A TEN-FOOT (10') PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT OR A SIX-FOOT (6') DRAINAGE EASEMENT AND SIXTEEN-FOOT (16') PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT A TEN-FOOT (10') PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT OR A SIX-FOOT (6') DRAINAGE EASEMENT AND SIXTEEN-FOOT (16') PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TO THE RIGHT-OF-WAY IS HEREBY DEDICATED, AS SHOWN HEREON.   12. POSTAL FACILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE COMMON OPEN SPACE AREAS AND/OR GREENBELT AREAS AT THE TIME OF FINAL PLAT.  POSTAL FACILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE COMMON OPEN SPACE AREAS AND/OR GREENBELT AREAS AT THE TIME OF FINAL PLAT.  13. THE OWNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION AND HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY OF PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE OWNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION AND HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY OF PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS WHICH COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND REQUIREMENTS OF CALDWELL COUNTY. THE OWNER UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT PLAT VACATION OR RE-PLATTING MAY BE REQUIRED, AT THE OWNER'S SOLE EXPENSE, IF PLANS TO CONSTRUCT THIS SUBDIVISION DO NOT COMPLY WITH SUCH CODES AND REQUIREMENTS, 14. UTILITY PROVIDERS: UTILITY PROVIDERS: ELECTRIC:   BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC CO-OP BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC CO-OP GAS:    CENTRIC GAS CENTRIC GAS CABLE/FIBER:   CENTRIC FIBER   CENTRIC FIBER CENTRIC FIBER WATER:   MAXWELL WATER SUD MAXWELL WATER SUD WASTEWATER:   ON-SITE SEPTIC SYSTEMS  ON-SITE SEPTIC SYSTEMS  15. THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN IS WITHIN UNINCORPORATED CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN IS WITHIN UNINCORPORATED CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. 16. THIS TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE CALDWELL COUNTY MUD #2. THIS TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE CALDWELL COUNTY MUD #2. 17. THIS TRACT IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALDWELL COUNTY DATED 10-11-21. THIS TRACT IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALDWELL COUNTY DATED 10-11-21. 18. THIS TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE LOCKHART INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT.THIS TRACT IS LOCATED IN THE LOCKHART INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD NOTES BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  OF THAT CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, OF THAT CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  THAT CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, THAT CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, CERTAIN 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, OF LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, LAND OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, OUT OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, OF THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, THE MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, MEMUCAN HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, HUNT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, NUMBER 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, 137 AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, AND THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, THE WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, WILLIAM C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, NUMBER 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY, 274, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  IN CALDWELL COUNTY, IN CALDWELL COUNTY,  CALDWELL COUNTY, CALDWELL COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  A PORTION OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC A PORTION OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  PORTION OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC PORTION OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC OF A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC A CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC CALLED 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC OF LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC LAND CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC ROAD HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC HARTLAND, LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC LLC, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC NUMBER 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 2021-007086 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC  OFFICIAL PUBLIC OFFICIAL PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.C.C.TX.), SAID 47.953 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING, AT A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  AT A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT AT A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT LINE OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT 108 (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT (R.O.W. VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT VARIES), BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT BEING AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT AT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT EAST CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT  176.151 ACRE TRACT 176.151 ACRE TRACT  ACRE TRACT ACRE TRACT  TRACT TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  LAND, SAME BEING AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR LAND, SAME BEING AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  SAME BEING AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR SAME BEING AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  BEING AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR BEING AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR CORNER OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR OF A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR A CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR CALLED 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR OF LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR LAND CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR CONVEYED TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR TO EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR EDGAR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR L. AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR AND DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR JUNE VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR VOGEL BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR RECORDED IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR IN VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR VOLUME 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR 8, PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR PAGE 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR  FOR FOR THE EAST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, THENCE, S49°27'39”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  S49°27'39”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH S49°27'39”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH OF LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH LAND AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH AND SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH SAID 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH 99.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH LAND, A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH DISTANCE OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH OF 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH 2,206.19 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH TO A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTH  FOUND AT THE SOUTH FOUND AT THE SOUTH  AT THE SOUTH AT THE SOUTH  THE SOUTH THE SOUTH  SOUTH SOUTH CORNER OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, TRACT OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, OF LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, LAND, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, BEING THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, THE EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, EAST CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, CORNER OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, OF A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, A CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, CALLED 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, OF LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, LAND CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, CONVEYED TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, TO LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, LLTXLP, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216, DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021-005216,  NUMBER 2021-005216, NUMBER 2021-005216,  2021-005216, 2021-005216, O.P.R.C.C.TX., FOR THE SOUTH CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, THENCE, N32°38'11”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  N32°38'11”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET N32°38'11”W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET W, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET COMMON LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET TRACT OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET OF LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET LAND AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET AND SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET SAID 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET 340.368 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET LAND, A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET A DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET DISTANCE OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET OF 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET 843.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET  INCH IRON ROD SET INCH IRON ROD SET  IRON ROD SET IRON ROD SET  ROD SET ROD SET  SET SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWENTY (20) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 20: 1) N57°20'34”E, A DISTANCE OF 190.99 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, N57°20'34”E, A DISTANCE OF 190.99 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 190.99 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, 2) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ARC LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON LENGTH OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON OF 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON 38.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON CHORD THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON THAT BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON BEARS S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON S76°27'11”E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON E, A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON DISTANCE OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON OF 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON 34.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  1/2 INCH IRON 1/2 INCH IRON  INCH IRON INCH IRON  IRON IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 3) N59°45'04”E, A DISTANCE OF 524.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, N59°45'04”E, A DISTANCE OF 524.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 524.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, 4) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ARC LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON LENGTH OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON OF 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON 64.17 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON CHORD THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON THAT BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON BEARS N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON N52°56'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON E, A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON DISTANCE OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON OF 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON 64.02 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  1/2 INCH IRON 1/2 INCH IRON  INCH IRON INCH IRON  IRON IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 5) N46°08'01”E, A DISTANCE OF 125.67 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER, N46°08'01”E, A DISTANCE OF 125.67 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 125.67 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER, 6) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AN ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ARC LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH LENGTH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 19.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CHORD THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THAT BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH BEARS N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH N47°51'24”E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH E, A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH DISTANCE OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 19.84 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CAPPED 1/2 INCH CAPPED 1/2 INCH  1/2 INCH 1/2 INCH  INCH INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 7) N49°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 38.33 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, N49°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 38.33 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 38.33 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, 8) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON CHORD THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON THAT BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON BEARS N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON N04°34'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON  1/2 INCH IRON 1/2 INCH IRON  INCH IRON INCH IRON  IRON IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 9) N40°25'14”W, A DISTANCE OF 543.89 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER, N40°25'14”W, A DISTANCE OF 543.89 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 543.89 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER, 10) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AN ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ARC LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH LENGTH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 58.58 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CHORD THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THAT BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH BEARS N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH N35°20'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH W, A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH DISTANCE OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 58.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CAPPED 1/2 INCH CAPPED 1/2 INCH  1/2 INCH 1/2 INCH  INCH INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 11) N30°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 24.32 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, N30°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 24.32 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 24.32 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, 12) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CHORD THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THAT BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH BEARS N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH N75°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CAPPED 1/2 INCH CAPPED 1/2 INCH  1/2 INCH 1/2 INCH  INCH INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 13) N30°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, N30°14'56”W, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 14) N59°45'04”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.61 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, N59°45'04”E, A DISTANCE OF 64.61 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 64.61 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, 15) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 270.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ARC LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH LENGTH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 129.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CHORD THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THAT BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH BEARS N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH N45°59'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH E, A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH DISTANCE OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 128.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CAPPED 1/2 INCH CAPPED 1/2 INCH  1/2 INCH 1/2 INCH  INCH INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 16) N32°13'25”E, A DISTANCE OF 21.04 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, N32°13'25”E, A DISTANCE OF 21.04 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 21.04 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER, 17) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 39.27 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CHORD THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THAT BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH BEARS N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH N12°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH W, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 35.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CAPPED 1/2 INCH CAPPED 1/2 INCH  1/2 INCH 1/2 INCH  INCH INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 18) N57°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 237.11 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER, N57°46'35”W, A DISTANCE OF 237.11 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 237.11 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER, 19) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 330.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AN ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH ARC LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH LENGTH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 150.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH CHORD THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH THAT BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH BEARS N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH N44°38'05”W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH W, A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH DISTANCE OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH OF 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH 149.29 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH A CAPPED 1/2 INCH  CAPPED 1/2 INCH CAPPED 1/2 INCH  1/2 INCH 1/2 INCH  INCH INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 20) N31°33'43”W, A DISTANCE OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A N31°33'43”W, A DISTANCE OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A W, A DISTANCE OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  A DISTANCE OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A A DISTANCE OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  DISTANCE OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A DISTANCE OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A OF 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A 356.91 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A "CBD SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A SETSTONE", AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A SOUTHWEST CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A CORNER OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, A  PHASE 1, A PHASE 1, A  1, A 1, A  A A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  RECORDED IN CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN RECORDED IN CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  IN CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN IN CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN 113, PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN TEXAS (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN (P.R.C.C.TX.), SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN SAME BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN LINE OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN OF DAVIS MOUNTAIN  DAVIS MOUNTAIN DAVIS MOUNTAIN  MOUNTAIN MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.) AND THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.), FOR CORNER, THENCE, N58°27'35”E, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  N58°27'35”E, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF N58°27'35”E, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF E, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF SOUTH LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LINE OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF SAID ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF ZANE SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF SADDLE ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF ROAD, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  176.151 ACRE TRACT OF 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF  ACRE TRACT OF ACRE TRACT OF  TRACT OF TRACT OF  OF OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  A DISTANCE OF 190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME A DISTANCE OF 190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  DISTANCE OF 190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME DISTANCE OF 190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  OF 190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME OF 190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME 190.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME CBD SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME SETSTONE” AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME OF LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME 6, BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME BLOCK I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME I, SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, SAME  PHASE 1, SAME PHASE 1, SAME  1, SAME 1, SAME  SAME SAME BEING THE NORTH CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, THENCE, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE LINE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE I, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE LINE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE OF SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE SAID HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE PHASE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE 1, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE OVER AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE AND ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE ACROSS SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE  TRACT OF LAND, THE TRACT OF LAND, THE  OF LAND, THE OF LAND, THE  LAND, THE LAND, THE  THE THE FOLLOWING TEN (10) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 10: 1) S32°20'05”E, A DISTANCE OF 395.64 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, S32°20'05”E, A DISTANCE OF 395.64 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 395.64 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 2) S57°34'44”E, A DISTANCE OF 614.93 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, S57°34'44”E, A DISTANCE OF 614.93 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 614.93 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 3) S40°25'10”E, A DISTANCE OF 117.55 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, S40°25'10”E, A DISTANCE OF 117.55 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 117.55 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 4) N88°01'45”E, A DISTANCE OF 276.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, N88°01'45”E, A DISTANCE OF 276.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 276.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 5) S81°21'44”E, A DISTANCE OF 82.10 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, S81°21'44”E, A DISTANCE OF 82.10 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 82.10 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 6) S40°25'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 148.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, S40°25'14”E, A DISTANCE OF 148.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 148.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 7) N79°53'08”E, A DISTANCE OF 153.40 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, N79°53'08”E, A DISTANCE OF 153.40 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 153.40 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 8) S77°56'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 274.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, S77°56'57”E, A DISTANCE OF 274.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 274.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 9) S31°32'05”E, A DISTANCE OF 149.98 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, S31°32'05”E, A DISTANCE OF 149.98 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 149.98 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER, 10) N57°23'55”E, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE N57°23'55”E, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE E, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  AT A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE AT A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE A DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE DISTANCE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE OF 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE 66.45 FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE FEET A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SETSTONE" FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE SAID LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE LOT 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE 6, BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE BLOCK I, SAME BEING THE  I, SAME BEING THE I, SAME BEING THE  SAME BEING THE SAME BEING THE  BEING THE BEING THE  THE THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  CORNER OF A 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND CORNER OF A 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  OF A 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND OF A 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  A 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND A 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND DEDICATION PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND PER CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND CABINET D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND D, SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND SLIDE 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 113, P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND P.R.C.C.TX., CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND TOTAL DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND DISTANCE OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND OF 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 68.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND  INCH IRON ROD FOUND INCH IRON ROD FOUND  IRON ROD FOUND IRON ROD FOUND  ROD FOUND ROD FOUND  FOUND FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  "CBD SETSTONE" ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING "CBD SETSTONE" ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  SETSTONE" ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING SETSTONE" ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING ON THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING SOUTHWEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING - COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING COUNTY ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING ROAD 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING 108, BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING LINE OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING OF SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING  OF LAND, SAME BEING OF LAND, SAME BEING  LAND, SAME BEING LAND, SAME BEING  SAME BEING SAME BEING  BEING BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 2.50 FEET RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION, FOR CORNER, THENCE, S31°33'39”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  S31°33'39”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND S31°33'39”E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND E, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  THE COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND THE COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND COMMON LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND LINE OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND OF SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND SAID BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND - COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND COUNTY ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND ROAD 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND 108 AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND SAID 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND 176.151 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND LAND, A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND A DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND DISTANCE OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND OF 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND 232.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND  POINT OF BEGINNING AND POINT OF BEGINNING AND  OF BEGINNING AND OF BEGINNING AND  BEGINNING AND BEGINNING AND  AND AND CONTAINING 47.953 ACRES OF LAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH CAP STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH CAP STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT RECORDS, CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED RECORDS, CALDWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LABELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(XXX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER LINE


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

(CERTIFICATION)

THE PLAT AND PLANS, ATTACHED HERETO, CONTAIN THE INFORMATION
REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 82.052 AND 82.059 OF THE TEXAS UNIFORM
CONDOMINIUM ACT, AS APPLICABLE.

=

Z (Q SQD ZOZE

AARON“" THOMASON DATE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 6214
STATE OF TEXAS

LEGEND

GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT
LANDSCAPE EASEMENT
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND _
UNIT NUMBER L) 142
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET WITH EXASY
"CBD SETSTONE” 1307
, 0L,
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND WITH
"CAD SETSTONE” %,
CALCULATED POINT SITE
UNIT LINE °
S GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT o
DE, DRAINAGE EASEMENT
MEA  MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT EASEMENT AREA
MUD. WWE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT WASTE WATER EASEMENT
OPRCCTX.  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: N.T.S.

PATH: J:\AC3D\5398.2\Survey\CONDO PLAT — HARTLAND.dvg
o ' el |ARTL AND RANCH CONDOMINILMS | HOP NIMPER

Carlson, Brigance & Doeting, Inc. 55982

FIRM ID #T3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 . CON DO PLAT E‘HEET
Civil Engineering 4 Surveying ANO PLAN5 |

5501 West Willlam Caonon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 & Fax No. (512) 280-5165 DESIGNEL BY: PRAWN BY, {CHECKELR? BY: DATE: OF

EHE | KM | 6122025 | 25

218




HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS

CONDOMINIUM PIAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND

G.CE GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT
LS.E. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

B CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
1 UNIT NUMBER
o 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET WITH
"CBD SETSTONE”
) 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND WITH
"CBD SETSTONE”
A CALCULATED POINT
_— UNIT LINE
ol GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT
DE. DRAINAGE. EASEMENT

M.EA. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT EASEMENT AREA
M.UD. WW.E. MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT WASTE WATER EASEMENT
0.PRCCIX.  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

T m\

SHEET 3 === SHEET 4 = SHEET 6 "=== SHEET 6 ? SHEET 7 SHEET 8

) It

)

M N——
=

[ ]'
A { I \
p - ) \) l : ~~ m =2
EET 9 SHEET 10 SHEET 11 SHEET 12 SHEET 13 SHEET 14
[ I (IO R
DI ] D T )
[ H e ey
[ / I
- ——1HEET 15 SHEET 16 SHEET 17 SHEET SHEET 19 SHEET 20 —— SHEET\21
e J L - \ _— |
4 W= x > \
l

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS | 7 NUMPER

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 22982
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT SFEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 2

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -

Phone No. (512) 2805160 & Tax No. (512) 280-5165 [ | PESIGNED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED DY DATE: OF

e | M 6122022 | 22

219


AutoCAD SHX Text
DIEHL DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE GLADE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODMEN OF THE WORLD LIFE INSURANCE LODGE #2449 (5.052 ACRES) VOL. 212, PG. 545

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE RD. (70' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTINE GAMEZ YBARRA (5.583 ACRES) DOC. NO. 2018005560 DESCRIBED IN  VOL. 639, PAGE 893

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICKS COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STELLA COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADLEY ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOCHEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWENN GLADE LANE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S84°33'E 1058' --   VOL 103, PG 567, DRCCTX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TO  LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT EASEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT WASTE WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


DENNIS WALKER
(2.0 ACRES)

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1,

HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET

SLIDE

PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

0 50 100
(17=100")
PHAU — LOCKHART 450, LLC (135.731 ACRES)
DOC. NO. 2022-005824 0.P.R.C.C.T.X.
N5T5‘;'22§55,—\| BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.0.W. VARIES)
. S31"33 39”E 3267. 13
124810 125839 G C E. SUBJECT TO DEVELOPHENT RIGHTS 0 884 AC D.E. / LS.E.. &/\ P.U. E
SI'ITIE 421 47 ' . “ P 1T MDD WHE 30,00 ’11_10000 —
DR RIS RO l'f'-l'-'f,f_’ CUGCE, § 8 ]I
o SUBJECT TO  M.EA, *.-';'_-',-j»j i UNIT - UN
. DEVELOPMENT R\GHTSA.:;_-}}},-‘_-_.-_;;}‘/j_- RS s § 9 = 10
= R QN ST 10 PUE =
§ g o T T~ 19683~ — — Tk — — 130.00' — — - — -100.00
wal - S3I'3TAT’E 1026.85'
é" KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60’ R.0.W.)
3l = S3V'334LE 104283 A A A
s &| S —— —75.00— = —100.00- — F — -100.00 — —] — —100.00'— — —
5 B ? = 10'[P.UE
= A A 3 | < < =
3 : S5 %32 | i: » UNIT ig UNIT 58 UNIT §§ UNIT =3
g - Il 25l 48 gz 49 F= 5 §- 51 H°
8 S =1hn a3 w
g UNIT 8 8|. : o | S31°33'43'E 80241
il = s 102.41 100.00 100.00 100.00
' ' | B q ' ) ) ) ) -
¥ S B e ————F————————= ST WD WWE 2 —
S3014'56°E 13331 [ B B |
l'; ' 5’: Z = o) Zl. = = =
5= gz & |3 R 28 EE N
S5 UNIT 7 MS 5& | UNIT gg UNIT E UNIT o2 UNIT e
2 ® o] ,
= 10° P.UE.
*_8 SI01456°E 13337 :% p %&? 7981 — 2~ 10000 — —4— ~100.00~ — f— —10000'~ — Z —
= g 2 S31°33'43°E 760.20'
| INIT e | JESSE GLADE COVE (60’ R.0.W.)

MATCH LINE SHEET 9

MATCH LINE SHEET 4

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #I3791 ¢ REG

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS

Civil Engineering €4 Surveying

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165

JoB NUMBER

5298-2
. # 10024900 CONI?O PI/A/[/ EHEET
AND PLANS 2
DESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
EHE | KM 6122022 | 25

220


AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE GLADE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENNIS WALKER (2.0 ACRES) VOL. 433, PG. 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHAU - LOCKHART 450, LLC (135.731 ACRES)  DOC. NO. 2022-005824 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E./ L.S.E. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.884 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE ______ , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

0 50 100

S

(1”=100")

PHAU — LOCKHART 450, LLC (135.731 ACRES)

DOC.  NO. 2022-005824 0.P.R.C.C.T.X.
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.0.W. VARIES)
S31°33’39"E 3267 13’
531 33'39" 3 124819\ 125839 SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT R\GHTS GC/E 0884ACADE/LSEA&PUE
- 100.00'— — = 000 - —1oo 00- 16"W_.DT‘.T. 10000 - —100.00'— —I~ —100.00'- -t — 96.63— — 1
- UNIT B UNIT S| UNIT & UNIT ¥ UNIT 5| UNIT D) UNIT ||
2 10 By 11 % 12 = 13 § 4 % 15 8 16 =<
S S £ 2 9 2 = o
re] %0 0 N 0 ] ] L6,
e 2 2 2 & Glwpue @ 33l
= s s ) , , s | “
B2 - — -100.00 — —A— —100.00"= — £~ — 100.00" — —& — —100.00'— —A— —100.00— — z— — 100.00° — — — -96.63 — —& =
7 S31°33'43°E 1026.85' Z
= KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60’ R.O.W.) %
Z A SIIITATE 104283 A A _ _ al =
I N —_ ] —_ — e — ’_____-g_»»_"_';_;ﬂ_-.'._. e s e L O
S 100.00" 100.00'— oo = —100.00 100.00 PR 26783‘.‘_._1 -~ ==&
= : o R (62 =
=5 UNIT o8 UNIT 8 UNIT =g UNIT 8 : GCE
H% 52 &2 53 B 54 FH8 55 2
B 3 3 3 b MEA. Ly
S31'33'43"E 802.41' B S L Y
) 100.00’ 100.00’ 100.00’ 100.00’ = SUBJECT TO R
e & SIOMUDWNE ¢ A Ao DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS
= = &\ = Z
| =S5 UNIT 8 UNIT o g UNIT = 8 UNIT
i 5 59 =2 58 2 Y 22 56
L — 1 — 0000 — — — —100.00— “Z{EYE 00 0- — + — 03—
= = = S31°3343"E 760.20
JESSE GLADE COVE (60’ R.O.W.L

MATCH LINE SHEET 10

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS | 7 NUMPER

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 2295 2
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT SFEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 4—

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -

Phone No. (512) 2805160 & Tax No. (512) 280-5165 [ | PESIGNED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED DY DATE: OF

e | M | 6022025 | 25

221


AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE GLADE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHAU - LOCKHART 450, LLC (135.731 ACRES)  DOC. NO. 2022-005824 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.NO. 2022-005824 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E./ L.S.E. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.884 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____ , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
0 50 100
(1”=100")
\
| J & P LOCKHART | LP (316.856 ACRES)
I‘ DOC. NO. 2016-003049 0.P.R.C.C.T.X.
— - - Y 7777_5[:7*_
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.0.W. VARIES) _ 358'265314”‘2”,
. _S31°33'30" 3267.13’ B |
R v};—;\, 104.86 “(V1045“ S31 3339 3 19‘385; SUBJECT 0 DEVELOPMENT R\GHTS G. c E. D. E / L.S. E & P. U E
-—q B w |y — 10000 — 100,00 36 MUDWWTWOOO'_“_ 10000————10000————1000
15 5|<t
|= “le = z = z
‘T 5|8 g[F|e UNT =g UNIT Bz UNIT Bz UNIT By UNIT &y UN
_'Z 8 ~ Blg 17 & 18 R 19 P& 20 PHE 21 & 2
2 BT & 2 &3 2 B~
338" S =g @ ©
—~ s 2 Q| 10l PuE, 19 e
T — A %5’) —99.98~ — — — 10000 TA=100.007 — A — 10000 — - — —100.00" —4-100.00—| &=
- 5 = S3I'3343°E 610.75' =
= = KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60° R.0.W.) ;
= 3 S31°33'43E 241.96' S3IT4I'E 27364’ | S
oy . a2 o s & P wiN -
TEIaN = O Ak — F - — 13694 — — —ON\? & = — 13670 — —TFH— — 1369 =
= DN (10 PUE | 10 ¢( 10 PUE I =
. BRI | | ~ UNIT | _ S ‘
= | < S 141 ) - = ;
=1 S 42 P = | | |
SR 1Y 2 | =S A SIT'3T43E | A S3°
] | | =T e g "
e Al ST ] S3131'22°E A o | E |
RTINS I B> 130.00' T 161.96’ T
s g =l UNIT =8 Ug
S | S | . d 5 2
3z z[g o §% UNIT e 5 g[S =
Tﬁ B T 43 =y 40 TR o BAT S31'3343'E Al ssr33)
g S % =X =T 161.68" |“| 143
RERTRR Oal N313120W |5 N31"31'22"W | A3 2 By S58'28'38"W 400.00'—~_

ol i 130.00 “i§ 161.96' IR UNIT & | UNI
.) i i NI = 1R IINIT. & T@:’ (:(PL _35 5 ! 3
MATCH LINE SHEET 11

HARTLANE RANCH CONPOMINILUMS JO@EUWER
Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 22982
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONI?O PI/A/I/ EHEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 6
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
EHF KM | 6122022 2%

222


AutoCAD SHX Text
NICKS COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE RD. (70' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J & P LOCKHART I LP (316.856 ACRES)  (316.856 ACRES)  DOC. NO. 2016-003049 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E./ L.S.E. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E./ L.S.E. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.740 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
0 50 100
(1"=100)
J & P LOCKHART | LP (3 0.856 ACRES)
DOC. NO. 2016003049 O.P.R.C.CTX
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.0.W. VARIES)
831"33’39"E 3267. 13'
0 74:0 AC D E// L S E & P U E 104611/\531 3339 E 103853 G C E 2750 "“) 62389’
'~ —L——1oooo A VW (7355 — —62.51'—|H;,;[."._‘ 2029:5 L
= ||
I By UNIT & | |-, ol MEEAL
HE 23 NES % GCE.
& | |o o ' sumeer 0
P , 10 PUE. UNIT | E;g U MLELAL s DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS -
po- —4-100.00— — — 24 g R e E e e
= CsraesE s o e gep o BlR ' ‘
7 | KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60’ R.O.W. R R RS EERIRRASRTRR 1=
E 531/'\33'43"E 973.64' . | S DE\/ELOPMENTR\GHTS o S L T
= HF[— — 13694 0P G L18 LA 12
=| [ I |9 o 1=
= . S A 1=
S . = L19 T =
| <2 281 gnr § '
LA S31°33'43'E A= =8
2] 161.96 T8 88|= 23
| | N § §§ iu‘
| 8 UNIT g 8‘”[ L& N31'3122°W
NE 31 2 13000
e D (0) DI
1118 QZJQV é 17.68
=] W ~ g‘
|AIS ssrapaze P &\ UNIT
T2 o / ; 3 26
N § © ¥
S :g UNIT 3\ ?\@//Q’/ = | N29'16'32"W
S 30 131.39'
| \ (C164)
MATCH LINE SHEET 12
HARTLANED RANCH CONPOMINIUMS JO@EUWER
Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 22982
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONI?O PI/A/I/ EHEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 6
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
EHF KM | 6.12.202% %7

223


AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J & P LOCKHART I LP (316.856 ACRES)  (316.856 ACRES)  DOC. NO. 2016003049 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.740 AC D.E./ L.S.E. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


MATCH LINE SHEET 6

HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD

HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET SLIDE

0 50 100

S

(1"=100")

J & P LOCKHART | LP (316.856 ACRES)
DOC. NO. 2016-003049 0.P.R.C.C.T.X.

BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.0.W. VARIES)
S31°33’39"E 3267.13’

PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

L BIBBY

e
L clod

U N3OS 14998 ).

NS 93.63
M ]

—|

GO
- SUBJECT TO

. DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS - SUBJECT T0

a2 WE

MEA
S GCE

SR DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS "\ "~/ "

MATCH LINE SHEET 8

MATCH LINE SHEET 13

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS

JoB NUMBPER
52598-2

TIRM ID #3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900

CONPO PLAT
AND PLANS

Civil Engineering €4 Surveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749

SHEET
7

DESIONED BY: | URAWN BY: |CHECKED BY:

EHF TKM

Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165

6122022

DATE: OF

27

224



AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J & P LOCKHART I LP (316.856 ACRES)  (316.856 ACRES)  DOC. NO. 2016-003049 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E. & L.S.E. EASEMENT  DOC NO. 2023000662

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET SLIDE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

0 50 100

S

(1"=100")

BM#1
(316.856 ACRES) J & P LOCKHART | LP (316.856 ACRES) '

CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD
49 0.PR.C.CTX. DOC. NO. 2016-003049 0.P.R.C.C.T.X. SET STAMPED "CONTROL POINT”
N:13867252.61
********** ey S E: 236708454 — — — — — — — — -
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.V. VARIES) éa/ ELEV.: 557.61
) 831"3,3 39”E 3267 13 (NAVD '88)
1 ‘ \2
5 fgsa%% bl 12
B - S31°3343E 161 91 ) o
DE & L.S.E EASEMENT <, EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE
\ : DOC NO 2023000662 = VOGEL
\ \ CMEA R (TRACT | — 99.0 ACRES)
UMEA B S ’.f GCE. 2 VOL. 8, PG. 21, 0.P.R.C.C.TX.
- G.C.E. ﬁ'_{{-‘-rf.'_'.;’.f{-},-',-'_-',-" - *\- ,'%’a

SUBJ ECT TO

SUBJECT TO "\DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS .

7 DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS .1\

MATCH _LINE SHEET 7

MATCH LINE SHEET 14

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS

JoB NUMBPER

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 2208 2
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT SFEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 8
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ TFax No. (512) 280-5165 || PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
EHF | KM | 6022022 | 25

225



AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#1 CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL POINT" N:13867252.61 E: 2367084.54 ELEV.: 557.61 (NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
J & P LOCKHART I LP (316.856 ACRES)  (316.856 ACRES)  DOC. NO. 2016-003049 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E. & L.S.E. EASEMENT  DOC NO. 2023000662

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL (TRACT I - 99.0 ACRES) VOL. 8, PG. 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORCHERT LOOP - COUNTY ROAD 108 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J & P LOCKHART I LP (316.856 ACRES)  (316.856 ACRES)  DOC. NO. 2016-003049 O.P.R.C.C.T.X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
0 50 100
(17=100") MATCH LINE SHEET 3
- = ~= - r
= 8 S UNIT € UNIT Z[g8 UNIT Hg
g UNIT 7 WS 2 Nz N R Qs
= =t 62 B— 61 == 60 |2
| a| @ a 3
A =1 A ofpoe. | L ] ]
< SSOTHSOE 13957 oG A~ 10000 — —4— ~10000— —j— —10000'~ — %
S S > S31'3343'€ 760.20
n v JESS ’
| UNIT 6 | E GLADE COVE (60° RONY.)
||...; ' »(‘;0 A~ A A A S31°33'43°E 72%.72
I; S/ = -7557 — }— —100.00- — & — -100.00'— — — —100.00'- — — —
- — 45 | A o} 10 PUE.
I;,; 5301456E133.30|| ' 2l < < <
e 5 g UNIT oS UNIT QS UNIT == UNIT BlS
- 3 M s | ™M N 2]
g UNIT 5 ¢ g 64 e 65 R-— 66 - 67 X
| : : =
s | ! \ Spl 108 100.00 100.00 100.00 =
| SSU1456°E 13329' 2 ; i S — — — — P WWVIE G s — — — — o — | =
_ 2. o
SR (8 7 & S| 7
Ssgg |8 UNIT4 Sy 512 ynir Sfg UNIT Sfg UNIT &g UNIT Efg =
5SS+ | 100.00 o B = vls 9|s 9|s 9|s =
F2 o3 e s 79 = 78 B 77 gB 76 =
(e .
5757 R~ l 3 3 3 23 =
[— - Ay " 5 » ; (=2]
= 2T sowser m 2w Pl Coleue , ’ =
A H L o S —80.38— % — "100.00'— —A— —100.00'— — f— —100.00" — % — ;
= o 74 © 2 2 .= ; s
= UNIT 3 = El S31°33'43°E 760.20
. 7“15 T IE E BARRON ESTATE COVE (60’ R.0.W.)
§( | I E G& ~ : A ' A : S312§5’43"E 762.72" A
- =l S30'1456° 133,28 I R ﬁ DE —75.57 —=t— —100.00- —1OT-PE =100.00 = ==t — —=100.00 —D‘E'—, e = 1
[aa] o -— 'r WULE. (L61)
L » | 2 (L60)
e N || =% "
S12 23 s =z g 2l Zl, & Sy
=528 UNIT2 2| 8 S| UNIT =g UNIT Hg UNIT &g UNIT S8 U
v <9 A > = e © wo| 2 = INI=]
B o3 : = &l SIS Sl Sis 3 @2
=23 1= r\\i EES B0 g~ 81 x= 8 L= 8 2
S o= % = =5 Q ‘l— = 7] =
s M ——— — LA & S31°33'43E 802.98'
=S 8 | |30 1387 “Al 10298 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100}
" i|_1D'_M.u.D._W.W.E.’_‘i_____“ _____ T _ _ g _ ]
lo > !
MATCH LINE SHEET 15
HARTL ANED RANCH CONPOMINIUMS JO;E%AEER
Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONDO PLAT TEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 9
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 2805160 & Tax No. (512) 280-5165 [ | PESIGNED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED DY DATE: OF
EHF KM | 6122027 %7

226


AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE GLADE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN CARLOS RUVALCABA (5.090 ACRES) DOC. NO. 2019001578

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITED PENTECOSTAL CHURCH (5.028 ACRES) VOL. 484, PG. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____. , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

50 100

™

(17=1007) MATCH LINE SHEET 4

= & = a P |
g UNIT =g UNIT L8 UNIT Zg UNIT g . oo R
12 59 HB 58 H° 57 B 56 |0 s
3 & 3 D N R B -
10'|P.UE Gl NUN e S
b — -100.00 — 4 — —100.00'— — £~ ==10000- — - —80.39" (N SIS - 2
S31'3343'E 760.20 N @0 B
JESSE GLADE COVE (60’ R.0.W.) 1 B 1o
2274 2”) ' s i = 7]
S3V3B4TE 76272 A A 4
- —100.00- — —F — 100.00 — — — —100.00'— — — —87.15'— —J .
C64
8 UNIT L8 UNIT 8 UNIT g UNIT % -
= NS NS NS 71
- 68 - 69 ¥- 70 37 bl e 6
> SRR CSUBIECT T o
e £ AT ST 80298 AZ S DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS -3 Ex
= F — -100.00 — —[— —100.00'— — $—100.00- 100 MUBIWWE 10000 — = 8 =
75 % A
= 4 . £ o8 =
=k UNIT =g UNIT =g UNIT g UNIT & =
g (7o) R
"B B 53 7 g2 3 BE v = —
= B e} 2 R 0
= 10' [P.UE s =
= [ -10000— 34— —10000— — j— —10000- — & —79.827— % =
S31°33'43'E 760.20’
BARRON ESTATE COVE (60’ R.0.W.)
AS31'33'43°E 762.72' 5
F —100.00- — 5 = 100.00 T — ~100.00'— — [~ =87.15' = =R
(161) 10'[P.UE.
52—
" - L
~lo ~ls == )
UNIT &g UNIT 8 UNIT %g UNIT %[ -
5 N I 2] .
84 3~ 8 3= 86 B~ 87 =2
= = <
S31°33'43'E 802.98’ <
100.00° 100.00° 100.00° 100.00° o
[ S IONMUDWWE T Ty
&
B

MATCH LINE SHEET 16

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS | 7 NUMPER

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 2295 2
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT SFEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS |O

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -

Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ TFax No. (512) 280-5165 || PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF

e | M | 6122025 | 25

227


AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE GLADE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L61)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


MATCH LINE SHEET 10

$58728'38"W 294.88'

| ZANE SA?DLE ROAD
N
— C70— 15— — 93.15'- — 17— —100.00’

(60’ R.O.W.)

S58'28'38"W 294.95'

UNIT
43

N31"31'22"W

100.00’

HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS

CONDOMINIUM PIAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET

SLIDE

MATCH LINE

SHEET 5

, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

UNIT
40

'38°W 233.16°

N31°31°22"W

130.00'

UNIT
44

C67 N31°31'22"W

$5828'38"W (526.87'

100.00’

35828

161.96'

UNIT
39

31194 — —100.00"

A\

N31'31'22°W

130.07

UNIT
45

N31°31'22"W

b
>

100.00’

146.26'

UNIT
46

N31°31'22°W 170.22" [ —

N
il
E

100.00’

| g=ay

133.68' 36

Ay

F_}'i_{}i}},'i,':v}':vi’- :’- :f,"f,'f,vi»v}':v'-_’:"-_';':fffi':'1';':?_’:?';‘{1';1;i';:?:i;‘f-jf-:'-:i».-. |

U7

NICKS COVE (60’ R.0.W.)

132.09’

UNIT
38

SUBJECT TO

w487

J4

100.00

S31°33'43"E

J1L

S31°33'43"E

_ S5828'38"W_233.23'

B NN B
S GG
S MEA e S S
B OO
S DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS " 877l e

N313122"W 15763 N420“

(o
s~ 58.22-
A)

%

161.68’

UNIT
35

S31°33'43"E

%

$5828'38"W 400.00'

N

143.02'

J

$58'28'38"W |400.00°

100.00

\

136.29'

UNIT
36

N

«
IS
NS

(ces)

\
(4]
®
<
d%

10°|M.U.D. WW.E.
N

1544'= — — — — — - —1

-100.00—

' SUBJECT TO

L DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS - o

(7
o (18
SN e —

MATCH LINE SHEET 12

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS

Civil Engineering €4 Surveying

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165

CONPO PLAT
AND PLANS

JoB NUMBER

5298-2

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY:

EHF TKM

DATE:

6122022

SHEET
Il
OF

22

228


AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICKS COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET SLIDE , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

0 50 100
(17=100°)
MATCH LINE SHEET 6
| S UNIt S !.2 NSUSU20W LA e
S 31 S 13000 W A
| |§ = Q 17.68' \ ,\Q‘
|A 1S ssrasastE G 28\ UNIT  \\g o 5]
ITg w2 g % 26 \W\Z S )
NH | 5 = | W MEA
g8 UNIT == WIERY VLS GOE g
i | 30 S Lo / g
| . G 069 U IR
.—I"éhl @:fL o /?27\ vy \ (C69) Ugl;T // g
| = O\ 169 A\ W% S
oD G\ NZ g
g2 ™ unr S B S T S |
— & /S UNIT®N 1‘9-,\«0@“’ 7 0. SUBJECT TO R & oo
1! = 29  5I3 \ 43/&- o DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS -
3 IS 28 QL TR T & -
= 7
z =
= =
‘ ==
2 z
= =
= =

HARTL AN RANCH CONPOMINIUMS JO;égLéMzER
Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. i}
FIRM ID #3791 @ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT TEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS |2
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
eF | M | e122025 | 2

229


AutoCAD SHX Text
KONRAD CREEK COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STELLA COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
0 50 100
(1”=100")
MATCH LINE SHEET 6 I MATCH LINE SHEET 7
UNIT
115
a0 AL
13ROF
UNIT
116 J
a0 2B W
1308
une
o 11 —
Sl swsecto A/ " =
= [oeveLonhenT eI &/ N St
2 ‘ N AR . . U_‘ E
=1 =
S| s
z 3 40- %:
= > K
&
&
S\
Ca &
N\
DN
&
3
Y
\0\'/
10000~ 7 [P LE =(105 -C
2 I pAVIS oUNTAIN s WE S EA—— 50— — ’ " =
‘g-\ A ) — - “\0000'/ % P2 danl > ‘:)43[ UN‘T ,:I
MATCH LINE SHEET 19 I MATCH LINE SHEET 20
HARTL ANED RANCH CONPOMINIUMS JOZEUWER
Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 22982
FIRM ID #3791 @ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT STEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS |5
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
e | KM | 6022025 | 2o

230


AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STELLA COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


MATCH LINE SHEET 13

HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET SLIDE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

MATCH LINE SHEET

EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE
VOGEL

(TRACT | = 99.0 ACRES)
VOL. 8, PG. 21, 0.P.R.C.C.TX.

o o FINCH SURBVIEY,
ABSTRACT NO, 708

MATCH LINE SHEET 2

HARTL AN RANCH CONPOMINIUMS JO@Z@%M?ER
Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. i}
FIRM ID #3791 @ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT STEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS |4
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
eF | M | el22025 | 2

231


AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL (TRACT I - 99.0 ACRES) VOL. 8, PG. 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____ , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
0 50 100
(17=100") MATCH LINE SHEET 9
' Ll-il 8 - t] 1 tl 1
) — =1A 924' 10298 A 10000 A 10000 A 10000 4
| SSO1456E 13329 > | S ———— 3 P10 MU0 WYE S 313343 80208 & — — — — = pE——r
= o) | - ’ — o |
[N 5 o N = . = = = =
Sz B UNTA Sp=— g2 ynr Sfg UNIT B UNIT &g UNIT S U
=5 R X 2 = = | oS ©o|S ©o|S oS
2gz || Ilgs ™|, 79 §2 " g2 W g8 6 Z 7
E 54 JAS o 3 & 2 2
= S || S301456° 13329 of 2 o]l 10| PUE.
R q4 = ~— —80.38— % — -100.00'— —A— —100.00'— — f— —100.00" — % — -10¢C
3 o GO 2 2 . , 2
S unr3 5 S31'33743E 760.20
- [T le = BARRON ESTATE COVE (60’ R.0.W.)
gz | Il B <o A A SRS 76272
= 2T st w28 e ( DE 7557 ~—— —100.00'~ — = — —100.00'— —f — =100.00 (-I'LLG”’ — —100.0
< 2l | Zh (L60)
=9s -S; S = = S| | 'S = I =l
=52%l& UNITR 3§ g & UNIT Z[8 UNIT &g UNIT =g UNIT 58 UNJ =
u TR M S kG e S 9ls S8
S22 & |u.§ 1 %gg 80 o |2 81 | 2 82 o|2 83 B~ 8 =
=2 3]z SICEE 2 3 3 2 z
S 6= ZA = :LI = 9 = =
R 3 e rerm — A o S31°33'43'E 802.98’ 7
S 5 | S0t 15 iy UL 10000 100.00° 100.00° 10000 |
- , POOMIDWUE oF — — _— — G T __ & __ =
= 8 =
<& UNIT1 s | .
S T 2 (e Zl. = = =
= 1°-°°'Jn E UNIT ¢S UNIT g8 UNIT Sy UNIT & UNL S
vy — M N| 5 D
] 9 | 95 3 94 g= 93 e 92 %2 91
’ " de\ 80.38' 100.00° 0 P 56~ — cpa J=C63
F\r - =) (} = — R Y U A — T A B _? : —90521_~~
=0 (4 [>2) on T = . - » |
=2 ’ 0 - S31°33'43E 246.96 ] T c2 i 100.53
— o N o o
== | DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60° ROW.) 3 |
25 | ' o o
= S N31°33'43"W 24948 e
’ DRAINAGE EASEMENT ‘N
poc. NO. ___
i
HARTL ANED RANCH CONPOMINIUMS JOfég%Af\zER
Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONDO PLAT EET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS | 6
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
EHF KM | 6.12.202% %7

232


AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAMELA HUNT (5.162 ACRES) VOL. 565, PG. 474

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN CARLOS RUVALCABA (5.090 ACRES) DOC. NO. 2019001578

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITED PENTECOSTAL CHURCH (5.028 ACRES) VOL. 484, PG. 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT  DOC. NO. _________

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
0 50 100
(17=100")
MATCH LINE SHEET 10
£ ' 'S L,
S uNim By UNIT S)g UNIT Sfg UNIT -
S8 75 g8 74 2B 173y 7R SRR
, , CofpuE. /S
— ——= — ~100.00— —A— —100.00— — : —100.00" — 4~ —79.82— .
S31°33'43°E 760.20° S
BARRON ESTATE COVE (60’ R.O.W.) g
. ' n 1 1
A A . AS31 3343°E 762.72A 2 :
F t— —100.00"= =— --(L6—1) <100.00 1? FWE.-mO'OO —— — —=87.15 - s
N o~
=158 UNIT £[8 UNIT I8 UNIT &8 UNIT =
SIS s | NS |2
=[5 8¢ 32 8 ES 86 37 87 =
2 S31°33'43E 802.98' HON N J E
= 100.00’ 100.00' 100.00’ 100.00’ Y e =
Z, yaay yaay v paay [aay ra M.E.A. o[-
SF+————— O MUD. WWE ™Y & 3 - 3] =
- oo SUBKECT TO —~1 =
= . . < DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS | ‘oo‘m{fric =
='%. uwr g umT ZL UNIT A UNIT [ o=y
2F 91 s 90 = 89 HB 88 T Zls
7] L ﬁ - & = =i 9|8
(%] - 20 "_u_!
MIE
P.UE. “L o
AT — — — — D\F
ST 45977 100.33 60.00 L\
DAVIS MOUNT %
AN DRVE (60’ Row,) 8 B
— N26%53' 117 =18
ORAN SN 5277 — —0
D AGE EASEMENT T — — —C10— —N31°33'43"W 623.87 — ]
oc. no.
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
(176.151 ACRES)
M. UNT SURVEY ABSTRACT NO@. 137 DOC NO. 2021-007086
0.P.R.C.C.TX.
HARTLANE RANCH CONPOMINILUMS JOZEUWER
Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 22982
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT TEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS |6
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
EHF | KM 61220722 | 25

233


AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRON ESTATE COVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC (176.151 ACRES) DOC NO. 2021-007086 O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L61)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DOC. NO. __________

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

0 50 100
(1”=100")
MATCH LINE SHEET 11

’ 6 =
N 2
§IN31 "31°22°W 170.22' |

e

f 133.68' 1\36 54 N35 33 15"W 208 06

= G.CE. S
47 sh|= ,1.-_-_;_,..»..M.E.A.._;.»_g R -
< R . DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

7

—= " SUBJECTTO
" DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

© v ©
= =
= =
= (201 N0 05 39564 a5 =
— . G AR A A v A =
= [ s AP s000safTrooor —, — —F — —100.0"'— —[— —100.01"- — + —- 5
O (L74)|‘ 2Tl 10 MUDIWME =
z' § ‘910 = = = ;
= :\ = Z|2 UNIT By UNIT & UNIT B E
coE e Rt 96 S5 97 g8 98 ¢
g g1z 3 e 3
e 09 0w ]
T @‘}, ) Q"e ? —74.98'—u— —100.00" — N -100.00' — _u
N31°33'43"W 331.91' |
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60’ R.0.¥.) =
&
- ] N31°33°43"W 623.87°

RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
(176.151 ACRES)
DOC NO. 2021-007086
0.P.R.C.C.TX.

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS | 7 NUMPER

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 2295 2
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT SFEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS |7

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -

Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ TFax No. (512) 280-5165 || PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF

e | M | 6022025 | 25

234


AutoCAD SHX Text
ZANE SADDLE ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC (176.151 ACRES) DOC NO. 2021-007086 O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


MATCH LINE SHEET 17

0

S

HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS

CONDOMINIUM PIAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET SLIDE _____ , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

50 100

(1”=100")

.' 7 »' .‘ : ,‘ ."_","_7_ G.CE. ,;>; - .' .“
MU
< DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS -+

S ety

GCE e
CUMEAL A

MATCH LINE SHEET 12

SUBJECT TO

W swerEcT o
LT DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

o —
—

}
$5828'38"W !

3

|

I

|

&
3

l
3
\

— 9561 —

gaay

UNIT
99

13411
MATCH LINE SHEET 19

RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
(176.151 ACRES)
DOC NO. 2021-007086
0.P.R.C.C.TX.

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS JO;%@ER

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

FIRM ID #3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONI?O PI/A/[/ EHEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS | 8

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF

EHF | KM | 6022022 | 25

235


AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC (176.151 ACRES) DOC NO. 2021-007086 O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOCHEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET SLIDE . , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

0 50 100

S

(1”=100")

MATCH LINE SHEET 18

MATCH LINE SHEET 12

p—

MATCH LINE SHEET 13

RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

14 (176.151 ACRES)

DOC NO. 2021-007086
0.P.R.C.C.TX.

MATCH LINE SHEET 20

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS | 7 NUMPER

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 2295 2
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT SFEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS |9

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -

Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ TFax No. (512) 280-5165 || PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF

e | M | 6022025 | 25

236


AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC (176.151 ACRES) DOC NO. 2021-007086 O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADLEY ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOCHEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

(1"=10
MATCH LINE SHEET 13

MATCH LINE SHEET 14
U1 \ % %
N4 8.63 .
> %4® A \0 540 25\‘*E2Ar692 L
/0' W oo Q&‘/ o B
600 ¢ 54025 14 '0, RO ) S
N DRIVE ¢ SRS
AVIS MOUNTAL 4 ™
1000 - G IPLE €105 A R GC ,
z T =@ UNIT fé.f_-:-v-1*.1-'.-:-1DW@PW R“’H
74 a2 2l Nz S
z 22 UNIT g “Nzl Be 0 g
22 NIl g\% 9 “& 1 \2 OO
SE uNIT Sl 123 =2 12 — 10000 — “AS
G\ =\% — el
= 8 ¥
=
=
[op)
)
=
—
=
(-
%1
=T
=

MATCH LINE SHEET 21

RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
(176.151 ACRES)
DOC NO. 2021-007086
0.P.R.C.C.TX.

MATCH LINE SHEET 22

HARTL AND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS | 0P NIMPER
Catlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 52982
FIRM ID #3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONI?O IQI/A/[/

Civil Engineering 4 Surveying

SHEET
. AND PLANS o
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
eF | M | el22025 | 25

237


AutoCAD SHX Text
RADLEY ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS MOUNTAIN DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC (176.151 ACRES) DOC NO. 2021-007086 O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE ______ , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

MATCH LINE SHEET 14

EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE
VOGEL

(TRACT | — 99.0 ACRES)
VOL. 8, PG. 21, 0.P.R.C.CTX.

MATCH LINE SHEET 20

uD. WM.

\ £
_ et 090
.',",’:’17—7'00,.’:".7':1:::"

MATCH LINE SHEET 23

HARTL AN RANCH CONPOMINIUMS JO;égLéMzER
Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. i}
FIRM ID #3791 @ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT TEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 2|
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
eF | M | e122025 | 2

238


AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADLEY ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL (TRACT I - 99.0 ACRES) VOL. 8, PG. 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
0 50 100
(1”=100")
MATCH LINE SHEET 20
5y RUBY A X2 g6t g P VE
, O
0
LAY e UNIT
Z\! pNIT 8l 155
D 56 3\&
NCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC o\ 1 - Q. WHES
(176.151 ACRES) ) gint 2000
DOC NO. 2021-007086 o AT AT
0.P.R.C.CTX. A A
A 130.24 VN
= UNT  sg o MEA
: w2 G.CE
SN 157 2 SUBJECT TO - ¢ o
80 D) »\ " DEVELOPMENT
- < 3814\ -
= L RIGHTS & =
= wavarew LA T =2
. 2|0 133.56' T 7
& 2 1% =
I =
b wNT o s
~ . 158 g -
NEE s S
S & AL NIRW A =
| - TI 130.08' L
o =
sl e 5, wm yE
Sl 2 |82 159 = .
o a o == RIS %
L - ° | 1= Q
0 =y N31°31°22"W !1_4 UNIT g
=l & ' 130.03 [Tz MEA — 7 oA
g UNIT Sl SUBJECTTO 0/ O o
e 160 S[Z - DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS -/ Lo , &
o) P|g o PR S S
o~ o ' :‘:’; ) o € v Q /
AL Nsrsvw A8 &0 .
— — & 10y — H VR L e
P | || B Q/OVQ A?QQ /
‘el PN N o
< |- J0 S S O o> A /
Ak UNIT 3| So S
g 161 g R/ N A
| ey 2§
MATCH LINE SHEET 24
HARTL AND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS JO;@@EEQ
Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONDO PLAT SEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 22
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
EHF | kM 6122022 | 25

239


AutoCAD SHX Text
DIEHL DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADLEY ROAD (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC (176.151 ACRES) DOC NO. 2021-007086 O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S84°33'E 1058' --   VOL 103, PG 567, DRCCTX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TO  LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


MATCH LINE SHEET 22

HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET SLIDE

PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

MATCH LINE SHEET 21

0 50 100
(17=100")
2
UNIT
s 199
5 , WE
AR T
B\ ‘\2700,
Voo
T 22 MEA
p\2  G.CE
? £ SUBJECT TO .4
3814 | DEVELOPMENT
srpw Ly TG
3356’ T
[
NIT |
s s
5122 ,'L;.j-l
0.03' g
NES
NIT  &[E
59 gz
=
3122 4 T 7; ,- _- _.' _._:' UNIT
0.03 T MEA - 165
B GeE o 109
NIT 8= susecti0
60 = S DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS -
rogw A8
03 i S S
| .
NIT &)
'61 gl
L 3

N =
167.16

UNIT

166

(A

/ E‘T\
=R o

/ =N

/ = |5

/ =15

/ 9l |&

‘Z

MATCH LINE SHEET 25

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900

Civil Engineering €4 Surveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS

JoB NUMBER

5298-2
CONDO PLAT —
AND PLANS >
DESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
EHF | KM | 6122022 | 22

240


AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL (TRACT I - 99.0 ACRES) VOL. 8, PG. 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S84°33'E 1058' --   VOL 103, PG 567, DRCCTX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TO  LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR POND PATH (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
0 50 100
(1”=100")
MATCH LINE SHEET 22
-EE ‘l_ 100 T .E thvm‘)ﬁ\jc.w ,N,\')'m-b Bty —
> - R [
DAL Nevsrarw |48 S ey |
— — — A 13008 — - — i
fla UNIT  nf o, :
- 2|8 161 sl /S -
LN il L 5 |
2 1] ELEE 7 |
= N A N31°31'22"'W AN 5}/ & N & / |
2 8 7T mos Lo & e
. L= & Do =~
wl B |8 UNIT &[E S =
Bl & B (g2 8|S Voo Bl
< I == /
= E | | =" ~ | 0
0 = *79790M Gk / 0 a2
Sl B A weravww 47T y = |
= ! 130.03 =
0 - _l - / L ‘ =
= S = / 3 ‘ =
. o o
) ol 163 R / 165 212
© / —
/ | =
/ | =
=
- / I =
83_ /N31°31°22"W 441.64 ‘
Sk S / |
Ny 4
Bl S <Tos 7/ // |
3. y ) UNIT o
Nl= -
S|2 / , 164 2
o~ / /
2 /
= y /
| y 545.51 A
o / N32°38°11"W 843.24°
Y /
LLTXLP, LG (340.368 ACRES)
DOC. NO. 2021005216 0.P.R.C.C.TX.
HARTLANE RANCH CONPOMINILUMS JO;E%A//\zER
Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #3791 ¢ REG.# 10024900 CONPO PLAT SEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 24
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 2805160 & Tax No. (512) 280-5165 [ | PESIGNED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED DY DATE: OF
EHF | KM 61220722 | 25

241


AutoCAD SHX Text
DIEHL DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLTXLP, LLC   (340.368 ACRES)   (340.368 ACRES) DOC. NO. 2021005216 O.P.R.C.C.TX.O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWENN GLADE LANE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S84°33'E 1058' --   VOL 103, PG 567, DRCCTX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TO  LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' M.U.D. W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

0 50 100
(1”=100)
MATCH LINE SHEET 23
T = O
PMENT RIGHTS - - Mx
< /1ol e
et /2R
oL A R -
/ E L=
, Q@ Y, ERNE UNIT
&/ ol 167
N = = 9
© g <
\ 2R
/ N31°31'22°W 207.73' a5
% = A S _ e
- Sree = " %o
a2 VY / M | -3 ?%
E—~ / co S
25 i | : =
= / % 2y *
= / 2 | 52 ¢
w0 N %) =
= / 3 | =
; Y, UNIT =
= | 7 165 = UNIT
= |/ | 166
|
|
3122°W 441.64 |
|
|
UNIT T |
164 & k
N
; 29773
545.51 I N— -
N32°38°11"W 843.24
LLTXLP, LLC  (340.368 ACRES) \
DOC. NO. 2021005216 0.P.R.C.C.TX.

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS | 7 NUMPER

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 2208 2
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT HEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 26

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -

Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ TFax No. (512) 280-5165 || PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: or

e | M | 6122025 | 22

242


AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGAR L. & DOROTHY JUNE VOGEL (TRACT I - 99.0 ACRES) VOL. 8, PG. 21, O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLTXLP, LLC   (340.368 ACRES)   (340.368 ACRES) DOC. NO. 2021005216 O.P.R.C.C.TX.O.P.R.C.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S84°33'E 1058' --   VOL 103, PG 567, DRCCTX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TO  LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1"=100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE SHEET 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET __, SLIDE ______ , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
Line Table Line Table Easement Easement
) Line Table Line Table
Line # | Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction
— — Line # | Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction
L1 | 125.67 | N46'08'01"E L19 | 130.00 | N31°31"22"W
12 | 3833 | N49'34'46"E 20 | 104.40 | N41°46'41"E (L60) | 101.59 | N3g43'35W (73) | 5358 | Sus610W
13| 2432 | Nsor#sew | | L2t | 11152 | neeagdee | | (61) | 70724 | NSTIIW || (L74) | 14045 | NSZSBIETE
14 | 60.00 | N30'1456™W 22 | 3627 | sar3zsew | | (162) | 3537 | N132727°E | | (L75) | 2641 | N59'36'32'E
L5 64.61 | N59'45'04"E 123 | 91.95 | S3626'52"W (L63) | 3534 | N76732'33"W (L76) | 35.99 | S79'23'36"E
L6 | 21.04 | N32'1325°E 124 | 10426 | N6Z44'11°E (L64) | 4383 | s21°32'54"W (L77) | 300.00 | N59°45'04"E
L7 | 8443 | N30"14'56"W 125 | 91.95 | $36'26'52"W (L6s) | 3134 | so13054°W (L78) | 100.50 | S65°27°42"W
8 | 110.67 45'04" 26 | 57.85 ‘05’
N59'45'04°E SSSOSSW | 1 (166 | 3047 | sorzzsew | | 9) | 19702 | ssrazase
L9 | 133.27 | N30"14'57"W 127 | 1019 | NOO'42'29"W ) —
(L67) | 15.63 | S21°32'54"W (L80) | 131.02 | S31'33'43"E
L10 | 79.76 | N31°31°22"W 128 | 65.86 | N57°23'55°E
— — (L68) | 132.60 | N24°30'55"E (L81) | 188.77 | S31'33'43°E
L11 | 38.33 | S49'34'46"W 129 | 21.04 | N32'13'25"E
L69) | 130.04 *30'55" 182 . *3343"
L12 | 12567 | S46°08°01"W L30 | 27.24 | N30"14'56"W (169) N2# 3055 (182) | 18877 | S313545TE
U3 | 49.95 | Nag3a'zs™E 31 | 6737 | s7zsoogw | | (7O) [ 19114 | S3Ze3asW || (183) | 11821 | S3I3TAE
L15 | 128.90 | N58'28'38°E L33 | 131.10 | S32'13'25"W (L72) | 46.90 | SO456'10°W
L16 | 99.00 | N36'01'14"W L34 | 130.00 | N24°30'55"E
L17 | 100.00 | S56'28'38"W L35 | 133.84 | S3133'43E
L18 | 121.18 | N31°31"22"W
Easement Curve Table
Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent [ DELTA
(c68) | 25.18 | 60.00 | S68'27'06"F 25.00 12.78 | 2402’58
(c69) | 25.18 | 60.00 | S65'29'05E 25.00 1278 | 2402’58
(c160) | 1.56 | 60.00 | S1722'22"W 156 078 | 129'24”
(c161) | 13.18 | 60.00 | S50°08'05"E 13.15 6.62 | 123503
(C162) | 66.63 | 60.00 | S67°42'30"W 63.26 31.22 | 633750
(€170) | 27.08 | 60.00 | $63'38'47E 26.85 1378 | 255147

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS | 7 NUMPER

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 2295 2
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONPO PLAT SFEET
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS 26

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - —

Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ TFax No. (512) 280-5165 || PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: oF

e | M | 6122025 | 22

243


AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
Curve Table
Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent |  DELTA
C1 38.22 | 25.00 S76'27'11"E 34.60 2397 | 8735'31”
C2 64.17 | 270.00 | N52'56'33°E 64.02 3224 | 1337'03"
C3 19.85 | 330.00 | N47°51'24°E 19.84 993 | 326'45"
C4 39.27 | 25.00 N04'34°46°E 35.36 25.00 | 90°00°00”
C5 58.58 | 330.00 | N35°20°05"W 58.51 29.37 | 1010"17"
C6 39.27 | 25.00 N75'14'56™W 35.36 25.00 | 90°00°00"
C7 129.72 | 270.00 | N4559'14°E 128.48 66.14 | 27°31°39"
C8 39.27 | 25.00 N12°46'35"W 35.36 25.00 | 90°00°00"
C9 150.59 | 330.00 | N44°38'05"W 149.29 76.63 | 26'08'44”
C10 4325 | 530.00 | N29"13'27°W 43.24 21.64 | 440'32"
1 38.35 | 470.00 | N29"1327°'W 38.34 19.19 | 440'32”
C12 15,35 | 60.00 N23°29'43"W 15.31 172 | 1439'43"
C13 | 61.99 | 60.00 | N1326%07"E 59.27 3408 | 59'11'58"
C14 39.84 | 25.00 S14°05'40"W 35.76 25.58 | 91118'46”
C15 21.68 | 25.00 S$56'24'06"E 21.00 11.57 | 49°40'47"
C16 292.54 | 60.00 N58'2617°E 77.65 5092 | 279'21°34”
C17 21.68 | 25.00 N06'43'19"W 21.00 11.57 | 49°40'47"
C18 38.70 | 25.00 N75'54°20"W 34.95 2443 | 88'4114”
C19 39.84 | 25.00 S14°05'40"W 35.76 25.58 | 91118'46”
C20 4325 | 530.00 | N29°1327°'W 43.24 21.64 | 440'32"
c21 38.35 | 470.00 | S2913'26°E 38.34 19.19 | 4'40°'32"
€22 39.25 | 25.00 S76'32'33°E 35.34 2498 | 89'57°39”
€23 7759 | 330.00 | S6512'47°W 77.41 38.98 | 1328'19"
C24 63.48 | 270.00 [ N6512'47"E 63.34 31.89 | 1328'19"
C25 39.29 | 25.00 N1327°27°E 35.37 25.02 | 90°02°21”
C26 63.48 | 270.00 | S6512'47"W 63.34 31.89 | 1328'19"
C27 7759 | 330.00 | N6512'47°E 77.41 3898 | 132819

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900

Civil Engineering €4 Surveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS

CONPO PLAT
AND PLANS

JoB NUMBER
52598-2

DESIONED BY: | URAWN BY: |CHECKED BY:

EHF KM | 6122022

DATE:

SHEET
27
OF
27

244


AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET

__, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
Curve Table
Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent DELTA

€28 | 3925 | 2500 | N76'32'33"W 35.34 2498 | 89'57'39"
€29 | 39.29 | 25.00 | N1327'27°E 35.37 25.02 | 90'02'21"
C30 | 21.68 | 2500 | N83'19°01E 21.00 1157 | 49'40'47"
C31 | 29254 | 60.00 | S31°31°22°E 77.65 5092 | 279'21'34”
€32 | 21.68 | 2500 | S33'38'14"W 21.00 1157 | 49'40'47"
€33 | 3925 | 2500 | N76'32'33"W 35.34 2498 | 89'57'39"
C34 | 21.68 | 2500 | N8319°01"E 21.00 1157 | 49'40'47"
€35 | 29254 | 60.00 | S31"31°22°E 77.65 5092 | 27921'34”
C36 | 21.68 | 25.00 | S33'38'14"W 21.00 1157 | 49'40'47"
C37 | 21.68 | 2500 | S83'19'01"W 21.00 1157 | 49°40'47"
€38 | 198.34 | 60.00 | N132727°E 119.60 729.90 | 18923'55"
C39 | 21.68 | 2500 | S56724'06"E 21.00 1157 | 49'40'47"
C40 | 3929 | 2500 | N1327'27°E 35.37 25.02 | 90102'21"
C41 | 14627 | 60.00 | S51"4319'E 112,65 16343 | 139'40°47"
C42 | 14543 | 60.00 | N10'59'51"W 112.35 159.93 | 138'5216"
C43 | 146.27 | 60.00 | S51'4319'E 112,65 16343 | 139'40°47"
C44 | 14457 | 60.00 | N10'35'23"W 112.05 156.52 | 138'03'11”
C45 | 15.00 | 60.00 | N79'00'24"W 14.96 754 | 141938
C46 | 79.69 | 60.00 | S55'46'49"W 73.96 46.96 | 76'05'57"
C47 | 4551 | 60.00 | S0359'55E 4443 2391 | 4327'31"
C48 | 4163 | 60.00 | $45'36'23°E 40.80 21.69 | 3945'24"
C49 | 4623 | 60.00 | S87°3327°E 45.09 24.33 | 4408'44"
C50 | 64.48 | 60.00 | N39'35°01E 61.42 3875 | 61°34'20"
C51 0.85 | 60.00 | N80'50"15"W 0.85 042 | 048'31"

€52 8.19 | 25.00 | NO8'44’16"E 8.15 413 | 184537
€53 | 1349 | 2500 | N16'06'08"W 13.33 691 | 30'55'11"
C54 | 56.03 | 60.00 | S81-24'21"W 54.01 3024 | 5330'08"

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900

Civil Engineering €4 Surveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS

JoB NUMBER

52598-2
CONDO PLAT —
AND PLANS 08
DESIONED BY: | URAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE: OF
eHF | KM | 6022022 | 25

245


AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET __, SLIDE _

PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Curve Table

Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent |  DELTA

€55 | 56.07 | 60.00 | S$2752'53"W 54.06 30.27 | 5332'48"
C56 | 47.07 | 60.00 | S21°22'03E 4587 2482 | 44'57°02"
€57 | 2577 | 60.00 | S56'08'50"E 2557 13.00 | 24'36'32"
€58 | 79.23 | 60.00 | N7343'15"E 73.59 4659 | 7539'19"
C59 | 28.37 | 60.00 | N22'20'43°E 28.11 1446 | 27°05'45"
C60 | 85.08 | 60.00 | S40°37'15°E 78.13 51.46 | 81'14'30"
C61 | 113.26 | 60.00 | S54'04'43"W 97.18 82.82 | 108'09'25”
C62 | 33.44 | 530.00 | N29'45'15"W 33.44 16.73 | 336'56"
C63 9.81 | 530.00 | N2724'59"W 9.81 490 | 103'37"
C64 | 1349 | 25.00 | N16'06'08"W 13.33 691 | 30'55'11"
C65 819 | 2500 | NO8'4416E 8.15 413 | 184537
C66 170 | 60.00 | S80°25'46E 1.70 0.85 | 13727
C67 6.85 | 330.00 | S5904'18"W 6.85 342 [
C70 | 70.74 | 330.00 | N65'48'27°E 70.61 3551 | 12'16'58"
C71 | 31.54 | 2500 | N85'22'52"W 29.49 18.26 | 7717°01"
€72 | 3161 | 2500 | N221458"E 29.55 18.32 | 72727'21"
C73 | 21.68 | 25.00 | N34'54'40"E 21.00 11.57 | 49°40'47"

C74 119692 [ 60.00 | N7554°20°W 119.70 853.05 | 188°02'48"

C75 21.68 | 25.00 S06'43'19"E 21.00 11.57 | 49'40'47"
C76 39.25 | 25.00 S76'32'33E 35.34 2498 | 89'57'39"
C77 39.29 | 25.00 | S1327°27"W 36.37 25.02 | 90'02'21"
C78 | 123.53 | 270.00 | S44'40°09°E 122.46 62.87 | 26'12'52"

C79 | 160.55 | 530.00 | S49'05'55°E 159.93 80.89 | 1721°21”

C80 39.27 | 25.00 $85'25"14°E 35.36 25.00 | 90°00°00"
81 47.44 | 270.00 | N52'44'34°W 47.38 2378 | 100403
€82 76.09 | 270.00 | N39"38'08"W 75.84 38.30 | 16'08'49”
C83 80.28 | 530.00 | S5326"13'E 80.21 40.22 | B'40'45"

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900

Civil Engineering €4 Surveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS

CONPO PLAT
AND PLANS

JoB NUMBPER
52598-2

DESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY:

EHF

CHECKED BY:

TKM

DATE:

6122022

SHEET
29
OF
27

246


AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET __, SLIDE _____ , PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
Curve Table
Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent |  DELTA
C84 | B0.26 | 530.00 | S44'45'32°E 80.19 40.21 | 840'36"
C85 | 29.08 | 2500 | N16'15'38°E 27.46 16.43 | 66'38'15"
C86 | 285.67 | 60.00 | S60°39'35"E 82.76 5714 | 2724749
c87 11.41 | 2500 | $62°39'33'W 11.32 581 | 26'09'33"
C88 | 161.11 | 60.00 | N59'51'53°E 116.89 258.30 | 15350'45"
C89 | 7941 | 60.00 | S0517'54F 73.74 46.73 | 7549'40"
C90 | 4516 | 60.00 | S54'10'38"W 4410 2371 | 430724
C91 | 39.27 | 25.00 | S0434'46"W 35.36 25.00 | 9000'00"
€92 | 39.29 | 2500 | S1327'27"W 35.37 25.02 | 90:02'21"
€93 | 39.27 | 2500 | S85725'14'F 35.36 25.00 | 9000'00"
C94 | 3181 | 25.00 | N1307'54°E 29.70 1846 | 72'53'43"
C95 | 264.83 | 60.00 | S76'52'05"F 96.53 81.24 | 252'53'44"
C96 | 21.68 | 25.00 | N24'44'23°E 21.00 11.57 | 49°40'47"
C97 | 198.30 | 60.00 | $85725'14"F 119.60 732.96 | 189'21°34”
C98 | 21.68 | 2500 | S1534'50"E 21.00 1157 | 49'40'47"
C99 | 4324 | 60.00 | $20°32'44"W 42.31 2261 | 41'17'29"
C100 | 44.05 | 60.00 | S62'13'22'W 43,07 2307 | 4203'46"
C101 | 111.01 | 60.00 | N43'44'36°W 95.84 79.63 | 106°00'19"
C102 | 1.64 | 2500 | S1042'39"E 1.64 082 | 34517
C103 | 142.37 | 470.00 | S4905'55"E 141.83 .74 (1721217
C104 | 29.36 | 25.00 | S24°48'57"'W 27.11 16.64 | 67'17'55"
C105 | 591 | 2500 | N0228'58"E 590 297 | 133310
C106 | 15.76 | 25.00 | N22'2125"W 15.50 8.15 | 3607'37"
C107 | 96.53 | 470.00 | N4618'15"W 96.36 48.43 | 114602
C108 | 45.84 | 470.00 | N54'58'56"W 4583 2294 | 5'3519"
€109 | 39.27 | 2500 | N77'13'25°E 35.36 25.00 | 9000'00"
C110 | 116.24 | 330.00 | N42'18'52E 115.64 58.73 | 20'10'55"

Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

TIRM ID #3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS

Civil Engineering €4 Surveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749 - -
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIGNED BY:

JoB NUMBPER

5298-7
CONPO PLAT SEET
AND PLANS 20
DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE, OF
EHF KM | 6122022 %7

247


AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS

CONDOMINIUM PIAT AND PLANS
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC
CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
Curve Table

Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent DELTA
cim 58.24 | 330.00 | S37'16'46"W 58.16 29.20 | 10°06'42"
C112 58.00 | 330.00 | S4722'13"W 57.93 29.08 | 10°04'13"
C113 36.06 | 25.00 S11°04'42°W 33.02 2198 | 82°39°16”
C114 4793 | 270.00 $3520'05"E 47.87 2403 | 1010'17"
C115 35.05 | 25.00 $80°35'02°E 32.25 21.10 | 80119°36”
C116 20.06 | 330.00 [ S60°59'40"W 20.06 10.03 | 329'01”
C117 62.55 | 270.00 N5605'58"E 62.41 3142 | 1316'26"
C118 49.97 | 220.00 N42°57'19"E 49.87 25.09 | 13°00'53"
C119 100.59 | 280.00 | S46'44'23°W 100.05 50.84 | 20°35°02"
C120 31.00 | 25.00 $22'56'19"W 29.05 17.85 | 71°03'12”
c121 29.23 | 25.00 N84°05°37"W 27.59 16.54 | 66'59'27"
C122 79.31 | 220.00 | S46°46'34°W 78.89 40.09 | 20°39'23"
C123 4489 | 220.00 | S5115'30°W 44.82 2252 | 11°41°'30"
C124 3442 | 220.00 | S40°55'49"W 34.39 17.25 | 85753"
C125 63.60 | 280.00 N42°57'19"E 63.46 31.94 | 13°00'53"
C126 76.45 | 330.00 N5605'58"E 76.28 3840 | 131626
C127 52.52 | 330.00 | S54°01'17°W 52.46 26.31 | 9°07°05”
C128 23.94 | 330.00 [ S60°39'30"W 23.93 11.97 | 409'21”
C129 62.00 | 270.00 | S5609'28"W 61.86 31.14 | 13°09'25"
C130 18.85 | 25.00 $27°59'53"W 18.39 9.89 4309'46"
C131 291.94 | 60.00 S34'11'34°E 78.11 51.44 | 278'46'52"
C132 86.79 | 60.00 S47°51'16"W 79.42 5297 | 8252'32"
C133 26.87 | 60.00 N77°52'35"W 26.65 13.67 | 2539'47"
C134 35.83 | 60.00 N47°56°08"W 35.30 18.47 | 341306
C135 38.70 | 25.00 N75'54°20"W 34.95 2443 | 8841°14”
C136 38.70 | 25.00 N7554'20"W 34.95 2443 | 884114
C137 39.84 | 25.00 S14°05'40"W 35.76 25.58 | 91"18'46”

HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINILIMS [ 107 Nuvee
Catlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 2295 2
FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONI?O PI/A/[/ EHEET
Civil Engincering @ Surveying AND PLANS 2|
s oty 4 ey aat 5165 NI PESIGNED Bv: | DRAWN BY: |CRECKED BV; DATE] OF
EHF KM | 6122022 %7 248



AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS
CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC

CABINET SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

GENERAL NOTES:

1) ALL IMPROVEMENTS AND LAND REFLECTED ON THE PLAT/PLAN ARE DESIGNATED AS GENERAL
COMMON ELEMENTS, SAVE AND EXCEPT PORTIONS OF THE REGIME DESIGNATED AS LIMITED
COMMON ELEMENTS OR UNITS: (i) IN THE DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM FOR THE HARTLAND
RANCH CONDOMINIUMS (THE "DECLARATION") OR (ii) ON THE PLATS AND PLANS OF THE REGIME.

2) OWNERSHIP AND USE OF CONDOMINIUM UNITS IS SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS AND RESTRICTIONS
CONTAINED IN THE DECLARATION.

3) EACH UNIT AND GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT IS SUBJECT TO SPECIAL RIGHTS RESERVED BY THE
DECLARANT AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE DECLARATION. PURSUANT TO SUCH PROVISIONS, AMONG
OTHER THINGS, DECLARANT HAS RESERVED THE RIGHT TO (i) COMPLETE OR MAKE IMPROVEMENTS
INDICATED ON THE PLAT AND PLANS; (ii) EXERCISE ANY DEVELOPMENT RIGHT PERMITTED BY THE
TEXAS UNIFORM CONDOMINIUM ACT (THE "ACT") AND THE DECLARATION, INCLUDING THE ADDITION
OF REAL PROPERTY TO THE REGIME, WHICH PROPERTY MAY BE ADDED AS UNITS, GENERAL
COMMON ELEMENTS MAY BE ADDED AS UNITS, GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS AND/OR LIMITED
COMMON ELEMENTS; (iii) MAKE THE PROPERTY PART OF A LARGER CONDOMINIUM OR PLANNED
COMMUNITY; (iv) USE UNITS OWNED OR LEASED BY DECLARANT AS MODELS, STORAGE AREAS,
AND OFFICES FOR THE MARKETING, MANAGEMENT, MAINTENANCE, CUSTOMER SERWVICE,
CONSTRUCTION, AND LEASING OF THE PROPERTY; (v) APPOINT OR REMOVE ANY
DECLARANT—APPOINTED OFFICER OR DIRECTOR OF THE ASSOCIATION DURING THE
DECLARANT—APPOINTED OFFICER OR DIRECTOR OF THE ASSOCIATION DURING THE DECLARANT
CONTROL PERIOD (AS DEFINED IN THE DECLARATION) CONSISTENT WITH THE ACT. FOR PURPOSES
OF PROMOTING, IDENTIFYING, AND MARKETING OF THE PROPERTY, DECLARANT HAS RESERVED AN
EASEMENT AND RIGHT TO PLACE OR INSTALL SIGNS, BANNERS, FLAGS, DISPLAY LIGHTING, POTTED
PLANTS, EXTERIOR DECORATIVE ITEMS, SEASONAL DECORATIONS, TEMPORARY WINDOW
TREATMENTS, AND SEASONAL LANDSCAPING ON THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING ITEMS AND LOCATIONS
THAT ARE PROHIBITED TO OTHER OWNERS. DECLARANT HAS ALSO RESERVED AN EASEMENT AND
RIGHT TO MAINTAIN, RELOCATE, REPLACE, OR REMOVE THE ITEMS LISTED IN THE FOREGOING
SENTENCE FROM TIME TO TIME. DECLARANT HAS RESERVED AN EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF
INGRESS AND EGRESS IN AND THROUGH THE COMMON ELEMENTS (AS DEFINED IN THE
DECLARATION) AND UNITS OWNED OR LEASED BY DECLARANT FOR PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTING,
MAINTAINING, MANAGING, AND MARKETING THE PROPERTY, AND FOR DISCHARGING DECLARANTS
OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE ACT AND THE DECLARATION.

4) VERTICAL DIMENSIONS ARE AS DEFINED IN THE DECLARATION.

5) THE FORGOING PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE "X” UNSHADED, ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD INSURANCE MAP NO. 48055C0100E,
48055C0115E, AND 48055C0250E, DATED JUNE 19, 2012. ZONE "X” UNSHADED IS NOT WITHIN A
100—YEAR FLOOD ZONE.

6) BOUNDARIES ARE AS DESCRIBED IN THE DECLARATION

7) THERE ARE 167 DIMENSIONED UNITS WITHIN THIS CONDOMINIUM PLAT.

8) ELEVATION DATUM — NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD ’88)

HARTLAND RANCH CONPOMINIUMS
Catrlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

FIRM ID #F3791 ¢ REG. # 10024900 CONI?O PI/A/[/
Civil Engineering €4 Surveying AND PLANS

5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749

JoB NUMBER
52598-2

Phone No. (512) 280-5160 ¢ Fax No. (512) 280-5165 ||| PESIONED BY: | DRAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: DATE:

EHF KM | 6122022

SHEET
27
OF
27

249


AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS  CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1) ALL IMPROVEMENTS AND LAND REFLECTED ON THE PLAT/PLAN ARE DESIGNATED AS GENERAL ALL IMPROVEMENTS AND LAND REFLECTED ON THE PLAT/PLAN ARE DESIGNATED AS GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS, SAVE AND EXCEPT PORTIONS OF THE REGIME DESIGNATED AS LIMITED COMMON ELEMENTS OR UNITS:  (i) IN THE DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM FOR THE HARTLAND RANCH CONDOMINIUMS (THE "DECLARATION") OR (ii) ON THE PLATS AND PLANS OF THE REGIME. 2) OWNERSHIP AND USE OF CONDOMINIUM UNITS IS SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS AND RESTRICTIONS OWNERSHIP AND USE OF CONDOMINIUM UNITS IS SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS AND RESTRICTIONS CONTAINED IN THE DECLARATION. 3) EACH UNIT AND GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT IS SUBJECT TO SPECIAL RIGHTS RESERVED BY THE EACH UNIT AND GENERAL COMMON ELEMENT IS SUBJECT TO SPECIAL RIGHTS RESERVED BY THE DECLARANT AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE DECLARATION.  PURSUANT TO SUCH PROVISIONS, AMONG OTHER THINGS, DECLARANT HAS RESERVED THE RIGHT TO (i) COMPLETE OR MAKE IMPROVEMENTS INDICATED ON THE PLAT AND PLANS; (ii) EXERCISE ANY DEVELOPMENT RIGHT PERMITTED BY THE TEXAS UNIFORM CONDOMINIUM ACT (THE "ACT") AND THE DECLARATION, INCLUDING THE ADDITION OF REAL PROPERTY TO THE REGIME, WHICH PROPERTY MAY BE ADDED AS UNITS, GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS MAY BE ADDED AS UNITS, GENERAL COMMON ELEMENTS AND/OR LIMITED COMMON ELEMENTS; (iii) MAKE THE PROPERTY PART OF A LARGER CONDOMINIUM OR PLANNED COMMUNITY; (iv) USE UNITS OWNED OR LEASED BY DECLARANT AS MODELS, STORAGE AREAS, AND OFFICES FOR THE MARKETING, MANAGEMENT, MAINTENANCE, CUSTOMER SERVICE, CONSTRUCTION, AND LEASING OF THE PROPERTY; (v) APPOINT OR REMOVE ANY DECLARANT-APPOINTED OFFICER OR DIRECTOR OF THE ASSOCIATION DURING THE DECLARANT-APPOINTED OFFICER OR DIRECTOR OF THE ASSOCIATION DURING THE DECLARANT CONTROL PERIOD (AS DEFINED IN THE DECLARATION) CONSISTENT WITH THE ACT. FOR PURPOSES OF PROMOTING, IDENTIFYING, AND MARKETING OF THE PROPERTY, DECLARANT HAS RESERVED AN EASEMENT AND RIGHT TO PLACE OR INSTALL SIGNS, BANNERS, FLAGS, DISPLAY LIGHTING, POTTED PLANTS, EXTERIOR DECORATIVE ITEMS, SEASONAL DECORATIONS, TEMPORARY WINDOW TREATMENTS, AND SEASONAL LANDSCAPING ON THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING ITEMS AND LOCATIONS THAT ARE PROHIBITED TO OTHER OWNERS.  DECLARANT HAS ALSO RESERVED AN EASEMENT AND RIGHT TO MAINTAIN, RELOCATE, REPLACE, OR REMOVE THE ITEMS LISTED IN THE FOREGOING SENTENCE FROM TIME TO TIME.  DECLARANT HAS RESERVED AN EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS IN AND THROUGH THE COMMON ELEMENTS (AS DEFINED IN THE DECLARATION) AND UNITS OWNED OR LEASED BY DECLARANT FOR PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTING, MAINTAINING, MANAGING, AND MARKETING THE PROPERTY, AND FOR DISCHARGING DECLARANT'S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE ACT AND THE DECLARATION. 4) VERTICAL DIMENSIONS ARE AS DEFINED IN THE DECLARATION. VERTICAL DIMENSIONS ARE AS DEFINED IN THE DECLARATION.  5) THE FORGOING PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE "X" UNSHADED, ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD INSURANCE MAP NO. 48055C0100E,   48055C0115E, AND 48055C0250E, DATED JUNE 19, 2012.  ZONE "X" UNSHADED IS NOT WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOOD ZONE.  6) BOUNDARIES ARE AS DESCRIBED IN THE DECLARATION  7) THERE ARE 167 DIMENSIONED UNITS WITHIN THIS CONDOMINIUM PLAT.  8) ELEVATION DATUM - NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET D, SLIDE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.  PLAT OF HARTLAND RANCH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2, CONVEYED TO RANCH ROAD HARTLAND, LLC CABINET __, SLIDE _____, PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS


Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
Petty Cash - Admin Account

5501 W. William Cannon Dr. / 3@
Austin, Texas 78749 1o e A S SLTLIL
pATELL Vgl f X s
$3¥HE ( { T
ORDER OF_ - ‘il' i ! |T 084 H G NS [ 5 Ls ool {
: ¥
.- P % g ] :
U0 aousanar, Wy CIWOCe g | = i DOLLARS
@ NORTHERN TRUST e
THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY o
por i (KlOH PLAT (NRVIFW [ 6 B T2 5 /—’t‘h & .

DWELL COUNTY SANITATION DEPT.

LOCKHARY, TEXAG 78644 09733
{512) 398-1803 :

RECUIVED FROM L

ol iast
f T [ cHEER
[ s x| a0 -
| [ ] cRepTcanp
L BALANCE DUE: | NS | ON Y OR ER

/4



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.11

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023

Subdivision

To approve Replat of Longhorn Ranches, Lot #26, located on

Longhorn Road.

$0.00

Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles
Attached

15

251



- 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160
Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600

D o U c E T Fax: 800.587.2817

Doucetengineers.com

December 19, 2023

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdivision Replat of Lot 26
Project No. 01911334.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the replat application for the Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Lot 26 Replat, a 4-
lot subdivision of +/- 9.638 acres located at 261 Longhorn Road. The subdivision will be served by OSSF and water
provided by Gonzales County Water Supply Corporation.

The plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County. Therefore, we
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration. Please note that state law and
the subdivision rules of Caldwell County call for a 30-day notice and public hearing to be held prior to approval of a

replat.

Per Texas Local Government Code §232.009(d):
(d) During a regular term of the commissioners court, the court shall adopt an order to permit the revision of the subdivision
plat if it is shown to the court that:

(1) the revision will not interfere with the established rights of any owner of a part of the subdivided land; or

(2) each owner whose rights may be interfered with has agreed to the revision.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.
Kimbenly ehnsen-Hepkiny

Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins
Planner, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT.
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED.
PEOPLE YOU TRUST.
https://kleinfelderl-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co.
Subdivision Replat of Lot 26.docx

252



Longnorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdjvision Reavisad
4 Raplat of Lot 25

SURVEYORS NOTES:
1) FLOOD ZONES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND CREATE NO LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR AND ARE BASED ON FROM A FLOOD INSURANCE

STATE OF TEXAS RATE MAP. The property shown lies in Flood Zone(s) according to FEMA Panel #48055C0425E effective date June 19, 2012. Flood Zone “X” (AREA NOT
COUNTY OF CALDWELL SHADED) is areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain. Flood Zone “A” (SHADED AREA) is a special flood hazard areas subject to
inundation by the 1% annual chance flood. No Base Flood Elevations determined. The 1% annual chance flood (100-year flood), also known as the base flood, is

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT ERIC J. ANDERS AND BEATRICE C. ANDERS, BEING THE OWNER OF LOT 26 OF LONGHORN RANCH AND CATTLE CO. SUBDIVISION the flood that has a 1% chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given year. The Special Flood Hazard Area is the area subject to flooding by the 1% annual

REVISED ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT CABINET A SLIDE 16 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED IN A chance flood. The Base Flood Elevation is the water-surface elevation of the 1% annual chance flood. WARNING: This flood Statement, as Determined by a

DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT #2018-003403 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DOES HEREBY REPLAT THE SAID LOT 26 AND THE MAP OR PLAT H.U.D. - F.LA.  FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP, DOES NOT IMPLY that the Property or the improvements thereon will be Free from Flooding or Flood

SHOWN HEREON, TO BE KNOWN AS: Damage. On rare occasions, Greater Floods Can and Will Occur, and Flood Heights may be increased by Man-Made or Natural Causes.

2) According to Section 3.6.1 (J) any lot shown containing or within three hundred (300") feet of a floodplain shall have the finished floor of any habitable structure
built on said lot at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood level as determined by a Professional Engineer or RPLS or as shown on FEMA FIRM maps. Any structure
LONGHORN RANCH AND CA1TLE Co' SUBDIVISION REVISED built within this zone shall have an elevation certificate prepared by a Professional Engineer or an RPLS. All new residential construction shall comply with
REPLAT OF LOT 26 Caldwell County regulations for construction within or near floodplains.
3)  Within the shaded areas shown as FEMA floodplain hereon or as amended by issuance of new FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps no new structures will be
constructed and any new fencing installed shall be of split rail or wire design that permits free flow of water within the floodplain.

SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREON, AND SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED AND NOT RELEASED. 4) According to Section 3.7 (A)(4)(a) of the Caldwell County Development Ordinance Plats of 4 lots or less that are a minimum of one-acre in size are restricted to
one single family residence (Lot 26-B, Lot 26-C, Lot 26-D). Such lots shall be restricted from installation of greater than 20% impervious cover and further
subdivision platting.

- 5) Lot number 26-A is restricted to one single family residence and from further subdivision platting or family land grants.

DATE ERIC J. ANDERS BEARTICE C. ANDERS 6) The monumented West line of Lot 26 was used for basis of bearing. (GPS Observations could not be used due to canopy and multipath issues only conventional

215 LONG HORN ROAD 215 LONG HORN ROAD surveying processes were used for measurement and layout purposes)
HARWOOD, TEXAS 78632 HARWOOD, TEXAS 78632 7) This Subdivision is located within the boundaries of the Gonzales Independent School District.
8) This Subdivision is located within Caldwell County Precinct #2.
9) This Subdivision is serviced by Southeast Volunteer Fire Department.
STATE OF TEXAS 10) The original deeded calls of record are in parentheses shown on this plat.
11) In order to promote safe use of roadways and preserve the conditions of public roadways, no driveway constructed on any lot within this subdivision shall be

COUNTY OF permitted access onto a publicly dedicated county roadway and or State highway unless a DRIVEWAY PERMIT has been issued by the appropriate County Road
and Bridge Department and or TXDot.

This instrument was acknowledged before me on ,20___ by ERICJ. ANDERS. 12) No Lots are to be occupied until OSSF Permitted or public sewer, water and electricity and roads have been provided and construction is completed and
approved by Caldwell County Sanitation Department.

13) Utilities Provided by:
ELECTRICITY: Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative, Inc.
— WATER: Creedmoor—Gonzales County Water Supply Corp.
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 14) All drainage easements on private property shall be maintained by the owner or his/her assigns.
s-(r:gll—JENg -QIE:XAS 15) Rainfall run-off shall be held to the amount existing at undeveloped status by ponding or other approved methods.

16) RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: Eric J. Anders and Beatrice C. Anders
DESIGNER OF PLAT: Hinkle Surveyors, PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78644 (512) 398-2000
DATE OF PREPARATION: November 2023
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20 by ERIC J. ANDERS. SURVEYOR: Jgrry L. Hinkle, R.P.L.S. #5459 PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78644 (512) 398-2000
17) See Example Diagram for:
Building Setback Lines (B.S.L.)—25" along all street frontages
Private Utility Easements (P.U.E.) 25" along all street frontages and 15" along all side and rear lot boundaries

18) Boundary Closure: 1 in 114910’; Lot Closures-- Lot 26-A—1 in 303888’; Lot 26-B—1 in 104624’; Lot 26-C—1 in 534424’;
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas Lot 26-D—1 in 105513’

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL LEGAL DESCRIPTION

I, Jerry L. Hinkle, registered professional land surveyor, State of Texas, hereby certify that this plat is a true and correct representation of a survey made on the ground under my . . . .

direct supervision and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. All of a certain tract or parcel of land situated in Caldwell County, Texas and being a part of Lot 26 of Longhorn Ranch
. and Cattle Co. Subdivision Revised as recorded in Plat Cabinet A Slide 16 of the Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas

IN WITNESS THEREOF, my hand and seal, this the day of , 20 . and being more particularly described as follows:

Jerry L. Hinkle BEGINNING at a capped V2" iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the newly dedicated South line of Long
Registered Professional Horn Road and in the West line of Lot 26 and the East line of the said Lot 27 for the NW corner this tract and from
Land Surveyor #5459 which point a 34" iron pipe found used for basis of bearing marking the original NW corner of the said Lot 26 bears N
22°06°00” E 5.00 feet.
THENCE S 67°50'36" E over and across the said Lot 26 and with the newly dedicated South line of Long Horn Road
485.00 feet to a capped 12” iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the East line of the said Lot 26 and the

STATE OF TEXAS West line of Lo{ 25 for the NE corner this tract and_ from which point a 3" iron pipe found marking the original NE
COUNTY OF CALDWELL corner of the said Lot 26 and the NW corner of the said Lot 25 bears N 22°05°11” W 5.00 feet.

THENCE S 22°05'11" W with the East line of the said Lot 26 and the West line of the said Lot 25 860.43 feet to
I, Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that this map or plat, with field notes shown hereon, has been fully presented and a 1”iron pipe found in the SE comner of the said Lot 26 and the SW corner of Lot 25 and the North line of Lot 40 for the
approved by the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas on the __ day of , 20 , to be recorded in the Plat Records of Caldwell County, SE corner this tract. —~——r
Texas. THENCE N 67°51°26" W with the South line of the said Lot 26 and the North line of Lots 39 and the 40 485.22

feet to a %7 iron pipe found used for basis of bearing in the SW comner of the said Lot 26 and the SE corner of the said
Lot 27 for the SW corner this tract.

THENCE N 22°06°00" E with the West line of the said Lot 26 and the East line of the said Lot 27 860.53 feet to
the place of beginning containing 9.582 acres of /land more or less.

Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Clerk

STATE OF TEXAS Detail Scale #2 Y Right of Way Dedication Detail
COUNTY OF CALDWELL == . Scale 1'=100' Long Horn Road =
““1*=20’ \\ Sy 2425 5q. Feet S 89'56'36" E 485.00' original Lot 26 Lot Line .0';*,
I, Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that the foregoing instrument with its certificates of authentication was filed for record LOhg Horn Rd 3 wf N B g e 61
* o M P
in my office the day of , 20 , at o'clock __ M. and duly recorded on the day of ., 20 , in the Plat Records of —I‘— — rerrrrrrArr © S 3
~9 /ngh_t of VZay z Lot 26-D Lot 26-C 5 Lot 26-B 7
Caldwell County, Texas in Plat Cabinet at Slide ) \ f’o\ ”’O/ Dedication ?
R REE
- B "‘ié N ;} - Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdivision Revised Plat CabinetA Slide 16
-(I;gLisgl I(Q:?e(jrﬂguez ,b\b;ab -‘sg ~ Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas
5 Lot 20
STATE OF TEXAS s — X N e ) c——— —e—X ———— ——— X ﬁrx_ — —
COUNTY OF GONZALES on & H orn R o a d ( 50 ! R.O.W. )
Gonzales County Water Supply does hereb dditional water meters for the division of Lot 26 of Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdivision Revised on thi S R (S 6754 F 457 ) opprowimiote centétine ‘6F raad 5387 0=  — = — =
onzales County Water Supply does hereby approve additional water meters for the division of Lo of Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdivision Revised on this _ o~ 30 : See Right oxf Way Dedi‘cqﬁon Detail X 00 |-
day of , 20 . - =—=0 O Oy —— = ~__
25 Setback and |Public Utility Easement 25" Setback
ee e 20" =] setback ,____._"_2.__. _.L:,3_.T'_.__L.4_ See
Detail #2 8 67°50'36" E 485.00' [+ | ! Detail #1
Point of Beginnin x
Representative for: P smng l | l H l l @ @ l Detall Scale #1
Gongzales County Water Supply x : : : 0’ : : TSN
|| Lot '|' 298 1" '26-8" (17220
: : : : s : < L%
(e
Q —
|§| el ol lsf | |
o : existing ’,_/’q N |- . . :‘_—| . .
Motsany LINE TABLE < | NN Zﬁ%‘i{"\ | 1.000 AT 1,000 I
“ Site LINE[BEARING DISTANCE W exmg}(k/;\/ “l ! ac. P | ac |
L1 _[S67°5036"E _ [150.00 2] st Iy |l || A g
§ LONGHORN RD KIRK CORNERS KIRKCORNERS L2 S 67°50'36" E 150.00' © x'ﬁ; :_“- QD-: :% %: . % %j n:_l
: | L3 [S67°5036"E _ [35.01° 3 - 1.001 oy Y I lio
= 0 = —
o L4 _|S67°5036" E__ [150.00' % - ac. ] e A A X~ g
SoOASPRINGERD z ) L5 [S22°05'11"W |290.29' g sl . — . S I U T N SR ]38 S
& L6 [N 67°54'00"W  [150.07" 5 15 PUE L2 0 L9 is'pue 4 15" PuE L6 2 g
3 L7 [IN22°0600"E  |29043 S8 w¥ o ISR —wr L= .. _ L1615 PuE — 15 g
ot = DEWBERRY LN L8 |S 22°06'00"W 29047 a g j § : : S S
s, = g L9 |N67°54'00" W 150.00' § % iy NI | @ | x © g §_
%, : L10 [N 22°0600"E _ [29062 £s 2=1 1 g ¥
% L11 [S 22°06'00" W _ [290.62' Sixn @ | | I = 2 5
FM 1386 . — RHOQESU\\ L12 |N 67°54'00" W 150.00" :g (\8 E w I : : . 2 § 8
8 ACH = _ =
o cons L13 [N 22°06'00"E__ |290.76' g5 g Ll | - @2
HaRsHLy (B L14 |S 22°06'00" W 29043 a7 © . : I 0 -5 5
T ] S o o 7
% : Vicinity Map L15 [N 22°06'00" E__ |290.47" S8 2 I | | X N nT &
g L16 |S67°54'00"E__ |150.07" Fx o« Vo : N 2 o3
3 g ] n ] o 2 S,
4 Not to Scale L17 [S 67°54'00"E 300.00 “,g T oz x| | I g 3
. . S o
© . . =3
Ry
| ! Lot 26-4 i
x x S I o 9
g o)} o g
o =
LEGEND § I 3 5 g
O CAPPED 1/2" IRON PIN SET —E——  OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE 3 x < I 2
STAMPED "HINKLE SURVEYORS® ——X—— FENCES MEANDER = 6.581 ac. : °
© 1" IRON PIPE FOUND @ X e FENCED BOUNDARY LINE © 5 %
A EL POLE LOT INTERNAL BOUNDARY LINE x : 2
WATER METER — - —— 15’ PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENT (P.U.E.) EXAMPLE NOT TO SCALE —NOTES 3\ N
@  WATER WELL — —-—— 25’ BUILDING SETBACK LINE (B.SL & P.U.E) STREET 1) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE < 0 x
, HEREON THE FOLLOWING BUILDING | |
(@ TELEPHONE PEDESTAL ~  — "— '~ APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF ROAD __ |2 PUE &BSL | = SETBACK LINES SHALL APPLY. x7| "
[] 5" TREATED FENCT POST FOUND —— —— UNMEASURED LOT/TRACT LINE e [, FRONT STREET SIDE--25' 2| ia
@ 2-1/2" IRON PIPE FOUND == BOUNDARY LINE = & 2) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE : i
Lot | | i w | T HEREON THE FOLLOWING PUBLIC ' FLOOD :
() ORIGINAL DEEDED CALLS EZZZZZzzZ1  DEDICATED RIGHT OF WAY (R.O.W.) 3 !_ HEREON THE FOLLOWNG PUBLIC x| ZONE | I
D FLOOD ZONE “A® UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ] FRONT STREET SIDE-—25' ; :
e — SIDE STREr__15’ | My *
15" P.UE. SIDE YARD——15'_ ' X |
Field Book: d.c. Drawn By: JLH LH LOT REAR YARD-—13 | FLOOD . I
Job No. 20233161—plat Drawing: 20233161—plat.dwg I | FLOOD |
Date: November 2023 Word Disk: Begin 11012023 | ZONE ZONE | )
Surveyed By: JLH JDB Autocad Disk: Begin 11012023 " . x » A” 9, 9
3/4 found .
‘ uéed for basis of T:Q,ﬁee ( N 6754’ W 485’ ) A :
| H INKLE i ’ bearing \ A — o —N67°5126" W 48522'— . & —  — _ x
Scale 1"=100 X—X—X—X—X—XTX—X—X— — — —
0 100 200 300 fence
SURVEYORS i Lot 39 Lot 40
m 0.4 Longhorn Ranch and Cattle Co. Subdivisionl Revised Plat CabinetA Slide 16
P.O. Box 1027 1109 S. Main Street Lockhart, TX 78644 Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas
Ph: (512) 398-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7683 Email: contact@ I
hinklesurveyors.com  Firm Registration No. 100886-00 Hinkle Surveyors, 2023

253


Surveyor2
Not For Public Release


254

Caldwelil County
Development Application

Date Submitted
[11-13-2023 ]

Type of Application

[] Preliminary Plat

] Final Plat (New)

[[] Short Form Final Plat

Replat

[7] Subdivision Construction Plans
[[] Floodplain

[] Commercial Development

Application Contacts

1. Owner Information (i.e. Land owner name, address, contact name, phone, email)

Eric Anders & Beatrice Anders

215 Longhorn Road

Harwood TX 78632

830-540-4407
eric@oseproductdevelopment.com

2. Applicant information (i.e. Developer name, address, contact name, phone, email)

same as above




3. Designated Contact (i.e. Person County will coordinate with in regards to comments/approvals.
Include name, address, contact name, phone, email)

Eric Anders

830-540-4407

or

Hinkle Surveyors
contact@hinklesurveyors.com
512-398-2000

4. Consuitants (*If applicable)

[none

Licensed Professional Enginear™:

none

Registered Professional Land Surveyor*:

Jerry L Hinkle RPLS 5459

PO Box 1027

Lockhart TX 78644
contact@hinklesurveyors.com
512-398-2000

Firm Reg: 100886-00

Registered Sanitarian™:

None

Geoscientists*:

none

255



Application Questionnaire

Property Address (or approximate location)

[261 Longhorn Road ]

Survey Information (Survey/Abstract, Acreage, Recorded Vol/Pg/Instrument):

|Longhorn Ranch & Cattle Co. Subdivision Revised Lot 26 (cailed 9.91 acres)

Parcel Tax |ID Number
{29439 B

Caldwell County Precinct Number
[] Precinct 1
Precinct 2
] Precinct 3
[] Precinct 4

Located in City ETJ:
[T] Yes, City Name:
No

Anticipated source of water in the development
Individual Weils

[] Rainwater Collection System(s)

[] From Groundwater

[] From Surface Water

Water Provider:

Anticipated wastewater system in the development
Standard/Conventional On-Site Sewage Facility
[] Advanced On-Site Sewage Facility

[] Sewer Provider.

Project Description

256



Subdivision Plat Application Questionnaire

Proposed Name of Subdivision:

[Re-Plat of Longhorn Ranch & Cattie Revised |

If application is for a replat (list reason(s} for the
replat)

Selling lots

Total Acreage of Subject Property
|9.638 acres 1

Total Proposed Residential Lots

14 1

Total Proposed Commercial Lots

{none |

Type of Construction
[Residental B

Has Appropriate Appilication Checklist been attached?

Yes
[ No

Owner's Certification

| hereby certify that | have given permission for the below applicant to submit this Application and to represent
me in all matters affecting said Application. The below individual will be known as the "Applicant”

Owner Name: 6[; AC Mggi X Phone Number: 530 ~ SO ~ &) LLO/)
Applicant Name: ﬁ Ly & Qﬁg{ﬂ QNS Phone Number: 4\

Owner Email:

MMMM '
Oumer S v M&L@ _%‘\ \“?m'.\_g‘\ Wivide
Mﬂn S«UU\QJDB((

AN

257



258

%is check contains several securily featuees - Detail on hack Do 10t acCeph (s EReCk WILIIUL Wess ysuies.) 1y |

RBFCUX

B OATA Vo S SR

Randolph-Brooks Federal Credit Union

PO. Box 2097, Universal City, TX 78148-2097 .,
Cashier’s Check

**t***i*kt*k*'ﬁl’t*

Five Hundred Seventy-Five and 00/ QQ***rwr

Pay 1o the
Order ol Caldwell County

Eric J. Anders
261 Longhorn Rd

ANY BOND MAY BE REQU IRED BEFORE TIUS CHECK

AN INSURANCE COMP ( t |
PHE EVENT 1T 18 LOST, MISPLACED, OR STOLEN

Wil | B REPLACUD IN

900437782

AhR RN

November 09, 2023

DOLLARS

St**tt**hﬁs-rs-oo

AW

WU THORIZED SR UK

e L e e R R

CALDWELL COUNTY SANITATION DEPT.

1700 FM 27
LOCKHART, TEXA3228644
(512) 398-1803

RECEIVED FROM C M‘VS

FOR

| AMOUNY. OF ACCOUNT ; 7] casn

wsomen [£7¢)7) L e
ARD.  BY
MONE'Y ORDER

BALANGE DUE | ) B




259

Eric Anders
T ———
From: Raymond Kuhn <raymond.kuhn@bluebonnet.coop>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 9:51 AM

To: Eric Anders

Subject: Availability of service

(;' Bluebonnet

ELECYRIC COOPERATIVE

Availability of service

Dear Eric Anders,
Thank you for contacting Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative regarding electric service at:

ADDRESS

We identified your location falls 261 Longhorn Rd within Bluebonnet’s service area and we would be privileged
to provide you electric service.

Please be aware our commitment to providing electric service is subject to the applicant fuifilling all the
requirements of our Taniff, including our Bluebonnet will guide you through the necessary
steps to ensure a seamless and successful electric service construction process.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly by replying to this email or calling the phone number below.

Thank you for considering Bluebonent Electric Cooperative. We look forward to the opportunity to serve you.

Sincerely,

Raymond Kuhn

New Service Coordinator
Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative
raymond.kuhn@bluebonnet.coop
800-842-7708 ext. 1598

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is orohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, permanently delete this
email from your system and destroy all copies of the original message.



Gonzales County Water Supply

39 {8) Non-profit organization in Gonzales, Texas
&) Website € Directions [ ] save %L Call
QOverview Reviews
Address: 2000 Waelder Rd, Gonzales, TX 78629 "
ol
Hours: Closes soon - 5PM - Opens 8 AM Fri - J?g L)»{b
Phone: (830) 672-6509 el A
R v i W
Suggest an edit - Own this business? {‘)'3 ‘,V" )‘l
Y
Lo
T
Questions & answers @6‘ Y
See all questions (1)

Ask a question

\/]/6 1
SS (./D /l/‘
U

260



S ey Tanibi 5 Capital Titie
II‘}'M mth'liwmﬁ’ﬂ#ﬁl'h .rl GF# ‘&, "5, :{_{_:_zq,(‘r

18-364029-LT

General Warranty Deed

Notice of confidentiality rights: If you are a natural person, you may remove or strike any
aor all of the following information from any instrament that transfers an interest in real

property befare it is filed for record in the public records: your Social Security number or
your driver's icense number.

Date: June _ﬁ_. 2018

Grantor: Kathieen Barnett, a stngle person

Grantor's Mailing Address: / 8
Granec: Kirkc J. Anders und Beatrice C. Anders 2ttt , 1 775 // p
Granice's Mailing Address: EI“S_,QQ’IL?J\ eln R‘/\ /‘{ef‘ MO:J,. X 5% 3 o

Consideration: the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) cash. and other good and valuable
ceosiderativn

Property (!ncluding any improvernents):

Fleld Notes describing Tract Twenty-Six (26), Longhormn Ranch and Cattle Company
Subdivision Revised, a subdivision In Culdwell County, Texus, accordivg to the map or plat
thereof, recorded in Piat Cahinet A, Slide 16, Caldwell Connty Plat Records and described
by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning at an iron pipe found marking the south corner of the herein described Tract
No. 26, the west corner of Tract No. 25 and situated o the northeast line of Truct No. 40;

‘Thence N 67°54'00" W at 177.10 feet an iron pipe fonnd marking the narth cormer of Tract
No. 40, the east corner of Tract No. 39 and continuing in all 485.00 fect to ap tron pipe
found marking the west corner of Tract No. 26, the south corner of Tenct No. 27;

Thence N 22°06'00" ¥ at 865.48 [cet an irvn pipe found in the southwest margin of County
Road No. 301, Langhora Rosd, and all £90.00 feet (o a point in the centeriine of County
Road No. 301, the north corner of the herein described Tract No. 26, the east corner of
Tract No. 27, and situated in the suuthwest line of Tract No. 20;

Theuce with the centertine of County Road N, 301 S 67°54'00™ F. 485.00 feet ta a point
marking the cast corner of the hereln described Tract No, 26, the north corner of Tract
No.25;

Thence S 22°06'00" W at 24.52 feet an iron plpe found and in all 890,00 feet to the place of
Iu:glnningnndcmhhhg'i.ﬂmofland.Thenrlaluﬂonishuedoutheremdedpht

261



2008003403 06192018024554PM  Sage 203

of Longhorn Ranch and Cattie Compasy Subdivision Revised.
Reservations from Conveyance: None
kxceptions to Conveyance and Warranty:

This conveyance, however, s made and accopted subject to any and &l restrictions,
encumbrances, easements, covenants and conditions, if ary, relating to the heteinabove

described property as the same are filed for record in the County Clerk's Office of Caldwell
County, Texss,

Grastor, for the Considers:ion and sub’ect to the Reservations from Conveyance and the
Exceptions to Conveyance and Warranty, practs, sells, and conveys to Grantee the Prupe:ty.
together with zll and singuler the rights and appurienances thereto in any way belonging, 1o have
and to hold it 1o Grantec and Grantee's belrs, successors, and assigns forever. Giraetor binds
CGramor and Ciruntor’s beirs and successors 10 warra and forever defend all and singular the
Property 1o Graniee and (frantec's heim, successors, and assigns against cvery persor
whomsoever lawfully ¢laiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, except as 1o the
Reservatiors from Coaveyance and the Exceptions (o Cocveyance and Warracty.

When the coptext requires. singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.
EXECUTED this __J g day of Juae, 2018.

*hleen Barnett

T sTATEOF | A
§
couvtyor (glAwer!

The: forcgoicg insrament was acknowledged before rc oo the l g day
of June, 2018 hy Kathleen Bameit,

& MNOGY UV N
1 N_tery T 1197961
My € o weuan Esoivg:
= Jay 20 N

AFTFR RECORDING, RETURN TO: PREPARELD IN THLE LAW OFHICE OF
Capital Tizle of Texas LLC Shaddock & Associates, P. C.
203 South Main Swreet 2400 N. Dallas Parkway, Ste. 560

Lockhar!, Texas 78634 Plano, Texas 75093

262



ra

€92 y ] - e — ‘
I
i |
__ = -
(4} =< - . - L. - —— p———— .
N N __ — = & l..ul.. T - = |.‘
= ag [ by
* - LN —— - I ——
» i |} 1.f o '
4 W wasiace  Juweav, 2.-$39 : -l  WREREIT  Fesvev, d-FIT .M - .u__.e L MPrdN Tk, ASH
* ¥
! AN ¥ 72T} 2 L)) -
x
N ; :
LY : ™
' w L, oI L
V. Y !
ﬂ Svava or THwatk
Hi Coarry or Goapaoed
: i 1 mERERY CHETEV TaidT Tarf Foa¥ Pl
H BADE KRB Bid ATl BrvEY sand
. Dol THE GROLMDE AND WSS Y
3
“ e
: . . :
; N :
| !
ﬁ R N m
-1 ¥ " f~roaxw rro i
N .
1 N L. .
1 P Scareer sud b b re x m. \_lvh.tst F Y]
Fewr 7 sy - ¥ 3
e
: A RO ANE WAHEOE MApl 1D
i an.uh.ﬁ ror h@‘dﬂ!‘ﬂﬂ MEAETES Afm Ol Ol8 s
b b M) & Tear il.-’bﬂ!hulh!n\illt“..h"\
oA A PEmg T Twd, SFE w ” vy w. I -y n‘.m\ quﬂthnﬂs"i s
; P FERE
v f I %
w{wra rme b !
— TP I i LY Pl ! FA Wy AL
AP NPL AN B T m"
1
'y m d m e o 3, v
| \ — : < o ' WY e .
N =F= n Ty s H Svave o THuaaw
[ - ) s, .y ¥ ¢ Choinrry ar AR S
¢ [ . ” 13 M o m F # re - ar W ) oF Berams 2ad, Tt e S 8O irremti Y]
- a H ) e, ve ) Y B ] Gy TR DAY AEETRALLY A
4 2k of & AP PE v, Par a = - % A
. H ror = + - .m ﬁ Y .._i N o Toa . Jhipr d_
N b 1y g ” ] - g ADvve TS M8 TO BE TR SEE R pmond
N 3 St . warr 3 o e 7 b . “AAE 1 SUBPCHISID TR THE FOAEEOWMS
' A T PR SN [ | ey PN 4 - SRSy O aep J——— 4, 1 I EP AL WY ANE SRRl @0 TR |
& b - L R BT 77 Al ol === - . H FHECUTED Vg Bams Souw Tl
| v~ o NG AT Fre \ Eo o -, P> 0 T e e & v amaiy | [
I . n - it y o T ; ., A} v St EIIEO ANS s TRl CAMACITY Tusabr
LY B - - uu. —rs, o oy - -« “u.ililh. —
H ' T, " wlad WS BER MY o Aarl z
. : S PSSy s, ] e
4 N . ” iy %. l.frf...f. . roat
i o2 Ay Y/ m w1 4
- e () N Norasy Pugsrc
! o e | me | MR RIET 4 Ty m. 3 &
] ” ¢ N Bravs or Tawaw
. % e = ——— — e e m - — - - ¥ 4 v Covmry ar Coovwdcs
\ - o 1 4 [ 1 Davas
v e Ry 1 1- (% T AT Ibn..‘tt.nh.u.mqli e
P s
/ S Py ¥ Y3 Catr aF CarDwliy Couw 7y THwAS,
- “ ] As BEAS PAMIAITY AR Sitiibivid B0 EY, oy AsrD I HERESV ARFARCES AY PN
N i Cin oa Sach ame ow B0 Sepius o e
* ey e
. ' v 2
- 1 > - m 1 s ¥y ol
th N [ ! . " ‘
& % i FITY i 1 - g
i ' . Fir . N Catreygsrasans - -
K a 4. ¢ E; 7, ? "
? i s b 2 Dy
b . el m,_ - m - - \\\. w\ LY.
.m P R i i o -
. 1 -, 5
i _ FAF VT R FIIT WY J
_ —rah rr - P -~ by [
AR S e Y 2y po— N =
. ke AU T T o R R e Py . '
_ . R vmte s P ST Ao o? A s P - FiCaermron Yok, s LBVEGOPN KdIew & CATTAE Ok LS ELVIION,
LB -~ . o lab— \\po..... Vi P HEEDER DEFVEL DN T  CORPPEN /8N, | -
T i Aons U LAWES & HEAAEDIIY S .m“w.t!o -2, —
Y S RN ABL AN T, o TrE m. o Fr SreFEy FuArer, P “\k“‘\ﬂo\- SR T, s —ar -
y w‘ AT I W, et m_ F|L.|I|-r.|.|lﬂlb. .
U L
*




264

3 \
Caldwell CAD Property Search QNMM&% L;NCE ¢
Property I1D: 29439 For Year 2024 T34 £.30 _(_}7 - 6S __QQ

— T T - b4h."‘_.‘_

Q@ Map -

294‘49 29442 “Gwé:j
. X
29441
29440 S
A251 29439
29450
29451
29452

oo g= f ] 1293

: s == Q c = e — e ———— = -
R Property Details AR R %Q/Q,

Account
Property ID: 29439 Geographic ID: 1300848-026-000-00
Type: Real Zoning:
Property Use:
Location
Situs Address: 261 LONGHORN RD HARWOOD, TX 78632
Map ID: 03-330 Mapsco: 03-330
Legal Description: LONGHORN RANCH & CATTLE CO. SUB (REV), LOT 28, ACRES 9.91

Abstract/Subdivision: 5848 - LONGHORN RANCH & CATTLE CO. SUB (REV)

Neighborhood: 4250

Owner

Owner ID: 221107

Name: ANDERS ERIC J & BEATRICE C
Agent:

Mailing Address: 215 LONGHORN RD

HARWOOD, TX 78632-4315



e

74.C NRD 4
Wit {

"
¥ %

".*--n HGLH!G '“

€ -'-'*"~!1 :
S
- , -}.‘»'_

i

e




Through Tax Year
2023

Issued By:

Caldwell County Appraisal District
211 Bufkin Ln

P.O. Box 900

Lockhart, TX 78644

Owner ID: 221107 100 00%
ANDERS ERIC J & BEATRICE C

215 LONGHORN RD

HARWOOD, TX 78632-4315

TAX CERTIFICATE

Certificate #
7247

Property Information

Property ID: 29439

Legal Acres: 9.9100

Legal Desc:
26, ACRES 991

Situs:

DBA:

Exemptions:

For Entities
Calagwell County
Farm lo Market Road
Gonzales County Underground Water

Current/Delinquent Taxes
This is to certify that, after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinquent taxes, penalties, interest
and any known costs and expenses as provided by Tax Code §33.48, are due on the described property for the foliowing

taxing unit(s):

Year Entity Taxable
2023 Gonzales County Underground Wa 188,880
2023 Caldwell County 188,880
2023 Farm to Market Road 188.880

Totals:

Effective Date: 11/13/2023

Tax Certificate Issued for: Taxes Paid in 2023

Farm 1o Market Road 0.00
Caldwet: County 0.00
Gonzales County Underground Water 0.00

If applicable, the above-described property haslis receiving special appraisal

due based on the provisions of the special appraisal (Comptroller Rule 9.3040) or property omitted from the appraisal roll as described

Tax Due Disc./P&I
6.00 0.00
866.03 0.00
019 000
B892.22 0.00

Total Due if paid by: 11/30/2023

Geo 10; 1300848-026-000-00
LONGHORN RANCH & CATTLE CO. SUB (REV). LOT

261 LONGHORN RD HARWOOQD, TX 78632

Value Information

Improvement HS: 0
Improvement NHS 2.630
Land HS 0
Land NHS: 186,250
Productivity Market 0
Productivity Use: 0

Assessed Value 188.880

Attorney Fee Total Due
000 600

000 886.03

0.00 018

0.00 892.22

8§92.22

under Tax Code Section 25.21 is not included in this certificate [Tax Code Section 31.08(b)].

Pursuant to Tax Code Section 31.08, if a person transfers property ac
delinquent taxes, penalties or interest are due a taxing unit on the property or that fails to include

based on its use, and additional rollback taxes may become

companied by a tax certificate that erroneously indicates that no
property because of its omission from an

appraisal roll, the unit's tax lien on the property is extinguished and the purchasar of the property is absolved of liability to the unit for
delinquent taxes, penalties or interest on the property of for taxes based on amitted property. The person who was liable for the tax for the
year the tax was imposed or the property was omitted remains personally liable for the tax and for any penalties or interest,

A tax centificate issued through fraud or collusion is void.

This certificate does not clear abuse of granted exemptions as defined in Section 11.43 Paragraph{1) of the Texas Property Tax Code.

May Be Subject to Court Costs if Suit is Pending

Signatire 6f Authorized Officer of Collecting Office

Date of 1ssue 11/13/2023
Requested By  HINKLE SURVEYING
Fee Amount 1000

Reference #

Page 1

266



S i Mg, Terrmanes.

CinssiFiens

PLANLEC MOTICES PRIBLAC MOTHCES
COMPLETE PLANSEDR RALROAD FuGiiT-
DEVELOPRINT D85- F-NY COVBER PG
TRICT APPLICATIONS, 0183 ACADS WBCH
RECERAE CITY QM- 1D RAORE PARTICL-
Gl APPRONAL OF LARLY IO GG P
PEEVERER FLARNED AMDOA CEFRCTED N
CEVELOPMENRT ENHET A WHICH 15
CESTRICTS, AND TD ATIACHED HERETD
DY CERTIAR AR BCORPOAATED

s HEMER PO ALL PLWL
POGES; ALTHORITMNG

FUBLIC NOTICES

£ CAMNANCE S ARD
ACTICNE N CONALICT
FEREWITH, AND E5-
TAELESHMG FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

Trak giampgasrie and-
o] Sy Do vehania]

FURLIC NOTICES
ADVERTZEMENT PR
oS
gp.-u- ] Bt

Wy (e Mipncind
Ly Eveaiic
—PLANT G 0
EC BTORMAGE TAMK
PROJECT,

267



12

Post-Registar Thursday, December 7, 222
e
PUBLIC HOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES PUDLIC NOTICES 12 GARAGE SALES 16, WANTED TO BUY
g Rt Eﬁmﬁmrﬂrll-liaﬁ. Suse Croak ; w L'.&MMDPHDEE Jeweeiny nt dtsoounied :::Ip-i_'?l_-ﬂ-?ﬂ-_l: :

(04 - Caldwal xna mmmm . r T
78644, Officars of sald  Linda Barron {earrings, necklaces, wm
v Villascag ¢ S e i it e

ST | sk el PR O ) m BTt
7 i 2 LOSTAND FOUND  $1.00. Homa décce and  MOBILE HICE
- re— women's chothing (stzos
10, 12, L, 2L, 2X ared Muldu'ubﬂﬁ'""'
1 Cow lound November 3], Massage ki and
ﬁ.ﬁ mnd Highwaey aﬂﬂ'ﬁﬁurﬂ'ﬂ:;ﬂ
21. For more information  Plaase s%op by and join n.:-uutﬂﬂnn:-
coninol Caldwell  uk! Thone will b can-
Dopart-  gom drasings fof oo
mped B 5123008777 1
1 i
g 1E.HBGFI}FI SALE 'l'.'-“ﬂmlﬂﬂ-lﬂ 5-I|'."
7.HELP WANTED  ——— esem
g FOR SALE
GENERAL CONTRAG-  Pins wood olfice daak.
TOR WANTED 35%x 18° x FT.0° Has
Locking fof o Ganeral  seal fram Hijediotz Co.
Contmcie whooando  Cinginnali O,
aborior and Inferar werk  Rocking Chaie. Bo-up- Friday; Hm-nﬁﬁpm.
inchading for e  holstered, 34'h. For Saanday, 10 am &
Flrsd Cheigtipn maora information call & p.m. and ai 1301 5.
in Lockhan, Flonss bt BE2-376-4600 Main 51., Lockhart. For
Joae Carler ot (512) 358 sss TN Indcamation, plsasa
¥ DELEGATE Of 2282 o mand indodmda- GUNS coninct Stovo [B12) B1F-
EFSOMALLY. THE o HEW & USED GOS
IRCHASER SHALL R — Bwy-Sell- Tradg - e —————— -
AKE TITLE TO M0 FULLTIME POSITION Hnill'll:ﬂmmu Dvug Problem? M can
OF VEHICLE AND n-mh{mﬂfdlﬁh hedpd W'edinosdanys 30
ECEVE A CERTIFI- oy st by 401 5. Commenca . Emmansl Eplsog-
TE OF TITLE. IWILL i ssdf sdiwdtor ared albby 1 Bahind HEDB pal Church

RO EE[JWEEI.LAT

118 M. Charch 5. Lock-
hart. f

B ———

Joha's Paint, Drywall & Carpentry
Redidentis] B Cammerdial forvies B

mlm
o m

i | SHORTENIXG TROUSERS
8 o

E.'ureste s Alteration Service
oy Carlod

= LERGTHERING &

I.l‘["I'IHE OUT WALST
1HG :EEHIE i

268



Trursdary, Decomber 14, 2023

Post-Register

Welsh officially named president of Texas A&M

HT!II l-'-“_gﬂ!;lc[‘:u Undversity, a little more That boasd met for anreaal salary of §1.1 “His remarkable cnoe”
i eeas tribune | than four meetths after noasty bwe hoursin e million, sconrding th the | caroer embodbes Argie Adier the buoard vobe,
 TheToxts AlMUni-  he was amed interim —_ecutive session Tosday  systemn, i core vabaes,” I'w:-uﬁ:ﬂa Welsh thankesd the
o Tl.um Hoard of  prosident of the 1 mring hefare giving - Eard Chair Bill press nelease. “Now his |'|."|"|"|I'- for thair oon-
Rt hus unasimous- university following Chapeellos [ohn Sharp Mahomes said rigents mission is to raise Texas  fidence in his ablit
:ﬁ': 11 a Ii:;?hllﬂh the bormer president's  permission o ke Fecl strongly that Welsh  ASMS mational stature. 10 bead Ih.'1|niwr'-i{}'
e t;,rﬂ“'ﬂ&“ Fesignation ower a kiring  a contract with Welsh, will ik a “Tencas-sieed  in research, education of mare than 77000
presiden M scandal, by will e a starting  Enpadct” as president, ard student experi- gtudents.
| CLASSIFIEDS '
PUBLIC ROTICES PUBLIC HOTICES PUBLIC HOTICES 15, MISC FOR SALE 2T8, MOBILE HOME
LEGAL HOTICE CREDITORS Gf FRA1E54 ared Highamy s MOBILE HOME FOR - it T 0 TERY | i ¥
Application has baan HOTICE EG HERERY 1, o mans mbeempton FEHCE FOR SALE REMT
My with Tho Toomg A GIVEM that plaass contas Cakdwoll 100 It chain ink fonoe. 3 bed! 1.5 Bathion 1.1
oohodic Bavorego Com-  Lstars To tr Coutty Shors Degan:  Froo somons bx oome acres in Bocknd, Ro WO P 0T
mussEcn ko A \Wino ey e Extale of DWIGEHT e i B9 2-S0h-ATTT anddl bk sy, Most pats. 51,300 pisr mcerit e W=
Pommit G by Mary Loviss  ELMO BELDEN, De- it 4510, takn polos with fence, with §1,200 security VIEATMASTERCARD
Dl DELASBLSTN S, v o |ssueed s s e Call bomas 210.722: dapat. Call Tim 512-
Custom Winsey LLE. Ta  an Nevambaer 14, 2023, 7. HELP WANTED 7438, GET-0954
B E:iﬁ. Lnd;lnl:!?t?ﬂﬂﬂ'#ll h“mhr*:;g'::t 5 HELF HAI;T'!'I; -'__F;FE;II_L;__
] nity e ——————————————
3 Ciousriy, Toonn. Offcars Cienifity, Clahiees b Picsh wecesel o bk, DIRECT CARE COUNSELORS - Provide potithee
o sakd atonarg  Toxas, o MARY LOU-  hiring Pan-Tims, Must 3573 187 x 27,07 Has reda moclaling, sbutlute, [and | dupapdsion) i
158 SCHUHL o Rt Bnd Goms soal Tom Hojediolz Go. | adolescent beyi Mo exp. feq., W irain sampro-
Al prsons having exporirico, Waok:  Gincinna® O hanaivaly, §14.00 bo §10.00 per b for flesibde 5
et fvaiabiity Pidase  Flocaing Chair, Re-up- & 16 hr shift schedubes. Hea=hdeidantal insur-
0 ey calts Apply nhotsinned, 3470, For aroe aftor G0 days. Min. requirements: Must be
Within 500 5 Colomgo | mone indormation call 1 yrs ofd, HS/GED, cloan TOL, cloan sriminal
B Lockhart Teoas THESE  S12-370-4800 hiatary, pro-senployment TH siin test, and drug
AL = sorein. Grawing {304+ yoenr old) nom-profit or-
FULLTIME POSITION GUNS arization. i
rilabla dor ward / diliv- HEW & USED wrwiey, paasusachesal nat
Wy Rlust ba Buy-Sadl- Tradao Call {512j376-2101 for furthar infermation
o self stamsr and abds o
431 8, Commanca M
wadld dirver Baghira HER =
B, COL Liconas & JEE-EE S
] ; Cal-Maine Foods, Inc. in Harwoeod i1
seeking applicants for
| Toindude managers and supervisors.
Ko degree required.

Apphants mst have thes owin
transpartation io and from wark.
iCompetetive pay, vacation, sick leave, healih,
denial & vision insurande, 400k & ESOR.

information, pleane call B3840 XOOME (B4

lg'ml'l:'tm t5 o Exqual Cpportuniy ennployes |

e



AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.12

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: December 26, 2023

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To approve an Order authorizing the filing of a Final Plat
(Short Form Procedure) for Campbell Creek Acres located on
FM 713.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 19

270



- 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160
Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600

D 0 U c E T Fax: 800.587.2817

Doucetengineers.com

December 15, 2023

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Campbell Creek Acres Short Form Plat
Project No. 01911335.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Cambell Creek Acres Subdivision, a 4-lot
subdivision of a +/-10.096-acres located at 7100 Farm to Market 713 Dale, Texas 78616. The subdivision will be served
by OSSF and water provided by Private Water Well.

The plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County. Therefore, we
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.
Kimbenly ehnsen-Hepkiny

Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins
Planner, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT.
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED.
PEOPLE YOU TRUST.
https://kleinfelderl-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Campbell Creek Acres Short Form
Plat.docx

271



/
/

/

Hinkle

/ @ﬂ

7\

. Campbell Cresk dcras

O\:» 1'*\0 A subdivision of 10.096 acres out of the
\o"ob_\\'\oiu‘b’ Benjamin McCullough Survey A—193, Ambrose
Q°Q~°°° o o o°,‘“/ Tinney Survey A—26 and Moses Gage Survey
N N a% 0 °

S A-8 in Caldwell County, Texas

POINT OF BEGINNING

YELLOW CAPPED IPF USED FOR
BASIS OF BEARING

NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204

N: 13861103.43

E: 2442174.67

LAT:29°51'14.539"
LON:97°30'20.366"
CONVERGENCE: N 00°43'56" W
COMB.SCALE: 1.000111

CAPPED 1/2"° IRON PIN SET
STAMPED "HINKLE SURVEYORS"

CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND
STAMPED “HINKLE SURVEYORS”

EL POLE

WATER METER

STOP SIGN

YELLOW CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND
2 1/2" IRON PIPE FENCE POST
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND

CEDAR FENCE POST FOUND

CULVERT
APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF CREEK

CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
PK NAIL FOUND IN 12" ELM
14" ELM TREE
CENTERLINE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
15 Electric (o ) ORIGINAL DEEDED CALLS
%ﬁ:ﬁ;‘int ——X—— FENCES MEANDER

ems X ems FENCED BOUNDARY LINE

= ' R=1637.30"
A=98.24 C=N 41'28’49" E

R=1637.30' 127.60" ) 2\
C=N 40°57'58" E \

98.22' @.@@ ? “
A=2387 1.987 ac. \

R=30.00' 1

29.39°

CEMS$URoeE®®> 0O O

°
2
o

)€06L M uv¥.£5.20 NN,

C=N 19°53'41" E

H\ ! 23 24" 15’ Electric LOT INTERNAL BOUNDARY LINE

40,0 ' Existing ,

a\ rsamerty, 1V L\ T 15" PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENT (P.U.E.)

—_ —— —-—— 25 BUILDING SETBACK LINE (B.S.L & P.U.E.

>\ ) i_1-5; PUE S B8 4355TW 273.70 e e ADJOINER BOUNDARY LINE ( )
|y (] N = ST 2l e N N

;\ | 4724 sq ft —e— — 30" EXISTING ELECTRIC EASEMENT

Dedicated for
Additional ROW
to Sandhill Rd.

15’ EXISTING ELECTRIC EASEMENT

—— —— APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF ROAD
APPROXIMATE SURVEY ABSTRACT LINE
FLOOD ZONE "AE" FLOODWAY
ROW DEDICATION

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

R

tfon_&

5,20 N
s PUE

a—

7.£5:C
25 BSL,

ORIGINAL DEEDED CALLS
LINE TABLE

LINE | BEARING DISTANCE
T1 84'09°40” W | 10.35°
2 73'31°34” 35.41°
73 40°11°36” 20.22°
T4 301627 62.37
- : 75 144542 79.127
- o 76 33°21°50 31.20
“ 77 88°21'35" 68.39"
o ¥ 8 375152 79.71°
o =
(4]
(7]

—

38" ROW Decia

L M

X

/869G M ur1.€59.20 N

— —

72’09

Lot 2
4.500 ac.

#2015—005237 O.P.R.
called 5.315 ac.

N 034842 W 761

Poul Ciganik et ux

(
X

b 4331 — 5
79 715423 29.09

T10 71°35°06” 45,32’

T11 05°41°04” 109.88°
T12 49°48’44” 139.83"
T13 79'07'22" W | 115.60°
T14 06'39°38” £ | 81.89’

LINE TABLE

LINE |[BEARING DISTANCE
T1__|N 84°09'40" W[10.35'
T2 |S 73°3134" W|[35.41"
T3 |S 40°11'36" W [20.22'
 cectric  |TA_|S 3071627 E 162.37
15 ,Et.eng T5_|S 14°4342" E [|79.12
EE)::;ment T6__|S 33°2150" W [31.20'
T7__|S 88°21'35" W [68.39'
T8 _|N 37°51'52" W[79.71"
T9 N 71°5423" W[29.09'
T10_|S 71°3506" W [45.32'
T11_|S 05°41'04" E_[109.88
T12_|S 49°48'44" W [139.83
T13_|N 79°07'22" W[115.60'
T14 [N 06°39'38°E_| 81.89
T15 |S 07°24'38" E | 99.24
S 07°2438" E | 48.45'
T17_|S 07°24'38" E | 50.00

Inst.

SEBSERIIEEEEER

a |

Z|Z|u|un|n|[Z|Z|u|n[n|u|lnin|=

15 Electric
Existing
Easemen

%" IRON PIN FOUND USED FOR
BASIS OF BEARING

NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204
N: 13859905.25

E: 2442330.51

LAT:29°51'02.659"
LON:97°30'18.771"
CONVERGENCE: N 00°43'56" W
COMB.SCALE: 1.000110

l"'t.
cal,ed 5

l@@ 3 ‘e“(_?e
1.500 ac.

approx. survey abstract line

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I, Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that this map or plat, with field notes shown hereon, has been fully
presented and approved by the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas on the day of , 20 , to be recorded in the Plat

Records of Caldwell County, Texas.

Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Clerk

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I, Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that the foregoing instrument with its certificates of authentication was

, at o'clock __ M. and duly recorded on the day of , 20
at Slide

filed for record in my office the day of , 20

, in the Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas in Plat Cabinet

Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Clerk

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

We, the undersigned owners of the land shown on this plat showing 10.096 acres of land and recorded in Instrument #2023-006530 of the Official Public
Records of Caldwell County, Texas and designated as CAMPBELL CREEK ACRES in the Benjamin McCullough Survey A-193, the Ambrose Tinney Survey A-26 and
the Moses Gage Survey A-8 in Caldwell County, Texas, do hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, the streets and alleys shown hereon, and further
reserves to the public all easements for the mutual use of all public utilities desiring to use the same; that any public utility shall have the right to remove and
keep removed all or any part of any growth or construction for maintenance or efficient use of its respective system in such easements, and further shall have
full and uninterrupted access along such easements.

DATE REPRESENTATIVE FOR:
WESWAL LLC
7355 FM 713
DALE, TX 78616
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20 by a,

Representative for WESWAL LLC.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I, Jerry L. Hinkle, registered professional land surveyor, State of Texas, hereby certify that this plat is a true and correct representation of a survey made on the
ground under my direct supervision and that all necessary monuments are correctly show and complies with all survey requirements of the Caldwell County
Subdivision Ordinance and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, my hand and seal, this the day of , 20

Jerry L. Hinkle
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor #5459

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

All of a certain tract or parcel of land situated in Caldwell County, Texas and being a part of the Benjamin McCulloch Survey A-193 and the
Ambrose Tinney Survey A-26 and the Moses Gage Survey A-8 and being also a part of a tract of land called 10.096 acres and conveyed to
WESWAL LLC by deed recorded in Instrument #2023-006530 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas and being more

particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a yellow capped iron pin found (NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204 N:13861103.43 E:2442174.67 LAT:29°51'14.539"
LON:97°3020.366" CONVERGENCE: N 00°4356" W COMB.SCALE: 1.000111) used for basis of bearing in the NE corner of the above
mentioned 10.096 acre tract and in the apparent NW corner of a tract of land called 10.002 acres and conveyed to John Lee Wilbur et ux
by deed recorded in Instrument #130953 of the said Official Public Records and in the SE line of F.M. #713 for the NE corner this tract.

THENCE S 07°24'38" E with the East line of the said 10.096 acre tract and the West line of the above mentioned 10.002 acre tract at

1208.27 feet pass a 5/8” iron pin found for reference (NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204 N.:13859905.25 E:2442330.51 LAT:29°51°02.659"
LON:97°30'18.771" CONVERGENCE: N 00°43'56" W COMB.SCALE:1.000110) used for basis of bearing and continue for a total distance of
1306.62 feet to a point in the approximate centerline of Campbell Creek and in the SE corner of the said 10.096 acre tract and the SW
corner of the said 10.002 acre tract for the SE corner this tract. THENCE with the approximate centerline of Campbell Creek for the
following thirteen (13) courses: (1) N 84°09'40" W 10.35 feet, (2) S 73°31'34" W 35.41 feet, (3) S 40°11'36" W 20.22
feet, (4) S 30°16'27" E 62.37 feet, (5) S 14°43'42" E 79.12 feet, (6) S 33°21'50" W 31.20 feet, (7) S 88°21'35" W
68.39 feet, (8) N 37°51'52" W 79.71 feet, (9) N 71°54'23" W 29.09 feet, (10) S 71°35'06" W 45.32 feet, (11) S
05°41'04"” E 109.88 feet, (12) S 49°48'44" W 139.83 feet, (13) N 79°07'22" W 115.60 feet 0 a point in the
intersection of the approximate centerline of Campbell Creek and the East line of Sand Hill Road (a.k.a. County Road #161) and the SW
corner of the said 10.096 acre tract for the SW corner this tract. THENCE with the West line of the said 10.096 acre tract and the newly
dedicated East line of Sand Hill Road for the following three (3) courses: (1) N 06°39'48" E ar 81.89 feet pass a capped 2" iron pin set
stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS for reference and continue for a total distance or570.82 feet to a PK Nail found in a 12” Elm for an angle
point this tract. (2) N 02°53'44" W 760.24 feet to a capped ¥2” iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the PC of curve. (#)
With a curve turning to the right having a radius of 30.00 feet and an arc length of 23.87 feet and the chord of which bears N 19°5341” F
23.24 feet to a capped ¥2” iron pin set in the PRC of a curve in the intersection of the newly dedicated East line of Sand Hill Road and the
curving SE line of F.M, #713 for the NW corner this tract. THENCE with the NW line of the said 10.096 acre tract and the SE line of F.M.
#713 for the following two (2) courses: (1) With a curve turning to the left having a radius of 1637.30 feet and an arc length or98.24
feet and the chord of which bears N 40°57'58" E 98.22 feet to a concrete monument found for the PT of the said curve. (2) N

40°41'01" E 232.60 feet ‘o the place of beginning containing 9.987 acres of /and more or less.

SURVEYORS NOTES:

1) FLOOD ZONES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND CREATE NO LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR AND ARE BASED ON FROM A FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
MAP. The property shown lies in Flood Zone(s) according to FEMA Panel #48055C0275E effective date June 19, 2012. Flood Zone “X” (AREA NOT SHADED) is
areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain. Flood Zone “AE” Floodway (STRIPED SHADED AREA) is Floodway Area. The Floodway is the
channel of a stream plus any adjacent floodplain areas that must be kept free of encroachment so that the 1% annual chance flood can be carried without
substantial increases in flood heights. WARNING: This flood Statement, as Determined by a H.U.D. — F.LA. FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP, DOES NOT IMPLY
that the Property or the improvements thereon will be Free from Flooding or Flood Damage. On rare occasions, Greater Floods Can and Will Occur, and Flood
Heights may be increased by Man-Made or Natural Causes.

2) According to Section 3.6.1 (J) any lot shown containing or within three hundred (300") feet of a floodplain shall have the finished floor of any habitable structure
built on said lot at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood level as determined by a Professional Engineer or RPLS or as shown on FEMA FIRM maps. Any structure
built within this zone shall have an elevation certificate prepared by a Professional Engineer or an RPLS. All new residential construction shall comply with Caldwell
County regulations for construction within or near floodplains.

3) Within the shaded areas shown as FEMA floodplain hereon or as amended by issuance of new FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps no new structures will be
constructed and any new fencing installed shall be of split rail or wire design that permits free flow of water within the floodplain.

4) This Subdivision is located within the boundaries of the Lockhart Independent School District.

5) This Subdivision is located within Caldwell County Precinct #2.

6) This Subdivision is serviced by McMahan Volunteer Fire Department.

7) The original deeded calls of record are in parentheses shown on this plat.

8) In order to promote safe use of roadways and preserve the conditions of public roadways, no driveway constructed on any lot within this subdivision shall be
permitted access onto a publicly dedicated county roadway and or State highway unless a DRIVEWAY PERMIT has been issued by the appropriate County Road and
Bridge Department and or TXDot.

9) No Lots are to be occupied until OSSF Permitted or public sewer, water and electricity and roads have been provided and construction is completed and approved

by Caldwell County Sanitation Department.

Utilities Provided by:

ELECTRICITY: Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative, Inc.

WATER: Private Water Well

11) All drainage easements on private property shall be maintained by the owner or his/her assigns.

12) Rainfall run-off shall be held to the amount existing at undeveloped status by ponding or other approved methods.

13) RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: WESWAL LLC
DESIGNER OF PLAT: Hinkle Surveyors, PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78644 (512) 398-2000

iy
o
~

é, / Scale 1°=100’ DATE OF PREPARATION: November 2023
o SURVEYOR: Jerry L. Hinkle, R.P.L.S. #5459 PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78644 (512) 398-2000
aé’/ 100 200 300 14) The monumented East line of the parcel shown recorded in Instrument #2023-006530 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas was used for basis of
& bearing with State Plane Coordinates as shown hereon. (NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204)
o Rﬁ 15) Boundary Closure: 1 in 98461’, Lot Closures-- Lot 1: 1 in 268237', Lot 2: 1 in 63717’, Lot 3: 1 in 279576, Lot 4: 1 in 66895
é’/ 16) See Example Diagram for:
< Building Setback Lines (B.S.L.)--25" along all street frontages
g/ Private Utility Easements (P.U.E.)--25" along all street frontages and 15’ along all side and rear lot boundaries
&
EXAMPLE NOT TO SCALE
M & STREET SIDE FRONTAGE _NOTES
o ) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE HEREON THE Field_Book: d.c. Drawn By: AH LA
g 1 — . .
g ‘ Site . 25" P.UE. & BSL Y LoWNG BULDING SETBACK LINES SHALL Job_No. 20232821—sub Drawing: 20232821—sub.dwg
. - —f—r——=—= —_——— APPLY. Date: November 2023 Word Disk: Begin 11012023
o 3 z % : : x FRONT STREET SIDE--25 Surveyed By: JLH JDB Autocad Digk: Begin 11012023
% << H ] << 1
¥ %, g E :él g 2) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE HEREON ]
3 wors| 2 Lot o 3 Lot THE FOLLOWING PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENTS H INKLE
& % B | bl | ® SHALL APPLY.
e o e o W FRONT STREET ??E——Zs’
g & b 7 SIDE STREET——15'
g %t e SIDE_YARD——15", SURVEYDRS
SIDES LN g ; Vicinﬂy Mo % 15" P.U.E. REAR YARD——15
8 P, — — P.O. Box 1027 1109 S. Main Street Lockhart, TX 78644
p Not to Scale "P%y REAR BOUNDARY Ph: (512) 398-2000 Fax:(§12) 398—768_3 Email: contact@
Surveyors, 2023 % hinklesurveyors.com  Firm Registration No. 100886-00

272


Surveyor2
Not For Public Release


Caldwell County
Development Application

273

Date Submitted
[11-27-2023

Type of Application

[] Pretiminary Piat

[] Final Plat {New)

Short Form Final Plat

D Replat

[7] Subdivision Construction Plans
[] Floodplain

[[] Commercial Development

Application Contacts

1. Owner Information (i.e. Land owner name, address,

Weswal LLC

7355 FM 713

Daie TX 78616
L\Nalt4233@icloud.com
512-738-0268 (Walter Stephens)

2. Applicant Information {i.e. Developer name, address,

same as above

contact name, phone, emall)

contact name, phone, email)



3. Designated Contact (i.e. Person County will coordinate with in regards to comments/approvals.
Include name, address, contact name, phone, email)

Weswal LLC

7355 FM 713

Dale TX 78616

walt4233@icloud.com

512-738-0268 (Walter Stephens)

Linda Hinkle (Hinkle Surveyors)
512-398-2000 contact@hinklesurveyors.com

4. Consultants (*If applicable)

Inone

Licensed Professional Engineer*:

none

Regisiered Professional Land Surveyor®

Jerry L Hinkle RPLS 5459

PO BOX 1027

Lockhart TX 78644
512-398-2000
contact@hinklesurveyors.com

IR L P2 MDY, AAn00e
FIMEvE N E\to. IUUUUG-OG

Registered Sanitarian*:

none

Geoscientists*:

none

274



Application Questionnaire

Property Address (or approximate location)

[7100 Farm to Market 713 Dale TX 78616 |

Survey Information (Survey/Abstract, Acreage, Recorded Vol/Pg/Instrument):

[Benjamin McCulliough A-193-Ambrose Tinney A-26-Moses Gage A-8 2023-006530 -10.096 ac |

Parcel Tax iD Number

[13591 I

Caldwell County Precinct Number
[(] Precinct 1
Precinct 2
1 Precinct 3
[] Precinct 4

Located in City ETJ:
(] Yes. City Name:
No

Anticipated source of water in the development

Individual Wells has (el [effee £n 25 AeLotnl

[[] Rainwater Coltection System(s) Y ' “\i\\
[] From Groundwater

[[] From Surface Water Qua sy,
[Water Provider:_Q, A LAg'juz 2 W\ efee 100 F
@ 0 M Ny 3
Anticipated wastewater system in the development
[[] standard/Conventional On-Site Sewage Facility

[] Advanced On-Site Sewage Facility
D Sewer Provider:

Project Description

none

275



Subdivision Plat Application Questionnaire

Proposed Name of Subdivision:

{Campbell Creek |

If application is for a replat (list reason(s) for the
replat)

n/a

Total Acreage of Subject Property
[9.987 acre tact |

Total Proposed Residential Lots
@ |
Total Proposed Commercial Lots

Inone |

Type of Construction

fesidential i

Has Appropriate Application Checklist been attached?
Yes
[ No

Owner's Certification

| hereby certify that | have given permission for the below applicant to submit this Application and to represent
me in all matters affecting said Application. The below individual will be known as the "Applicant®

Owner Name: M‘u L C Phone Number: |a <NR- ()DJ_R
[] Applicant Name: —‘&‘H“—‘-M Phone Number: $ 1 - Y RX - Dakg

Owner Email,__ Lo e\ 423 2 @ .l de ol . LA
Owner Signature: LN L s J ;
{

g
Wi v (A

276



277

2002

88 k3711149
002

DALE, TX 78616 .
7881 -1 (- o>

Daie CHECK ARMDR

g?ﬁé? b Cold o\ Co -ﬂ+9, ' 1i1set”
| Eleren \Hundeed & %"‘fb Dollars @ £,

3

{ NMSage Capta) Bome
| For Qﬁ.\wamz}cek [/‘-X* ' -

A el
NN =2 N 32
cnhudwm(@o‘q NTY/SANITATION DEPT.

| ar00 M 2720 0
1)) LOCKHART,TEXAS 76644 [1-30
5@2 '3983."1893 : DATE =

m@ﬁ‘s” q

T Than

G\
o . Fo v e e
i I
) ASH e P
T CHEC ¥
*%’}% A CREDIT CARD | BY =. . ==
i

SIS PATMERTE
: :
JBALANCE DUE MONEY ORDER

Fusier.




278

Dear Walter Stephens,
Thank you for contacting Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative regarding electric service at:

7100 FM 713 Dale TX

We identified your location falls within Bluebonnet’s service area and we would be privileged to provide you electric service.
Please be aware our commitment to providing electric service is subject to the applicant fulfilling ali the requirements of our
Tariff, including our Line Extension Policy. Bluebonnet will guide you through the necessary steps to ensure a seamless and
successful electric service construction process.

It you have any questions, please contact me diractly by replying to this email or calling the phone number below.

Thank you for considering Bluebonent Electric Cooperative. We look torward to the opportunity to serve you.

Sincerely,

Raymond Kuhn

New Service Coordinator
Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative
raymond.kuhn@bluebonnet.coop
800-842-7708 ext. 1598



Fwd: water availability

Walter Stephens (walt4233@icloud.com)
contact@hinkiesurveyors.com

Sunday, November 26, 2023 at 02:05 PM CST

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: charles royall <royallswindmill@yahoo.com>
Date: October 25, 2023 at 7:09:37 AM CDT

To: walt4233@icloud.com

Subject: water availabliity

Reply-To: charles royall <royallswindmill@yahoo.com>

There is ground water located in the area of 7100 FM 713 adequate to supply

development proposed by Weswal LLC. Currently there is a well located at 7380 FM
713 and have attached a well report for that well.

Charles Royall, Owner

Lic. # 54976

Royall's Windmill & Pump, LLC
15240 FM 1322

Luling, TX 78648

(512) 844-4960 (cell)

L WellReport_313691.pdf

279



280

STATE OF TEXAS WELL REPORT for Tracking #313691

Owiter,

J & M Acres Owigr Weil & No Dala
Address: 8500 N Mopac #602 Grid #: 67-12-3

Austin, TX 78759

Latitude: 29° 51° 08" N

Well Location: 7380 FM 713

Dale, TX 78616 Longitude: 097° 30' 15" W
Well County:  Caldwell Elevation: 502 ft. above sea lavel
Type of Work: New Well Proposed Use: Stock

Drilling Start Date: 3/5/2013

Drarmiater (in.}

8.75

Borehole:
Drilling Method:

Borehole Completion:

Tear Flp b #h )
gl et g

Filter Pack Intervais:

Filter Packed

Drilling End Date: 3/7/2013

Top Depth ift)
0

Mud (Hydraulic) Rotary

Elptn e Finmdb ife P By,
kb i L] Ul‘-‘yl- e 4 MRS dwd

Hata

Bottarm Depth (ft }
460

i
wdrd £

385 460 Gravel RWD Pack
Top Depth (ft.) Bottorn Depth (R.) Description {number of sacks & material)
Annular Seal Data; 0 2 1-Cement
2 10 §-Baroid Plug
Seal Method: Poured Distance to Property Line (it.): 356
Sealed By: Driller Distance to Septic Field or other
concentrated contamination (ft.): N/A
Distance to Septic Tank (f.): No Data
Method of Verification: Range Finder
Surface Completion Surfaca Slab Instalied
Water Level: 68 ft. below land surface on 2013-03-07  Measurement Method: Unknown
Packers: Baroid Hole Plug / Shale Cuttings @ 385
Type of Pump: Submersible Pump Depth (ft.): 120
Weil Tests. Jetted

10/25/2023 6:51:53 AM

Yield. 100 GPM with 12 fi. drawdown after unspecified hours

Well Report Tracking Number 313691

Submitted on I/18/2013

Page 1 of 2



281

Strata Depth (#.) Water Type
Waler Qualily: No Data Good
Chemical Analysis Made: No

Did the driller knowingly penetrate any strata which
comained injurious constituents?:  No

Cenification Data The driller certified that the driller drilled this well (or the well was drilled under the
drilter's direct supervision) and that each and ali of the statemants herein are true and
correct. The driller understood that failure to complete the required items will resutt in
the report(s) being returned for completion and resubmittal.

Company Information:  Richter Well Drilling, Inc.

P.O. Box 188
Ftatonia, TX 78941

Oriiter Name. Bryan K. Richter License Number. 54606
Comments: No Data
Lithology: Casing:
DESCRIPTION & COLOR OF FORMATION MATERIAL BLANK PIPE & WELL SCREEN DATA
Tap ft} Bortom (f1) Descaptian Dia qin) Newrlised Type  Semng From/To (&)
0 5 Sandy clay 5" N SDRA7 Plain +2' - 417"
5 8 Red clay 5" N SDR17 Slotted 417" - 457' .012
8 14 Tan clay S" N SDR17 Point 457 - 480"
14 23 Brown clay
23 Y Sand rock
k)| 341 Gray clay
Gray shale / small sand
341 356 breaks
356 460 Medium sharp gray sand

IMPORTANT NOTICE FOR PERSONS HAVING WELLS DRILLED CONCERNING CONFIDENTIALITY

TEX. OCC. CODE Title 12, Chapter 1901.251, authorizes th
drilled) to keep information in Well Reports confiden
confidential and not a matter of public record if it receiv

e owner (owner or the person for whom the well was
tial. The Department shall hold the contents of the well log
es, by certified mail, a written request to do so from the owner.

Please include the report's Tracking Number on your writlen request.

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
P.O. Box 12157
Austin, TX 78711
{512) 334-5540

TW20/2023 6:91.50 AM Well Report Tracking Number 313691 Fage 2of 2

Srrhmvttadd e 2SN
8 oG D TN



Command: POO
Pick poinl or point number 2447201.83, ‘mmea.oeum

m-wkam-unm\/mw Chord/Deoang/1ongenn/ <A Lso> n
Curet dtection tnput [<Cherd> Modial=n]?
CM <Bearing {Odd.mmae)>: 119 5341

-/ Torgent—aut/
Ounn direction [LeR{— )/Mt))]‘l -
Mon—tangent,/Reverss =
Chord <Baoring (Q0d.mivee)>: 1405738
Arc

: 08022

Undo/ o/ Cure/ St Tongeri/Doarng {Qdd.mmas}<e>: o101

um/:m/ /it e St/ Braeg (01&:?{&)’1404101) zoum
/ Sateet Noros eters, «etance(R)>:

Unde, Beoring . 2438
’E’."!/,.. tor noea mmun( au”ﬂ)ngz?znu“qr nrn
Neg M.SSI 33074 m Parnslet - 1279 23
4. FEET, meu 817 0. MLES: O
Amr.s
Gh-n m Esvot Bearing> S T40'5° €
Closurs Precigion> 1 In ZIIZM.I Totdl Distonce Troversed> 1279.229

LTS
T

Command:

Pick poirt or pﬂﬂl number: 2448340.08,13851488,33,0.00

Exft/Curve/Select/<Bocring (Qdd.mmee)>: 306.11 1B -
Unda,/Select fval 'Chalte / <Distanceiit)>: 354,

Unda /Exit/Curve/Select/Beoring {Qd4.mmea)<388, l||5> 1083034

Lindn/ Seinet fVaras  Medernf Rede /Choinn / < (hwronea(1) > Q5% 73

Undo,/Ex/Curve,/Select/Bearing (Qdd.mmes)< 105.39385 : 4025344

Unds, ne, :

78 W%
W ATLS (1%

> 50087
Unde,/ExR/Curve/Salact/Bearing (Gdd mman)<H12 43443 188 4483
> 27378
umemmmuq {Gdd.mmes}< 1 88.4483>. 2072438
> 840,
M s m-k:m.zub: .
50. v 178
ﬂemn lmf > 00302 Error Beoring> N T38°23° W
Ciosure Precision> 1 ln 3173 Totol Clwionos Troversed> uz.xm

Command: POD
o Sers ooy <o (Sotmeniarss oo sas 2%
T,
/m-/wwm 1/ <Distonos{ft)>: 2
TR/ Curva / Selact /Becring (mklo&.\:)u>”|:l.nll

394,42

4
Unde,/Esf/Curve,
um/su.cwm <Divtance(ft)>: 48.45
) Unce/Selec s/ .’“"""“""“""&’3.
L :
al
he MPM) 1 h 31957!.5 Tota “ s‘l’m "

1064.700

Command: POO
Pick point or polnl number 2447084.24, 13'0!“3.!70.@
WMMU( Baoring (Qdd.mmaes)>:

Undo, /Aetery fRode /Chaine /< ) 30 :
Undo, /Exit/Cures f Solect/Beoring {0dd.mmee}<207. 3435) A4 0940
Unde, <Distonca{f)>: 1035

Unde, '<Dlstonce(Nt)>: 8237
Undo/Exit/Curve/Selact /Beoring. (M.ﬂ:lhmugb H‘.M
<

Whga, <Dhgtoncel!
Undo/Exl/Curve /Select,/Begring (mkm!;?)o» J08.2135
Unde,/SelactNoron,Maters,/Rode,/ Cling a3
M/wmf!wm (m% HCIB8.21 385 4375152

M) TN
Uﬂdo/!m/m/w Q. MMeR) 45751575 471 2423
MWNMIM/M' / <Dirtonce(R)>: 29.00

/Lt /Curve /Select /Bearing Mmk‘?‘.b‘u)- 37 3508
n-cnwm—.w'lu,uﬂlﬂ-qfru., [oebomagloin, 2% 12
Undo,/ Exit/ Curve/Setect/Bearing (aaa.rmnu)uhm: aue 4104
Undo, <

/ Setnct,/Norom /dgters, Dlstance(
/E Cures S et (D04mara A0 s> 782722
MIWMMM (Qdd. }eare u".:):;_» l%:oua
AT,
mlwnmm { mlm 1m.‘1:

1/ <Distonce(f)>: 100.0.1

o e S R 5

Cbnn m 0.0229 Error Bearing> 8 792027 W
Closurs Prodﬁon) e 888931  Telo! Diwbuorscs Trgwerped> 'IN:NO

282



2023-026%30 WD Fee: 38.00
10/12/2023 02:44:43 PN Total Pagen: B
Teresa Rodriguez, Counly Clerk - Caldwell Co

I TN I AT b w1

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM
ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT
IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF CALDWELL §

That RICK DON RILEY AND ANGELA SUZANNE ROBLES, AS INDEPENDENT
CO-ADMINISTRATORS OF THE ESTATE OF LEVI JASON RILEY, DECEASED
("Grantor"), for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable
consideration to the undersigned paid by WESWAL LLC, a limited liability company ("Grantee"),
the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by
these presents does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto Grantee the following described real
property (the "Property"), to-wit:

Being 10.096 acres of land, more or less, in the BENJAMIN MCCULLOCH
SURVEY ABSTRACT NO. 193, AND THE AMBROSE TINNEY SURVEY
ABSTRACT NO. 26 AND THE MOSES GAGE SURVEY ABSTRACT NO. 8,
situated in Caldwell County, Texas, and being also all of a tract of land called
10.001 acres conveyed in Document No. 2015-001731 and further described in
Volume 620, Page 632, of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas

and as more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" attached
hereto.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described premises, together with all and singular
the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging unto Grantee, Grantee's heirs, executors,
successors and assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind Grantor, Grantor's heirs, executors,
successors and assigns, to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said
premises unto Grantee, Grantee's heirs, executors, successors and assigns, against every person
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof.

This conveyance is made subject to all and singular the restrictions, easements, conditions,

reservations, exceptions and covenants, if any, applicable to and enforceable against the Property
as shown by the records of Caldwell County, Texas.

Current ad valorem taxes on the Property having been prorated, the payment thereof is
assumed by Grantee.

3
, f\’”‘/\
}/))<5 O vl

283



EXECUTED effective as of October 12, 2023.

GRANTOR:

M%/

‘RICK DON RILEY
Independent Co- Admlms ator of the Estate of Levi Jason Riley, Deceased

ﬁéELﬂ éE;ZANNE ROBLES

Independent Co- Administrator of the Estate of Levi Jason Riiey, Deceased

Address of Grantee:

1355 £l 113

STATE OF TEXAS

§
§
COUNTY OF ( IOMQ:MQ“{ §

This instrument was acknowledged before me this 12th day of October, 2023 by RICK
DON RILEY AND ANGELA SUZANNE ROBLES, AS INDEPENDENT CO-

ADMINISTRATORS OF THE ESTATE OF LEVI JASON RILEY, DECEASED, on behalf of
said estate,

ik A
l"-l\ kY AL I. ‘s
% Flonus
o ary fnbtic Sl b
i ‘IT t‘:‘“‘:‘?\] b ~, (1L - 20 N;)\
1] N %
E& : Nty H) 'l 1 R1SU g
R—

\\'IH

otary Public, State pf Texas  \

AFTER RECORDING, RETURN TO:
CORRIDOR TITLE, LLC

GF No. 23-2477-L

284



.

P.0. Box 1027 LOQUKHART, TEXAE 786844 PHONE (312) 398-2000

Exhibit A

SURVEYORS

All of a certaln tract or parcel of land situated in Caldwell County, Texas and being a part of the
Benjamin McCulloch Survey A-193 and the Ambrose Tinney Survey A-26 and the Moses Gage
Survey A-8 and beling also all of a tract of land called 10,001 acres and conveyed to Levl Jason
Riley by deed recorded in Instrument #2015-001731 of the Officlal Public Records of Caldwell
County, Texas and further described In Volume 620 Page 632 of the sald Officlal Public Records
and being more particularly described as Follows:

BEGINNING at 2 yellow capped lron pin found (NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204
N:13861103.43  £:2442174.67  [AT:29951'14,539" LON:97°3020.366"
CONVERGENCE: N 00°43'56° W COMB.SCALE: 1.000111) used for basls of
bearing In the NE corner of the above mentioned 10,001 acre fract and In the
apparent MW corner of a tract of land called 10.002 acres and conveyed to John
Les Wilbur et ux by deed recorded In Instrument #130953 of the sald Official
Public Records and In the SE line of F.M. #713 for the NE corner this tract

THENCE S 07°24°38" E with the East line of the sald 10.001 acre tract and
the West line of the above mentioned 10.002 scre tract at 1208.27 feet pass a
3/8* lron pin found for reference (NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204 N:13859905.25
£:2442330.51 [AT:29°51'02.659° LON:97°30'18.771" CONVERGENCE: N
00°4356" W COMB.SCALE:1.000110) used for basis of bearing and continue for
4 lotal distance of 1306.62 feet to a point in the approximate centeriine of
Campbell Creek and In the SE corner of the saki 10.001 acre tract and the sw
comer of the said 10,002 acre tract for the SE corner this tract.

THENCE with the approximate centerline of Campbell Creek for the following
thirteen (13) courses:

(1) N 84°09°40™ W 10.35 feet, (2) S 73°31'34" W 35.41 feet, (3)S
40°11'36" W 20.22 feet, (4) S 30°16'27" E 62,37 feet, (5) S
14°43'42" E 79.12 feet, (6) § 33°21'50" W 31.20 feet, (7) S
88°21'35" W68.39 faet, (8) N 37°51'52" W 79,71 feet, (9) N.
71°54'23" W 29.09 feet, (30) § 71°35'06" W 45.32 feet, (11) S
05°41'04" E 109.88 feet, (12) S 49°48'44" W 139,83 feet, (13) N
79°07°22" W 115.60 feet to a point in the Intersection of the approximate
centerline of Campbell Creek and the Fast line of Sand HIll Road (a.k.a. County

Road #161) and the SW comer of the sald 10.001 acre tract for the SW comer
this tract.

THENCE with the West line of the sak! 10.001 acre tract and the East line of
Sand Hill Road for the following two (2) courses:

(1) N 06°39'48" E at 81.89 feet pass a capped %* iron pin set stamped
HINKLE SURVEYORS for reference and continue for a total distance of 570.82
feet to a capped $4* Iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS for an angle
point this tract. (2) N 03°48'42" W 761.38 faet o 2 2 %" fron pipe fence
comer post found in the Intersection of the East line of Sand Hill Road and the

©Hinkls Surveyors 2023

FIRM RERIBTRATION: 100886800 EMAIL:
BONTAGT@HINKLESURVEYORS.COM

Pago | of |
_L"& HINKLE Job #20232821-
' : 10.096ac.docx

285



L"\ HIN KLE Job 20332631

10.096ac.docx
SURVEY ORS

curving SE line of F.M, #713 and in the NW corner of the ssid 10.001 acre tract
for the NW corner this tract.

THENCE with the NW line of the sald 10.001 acre tract and the SE line of F.M.
#713 for the following two (2) courses:

(1) With a curve turning to the et having a radlus of 1.637.30 feet and an
arc fength of 127.63 feet and the chord of which bears N 41°28°49" E
127.60 teet to 4 concrete monument found for the PT of the said curve, (2)
N 40°41'01" E 232.60 feet (v the place of beginning containing 10.0986
Qores of land more or jess, -

[ hereby certify that the foregoing fieid notes are a true and correct description of a survey made
under my direct supervision on October 9, 2023. Only those prints containing the raised

Surveyor's seal and an orlginal "LIVE" signature should be considered afficlal and relled upon by
the user, '

-

©Hinkle Surveyors 20 13

TEXAB 786844 PHONE (513) 398-2000
FIRM REBISTRATION: 10R8686800 EMAILS

CONTAGT@HINKLEBURVEYD R8.0OM

P.0. Box 1027 LOOKHART,

286



FILED AND RECORDED

Instrurnent Number: 2023-006530 WARRANTY DEED
Filing and Recording Date: 10/12/2023 02:44:43 PM Pages: 5 Recording Fes: $38.00

| hereby certify that thls instrument was FILED on the date and time stamped hereon and
RECORDED In the OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS of Caldwell County, Texas.

Teresa Rodriguez, Counly Clerk
Caldwall County, Texas

ANY PROVISION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT WHICH RESTRICTS THE BALE, RENTAL, OR USE OF THE REAL

PROPERTY DESCRIBED THEREIN BECAUSE OF RACE OR COLOR IS INVALID UNDER FEDERAL LAW AND 1S
UNENFORCEABLE

DO NOT REMOVE. THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORD.

287



288

Caldwell CAD Property Search
Property ID: 13591 For Year 2024

Q? Map
55345~ *13603” W\ 45316
s 42801 \4‘5315‘
4531445332/
15502 4531245313
4531 A
iy, 45309 =
~urng 37084 ,_
) x {76866
40666 5
1| J’ 1351 n

37080
37079 37081 37082 r-
A026 37086 1358

~ 43938 \1'4153 37087

e S ——— S e [ T ——— e

R Property Details

Account

Property ID: 13591 Geographic ID: 0200008-172-101-00
Type: Real Zoning:

Property Use:

Location

Situs Address: 7100 FM 713 DALE, TX 78616

Map ID: 03-336 Mapsco: 03-336

Legal Description: A008 GAGE, MOSES, TRACT 1, ACRES 10.096, MCMAHAN MEADOWS

Abstract/Subdivision: A008 - GAGE, MOSES

Neighborhood: 4220

Owner

Owner ID: 240420
Name: WESWAL LLC
Agent:

Mailing Address: 7355 FM 713

DALE, TX 78616-3327



289

45331

arits

13602
13587
T4 ]
- 2

? P e D
K

;4f$¢5¢§ifaéﬁa?{;agﬁaﬁﬁﬁAﬁjﬁﬂasf;ﬁﬁkfﬁ,"
o

|| 78870
1

>\

45316
F MINIMAL FLG

L -
OD HAZARE /| o -
! lll'. \ \I tL B || =
% /4 \ U \ 13590
(5 NG i !'l 4 \, I \
& B ’ s \ 2 !IH ¢ \ ]| 51
%‘:’- A 5 3 11‘ 76869 1| lll
I % \ \ \ I
37084 t \ | | 1
\ Vo |
37083 s \ \ 1'I,I !
\ . PoE k.
\ 15518 \./"’f 37085 A </
3 I ("
E’ ) .ﬁ;ﬂé&.ﬁ ' N“‘h--—uﬁuﬁh
37086 | N7, ,
SR = e s B \l‘ | e
- {k ' 13589 [| 13535 s
2710 :__‘_ \'.
ﬁ‘“-ulﬂl.-.",:E;f- ﬁ‘—_ﬂqu:riqssqu-
L \ T |
X - AREA OF MIN 50D HAZS ..
| 14739
| N\
14167 ll Ny



AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.13

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: December 26, 2023
Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision
Subject: To approve the Preliminary Plat of Tumbleweed Estates, Phase

3, consisting of 31 residential lots on approximately 40.95
acres located on Romberg Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Thomas/Kasi Miles
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 15

290



- 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160
Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600

D 0 U c E T Fax: 800.587.2817

Doucetengineers.com

December 14, 2023

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Tumbleweed Estates Subdivision Preliminary Plat Phase 3
Project No. 1911-178-04

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the preliminary plat application for Tumbleweed Estates, a 31-lot subdivision of
+/-40.95-acres located at 165 Romberg Road, Dale, Texas 78644. The subdivision will be served by OSSF and water
provided by Aqua Water Supply Corporation.

The preliminary plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County.
Therefore, we recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.
Kimbenly Jehnson-Hepkiny

Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins
Planner, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT.
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED.
PEOPLE YOU TRUST.
https://kleinfelderl-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Tumbleweed Estates Subdivision
Preliminary Plat.docx
291



PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TUMBLEWEED ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PHASE 3
40.95 ACRES

OUT OF THE JOSEPH BURLESON LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 3

STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF CALDWELL:

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT 2302 TUMBLEWEED ESTATES PHASE 3, LLC, OWNER OF A 40.95 ACRE TRACT OF
LAND OUT OF THE JOSEPH BURLESON SURVEY SITUATED IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GENERAL WARRANTY DEED
WITH VENDOR'S LIEN TO 2302 TUMBLEWEED ESTATES PHASE 3, LLC, AS RECORDED IN 2023-006373 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY SUHDIVIDE 40.95 ACRES OF LAND, TO BE KNOWN AS “TUMBLEWEED
ESTATES SUBOIVISION, PHASE 3" IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND
RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED, AND DOES HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF THE STREETS AND EASEMENTS
SHOWN HEREON.

WITNESS MY HAND THIS DAY OF 20

SCOTT SENTENEY, MANAGER
2302 TUMBLEWEED ESTATES PHASE 3, LLC,
100 E. WHITESTONE STE. 148, NO. 218
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613

STATE_OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF CALDWELL:

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SCOTT SENTENEY, KNOWN TO ME TQ BE THE
PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME
FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACTY THEREIN STATED

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND THIS DAY OF 20

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

SURVEYOR:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

|, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT
IS TRUE AND CORRECT, THAT IT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION
ON THE GROUND, AND THAT ALL NECESSARY SURVEY MONUMENTS ARE CORRECTLY SET OR FOUND AS SHOWN HEREIN.

GEORGE E. LUCAS, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4160
CELCO SURVEYING, FIRM REGISTRATION NO.10193975
18018 OVERLOOK LOOP, SUITE 105

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78259

OFFICE (512) 635-4857

ENGINEE!
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

I. THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER
ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT.

HUGO ELIZONDO, JR., REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 69781
CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD. FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-3524

120 RIVERWALK DRIVE, SUTE 208

SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 78666

OFFICE; (512) 312-5040, EXT. 1

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

PLAT NOTES:

ACCORDING TO THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO: 48055C0150E
DATED JUNE 19, 2012, ND PORTION OF THIS TRACT LIES WITHIN THE 100 YEAR REGULATORY FLOODPLAIN

»

BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE TEXAS LAMBERT GRID, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83.
THERE ARE 3,003 LINEAR FEET OF NEW ROAD.

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMSSIONERS CQURT OF CALDWELL CQUNTY TEXAS IT IS LINDERSTOOD THAT THE
BUILDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES DELINEATED AND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND ALL
BRIDGES AND CLLVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS, ROADS OR DTHER PUBLIC
THORDUGHFARES, OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, SHALL REMAIN THE RESPONSIBILTY OF THE DWNER AND/OR DEVELOPER
OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT, IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THIS
PLAT, IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALOWELL COUNTY
TEXAS. SADD COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC
THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

THE AUTHORIZATION OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR FILING OR THE SUBSEQUENT ACCEPTANCE FOR
MAINTENANCE BY CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, OF ROADS AND STREETS IN REAL ESTATE SUBDIVISIONS DOES NOT OBLIGATE
THE COUNTY TO INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS. AS THIS IS CONSIDERED TO BE A PART OF THE DEVELOPER'S
CONSTRUCTION; ERECTING SIGNS FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL, SUCH AS SPEED LIMIT AND STOP AND YIELD SIGNS, SHALL ALSQ
BE THE RESPONSIBILTY OF THE DEVELOPER UNDER THE DIRECTION DF CALDWELL GOUNTY.

CALDWELL COUNTY WILL ASSUME THE RESPONSIBILITY OF MAINTAINING THE ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES
DELINEATED AND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND ALL BRIDGES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN
SUCH STREETS, IF SAID PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

Bl

NO LOTS ARE TO BE OCGUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN APPROVED ON—SITE SEWAGE FACILITY, WATER, ELECTRIGITY, AND ROAD
CONSTRUCTION 5 COMPLETED AND APPROVED BY GALDWELL COUNTY.

DRAINAGE EASEMENTS: NO STRUCTURES SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS EXCEPT FENCING THAT IS OPEN DESIGN TO
ALLOW THE FREE FLOW OF WATER EACH GWNER OF ANY PORTION OF THE PROPERTY OVER WHICH A DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS
HAVE THE OBLIGATIO! 7O CONTNUOUSLY WANTAN THE FAOLITIES LOCATED ON, THAT OWNER'S

OUNTY OR
OWNER DEFAULTNG IN SUCH OBLIGATION SHALL BE LIABLE AND DBLGATED FOR THE COSTS AND EXPENSES
INCURRED BY THE COUNTY DR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY.

N

FOR ANY LOT CONTAINING, OR WITHIN THREE HUNDRED (300') FEET OF A FLOODPLAIN, THE LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR OF
ANY HABITABLE STRUCTURE BUILT ON THAT LOT SHALL BE AT LEAST TWO (2’) FEET ABOVE THE "100—YEAR FLOODPLAIN"
LEVEL AS DETERMINED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR AS SHOWN ON FEMA FIRM MAPS. ANY STRUCTURE BUILT WITHIN
THIS ZONE SHALL HAVE AN ELEVATION CERTIFICATE PREPARED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR AN RPLS.

»

BEFORE DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION PERMITTING ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED
COUNTY ROADWAY AND/OR STATE HIGHWAY CAN BEGIN, A DRIVEWAY PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED FROM THE APPROPRIATE
COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPARTMENT AND/OR TXDOT.

©

EACH LOT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO A 168" WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TO THE FRONT, AND 15’ TO THE SIDE
AND REAR PROPERTY LINES. 25’ BUILDING SETBACK LINE FROM THE RIGHT—OF-WAY.

=]

5 U'HUTY PROVIDERS:

AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION
ONSITE SEWAGE FACILITY
BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COOPERATNVE

WASTEWATER
ELECTRICITY:

1. ALL CULVERTS, WHEN REQUIRED, SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CURRENT CALDWELL COUNTY STANDARD.
12. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENT ALONG THE PROPERTY LOT LINE SHOULD BE OPEN, UNOBSTRUCTED ACCESS.

13. THIS SUBDMSION LIES WITHIN THE LOCKHART ISD SCHODL DISTRICT AND PRECINCT 4,

AQUA WATER SUFPLY CORPORATION

WATER SERVICE AVAILABLE

AS OF THE DATE INDICATED BELOW, THIS SUBDIVISION QUALIFIES FOR WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY AQUA WATER SUPPLY
CORPORATION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF AQUA'S TARIFF.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OF THE
SUBDIVISION, NDT AQUA WSC, TO INSTALL ALL WATER LINES WITHIN THE SUBDMS\ON THAT ARE NECESSARY TO CONNECT TO
AQUA'S  SYS AND PROVIDE WATER SERVICE TO INDIVIDUAL  LOTS.  IN EVENT THE DEVELOPER HAS NOT E\THER
CONSTRUCTED THE INTERNAL WATER LINES OR PRESENTED A LETTER OF CRED\T TO AQUA TO_ACCOMPLISH SAME,
SUBDIVISION MAY BE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS WHICH RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS ARE CONTEMPORANEQUSLY FILED \N
THE_REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF THE APPROPRIATE COUNTY. AQUA’S COMMITMENT TO SUPPLY WATER TO THIS SUBDIVISION
IS SUBJECT TO THE WATER SERVICE TO SUBDIVISIONS PROVISIONS WHICH ARE CONTANED IN ITS TARIFF. AFTER PURCHASING
A LOT, THE OWNER OF THE LOT SHOULD ARRANGE WITH AQUA TO HAVE A METER SET, PAY ALL APPLICABLE FEES AT THAT
TIME, AND BECOME A MEMBER OF AQUA.

DACY CAMERON, P.E., INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER DATE
AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

SHEET 1 OF 3

CALDWELL COUNTY ON—SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES:

NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR A PRIVATE
ON SITE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

2. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY FROM AN
APPROVED PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM.

3. NO ON—SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM MAY BE INSTALLED WITHIN 100 FEET OF A PRIVATE WATER WELL NOR AN
ON-SITE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM BE INSTALLED WITHIN 150 FEET OF A PUBLIC WATER WELL.

4. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL PLANS FOR THE PRIVATE ON—SITE WASTEWATER
DISPOSAL SYSTEM ARE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM.

5. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM AND/OR LOT OWNERS.

KASI_MILES, DATE

DIRECTOR UF SAN\TAT\DN

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT,
WITH FIELD NOTES SHOWN HEREON, HAS BEEN FULLY PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT O
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE _ AY OF TO BE RECORDED IN THE PLAT
RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

TERESA RODRIGUEZ
CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COUNTY CLERK IN AND FOR CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGO\NG

INSTRUMENT WITH TS CERTIFICATES OF AUTHENT\CAT\GN WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE THE
T AND DULY RECORDED ON THE

——, IN'THE PLAT RECORDS GF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS IN PLAT CABINET .

TERESA RODRIGUEZ
CALDWELL COUNTY CLERK

FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

12-08-23

DATE:

4292




PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

TUMBLEWEED ESTATES SUBDIVISION

PHASE 3
40.95 ACRES

OUT OF THE JOSEPH BURLESON LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 3
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

FIELD NOTES

BENG A 40.85 ACRE TRACT DF LAND, SITUATED IN THE WILLAM H. KILLEN SURVEY.
ABSTRACT NO. 167, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND JOSEPH BURLESON SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 03, CALOWELL GOUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED BY GENERAL WARRANTY DEED
WTH VENDOR'S LEN 1O 2302 TUMBLEWEED ESTATES PHASE 3, LLC, AS RECORDED I
DOCUMENT NO. 2023005373 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY,
TEXAS.

BEGINNING AT A 1/2°IRON ROD FOUND, LYING ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
THE UNION PACIFIC_RAILROAD, MARKING A NORTHWEST OORNER OF A LOT KNOWN AS,
LOT 11, BLOCK B OF THE TUMBLEWEED SUBDMSION, PHASE 2 AS REGORDED IN CAB D,
SUDE 138 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT:

THENGE, SOUTH 0449'54” EAST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON WTH
THE WEST LNE OF LOTS 11, 12 AND 13 OF SAD TUMBLEWEED SUBDMISION, PHASE 2,
A DISTANGE OF 88153 FEET, TO A 1/2 IRON ROD FOUND, LYING N THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF ROMBERG ROAD, A PUBLIC ROAD, MARKING THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF SAD LOT 18, FOR AN EAST CORNER OF THIS TRAGT:

THENCE, SOUTH B508'52" WEST, ALONG A SOUTH LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON WITH A
NORTH LINE OF SAD ASHER DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 282.48 FEET, TO A 1/2' IRON RGD
FOUND, MARKING AN ANGLE CORNER OF THE NORTH RIGHT-OF—WAY LNE OF ROMBERG
ROAD, FOR AN ANGLE CORNER QF THS TRAGT:

THENGE, SOUTH 4755'36" WEST, ALONG A SOUTHEAST LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON
WTH A NORTHWEST LINE OF SAD TUMBLEWEED SUBDMVISION, PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF
25172 FEET, TO A 1/ IRON ROD FOUND, WARKING THE WEST CORNER OF A LOT,
KNOWN AS LOT 1, BLOCK A OF SAD TUMBLEWEED SUBDVISION, PHASE 2, FOR AN
ANGLE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENGE, SOUTH G4'47'21" EAST, ALONG A EAST LINE OF THIS TRACT, GOMMON WITH A
WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 190.84 FEET, TO A 1/2'IRON ROD FOUND,
LYING IN THE NORTH LNE OF A 10637 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED BY

WRAPARDUND WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN TO JUANA CIRA CABRERA CRUZ AS
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021-001633 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
CALDWELL GOUNTY, TEXAS, COMMON WITH THE SOUTHWEST CORNER DF SAID LOT 1. FOR
A SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRAGT:
THENCE, SOUTH 8512'39" WEST. ALONG A SOUTH LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON WITH A
NORTH LINE OF SAID CRUZ TRACT AND COMMON WITH A NORTH LINE OF A 10.784 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED BY WRAPAROUND WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN TO
MICHAEL VARGAS AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2020-006213 OF THE OFFICIAL
FUBLIC RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, A OISTANCE OF 632.50 FEET, T0 A
/2 IRON ROD FOUND, MARKING A NORTH CORNER OF SAID VARGAS TRACT. COMMON
WITH A NORTHEAST CORNER OF A 1D.707 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED BY DEED TO
PAUL COWEN AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2017-004150 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR AN ANGLE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
THENGE, SOUTH B5'09'16” WEST, ALONG A SOUTH LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON WITH
SAID COWEN TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 646.96 FEET, TO A 1/2° IRON ROD SET, MARKING
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID COWEN TRACT, COMMON WITH AN ANGLE CORNER OF
A 11.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED BY GENERAL WARRANTY DEED TO JEREMY
MCCORD AS RECORDED IN DDCUMENT NO. 2017005780 OF THE OFFICAL_PUBLIC
RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS. FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT:
THENCE. NORTH QU'30°'36" EAST, ALONG A WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT. COMMON WITH A
UNE OF SAID MCGORD TRACT, A DISTANGE OF 6260 FEET, TO A 1/2' IRON RoD
SET, MARKING A EAST CORNER OF SAID MCCORD TRACT, FOR A WEST CORNER OF THIS

THENCE. NORTH 01'37°35" EAST. ALONG A WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON WITH AN
EAST LNE OF SAD MCCORD TRACT, A DISTANCE OF S97.01 FEET, TO A 1/2"IRON ROD
SET, MARKING AN EAST CORNER OF SAD MCCORD TRACT, FOR A WEST CORNER OF THIS
TRACT;

THENCE. NORTH OB'07°44” EAST. ALONG A WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON WITH AN

EAST UNE OF SAD MCCORD TRACT, A DISTANGE OF 430.13 FEET, TO A 1/2'IRON ROD
SET, MARKING AN ANGLE CORNER OF SAID MCCORD TRACT, FOR AN ANGLE CORNER OF
THIS TRACT:

THENCE, NORTH 2416'02" EAST. ALONG A NORTHWEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON
WTH A" NORTHEAST LINE OF SAD MCCORD TRACT. A DISTANCE OF 45.46 FEET. T0 A
1/Z'IRON ROD FOUND, MARKING AN ANGLE CORNER OF SAID MCGORD TRAGT, FOR AN
ANGLE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, NORTH 23'16'07" EAST, ALONG A NORTHWEST LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON
WITH NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID MCCORD TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 9157 FEET, TO A 1/2°
IRON ROD FOUND, MARKING AN ANGLE CORNER OF SAID MCCORD TRACT, GOMMON WITH
A EAST CORNER OF A 3.50 ACRE TRACT OF LAND GONVEYED BY WARRANTY DEED TO
SUN OIL CO. AS RECORDED VOLUME 98, PAGE 432 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR AN ANGLE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENGE, SOUTH 49°00°31" EAST, ALONG A NORTH LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON WITH A
SOUTHWEST LINE OF SAID SUN OIL TRACT, FOR A DISTANGE OF 448.26 FEET, TO A 1/2'
IRON ROD SET. MARKING THE SOUTH CORNER OF SAD SUN OIL TRACT, FOR AN ANGLE
GORNER DF THIS TRACT:

THENCE, NORTH 38'56'28" EAST, ALONG A NORTH LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMON WITH A
SOUTHEAST LINE OF SAID SUN OIL TRACT, FOR A DISTANGE OF 485.54 FEET, T

IRON ROD FOUND. LYING IN THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE UNION PACIFIC
RAILROAD, MARKING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUN OIL TRACT. FOR AN ANGLE
CORNER DF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, NORTH B5'10'05" EAST, ALONG THE NDRTH LINE OF THIS TRACT, COMMDN WITH
THE SQUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE UNION PACIFIC RALROAD, A DISTANGE OF
879.54 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTANING 40.35 ACRES OF LAND, MORE
OR LESS.

JUNION PACIFIC RAILROAD
' (100° R.OW.)

N85'10°59"E B876.58"

4293

d

o 100" 200
SCALE: 1" = 100
LEGEND

) DENOTES BENCHMARK

o DENOTES 1/2" ST. SK. SET
. DENOTES 1/2" ST. SK. FND.
DE. DRAINAGE EASEMENT
AWE. AQUA W.S.C. EASEMENT

aPRCCT. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
[ CONCRETE MONUMENT

BOUNDARY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

ROMW. LINE

UTILITY OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS

BLOCK NUMBER

NOTES

\
~
(2]
<)
o
o
] A \
MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 3 —h | |81 mega NN __ Y
! 1 [E g 213.97
- LN g S V—J — — S85°09'52'W 267.11"— — 7‘ .*f — _N84°05°02"E. 233.85'—
= ol S
Bl Il
NAVE CLASS D\:E%;DN Ymﬁsmv cwu:? “;F;ENSZSEE SPEED
STREET LARGE LOT 3-80 D.U. 60" 26" N/A 12" 30 MPH
STREET "8" LARGE LOT 3-80 D.U. 60" 26" N/A 12 30 MPH
ROMBERG ROAD LARGE LOT 3-80 D.U. 80" 26" N/A 12" 30 MPH

’,777,230.43'7777 ————— mﬁ]'iffffj.
I i 3
| // o/ 18
N W J
LOT s
8RR L LOT 6 >
N i 1.54 AC A
2 -
w e Py
P // ; " !
2 / // P I
4 st |
n PR Pt LOT7 ‘&
sl B\ A
.49" o] 7
= ) NB51006°E 17651 OV \5// }
2 — g —
& o RO" SB510°06"W 17657 ¢, . I
0 3 7o
dzO 50.59" Q 9 (‘? I
RN e \
/ ~ | o - |
;}L Y ]s N O e — §
N / 9.69° 3
s 58 ! ik
18 LOT 10 g X & o i
] 1.01 AC /N \ M |
| |s du \ =
N K N N k]
41 g W\ ™
gl I \ s e — 7~ 1
& 2
[T [ S — _/ Al I
w g1 @
¢ = [S85°09'52°W 168.42° | | !—g‘T A% L } _{}
8| | 38.27" ( : b g
HE Iy g LOT 8 o
ol } 3 L] 4.04 AC 3
~ K
} E LOT 12 | © E DRAINAGE ‘g
C EASEMENT
‘b.\\\ | 5§ 1.02 AC g é (2.85 AC.) |
Al 5 N \
N w g \
©
| » ! |
;’ | |
|
| |
|
N o~ \\.f l\ }
~ - — ) — — — — — 1
N 6367 | —— ——— .

POINT OF

BEGINNING

19

UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE
HEREON. THE FOLLOWING
BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL
FRONT YARD - 25 FT.
SIDE STREET - 15 FT.
SIDE YARD — 7.5 FT.

REAR YARD — 25 FT.
UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE
HEREON, THE FOLLOWING
UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL
FRONT YARD — 16 FT.
SIDE STREET — 16 FT.
SIDE YARD — 15 FT.

REAR YARD — 15 FT.

DATE:

\ P Nes0e's2'E 219.24'g
¢ ——%

| S85°09'52°W 140.26' s

$85'09°52"W 282.48"
ROMBERG ROAD (60’ R.0.W.)

FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

12-08-23




4294

LINE # | LENGTH |  BEARING
u 62.60' NO'30'36"E P I I A I i :
L2 45.48' | N2416'02"E
L3 91.57' | N2316'07"E 40 95 ACRES
L4 | 25.00' | S100041"E *
5| 2500 |s7ez2som OUT OF THE JOSEPH BURLESON LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 3 i
L6 25.00' | N21°44°28"W
- ) P CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS o 100 200
79.79 N33°49'39"W
18 | 90.15" | N131'0T"W
L8 94.20' | N16°37'54"E + 17 = 100
L10 | 24.88' | N2517'07"E
m 24.79' | S7027'53°E LEGEND
L12 | 68.31" | N2026'23"W Q@ DENOTES BENCHMARK
L13 | 25.00' | $37'09'37°E o DENOTES 1/2" ST. SK. SET
. oo . DENOTES 1/2” ST. SK. FND.
L14 | 9855 | $2026'23'E
DE. DRAINAGE EASEMENT
AWE. AQUA W.S.C. EASEMENT
o OPRCCT. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
'g N CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS
MATCHL'NE SEE SHEET 2‘":"7' g o = CONGRETE MONUMENT
v A
< . NS N s — oY e
e —— = 8 \ N =7y PROPERTY LINE
b 1988\ \ \_ _ _ _ - J )
,,,,,,,,,,,, N3.97" 2% — — —  ROM.UNE
— g
| — — $85'09'52"W 267.11'— — — [ — — -N8405°02"E 233.85'— - R NS e UTILITY OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS
| ,t %)
| [m o3 BLOCK NUMBER
Bk
LOT 16 |
1.00 AC
| 2 NOTES
l
77777777 ‘ P ‘ UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE
é — — — — — 7 HEREON, THE_FOLLOWING
— e r————————————— BULDNG SETBACKS SHALL
f NE5'09'52°E_358.42' .~ ‘ 585'00'52°W 28248 RONT AR 25 F1
SLY STREET (60" R.O.W.) ROMBERG ROAD (60’ R.O.W.)
Q/% N 585°00'52°W 353.42° == ‘ | SIDE STREET - 15 FT
>0%¢p@ 125.00" 15413 __ | I | 5 _ SIDE YARD — 7.5 FT.
o0, WO /= ‘ {1 REAR VARD — 25 FT.
At A Q | - . :
MA@ 5o | | HE 1
c& \N\ 006 | | | PR P. UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE
N C ~ 1 | HEREON, THE FOLLOWING
Q 4 i UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL
_?\ | | I | g ")
©o © 3 B
el 8 LOT 3 ‘; I LOT2 g | 0
g1 1R 1.00 AC 3| | 1.01 AC | | N\%»%\\\%\O FRONT YARD - 16 FT.
g .
LOT 6 2| LOT 5.4 1= ‘§ I § | LOT 1 | 3 X\)%\)QO\K?Q, 'L} R SIDE STREET — 16 FT
1.00 AC g } 1.00 AC3 E = : } gl 1ooac |8 1 vg@cgi\ga B 2 SDE YARD — 15 FT.
3 5
g - 15 £ | 3! | A REAR YARD — 15 FT.
g Y ; I HE "= Gy
z =z u | ' N [dadiel
ol 2 ! ] N E
| 1 I 3
\ — ' | N I3
o N Sl - ‘ 1 \
__ I8 PUE (TYP) - S L g i enfvs _. L L_ S I | - —
253.55" 159.47" 7074 83.39" 156.99" 130.38" 129.96" 131.78'
S85'09'16"W 646.96" ~ < $85'12'39"W 632.50" <
e & S¢S
@ | W& S 50‘\50\@
(9 125 NN <1 ToRol 9% & Tp Ve
40! D\N O QP (00K R gt @»\N A o0
O >0» N\CVV\X w@s \t\\% 10?/ C- ) @Q}P N \H\g O(\Q‘;@(L‘ o
. - €
& e SENEE o o2 ©
Relet ? W o
O e &}
[
CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE
CURVE # | ARC LENGTH | RADIUS | BEARING | CHORD LENGTH | TANGENT |  DELTA CURVE # | ARC LENGTH | RADIUS | BEARING | CHORD LENGTH | TANGENT [  DELTA CURVE # | ARC LENGTH | RADIUS | BEARING | CHORD LENGTH | TANGENT | DELTA CURVE # [ ARC LENGTH [ RAD\US[ BEARING [cuom LENGTH [ TANGENT[ DELTA
c1 244.14° | 330.00" | N73'38'20"W 238.61" 127.96' | 04223'16" c16 266.25' | 330.00' | N6203'17"E 259.09' 140.85' | 046°13'38" €31 96.86" | 270.00' | N7453'27"E 96.34" 48.96' | 020'33'16" c46 [ 78.77' [ 60.00' [Nm‘ss'm'w[ 73.24" [ 46.23" [u75‘w3'27"
G2 36.99° | 2500 |S8509'52"W 3371 2282 | 084'46'33" c17 2168 | 25.00° | N60'19'42°E 21.00° 1157 | D4940'47" c32 120.98' | 270.00' | N51'46'39°E 119.97" 61.52° | 025'40°21"
c3 244.14' | 330.00" | S635814°W 238.61" 127.96" | 04223'16" c18 292.54' | 60.00° | SO4'49'547E 77.65' 50.92" | 279'21'347 33 162.25' | 270.00' | N66'13'26"W 159.82' 83.66' | 034'25'50"
c4 13.91" 15.00' | S58'35'58°W 13.42° 750" | 05307'48" c19 2168 | 25.00° | N69'59'31"W 21.00° 1157 | D494047" c34 53.70° | 270.00° [ Nag'08'14°W 53.62" 26.94' | 011°23'47"
c5 205.52° | 60.00° | N49'50°08"W 118.79' 420.00' | 196'15'37" €20 217.84' | 270.00' | $62'03'17'W 211.98' 115.24' | 046°13'38" 35 115.48' | 330.00' | 58448'39°E 114.89° 58.33' | 020'02'58"
cé 13.91" 15.00' [ N21°43'47"E 13.42" 750 05507'48" c21 38.38" 25.00° | S05'02'01"E 3472 24.12" DB7°56'59" C36 128.66" 330.00' | S6337'01"E 127.85" 65.16" 022'20"19"
c7 136,62 | 346.63' | N1143'54"W 134.75' 68.69' | 02724'58" c22 215.95" | 27000" | S71'56'19°E 210.24' 11413 | D4549'37" c37 22.28° | 25.00° | S7758'30"E 21.55" 11.9¢ | 0510317"
c8 1397 15.00' | N47°00'18"W 13.42° 750" | 05307'48" €23 112.15' | 330.00' | $48'40'37'W 111.61" 56.62' | 019'28'17" c38 1471 | 25.00° | N5938'14"E 14.50' 758 | 0334316"
c9 299.77' | 60.00° | N69'33'37°E 72.00" 4500 | 286'15'37" c24 125.00° | 330.00' | $69'15'51"W 124.25' 63.26" | D2142'11" Cc39 136.84' | 330.00' | N54'39'21"E 135.86" 69.42' | 02345'29"
c10 13.97" 15.00' | SO607'31"W 13.42' 750" | 05507'48" €25 20.10° | 330.00' | SB2'38'31"W 29.09' 14.56" | D05'03'10” c40 107.30" | 330.00' | N75'50'59"E 106.83' 5413 | 018°37'47"
ci1 12536 | 330.00° | S09"3326'E 124.61° 63.44° | 02145'55" €26 46.60° | 60.00° | SS7°44'19'W 45.44° 24.55' | D44°30'01" c41 86.92 | 60.00° [ N73'3216"E 79.52" 53.09" | 083'00'25" FOR REVIEW ONLY
c12 39.27° | 2500 | S49'50'08E 35.36" 25.00" | 090°00'00" c27 88.36' | 60.00° | N574917"W 80.59' 54.39' | 084'22'46" c42 88.48° | 60.00' | 522°42'52"E 80.67" 54.49' | 084'29"18" NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
c13 195.26' | 270.00' | N64'26'47"E 191.04' 102.12" | 041°26'10" €28 87.8¢ | 60.00° | N2618'40°E 80.21" 53.92' | DB3'53'08" c43 3012 | 60.00° | S3354'44°W 29.87" 15.39' | 028'45'54"
ci4 40.46" | 2500° | NO2'38'24"W 36.19" 2622 |09244'13" c29 2118 | 60.00° | N7822°03°E 21.07 10.70° [ 0201337 ca4 132.28° | 60.00° | S1024'34°E 107.07" 118.58" | 126'19'15"
c15 40.16' | 2500 | N84'57'59’E 35.98" 2591" | 09203'01 €30 4856' | 60.00" | S68'20'08°E 47.24' 2570 | 046'22'02" c45 88.71° | 60.00' | N84'53'20"W 80.85" 54.71" | 084°42'54" DATE: 12-08-23

SHEET 3 OF 3




295

Caldwell County
Development Application

i g
P
et

Date Submitted

Type of Application

Preliminary Plat

[] Final Plat (New)

[[] Short Form Final Plat

[] Replat

[] Subdivision Construction Plans
[[] Floodplain

[[] Commercial Development

Application Contacts

1. Owner Information (i.e. Land owner name, address, contact name, phone, email)

SCOTT SENTENEY

2302 TUMBLEWEED ESTATES PHASE 3, LLC.
100 E WHITESTONE BLVD, STE. 148, #218
CEDAR PARK, TX 78613
Land@TexLandHomes.com

417-689-0707

2. Applicant Information (i.e. Developer name, address, contact name, phone, email)

CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD.
120 RIVERWALK DRIVE, STE. 208
SAN MARCOS, TX 78666

HUGO ELIZONDO, JR., P.E., C.F.M.
512-565-8040
hugo@uatroconsultants.com




DocuSign Envelope 1D 4C40FE5E-D339-4E97-8D3A-6D8275EBAQ4E

3. Designated Contact {i.e. Person County will coordinate with in regards to comments/approvals.
Include name, address, contact name, phone, email)

CHRIS ELIZONDOQ, E.I.T., S.I.T.
120 RIVERWALK DRIVE, STE. 208
SAN MARCOS, TX 78666
512-810-8588
chris@cuatroconsultants.com

4. Consultants (*If applicable)
[CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD

Licensed Professional Engineer*:

HUGO ELIZONDO, JR., P.E.
#69781

CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD.
120 RIVERWALK DRIVE, STE. 208
SAN MARCOS, TX 78666
512-565-9040
hugo@uatroconsultants.com

Registered Professional Land Surveyor*:

GEORGE LUCAS, RPLS
18018 OVERLOQP LOOP
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78259
512-635-4857
george@celcosurveying.com

Registered Sanitarian*:

Geoscientists*:

296



DocuSign Envelope ID 4C40F6SE-D339-4E97-9D3A-6D827SEBAQ4E

Application Questionnaire

Property Address (or approximate location)

165 ROMBERG RD, DALE, TX 78644 l

Survey Information (Survey/Abstract, Acreage, Recorded Vol/Pg/Instrument).

Parcel Tax ID Number

{33648

Caldwell County Precinct Number
[] Precinct 1
[[] Precinct 2
[] Precinct 3
Precinct 4

Located in City ETJ:
[] Yes, City Name:
No

Anticipated source of water in the development
[] Individual Wells

[[] Rainwater Collection System(s)

[[] From Groundwater

[(] From Surface Water

Water Provider:

Anticipated wastewater system in the development
Standard/Conventional On-Site Sewage Facility
[[] Advanced On-Site Sewage Facility

[[] Sewer Provider:

Project Description

PRELIMINARY PLAT

297



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 4C40F65E-0339-4E97-9D3A-6D8275E8A04E

Subdivision Plat Application Questionnaire

Proposed Name of Subdivision:

[TUMBLEWEED ESTATES, PHASE 3 SUBDIVISION |

if application is for a replat (list reason(s) for the
replat)

Total Acreage of Subject Property

[40.95 |

Total Proposed Residential Lots

[31 |

Total Proposed Commercial Lots

0 |

Type of Construction
I |
Has Appropriate Application Checklist been attached?

Yes
|:| No

Owner's Certification

| hereby certify that | have given permission for the below applicant to submit this Application and to represent
me in all matters affecting said Application. The below individua!l will be known as the "Applicant”

Owner Name; 2302 Tumbleweed Estates Phase 3, AH&ne Number: 417-689-0707
Applicant Name: 3COtT Senteney Phone Number: _417-689-0707
Owner Email: scottsenteney@gmail.com

] Owner SignaturT— DocuSigned by;
Seatt Seatenssy
LEIBB571‘15CM43 %

298



SSJNTX, LLC
100 E Whklestone Bivd
Sta 148, 4218

Cedar Park. TX 78513 {Or»(pméo /S'fgg 2d>P

rote (plduell Caunky $ 5w
Z(\Jé ‘)’(/\AKu/tl *gﬂnh l/btbl(/t.o/ (/(PJMLA e / ¥ Dollars Y

JPMORGAN CHASE

For %MNQM p.’\O“MMt:{ Mfw

CALDWELL COUNTY SANITATION DEPT.
o 09746
(512) 398-1803 DATE ’9\1’5 2 %

S X Thank
|| AMOUNT OF ACTOUNT -
Uipsnihiieed g CH (K ‘; é‘; I
(L1 1S pAYMENT 4? 0. 1 AEDITG/RD | BY : LA S 220 e

! BALANCE DUE A‘ 517 ) monEY oRpER



7CALDWELL COUNTY 9-1-1 ADDRESSING

Friday, August 25, 2023
9-1-1 ADDRESSING

This letter will expire 1 year from date above.
You may request an extension letter

Re: 9-1-1 New Road Name(s) TOMAHAWK SUBDIVISION
PROPERTY ID(s) [parent tract ID]: 15356; 33648
Legal Description(s): A167 KILLEN, WILLIAM H., TRACT PART 5, ACRES 18.75; A003

BURLESON, JOSEPH SR., ACRES 22.47
To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to serve as notification that the property in Caldwell County referenced
above has been reviewed concerning the availability of proposed new road name(s):

¢ ROMBERG ROAD s GRACE LANE

(continuation of current road) e AZALEA DRIVE
¢ SLY STREET

DALE, TX 78616

The road name(s) is/are available at this time, and match(es) the proposed subdivision
details provided to my office by Cuatro Consultants, LTD. Please contact me if you
discover any discrepancies in the road name(s) above, via email at

jaclyn.archer@co.caldwell.tx.us or by phone at (512) 359-4661.

Jaclyn Archer
Caldwell County 911 Coordinator

110 S Main St. PHONE  (512) 359-4661

Second Floor E-MAIL  jadyn.archer@co.caldwell.bc.us
Lockhart, Texas 78644

United States

300



Proposed Water System improvements
AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

Bastrop, Texas

Romberg Subdivision
Caldwell County, Texas

PRELIMINARY COST SUMMARY

(September 7, 2022)

301

Item/Description Quantity Unit Price Est(l;::tted
6" SDR-21 PVC 1,530 LF $25| $38,250.00
|6" Certa-Lok Yelomine Pipe 170 LF $35 $5,950.00
Sand Bedding 1,570 LF $71  $10,990.00
[12-ga. Tracer Wire (taped to pipe twice per joint) 1,700 LF $0.65 $1,105.00|
M.J. SSB cl-350 D.\. Fittings w/ Restraint Glands 850 Lbs $5 $4,250.00}
Bore w/ 10" PVC Casing at Creek Crossing and Road Crossing 130 LF $165] $21,450.00
6" Gate Valve w/ Valve Box and Restraint Glands 6 Ea $1,600 $9,600.00
8" Gate Valve w/ Valve Box and Restraint Glands 2 Ea $2,200 $4,400.00
8" x 6" Wet Connection 1 Ea $6,000 $6,000.00
1" Auto. Air/Vac. Release Valve Assembly w/ Tapping Saddle 2 Ea $3.500 $7,000.00
5-1/4" Fire Hydrant Assembly w/ Gate Valve, Tee and Restraint Glands 2 Ea $6,000] $12,000.00
Erosion Control w/ Silt Fencing 1,670 LF $4 $6.,280.00|
Clearing & Chipping 1,570 LF $5]  $7.065.00|
Trench Safety 1,570 LF $2]  $3,140.00|
Construction Total: $137,480.00
Contingencies (approx. 10% of const.) $13,750
Engineering (approx. 12% of const.) $16,500
Capacity Reservation Fee ($600 x 60 LUES) $36,000
Subdivision Review Fee ($50 x 60 LUEs) $3,000
Surveying & Staking $3,900
Legal $2,000
Easements & Right-of-Way By Developer|
[Grand Totat: | $212,630.00]

NOTE: This is a preliminary cost summary and not an actual contractual construction cost quote. It is not based on any prepared plans or
on-sile inspections by this office. After surveying and plans are prepared and reviewed, a more accurate estimate can then be provided.

This preliminary cost summary shall be valid for 90-days from the date listed above.

Steger Bizzell Project No. 19970.752

STEGERFEABIZZELL



STEGEREABIZZELL

September 7, 2022

Ms. Patricia Hernandez
Development Services Manager
Aqua Water Supply Corporation
Post Office Drawer “P”

Bastrop, Texas 78602

Re:  Request for Water Feasibility Study
Romberg Subdivision

Dear Ms. Hernandez:

Per your email on June 29, 2022, we have conducted an engineering review and feasibility study
of the applicable sector of the Aqua WSC system to determine if sufficient facilities and capacity
exist to appropriately serve the referenced proposed development without adversely impacting
Aqua's system or if additional infrastructure improvements are required. The review/study is based
on a simulated hydraulic analysis with parameters in compliance with TCEQ rules and regulations
and AWWA standards. It also addresses city limits, ETJs, CCN, endangered species habitat, 100-
year flood plain, etc., as per Aqua WSC's policies.

The property consists of 30 acres located at 165 Romberg Road in Lockhart, Texas in northeastern
Caldwell County. Caldwell County Central Appraisal District refers to the property as a portion of
Parcel ID 33648 owned by Alice Seamans Romberg. The property does not appear to be within a
defined extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) or City Limits. The property is completely within the
Polonia WSC certificated service area as per CCN No. 10420 on file with Public Utility Commission
of Texas. It should be noted, the PUC is finalizing the acquisition of the Polonia CCN by Aqua. It
is anticipated that this acquisition will be finalized within the next 90 days.

FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map # 48055C0150E, dated June 18, 2012, depicts no portion of the
property to be in a special flood hazard area. Therefore, Aqua would not be in violation of federal
funding restrictions regarding 100-year flood plain.

The property does not fall within the limits of a defined habitat of an endangered species known to
exist in Caldwell County or Aqua’s service area, specifically that of the Houston Toad, according
to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service publications and Lost Pines Habitat Conservation Plan. Therefore,
Aqua will not be in viotation of federal funding guidelines regarding an endangered species.

The feasibility request indicates that the property will be developed into 60 residential lots. Demand
is calculated as 60 Living Unit Equivalents (LUEs), assuming 1 LUE per additional meter. No
request has been made for fire flow.

ADDRESS PHONE FAX WEB
1978 S AUSTIN AVENUE | GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 £17 930 §a17 513 B30 941§ STEGERBIZZELL COM

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F.18) SERV_',cLE:,

INEERS > PLANNERS SURYE YRS

302



303

September 7, 2022

Aqua Water Supply Corporation
Request for Water Feasibility Study
Romberg Subdivision

Page 2

Aqua has an existing 8" water line on the southwest side of Romberg Road. To provide service to
the proposed development, a new 6" water line will need to be constructed along Romberg Road.
The costs associated with the construction of the new 6" water line, as well as Aqua required fees,
are included in the enclosed Preliminary Cost Summary.

Based on USGS datum, the property’'s natural ground elevations vary from approximately 507 to
545 feet above MSL. Based on Aqua's applicable pressure plane for this area (675' “Dale”
Pressure Plane), pressure for this area will comply with TCEQ requirements. The existing 8" water
line and new 6" water line will have sufficient capacity to serve the additional connections and
dynamic residual pressures at peak demand will comply with TCEQ rules and regulations. Existing
Aqua customers in the area will not have a decrease in pressures that would cause non-
compliance with TCEQ standards.

We recommend a 90-day limit apply for this review from the date of this letter. It should be noted
that Aqua’s providing service to this subdivision shall be contingent upon the developer’s
compliance with all relevant Federal, State and County rules and regulations as per Aqua’s tariff.

This Feasibility Study and subsequent Preliminary Cost Summary assume no additional county
R.O.W. dedication. If R.O.W. dedication is required that affects Aqua's existing water lines, the
Preliminary Cost Estimate will be revised based on the relocation of those lines out of the dedicated
R.O.W.

Due to the uncertainties of easement acquisition, design requirements, construction contractors’
availability, construction materials and equipment availability, inclement weather, etc., Aqua Water
Supply Corporation is unable to predict or guarantee the timing of the provision of water services
to developments. If the developer chooses to sell lots in a subdivision prior to the provision of
water services, the developer does so at their own risk and is solely liable for such action.

Feel free to contact our office if there are any questions and please advise if we may be of further
assistance.

Respectfully,

Curtis R. Steger, P.E.

Attachments: Preliminary Cost Summary
Preliminary Service Map

Cc: Dacy V. Thomas, P.E.
Aqua Mgr. of Engineering

Agua Water Supply Corporation Steger Bizzell Proj. No. 19970.752

18970.752 Feasibility Study

STEGERﬂBIZZELl
A



304

Through Tax Year TAX CERTIFICATE Certificate #
2023 - - 7268
Issued By:
Caldwell County Appraisal District Property Information
211 Bufkin Ln. Property ID: 15356 Geo ID: 0200167-100-050-00
P.O. Box 900 Legal Acres: 18.7500
Lockhart, TX 78644 Legal Desc:  A167 KILLEN, WILLIAM H., TRACT PART 5, ACRES
18.76
Situs: 100 ROMBERG RD LOCKHART, TX 78644
DBA:
Exemptions
Owner ID; 240381 100.00%
2302 TUMBLEWEED ESTATES PHASE 2 LLC For Entities Value Information
100 E WHITESTONE BLVD STE 148 Caldwell County Improvement HS: 38,510
CEDAR PARK, TX 78613-6937 Farm to Market Road Improvement NHS: o
Lockhart 1ISD ) ) Land HS: 35,450
Plum Creek Conservation District Land NHS: 0
Plum Creek Underground Water Productivity Market: 309,720
Productivity Use: 1,330
Assessed Value 75,290

Property is receiving Ag Use

Current/Delinquent Taxes

This is to certify that, after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinquent taxes, penalties, interest
and any known costs and expenses as provided by Tax Code §33.48, are due on the described property for the following
taxing unit(s):

Year Entity Taxable Tax Due Disc./P&I Attorney Fee Total Due
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Effective Date; 12/15/2023 Total Due if paid by: 12/31/2023 0.00

Tax Certificate Issued for: Taxes Paid in 2023 POSSIBLE ROLLBACK
Lockhant ISD 720.45
Plum Creek Underground Water 11.22
Plum Creek Conservation District 10.92
Farm to Market Road 0.08
Caldwell County 353.19

If applicable, the above-described property has/is receiving special appraisal based on its use, and additional rollback taxes may become
due based on the provisions of the special appraisal (Comptroller Rule 9.3040) or property omitted from the appraisal roll as described
under Tax Code Section 25.21 is not included in this certificate [Tax Code Section 31.08(b)].

Pursuant to Tax Code Section 31.08, if a person transfers property accompanied by a tax certificate that erroneously indicates that no
delinquent taxes, penalties or interest are due a taxing unit on the property or that fails to include property because of its omissicn from an
appraisal rell, the unit's tax lien on the property is extinguished and the purchaser of the property is absolved of liability to the unit for
delinquent taxes, penalties or interest on the property or for taxes based on omitted property. The person who was liable for the tax for the
year the tax was imposed or the property was omitted remains personally liable for the tax and for any penaities or interest.

A tax certificate issued through fraud or collusion is void.
This certificate does not clear abuse of granted exemptions as defined in Section 11.43 Paragraph(1} of the Texas Property Tax Code.
May Be Subject to Court Costs if Suit is Pending Date of Issue:  12/15/2023

Requested By: 2302 TUMBLEWEED ESTATES P
Fee Amount: 10.00

4.‘ L L&J Reference #: Page: 1

ignature of Authorized Officer of Collecting Office




305

Through Tax Year TAX CERTIFI CATE Certificate #
e 2023 ) S . 7269
Issued By:
Caldwell County Appraisal District Property Information
211 Bufkin Ln. Property ID: 33648 Geo ID: 0100003-207-000-00
P.O. Box 900 Legal Acres: 22.4700
Lockhart, TX 78644 Legal Desc:  AQ03 BURLESON, JOSEPH SR., ACRES 22.47
Situs: 165 ROMBERG RD LOCKHART, TX 78644
DBA:
Exemptions: HS, OV65
Owner ID: 240381 100.00% For Entities Value Information
2302 TUMBLEWEED ESTATES PHASE 3 LLC Caldwell County Improvement HS: 88,570
100 E WHITESTONE BLVD STE 148 Farm to Market Road Improvement NHS: 221,440
CEDAR PARK, TX 78613-6937 Lockhart ISD Land HS: 17,450
Land NHS; 18,000
Productivity Market: 374,630
Productivity Use: 1,550
Assessed Value 320,549

Property is receiving Ag Use

Current/Delinquent Taxes

This is to certify that, after a careful check of the tax records of this office, the following delinquent taxes, penalties, interest
and any known costs and expenses as provided by Tax Code §33.48, are due an the described property for the following
taxing unit(s):

Year Entity Taxable Tax Due Disc./P&I Attorney Fee Total Due
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Effective Date: 12/15/2023 Total Due if paid by: 12/31/2023 0.00

Tax Certificate Issued for: Taxes Paid in 2023 POSSIBLE ROLLBACK
Lockhart ISD 2.306.03
Farm to Market Road 0.31
Caldwell County 1,456.78

If applicable, the above-described property has/is receiving special appraisal based on its use, and additional rollback taxes may become
due based on the provisions of the special appraisal (Comptroller Rule 9.3040) or property omitted from the appraisal roll as described
under Tax Code Section 25.21 is not in¢luded in this certificate [Tax Code Section 31.08(b)].

Pursuant to Tax Code Section 31.08, if a person transfers property accompanied by a tax certificate that erroneously indicates that no
delinquent taxes, penalties or interest are due a taxing unit on the property or that fails to include property because of its omission from an
appraisal roll, the unit’s tax lien on the property is extinguished and the purchaser of the property is absolved of liability to the unit for
delinquent taxes, penalties or interest on the property or for taxes based on omitted property. The person who was liable for the tax for the
year the tax was imposed or the property was omitted remains personally liable for the tax and for any penalties or interest.

A tax cenrtificate issued through fraud or collusion is void.
This certificate does not clear abuse of granted exemptions as defined in Section 11.43 Paragraph(1) of the Texas Property Tax Code.

May Be Subject to Court Costs if Suit is Pending Date of Issue:  12/15/2023
Requested By: 2302 TUMBLEWEED ESTATES P

W ' Fee Amount: 10.00
HT i 1Y Reference #: .
i [1’\}“;"- M! L\-Q'\._./ age 1

Signature of Authorized Officer of Collecting Office




AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.14

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: December 26, 2023
Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision
Subject: To approve an Order authorizing the filing of a Final Plat

(Short Form Procedure) for Hollub's Place located on Old
Lytton Springs Road and Oak Trail Drive.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Thomas/Kasi Miles
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 19

306



- 7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160
Austin, TX 78735
Office: 512.583.2600

D 0 U c E T Fax: 800.587.2817

Doucetengineers.com

December 14, 2023

Kasi Miles

Caldwell County

1700 FM 2720
Lockhart, Texas 78644

Re: Hollub’s Place Short Form Plat
Project No. 01911337.010R

Dear Ms. Miles,

Doucet has completed our review of the short form plat application for Hollub’s Place Subdivision, a 2-lot subdivision
of a +/-15.474-acres located at Old Lytton Springs Road and Oak Trail Drive. The subdivision will be served by OSSF
and water provided by Induvial Wells.

The plat appears to be in general conformance with the rules and regulations of Caldwell County. Therefore, we
recommend placing the plat on the Commissioners Court agenda for consideration.

It is our pleasure to be of assistance to the County on this project.
Kimbenly ehnsen-Hepkiny

Kimberly Johnson-Hopkins
Planner, Land Development

TBPE Firm # 3937
State of Texas Surveying Firm Certification # 10105800

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT.
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED.
PEOPLE YOU TRUST.
https://kleinfelderl-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kjohnsonhopkins_kleinfelder_com/Documents/Templates and Examples/Hollub’s Place Short Form Plat.docx 307



P. Bell Survey

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

Records of Caldwell County, Texas.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

rAOLLUB'S PLACE

A subdivision of 15.474 acres out of the John

A—41 in Caldwell County, Texas

I, Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that this map or plat, with field notes shown hereon, has been fully
presented and approved by the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas on the day of , 20

, to be recorded in the Plat

Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Clerk

I, Teresa Rodriguez, County Clerk in and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that the foregoing instrument with its certificates of authentication was

filed for record in my office the day of , 20 , at o'clock __ M. and duly recorded on the day of , 20
, in the Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas in Plat Cabinet at Slide .
Teresa Rodriguez
Caldwell County Clerk
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

We, the undersigned owners of the land shown on this plat showing 15.474 acres and being all of a tract of land called 12.001 acres and recorded in Instrument
#2017-002868 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas and also all of a tract of land called 3.456 and recorded in Instrument#2017-005181 of
the said Official Public Records and designated as HOLLUB'S PLACE in the John P. Bell Survey A-41 in Caldwell County, Texas, do hereby dedicate to the use of
the public forever, the streets and alleys shown hereon, and further reserves to the public all easements for the mutual use of all public utilities desiring to use

the same; that any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or any part of any growth or construction for maintenance or efficient use
of its respective system in such easements, and further shall have full and uninterrupted access along such easements.

DATE CASE ALLEN HOLLUB
PO BOX 683
WEIMER, TX 78962
STATE OF
COUNTY OF

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

CAROL LEHMANN HOLLUB
PO BOX 683
WEIMER, TX 78962

, 20 by Case Allen Hollub.

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

, 20 by Carol Lehmann Hollub.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

I, Jerry L. Hinkle, registered professional land surveyor, State of Texas, hereby certify that this plat is a true and correct representation of a survey made on the

ground under my direct supervision and that all necessary monuments are correctly show and complies with all survey requirements of the Caldwell County
Subdivision Ordinance and is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, my hand and seal, this the day of , 20
Jerry L. Hinkle
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor #5459
< 8
I o
el s 7
EAR 2 g %
% =z @
c ()Q'
m &
Z &
3 §
z |\ " B3
c 2 &
";_ i FN‘-1185 @,(5
£ 5
> o~ z
% & \;(6 o 2
L S &P 2 a
7 2 :
ROUN ™ 9
TURN A - ° Al % ®  DAWN DR
E: = = ©
e OAK TRAIL D 5]
@ o
™
3 o
2\ \\c E &
2\ \\® = S
W T g ‘s‘%
B\ \\2 &
2 $
% o
@ B Site
5 8
L »
_-,é_: z 5 z
3 ¢ g
= % o
D P =
b OLLING RIDGER 3
e+ Vicinity Map
S5 Not to Scale
RD
ROLUING RIDGE §
S
=

Flood Plain Note:

No Structure shall be built at

a finished floor elevation lower
than 480’ AMSL. There is a
capped iron pin stamped HINKLE
SURVEYORS near the North end
of Lot 2 that can be used as a
topographical benchmark (TBM)
which is 484.20° AMSL

LEGEND

CAPPED 1/2" IRON PIN SET
STAMPED "HINKLE SURVEYORS"

1/2" IRON PIN FOUND

ORANGE CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND
STAMPED “TRICOUNTY"

CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND
STAMPED "HINKLE SURVEYORS®

8" CEDAR FENCE POST

8" TREATED FENCE POST FOUND

CALCULATED POINT

CITGO PIPELINE MARKER

EL POLE

8" CHINABERRY TREE

24" ELM TREE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

(..c..) ORIGINAL DEEDED CALLS
—-E- OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE
—X- FENCES OUTSIDE BOUNDARY

LOWER COLORADO RIVER OVERHEAD
TRANSMISSION LINE EDGE
ems X ems FENCED BOUNDARY LINE
LOT INTERNAL BOUNDARY LINE
————— 15’ PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENT (P.U.E.)
— —.—— 25’ BUILDING SETBACK LINE (B.S.L & P.U.E.)
e e ADJOINER BOUNDARY LINE
e BOUNDARY LINE
—— —— —— ORIGINAL TRACT LINE

D FLOOD ZONE "A®
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

OH¥>OOOP @ [ @O0

Hinkle Surveyors, 2023

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

All of a certain tract or parcel of land situated in Caldwell County, Texas and being a part of the J.P. Bell Survey A-41 and being also all of a
tract of land called 12.001 acres and conveyed to Case Hollub et ux by deed recorded in Instrument #2017-002868 of the Official Public
Records of Caldwell County, Texas and being also all of a tract of land called 3.456 acres and conveyed to Case Hollub et ux by deed
recorded in Instrument #2017-005181 of the said Official Public Records and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at an orange capped iron pin found stamped TRI COUNTY in the North corner of the above mentioned 3.456 acre tract and
an apparent exterior corner of a tract of land called 142.18 acres and conveyed to Del Lockhart Ventures LLC by deed recorded in
Instrument #2022-005441 of the said Official Public Records and in the SE line of Old Lytton Springs Road (County Road #183) for the

North corner this tract.

THENCE with the NE and SE lines of the said 3.456 acre tract and the East and SE lines of the above mentioned 12.001 acre tract and the
SW and NW lines of the above mentioned 142.18 acre tract for the following four (4) courses: (1) S 44°19'51"” E 413.53 feet o an
orange capped iron pin found stamped TRI COUNTY used for basis of bearing (NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204 N:13892453.70 E:2391681.44
LAT:29°56'30.921" LON:97°39'49. 709") for the East corner this tract. (2) S 31°13'56"” W 616.06 feet (o a capped iron pin found
stamped TRI COUNTY used for basis of bearing (NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204 N:13891926.93 E:2391362.01 [AT:29°5625.743"
LON:97°39'53.408") in the South corner of the said 3.456 acre tract for angle point this tract. (3) S 02°53'05"” E 141.78 feet tva 72”
iron pin found in the East comer of the said 12.001 acre tract for an exterior corner this tract. (4) S 65°37'54" W 475.62 feet 0 8”7
treated fence corner post found in the South corner of the said 12.001 acre tract and the apparent NE line of a tract of land called 4.860
acres and conveyed to Joseph Walker Dixon et ux by deed recorded in Instrument #2019-004161 of the said Official Public Records for the

most Westerly South corner this tract.

THENCE with the SW and South lines of the said 12.001 acre tract and the NE and North lines of the above mentioned 4.860 acre tract for

the following two (2) courses:

(1) N 21°33'55"” W 155.34 feet o an 8” Cedar fence comner post found for an ell corner this tract. (2) S 86°41'10” W 101.97
feet o a capped iron pin found stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the SE corner of a 2.000 acre tract of land conveyed to Sky High Lockhart

by deed recorded in Instrument #2021-006202 of the said Official Public Records for an exterior corner this tract.

THENCE with the West and South lines of the said 12.001 acre tract and the East and North lines of the above mentioned 2.000 acre tract
for the following two (2) courses: (1) N 03°06'29"” W 198.46 feet (o a calculated point in the NE corner of the said 2.000 acre tract

for an ell comner this tract. (2) S 86°53'31"” W 401.78 feet (o a capped iron pin found stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the NW
corner of the said 2.000 acre tract and the most Westerly SW corner of the said 12.001 acre tract and the East line of Old Lytton Springs

Road for the most Westerly SW corner this tract.

THENCE with the East and SE lines of Old Lytton Springs Road and the West and NW lines of the said 12.001 acre tract and the NW line of
the said 3.456 acre tract for the following nine (9) courses: (1) N 15°36'53" E 182.31 feet to a 24” Elm for an exterior corner this
tract. (2) N 45°16'44" E 65.69 feet 0 a 8" Chinaberry tree for an angle point this tract. (3) N 73°03'35"” E 300.35 feet tva 8”7
treated fence post found for an angle point this tract, (4) N 63°45'50" E 122.03 feet to an 8” cedar fence post found for an angle
point this tract. (5) N 53°39'39"” E 189.83 feet o a capped 2" iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS for an angle point this
tract, (6) N 53°39'39"” E 22.08 feet o a capped 2" iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS for an angle point this tract. (7) N

45°44'45" E 193.59 feet (v a &” treated fence post found for an angle point this tract. (8) N 45°26°40"” E 220.18 feet 0 a
capped fron pin found stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS for an angle point this tract. (9) N 45°40'41"” E 95.98 feet o the place of

beginning containing 15.474 acres of land more or less.

SURVEYORS NOTES:

1) FLOOD ZONES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND CREATE NO LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR AND ARE BASED ON FROM A FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
MAP. The property shown lies in Flood Zone(s) according to FEMA Panel #48055C0425E effective date June 19, 2012. Flood Zone “X” (AREA NOT SHADED) is
areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain. Flood Zone “A” (SHADED AREA) is a special flood hazard areas subject to inundation by the 1%
annual chance flood. No Base Flood Elevations determined. The 1% annual chance flood (100-year flood), also known as the base flood, is the flood that has a 1%
chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given year. The Special Flood Hazard Area is the area subject to flooding by the 1% annual chance flood. The Base
Flood Elevation is the water-surface elevation of the 1% annual chance flood. WARNING: This flood Statement, as Determined by a H.U.D. — F.ILA. FLOOD
HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP, DOES NOT IMPLY that the Property or the improvements thereon will be Free from Flooding or Flood Damage. On rare occasions,

Greater Floods Can and Will Occur, and Flood Heights may be increased by Man-Made or Natural Causes.

2) According to Section 3.6.1 (J) any lot shown containing or within three hundred (300") feet of a floodplain shall have the finished floor of any habitable structure
built on said lot at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood level as determined by a Professional Engineer or RPLS or as shown on FEMA FIRM maps. Any structure
built within this zone shall have an elevation certificate prepared by a Professional Engineer or an RPLS. All new residential construction shall comply with Caldwell

County regulations for construction within or near floodplains.

3) Within the shaded areas shown as FEMA floodplain hereon or as amended by issuance of new FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps no new structures will be

constructed and any new fencing installed shall be of split rail or wire design that permits free flow of water within the floodplain.
4)

The Lots shown lie in flood zone areas approximate as shown and create no liability on the part of the surveyor and are based on from a flood insurance rate map

according to FEMA Panel #48055C0125E effective date June 19, 2012. Flood Zone “X” is areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain.
WARNING: This flood Statement, as Determined by a H.U.D. — F.ILA. FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP, DOES NOT IMPLY that the Property or the improvements
thereon will be Free from Flooding or Flood Damage. On rare occasions, Greater Floods Can and Will Occur, and Flood Heights may be increased by Man-Made or

Natural Causes.
5) This Subdivision is located within the boundaries of the Lockhart Independent School District.
6) This Subdivision is located within Caldwell County Precinct #4.
7) This Subdivision is serviced by Chisolm Trail Fire & Rescue.

8) The original deeded calls of record are in parentheses shown on this plat.
9

In order to promote safe use of roadways and preserve the conditions of public roadways, no driveway constructed on any lot within this subdivision shall be

permitted access onto a publicly dedicated county roadway and or State highway unless a DRIVEWAY PERMIT has been issued by the appropriate County Road and

Bridge Department and or TXDot.

10) No Lots are to be occupied until OSSF Permitted or public sewer, public water distribution system or an approved onsite water well with a copy of the water
availability study prepared in accordance with TCEQ guidelines (3.6.3.D), and electric utility availability/intent to serve letters for electricity (3.6.3.G) is completed

and approved by Caldwell County Sanitation Department.
11) Utilities Provided by:
ELECTRICITY: Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative, Inc.
WATER: Aqua Water Supply Corp.
RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: Case Allen Hollub and Carol Lehmann Hollum
DESIGNER OF PLAT: Hinkle Surveyors, PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78644
(512) 398-2000
DATE OF PREPARATION: November 2023
SURVEYOR: Jerry L. Hinkle, R.P.L.S. #5459 PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78644
(512) 398-2000

11) The monumented SE line of the 3.456 acre tract was used for basis of bearing based on GPS Observations using NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204 Coordinate system

and the calculated measurements as noted on this plat.
12) Lot Closures-- Lot 1: 1in 176036°, Lot 2:1in 232722’
Boundary Closure: 1 in 151725’
13) See Example Diagram below for:
Building Setback Lines (B.S.L.)--25" along all street frontages
Private Utility Easements (P.U.E.)--25" along all street frontages and 15" along all side and rear lot boundaries

EXAMPLE NOT TO SCALE

STREET SIDE FRONTAGE _m_
, 1) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE HEREON THE
— | _ 25 PUE &BSL_ | _ FOLLOWING BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL
T APPLY.
E . - % FRONT STREET SIDE—-25'
g |§>J' g § 2) UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE HEREON
Lot 5 S Lot o 5 Lot E FOLLOWING PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENTS
Bl | o 8 SHALL APPLY.
~A : u FRONT STREET SIDE--25' \°
@ : & SIDE STREET——15' N
(IR _ SIDE YARD——15' ¢
15" P.U.E. REAR YARD—-15 9
REAR BOUNDARY SO x

7.410 )| ac. I
- . & Orange Capped Iron Pin Found
° ‘ S) ‘/ d  stamped TRI COUNTY used
£ (Lg for basis of bearing
5> NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204
j ‘ = N: 13892453.70
515 E: 2391681.44
£ ‘ o LAT:29°56'30.921"
£ T LON:97°39'49.709"
—_ | = '
= /
N— \ .
en Patrick Gardner A )
1-r|ancst #2015'001643 l@@‘ @ v‘\
official Public Records ‘ Vv o
called 12.242 ac. - ."J’@
— S 4 o
— — — § ‘ <O /° o ©
® NI
E‘ o o T o
3 A o \o ~
o .
/ “?3 ‘ :‘ % Q\ ‘q,
g ©
5 « O
d 92 - | N
N/ . ~ . [ ]
[~~cor K - ‘ / 60\0\\
. ; °
® / Q Y 2 / ~ <o
L © £ & © o w
L NS o ‘ N \e °
Q@ Mm o X :
° © YR
E ] ; o © had E/{N ‘ 5
co &° / - LRSS .
o Q o © \I* J/'\\ 0 ‘
°n = ° A &= : LINE TABLE
Q oo (S
-0 5" / ~ /«‘(?/ Point of ‘ : [INE[BEARING _____[DISTANCE
~ a © x - L1 |N 15°36'53" E[182.31
cg =2 I! L~ 2= = ' [2 [N 4516'44" E[65.69’
@ o : ; = 5 PUE. ' ( d Orange Capped Iron Pin Found L3 IN 63_45,50" E 122'0;3
s o6 , ) : z| | : stamped TRI COUNTY used L4 IN 53°39 39 E122.08
o 66-3\;@ e S 86°53'31" W 401.78 > 2! © for basis of bearing L5 [N 4540741" E[95.98"
> < i~ (s 8832'00" W 401.78" ) o 4 | _— NAD83 SPC TXSC ZONE 4204 L6 [S 02°53 05" E |141.78
° / S of! | P N: 13891926.93 L7 [S 65°37'54" W|74.08
~ / LN | FLOOD d i E: 2391362.01
g @ la LAT:29°56'25.743"
o Sky High Lockhart R oo 408"
/ / instrument $2021-006202 Eéxg ZONE LON:97739'53.408
ds = g
official Public 20::.’ & 3 rn| »y”
/ called 2.0 o 5 ™ .
@_ x . ‘n
/ 25° Access Easement L‘_“S'L"%g__-_j—:\-\\ Scale 1°=100’
el 15" PU.E. \<
/ — X = \\& 0 100 200 300
- $86°4110"W \ *\ ©
ot \\\2 e —
. ' z VP
(s 8819'38" W 101.97 ) “}*G‘- \\4
z o ‘:’}\ﬂc\ \ Field Book: d.c. [Orawn By: JLH_ LA
Walker pixon ¢ tou x1 © 6;) 5 f‘ \ Job No. 20233251—sub Drawing: 20232851-sub.dwg
Joseph ot ,2019—004‘6 %;326\‘ : Date: October 2023 Word Disk: Begin 10012023
Instrume public Records X 2 Surveyed By: JLH JDB Autocad Disk: Begin 10012023
offic ial 60 ac =
called 4.8 N ‘
()}
% HINKLE
SURVEYORS
P.O. Box 1027 1109 S. Main Street Lockhart, TX 78644
Ph: (512) 398-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7683 Email: contact@
hinklesurveyors.com  Firm Registration No. 100886-00

308


Surveyor2
Not For Public Release


309

Caldwell County
Development Application

Date Submitted
111-27-2023 i

Type of Application

[] Prefiminary Plat

[] Final Plat {(New)
Short Form Final Plat

[] Replat
D Subdivision Construction Plans

[J Floodplain

["1 Commercial Development

Application Contacts

1. Owner Information (i.e. Land owner name, address, contact name, phone, email)

Case Hollub & Carol Lehmann Hollub
PO BOX 683

\Weimar TX 78952

979-595-6043 -- Case Hollub
cahollub@yahoo.com

2. Applicant Information (i.e. Developer name, address, contact name, phone, email)

Xsame as above




3. Designated Contact (i.e. Person County will coordinate with in regards to comments/approvals.
Include name, address, contact name, phone, email)

ICase Hollub |
0O BOX 683
eimar TX 78962
79-595-6043 -- Case Hollub
ahollub@yahoo.com
Linda Hinkle @ Hinkle Surveyors 512-398-2000
ontact@hinklesurveyors.com

4, Consuitants (*Iif applicable)

fnone

Licensed Professional Engineer*:

none

] ra 4 PVo. £ q -t e -
DEyisiei oy MiuieosiViidl Ldlid SUIYEYO

Jerry L Hinkle RPLS 5459

PO BOX 1027

Lockhart TX 78644
512-398-2000
contact@hinklesurveyors.com

Lot X 1 o I8 BY L AammAnS ASA
FHNVYE DO YU TURODL-uVY

Registered Sanitarian®:

none

Gaoscientists*:

none

310



Application Questionnaire

Property Address {or approximaie iocation)

[Old Lylton Springs Road 1

Survey Information (Survey/Abstract, Acreage, Recorded Vol/Pg/instrument).

Wohn P Bell Survey A-41 12.00 ac (12017-002868) 3.756 ac (2017-005181)

Parce! Tax 1D Number

1115326 (12.001 ac) 115376 {3.156 av) i

Caldwell County Precinct Number
[] Precinct 1

D Precinct 2
D Precinct 3

Precinct 4

Located in City ETJ;
D Yes, City Name:
No

Anucipatad sourse ol walern i ing deveiopmen|
Individual Wells

[[] Rainwater Collection System(s)

[} From Groundwater

[] From Surtace Water

[] water Provider.

Anticipated wastewater system in the development

MStandardlConventiona! On-Site Sewage Facility
D Advanced On-Site Sewage Facility

1 Qewar Prnvider:
[

Project Description

Inone

311



Subdivision Plat Application Questionnaire

Proposed Name of Subdivision:

[Hollub's Place

If application is for a replat (list reason(s) for the
replat)

nfa

Total Acreage of Subject Property

s ] 1S.8474 ac toged |
Total Proposed Residential Lots
7 l

Total Proposed Commercial Lots

Inone |

Type of Construction

£ :
restdenual i

Has Appropriate Application Checklist been attached?

Yes
D No

Owner's Certification

| hereby certify that | have given permission for the below applicant to submit this Application and to represent
me in all matters affecting said Application. The below individual will be known as the "Applicant”

Owner Namezggs_q_ Ha“ ™o Phone Number:_329 - SG<- L6943
[#] Applicant Name: Qq.s.{_ HQ“U\,(D Phone Number: SG yyo
[] Owner Email:

.OwnerSuiature *! n\ ‘Q_. .g 9 H M ,!] H &ww@

312



313

CLAUDE HINKLE SURVEYORS 0612 1030
PO BOX 1027 88-321/1149
LOCKHART, TX 78644-1027 5 3

4 l \ a‘ r) g;’ QCHECK atwe

Pay tothe
Onkeeof

+F|rst.,L2§...L g’ﬁ

R Rt Dl

ALE FiCA THE BEAUTIFUL

CALDWELL COUI[{EI SANITATION DEPT.

1700°FM 27207
LOCKHART, TE{ATS] 78644 O 9 7 O 8
(612) 398"180 . S l |- Zd_ <
M \ ¥ 2 ’ _ y

-

‘A“' * . g R
Y AMOUNT OF ACCOUNT 2 (-] onsi Thank “You
[ —m:r;;s—mmem & D CHECK i £ t\ ‘Ez 9
SR v [} creoycasn By A b | NAANKL/

| sauceoue TS ’m S ETTRs

'y



May 31, 2023

Case A Hollub
979.595.6043

PO Box 683
Weimar, TX 78962

Re: Legal Description: Property 10 115326-AM 1 BILL JOHN P 1000 OLD LY TTON SPRINGS RDLOCKHART. 1Y
786440

To Whom 1t May Concern:

We have determined that the location of your inquiry in Caldwell County is in the certificated
service territory of Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative, Inc. and we are therefore willing to provide
electric service. Bluebonnet’s promise to provide service is contingent upon the applicant
fulfilling all the requirements of our Tariff including our Line Extension Policy,

If you have any questions regarding this request. please contact a new service coordinator at 800-
842-7708, option 3 or email

Sincerely,
Jennifer Martin

Manager, Member Services

314



ATTN: Linda

Monica R Stock (stockjm@cvctx.com)
contact@hinklesurveyors.com
cahollub@yahoo.com

Monday, November 6, 2023 at 04:16 PM CST

Linda,

Attached is a paper from Case Hollub.

Thank you.

Case Hollub Paper 2023-11-06_161251.pdf

315



316

Case Ho flulo

W G Wl (ohx

10/27/2023

REFERENCE: OLD LYTTON SPRINGS ROAD, LOCKHART, TX (852-1000) IN THE
VICINITY OF PROPERTY ID #'s 115326 & 115376, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

PLEASE ACCEPT THIS AS CONFIRMATION THAT:

1. I HAVE LOOKED AT THE ABOVE REFERENCED AREA & CONCLUDED THAT A
WATER WELL CAN BE DRILLED &
2. THERE ARE OTHER KNOWN WATER WELLS IN THE AREA.

SINCERELY, (20Bfre Bornars.

J&J WATER WELLS INC
1841 WEST STATE HIGHWAY 29
BURNET, TX 78611



317

2017-89%181 WD Fee: 42.80

1¢ 03!20;7 11:43.51 am Tutal Plgos
Casal i) fownty lla- &' \h T

¥ 1l Pl B0 N Al AT P A, I

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON,
YOU MAY REMOVF OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN
REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT 1S FILED FOK RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS:
YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVFER'S LICENSE. NI™RER.
Warranty Deed with Vesdor's Lien \3{
Date: Scptember 29,2017 I\
Grantor: PEGGY LOIS MCUONNLELL, 3 single penon

Grantor’s Malling Address:

bL g 'V!(.'. U\II:E’%:“V‘S Q&TCL Nj
.,\( "T.g(fl\t.i

Gruntee: CASE ALLEN HOLILUDB und CAROL LEHMANN hOLLUB, & marricd couple

N
NI

Grantee's Mailing Address:

CASE ALLEN HOL LA B and CAROL LEHMANN HOLLU
P.G. BOX 681
WEIMAR, TEXAS 7RG

Consideration:

A note ol even date executed by Gianwee znd payeble to the order of MINNIE FISBECK
in the principal emoumt of EWLEMYSFIVE THOUSAND AND XOA100 DOLLARS
($25.606.00). The note 18 securad by a first and supenor ventor's lin and superier title eetained
in this dezd in favar of MINNIT FISBECK and oy 2 firstahien deed o trust ot even date fom
Grantee (0 MARLON NOVOSAD, nus.wee.

Property (including any Wnprovements):
BEING 3.456 acre tract of land: being »ut of and a pant o7 the JOHWN P. BELL SURVFY,

ABSTRACT NO. i1, Caldwell County, Taxon: and belng more panticutarly deseribed by
metes and bounds in Cxtibit “A” attached hereto and mady a part hercot for all puiposes.



‘ptious 1o Convevance and Varrsaly:

13

for )

Q.

il

Lease tor cosl, ligaite, oil, gas or other minsrals, 1opether wich oights irsident thereto
dated July 12, 1527, by aad beiween Vaace H. Smith. et ), us ) wssor. i Flumble
Qil & Refining Company. 35 Lessce, vecorded th Volume 117 at Page 305, Deed
Records of Caldwell County, Texas, refercuce o which instrumenss is heremade ‘or
punticulars,

Easemant daed May 16, 1928 from Vance 4. Swath and AL, Muhie to Texas Power
& Light Compuny, reconded in Volume 103w Page 287, Deed Records of Caldwell
County, Texas,

Eusemeni gawd Aupas 24, 1928 fram A.L. Mohk and Vanee H. Smith w0 7axas Pipe
Liawe Company, recopded it Volume 127 at Page $4, Deed Records of Caldwell
Connty, Texas.

Imercst i and 10 coal. lignite, oil. g85 and other minerals. ard all rights incideat
therew. contained in instrencnt deted Novemier 10, 19360, recorded i Volume | 24
al lage 101, Need Revards of Caldwell County, Teaay, roference ta wiich is hee
made for partculars.

Right of Way dated Febriury 4, 1946 fom S8, Vayler and wife. Zula tavlor o
Sinclair Refining Company. recorded in Volgme 217 at Page 121, Deed Revords ot
Caldwel! County. Texas.

Interest in and o coal, Jigaite. oil, gas and other minerals. asd 2!t rights incident
theretn, contuined in instrument dated November 28, 1904, reoorded in Yolume 323 at
Page 218, Deed Records of Caidwell Couniy, Tuads, sufergncy 1o whivh is herc made
fur particulars,

Easenient datedd Apvil 27, 1928 from 8. Schucany ane wife, Martha Schucany. to
Texas Power & Light Compan, recorded in Volume 123 8t Page 206 Deed Regords
of Caldwell tounty, Toras.

Interest in angd to coul, lignire, ol gas and cthzr rainerads, and all rights incident
thereto. comtained in insirument daced July 21, 1025, eoendicd in Velume 103 at Page
202, Uovd Reeords of Caldwell County, teaes, feferonee W whivh i hep mde tor
prertiveulars,

Right of Way duted Fobruary 4. 1946 from HEF Schucany nad wife, NMurths
Schucany, to Sincair Retintag Conipuny. tacorded in Voluime 216 ar Page 348, Desd
Revcards of Calgwell County, Texas,

Lease for voal, lignite, oil, gas or other mineva!s, tupether with rghts incident thereto
dated Janvary 2. 1958, hy and hetween L.C Taviar and wife. Zula Mae Taylor. ss
Legsur, und 1.W. Buauh, as ) essee, recorded 10 Volonie 272 av Page 612, Deed
Records af Caleweli Cowity, tzxas, reference (o which instrument is herenade for
pacticulars.

l.ease for cozl, lignite, cil, zas or crther mineraly, “ugrthér with nghts incideat therere
dated Ap:il 22, 1964, by and between Union fLenteal Lite Insuranee Compacy. 8s
Lesun, aud Whanon it & Goz, as Lesser, tecorded on ih Volumie 308 af Pugy 38,
Feed Records ot Caldwell County, Texas, taference o which instrument is heremade
for particuiars.

. Lease dor voul, lignite, ¢l gat or other miggais, Wagether with rghis incident tereto

duted April 22, 1904, by and berween James €. Toyler and wife, Zuls Tavior, os

318



2017005181  1/0/2C17 114351 AM  Page 3of 6

Lessor, and Whaznon Gi! & Gas, os Lessec, recorded in Volume 303 at Page 36, Dew|
Rceords, of € aldwell Couniv, Texas, referenve to which imteumene is hepemade for
paticulars,

13, Right of Way dated September 1. 1671 from I L. Buckner and wife, Mildied .
Buckner 15 Poloma Water Supply Corp., recorded in Volwoe 342 mt Pege 114, Deed
Reconds of Caldwell County, Texas.

14. Easement dated April 12, 1973 foin E.E. Buckner and wite. Mikdred Tayler Buckner
lo Teaas-New Mexico Pige Line Company, recorded in Volume 333 ot Page 53§,
Decd Reconds of Caldwel] County, Tesas,

{53, Cathodic Protection Site Agreement dated July 28, 1952 fiom Peggy L. Walker to

Gulf Pipeline Company. et al, recorded in Volume 448 at Page 49. Deed Records of

Caldwell County, Texus.

16. Easement dated October 25, 1084 feam Pogpey 1. McTonngll to Tesas- New Mexico
Pipe 1.ine Company. recorded in Volume 499 et Page 291, Ixed Records of Caldwall
County, Teaas,

17 Naintenunce  Agreemoni for Roadway  dated dune 29, 1994 beiween Peggy |-
McConnell #nd Louis W. Borchert and wife, Melissa (v Borchert, recerndad in
Voiume 112 at Page 63u G:Ticial Public Kecerds of Caldweil Counry, ‘Vexas.

18. Attidavit to the Public dated Vebruury 9, 1998 roparding the evapotranspivation
system swornt to by Peggy i MMeConnoll and recorded in Volume 190 at Prge 186,
Official Public Records 3f Caldwe!l County, Texas.

19. Basement and Right of Way Agreewment duted July 15, 1999 from Pegpy McConnell,
aha Peygy L. HOf¥ w0 Wiliams Communiciiiam, ine., dba ¥yvx, luc., reoorded in
Valume 220 0t Pape 747, Official Public Records of Cakdwe* County, Texas.

20, Location ot Overhead utifity line as shown on survey plat dated Septerrber 19, 2017
by Aubrey C. Helland, RPLS No, 4493,

21 Sublect property Lies within the buundarics of Pluay Creek Cousenvation District and
may by subject in standhy fees and tax assgssinents by said district.

22. Vigible upparznt and/or unrecorded easements aver or aeross the subject which do no
appoar ol recond.

23, Any perion of the subject premises wiich faily within ihe boundaries of any road ¢
rcadway.

Grantor, tor the Consideranion and subiect w the Roscrvations fron Couvevanee and itie
Exceptions 10 Comveyanee and Wamanty, grunts, sells, and conveys o Grartee the Property,
togather with el and singular the rights and appurtenaices Lhereto in any way belonging, 10 have
and e hold it 1o Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successois. and dassigns {orever. Grantor hinds
Grantwr &nd Urantor's helrs and successors 10 wartant and furever detend all and singular the
Pooperty to Grantee and Cirantee’s heirs, seccessars, and asslgns  sgalast cvery persan
whomsoever law [ully claiming @ o claim the same or any part thereof, except us (0 Lthe
Reservations trom Conveyance and the Excepiions tc Conveyance and Warraniy.

319



2017 005181  10/03:2017 11:4351 AM  Page 5¢f 6

Field notes describing 2 3.458 acre tract of land situated in the John P. Bell Survey, Abstract 41, Caldweil
County. Texas. being a portion of a tract of land called 184.471 acres conveyed to Paggy L. Hoft, by deed
recorded i Volume 3986, Page 696 Deed Records, Caldwell County, Texas anc being more paiticularty
described as follows: Note' Al set pins are ¥4* diameter rebar with an orange plastic cap stamped “Tri-County”

Beginning at a %' diameter iron pin with a plastic cap stampec P C, Hinkle Survayors, found a the soutneast
rght-of way line of Otd Lytton Springs Road and the norithwest line of the 184.471 acre tract, for the nartheast
corner of a tract of land called 12.001 acres, described in Dacument Number 2017-002888, Official Recerds,
Caldwell County, Texas and the nortiwves: corner of the herein descrioec tract.

Thence, N 47° 17' 59* E. 96 00 fast with the southeast right-of-way line of O'd | ytton Springs Road and the
northwest line of the 164.471 acre tract, (o an iron pin get for the north corner of the herein described tract.

Thence, S 42° 47" 33" E, 413.45 feet crossing a portion of the 164 471 acre tract, to an iron pin set for the
west comer of the herein described tract

Thence, S 32° 52° 15" W, 6816.07 feot srossing a portion of the 164.471 acre tract, to an iran pin set in the east
Ine of the 12.001 acre fract, for the southeast corner of the herein described tract, Sald pin bears N 01° 15’ 07"
£, 141.80 feet from a 4" diameater iron pin with & plastic cap slamped P.C_Hinkla Surveyors, found for the
southeast comer of the 12.01 azre tract.

Thence, N 01° 15° 07" W, 756 40 feet crossing a portion of the 164.471 acre trast, with the east line ¢f the
12.001 acre tract. to the Place of Beginning and contaning 3.456 acres ol land

320



2017-0028088 WD Feeo: 42.00
08/02/2017 04°90:02 PNl Teatal Pages: €

Carsl Holeou: Caunly o Go. iwall Loty 7Y

B0 BT L L B KR RSN fi i W)
T EPE DI

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAIL PERSON,
VOU MAY REMOVFE. OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFFRS AN INTEREST IN
REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RFCORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS:
YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMHBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE. NUMBER.

Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lica ,\J\D
Datc: Tume 1,2017 N /ﬁ\
A O
Grantor:  PEGGY LOIS McCONNELL a single person \\
/
Grantor's Malling Address: \4

PEGGY LOIS McCONNTELL
1274 Old Lytlon Springs Road
Lockhart, ‘iexas 78644
Grantee: CASE ALLEN HOLLUB and CAROL LEFIMANN HOLLUR, a marr:ed couple
Grantee's Mailing Addres:

CASE ALLEN |10LLUB and CAROL LEHMANN HOLLUB
P.O BOX 683
WEIMAR, TT.XAS 78962

Consideration:

A note of ¢ven date exccuted by Grantee and payable to the order of SOUTHSTAR
BANK, SS.B. in the principal amount of TIGHTY-SEVEN TIHIOUSAND AND NO/LO0
DOLLARS ($87,000 00). ‘The note is stcured by o first and swpcrior verndor's lien and superior
title retained in this deed in favor of SOUTHSTAR BANK, S$.5.B. and by u first-lien deec of
trust of cven date fom Graniee t¢ David R. Kapavik, trustee.

Property (inclnding any improvements):

Being 12 001 acres of land; being ow of and a part of the JUHN P. BELL
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 41, Caldwyll County, Texus, acd bejug more particularly
described by metes and boinds in Exhibit " A" attached hereto and made a past hereo? for
all prposes.

321



§mTITT v srwaruymoDOl WHW VY ETTRRTYS

“n

Y]

11.

13.

- Lease for coal, Lgniw, @, gas or cther minerals, together with rights incident thereto

dued July 12, 1927, by and between Vane: H. Smith, et al, as Leasor, and Humble Q!
and Refining Company, as Lessee, recorded in Volume 117 at Page 308, Deed Records
of Caldwell County, Texas, refersnce to which instrument is heremade for particulars
Easement dated May 10, 1928 from Vanee H. Smith and A.L Mohle to Texas Power &
Light Company, 1ecorded in Volume 123 at Page 257, Deed Records of Caldwell Ceunty,
Texas.

Easement dated August 24, 1028 from AL Mohle and Vance E. Siith to Texas Pipe

Line Company, recorded in Volume 127 at 'age 33, Deed Records of Caldwelf vounty,
Texas,

- Interest in and 10 coa!, lignite, oii, gas and other minerals, and all righrs incident thereto,

contaired in instrument dated Novembe: 10, 1936, recorded in Volume 174 ot Page 101,
Deed Records of Caldwej) County, Texas, reference to which is here made for
particulars,

. Right of Way dare February 4, 1946 from ] C. Taylor and wile, Zula Taylor to Sioclair

Refining Company, recorded in Volume 217 at Page 121, Deed Records of Caldwel)
County, Texas

Interest in and to coal, lignite, oil, £33 and other minerals, and all rights incident thereto,
contgized in instrument dated Noveruber 28, 1904, recorded in Volume 33 at Page 218,
Deed Records of Caldwell County, lexas, reference :0 wihch is hers made for
particulars.

Rasemmt duted Apni 27, 1928 from | F Schuvany and wife, Martha Schucuny, o
Texas Power & Lighn Company, recorded it Volume 123 #l Page 266, Decd Records of
Caldwell County, 1exas,

Interest in and to coul, lignite, oil, gas und other mincrus, and al) rights incident thersto,
conmained in instrument dated July 2], 1923, reconded in Volume [03 at Page 207, Deed
Records of Caldwel! County, Texas, referencs to which is here mede for particulars.

Riglht of Way duled February 4, 1946 from H. &, Schucany and wife, Mertha Schucany,
to Sinclair Refining Company, recorded in Volume 216, at Page 349, Deed Records of
Caldwell County, Texas.

Lease for coal, ligalic, oil, gas or other minerals. logether with rights incident therels
dated January 2, 1958, by and between J C. Taylor and wite, Zuls Mac Tuyvlor, as
Lessor, and 1. W, Staub, as Iessee, recorded in Volume 272 at Page 612, Deed Records
of Caldwell County, Texas, reference to which instrument is heremade for particulars
Lease tor coal. lignite, oil, gas or pther minerals, togsther with rights neident theneto
dated April 22, 1964, by and belween Union Centeal Lite Insurance Company, us Lessor,
and Wharton Qil & Gas, ns Lessee, recorded n Volume 303 at Page 38, Deed Reconds of
Caldwall County, Texas, reference to which ‘nstrument is herernade for particulars

-1.case for coal, lignite, oil, gus or other minerals, wyether with rights incident therew

dated April 22, 1964, hy and botween anes C Taylor and wife, Zula Taylor, as Lessor,
and Wharton Oil & Gus, as Lessee, reconded in Volume 303 at Page 36, Deed Records o+
Caldweli County, Texas, reference 1o which .nstrumen: is heremade for pantjculars.

Right of Way dated Septenber 1, 1971 ftom E. E. Buckner and wife, Mildred T. Bucknes
to Polonia Water Supply Corp,, recorded In Volurme 352 at Page 414, Dood Records of
Caldweil County, Texas.

'4. Casement dated April 12, 1973 fom 8. I, Buckner and wife, Mildred [aylor Buchner to

e S e i

322



7017 0C2868  06/02/2017 04:00:02 PM Page 3ef 6

Texas-New Mexico Pipe Lire Company, recorded in Volume 355 at Page 578, Deed
Records of Caidwell County, Texas

15 Cethodic Prosection Site Apreement dated July 294, 1582 from Peggy L Walker to Gulf
Pipcline Compacy, rccoided in Volume 488 at Page 43, Doed Records of Caldwell
County, Texas.

16. Ensement dated October 25. 1985 from Peggy L. McConmeti to Texas-New Mexico Pipe
Line Company, recorded 1n Volume 499 at Page 291, Deed Reconds of Caldwell County,
Texus.

17 Grunt Right-o™~Way dated June 29, 1994 from Pepgy .. McConnell 1 Touis W. Borchert
and Melissa (. Borchert recorded i Velume 112 at Page 628, Ofiicial Public Records of
Caldwell County, Texas, being & cormection of Rights of Way recarded ir: Volure 104 at
Page 806 and Volume 104 ut Page 712 of said records.

18. Maintenance Agreement tor Roadway dated Juze 29, 1994 beiween Peggy L. McConnell
and Louis W. Borchert and wite, Melizsa G. Borcnent, recorded in Volume 112 at Page
030, Official Public Records of Caldwell Cuunty, Texas,

19. Affidavit 10 the Public dated Fehruary 9, 1908 regarding the evepotranspitation »)slein
swom 0 by Peggy L. MeConnell and recorded in Volume 190 at Page 186. Official
Public Records of Caldweil County, Texas,

20 Easement und Right of Way Agreement duted July 15, 1999 from Peggy McConnell, aka
Peggy 1. Hoff to Williame Communications Inc., dba Vynx, Inc., recorded in Volume
220 at Page 747, Offizial Public Records of Caldwell Counry, Texas.

21. Approximale location of electric poie and overhead electric line as shawn on survey pla:
dated March 27, 2017 by Jemry L. Hinkle, RPLS No. 5459

22 Approximate locetion of Citgo Pipe Line as shown on survey pla: dutcd March 27,2017
by Jerry L. Hinkle, RPLS Nao. 5439,

23 Twenty-five foot {25%) access casement aleng the scuthwest line of the subject tract as
shown on sunvey plat dated March 27, 2017 by Jerry L. Hinkle, RPLS No. $459.

24 Approximate boundaries of Flood Zone “A” as shown on survey plal dated Murch 27,
2017 by Jerry L. Hinkle, RPLS No. 5459,

25 Approximate boundaries of Flood Zone “X" us shown on survey plat dawee Muarck 27,
2017 hy Jerry L. Hinkle, RPLS No, 5459

26. Subject Praperty lics within the bounderies of Pium Crock Corservation District and may
be subject to standby foes and tax assessments by said district.

27. Visible, apparent andior unrecorded SUSEHIERLS OVer or across the sulvect property whuch
dov not appear of record.

28. Any portion of the subject premuses which fsl-5 within the boundaries of any road or
roadway.

Grantoe, for the Consideration and subject o the Reservations from Conveyance and the
Exceptiont to Conveyance und Warranty, grants, sells, and convey: to Grantee the Property,
together with all and singulur the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging, to have

and tr h“‘l" it tn Grrantan and Ceravtes's hrire attnnacenee and anrive faeavrar Mrrntne hinda

323



SUr wusULy LDWUOIUIN T UATWIUL =Y P00 Sof 6
All ot 2 cerdn ract o° parer) of land sinuated in Calctwel County, Tesas and being a part of thy
Jonn F. Bel Suvey A9t and 2eing a9c @ part of A hact of lend caffer 164.491 ouTes and
whveyed to Pegay L Ho by ceot! recordes In Volume 1% Page 696 of e Jead Reqorss of
Co awell Couty, !ex8s ana boing mone parheularly deserideg as foflows:

BEGINNING o7 @ cappec won pin tound SMped “HINKLE SURVEYORS i the Véost ine
OF B8 00V OO 164.971 acre tract ond the Last Kre of Ol Lytton Sortrey Roed!
{ak.a. County Rosd #18%) and ir the appwent MY comer of 3 bract of Lind clleg LO000
e At wormyed W Nerkn 1. Hengley by dood vewged in Iarement #1.21358 of the
Ofoal Ravros of Caldvad County, Toas o7 the most Nocnenly 5¢4 comner 1o tract,

THENCE st the Fiast and SE Bines of ORY { ytton Spviovs Roes 30 the West and 154 bnac
o the: solf J64. 421 acri i3t for the lefowing seven /7) courses:

{1) N 17 degrees 15 minutcs 22 seconds € 182.31 feat 1 a 2#° & fix o
ange poind this tnxt. (2) N 46 degrees S5 minutes 13 seconds E 65.69 foct
& 8" Chinaberry tound for on angle pexint this rract (3) N 74 degrees 42 minutes 04
seconds E 300.35 feet 1o 4 & lreated fance past foond for an e poent 5 tract.
(4 N 65 degrees 24 minutes 19 sewonds € 122,03 feet v -+ 6 Codar ferce
POST R v ait angie pott ths ract. () N 56 degrees 18 minutes 07 secands
E 211.90 foct o7 2 15" Spansh Ok Founed for 2 I poti this traict. (6) N 47
déegrees 23 minutes 13 seconds E 193,59 feet 0 2 5* resteo reme post foumg
for an angie pont ths trect. (73 N 48 dogrees 43 minutes 49 seconds € 214.79
foat 1 o BT L2 v pen st stamioed HINKLE SURVEYORS™ For the NE corner this
brant,

THENCE owr 070 aomiss e ot THA! G AT e trnt for the foforiry Livo
(2) cowses;

(1) S 01 dagrees 15 minutes 07 scconds E 890,01 feet & a aOAT 172" e
P st saompes: WINKLE SURVEYORS™ for the SE covmee s Gact. (2) S 67 degroes
16 minutes 23 seconds W ZISSNG 3 25T Wl dcrast easevient renxdad in Vdurme
112 Foge 538 ar the ST Ot st Rocoeds 475.63 feat © 3 5~ trated renen 1o four
& o YW ine Of e sekf 164.97] agve yact ang e dparent NE My of & not of s
ol 4.857 acrs and CONVEWT 10 Renai? . Smath et ue by denet recordind i dbcie 37
Poge 101 of the sant CMicat Recor. 1 for the inast Southerdy SYY cormes this fract.

154.47) aomp bmt andd the appacent NE ling oF the above menloneg Semh 13ct and tho
apparent SW Few of the @) 25 accoss casemznt 155.34 feet /o a £ fedar fierace

VHENCE § 38 dagrees 19 minutas 38 seconds W wth 2 South ane of the saxt
164,471 80T Dact 2nd the apparent North bine of the 2id Smth ract 101.97 feet i o
@pped 00 pin found stampes '1INKL SURVEYORS" used for basis of boaning u the

irgct ang from BT porit 8 8 troatedt fvicw SOTRY DOt found serd foy Bass of bemarirg
600 5 K9 gagirres 12 minuees GO sexvvads #/ 493,25 post: ) i

THENCE o AN 2c105S N8 $3i Lod. 472 TP fra? witls the Bagt g Northr

wmew.z.:mmm&»m Mf:‘,!r.rxmgm:‘ R H4stagne s
{1) N 01 degreos 28 Mminutes 00 seconds W o BC.00 1ot pres 4 capond 1127
0 G0 5ot SIANONS HIIKLE SURVEYORS” for revmence 0! contimar o7 3 9830 distance
198.46 fect m » s P far i the NE corner of the saut ) 00G acre racr For
20 o Cornmr this tract. (2) § BS degrees 32 minutes 00 seconds W o727 78 fewt
Pass & wipped 110" ven pin Sot shymped HINKLE SURVEYORS® oy rererence And conbiue

for & ot Sstavew of $01.78 foet v 2z piscr o beginning wnlein 4 2.001 acres
o el move or loss,

324



325

Caldwell CAD Property Search MO / ) U b
Property 1D: 115:_3_2@ For Year 2024

@ Map

R Property Details

Account
Property ID:
Type:
Property Use:
Location

Situs Address:
Map ID:

Legal Description:

Abstract/Subdivision:

Neighborhood:
Owner

Owner ID:
Name:

Agent:

Mailing Address:

T e

14447 N\ 1656(
T oz 14386 41 16549 \1//655\1&55916560
';, LT 31510
> oz 2 { V 16548
no o= &
™ O o
<o >
0

115326 Geographic ID: 0200041-1 90-300-00

Real Zoning:

1000 OLD LYTTON SPRINGS RD LOCKHART, TX 78644

03-418 Mapsco: 03-418

A041 BELL, JOHN P, ACRES 12.001
AQ41 - BELL, JOHN P.
4210

134839

HOLLUB CASE ALLEN & CAROL LEHMANN

PO BOX 683
WEIMAR, TX 78962-0683



AGENDA DATE:

Type of Agenda Item:

Subject:

Costs:
Agenda Speakers:
Backup Materials:

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1.1

Caldwell County Agenda Item

December 26, 2023
Appointment/Reappointment

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.074: To
deliberate the appointment of potential candidates to the board
of emergency services directors for ESD No. 5. Possible action
may follow in open court.

$0.00
Judge Haden/Chase Goetz
None

0

326



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1.2

Caldwell County Agenda Item

AGENDA DATE: December 26, 2023
Type of Agenda Item: Appointment/Reappointment
Subject: To approve Order 04-2024, appointing the board of

commissioners to Caldwell County Emergency Services
District No. 5.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Chase Goetz
Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

327



ORDER 04-2024
ORDER APPOINTING THE CALDWELL COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF EMERGENCY SERVICES COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, at an election held on the 7th day of November, 2023, in that part of Caldwell County, State of
Texas, including the entirety of Caldwell County except the territory within extraterritorial jurisdiction of the
City of Staples, and the territory within the city limits of the City of San Marcos, there was submitted to the
qualified voters the question of whether that territory should be formed into an emergency services district under
state law;

WHEREAS, at said election, 3,499 votes were cast in favor of formation of the district and 1,319 votes were cast
against formation, and the formation of the emergency services district received the affirmative vote of the
majority of the votes cast at the election as provided by law;

WHEREAS, on the 26th day of December, 2023, at a regularly called meeting of the Caldwell County
Commissioners Court, the Court ordered the Caldwell County Emergency Services District formed pursuant to
state law;

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court must now appoint an initial five-member board of emergency services
commissioners to serve as the district’'s governing body, and, in order to stagger terms of office, designate three
members to serve a two-year term and two members to serve a one-year term; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has considered relevant factors in determining the individuals to appoint
as emergency services commissioners, including whether the individuals have knowledge that relates to
emergency medical services and that is relevant to the common policies and practices of the board.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT THAT:

(a) Subject to subsection (b) and (c) of this Order, the following persons are appointed as the initial emergency
services commissioners for the Caldwell County Emergency Services District No. 5, effective immediately:

1)
)
®3)
(4) ; and
5) ; and
(b) Effective January 1, 2024, the following initial commissioners are designated to serve a two-year term ending

December 31, 2025:

1)
(2) ; and
3) ; and
ORDER 04-2024 Page 1 of 2

328



(© Effective January 1, 2024, the following initial commissioners are designated to serve a one-year term ending

December 31, 2024:

() ; and

(2)

ORDERED this the 26 day of December, 2023.

Hoppy Haden
Caldwell County Judge

B.J. Westmoreland Rusty Horne
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2
Ed Theriot Dyral Thomas
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

ATTEST:

Teresa Rodriguez
County Clerk

ORDER 04-2024

Page 2 of 2

329



	Commissioners Court Agenda
	Item D.1 - Cover Page
	Item D.2 - Cover Page
	Item F.1 - Cover Page
	Item F.1 - Payment Register 12.26.23.pdf
	Item F.2 - Cover Page
	Item F.2 - Payroll Backup 12.03.23 - 12.16.23.pdf
	Item F.3 - Cover Page
	Item F.3 - Payroll Tax Backup 12.03.23 - 12.16.23.pdf
	Item F.4 - Cover Page
	Item F.4 - Aug 2023 DMV Remittance.pdf
	Item F.5 - Cover Page
	Item F.5 - Sept 2023 DMV Remittance.pdf
	Item F.6 - Cover Page
	Item F.6 - Oct 2023 DMV Remittance.pdf
	Item F.7 - Cover Page
	Item F.7 - Nov 2023 DMV Remittance.pdf
	Item F.8 - Cover Page
	Item F.8 - CCAD Monthly Report - November 2023.pdf
	Item F.9 - Cover Page
	Item F.9 - November 2023 Monthly Report.pdf
	Item F.10 - Cover Page
	Item F.10 - Caldwell County Constable PCT. 2 Monthly Report - November 2023.docx
	Item F.11 - Cover Page
	Item F.11 - Cover Sheets and Affadavit_Disclosure Report_Financial Accounts.pdf
	Item G.1 - Cover Page
	Item G.1 - Replat of Longhorn Ranches, Lot #26
	Item G.1 - 11.30.23 Public Hearing Notices - Lockhart Post-Register.jpg
	Item G.1 - 12.7.23 Public Hearing Notices - Lockhart Post-Register.jpg
	Item G.1 - 12.14.23 Public Hearing Notices - Lockhart-Post Register.jpg
	Item H.1 - Cover Page
	Item H.1 - Burn Ban Order 12.26.23.pdf
	Item H.2 - Cover Page
	Item H.2 - 03-2024 Order Creating ESD 5.docx
	Item H.3 - Cover Page
	Item H.3 - ESD 3_Reappointments.pdf
	Item H.4 - Cover Page
	Item H.4 - 2023 SCAAP Award Docs.pdf
	Item H.5 - Cover Page
	Item H.5 - AMENDMENT 2 TO ILA.12052023.docx
	Item H.6 - Cover Page
	Item H.6 - District Court Order - Additional Person.pdf
	Item H.7 - Cover Page
	Item H.7 - 12.18.2023 Auditor's office BA.xls
	Item H.7 - District Court Order - Additional Person.pdf
	Item H.8 - Cover Page
	Item H.8 - Requisition REQ02865 Report.pdf
	Item H.8 - Loader Quote Email.pdf
	Item H.8 - Quote Loader UR.pdf
	Item H.9 - Cover Page
	Item H.9 - Requisition REQ02852 Report.pdf
	Item H.9 - PO # 02852.pdf
	Item H.10 - Cover Page
	Item H.10 - Hartland Ranch, Phase 2_Final Plat.pdf
	Item H.11 - Cover Page
	Item H.11 - Replat of Longhorn Ranches, Lot #26
	Item H.11 - 11.30.23 Public Hearing Notices - Lockhart Post-Register.jpg
	Item H.11 - 12.7.23 Public Hearing Notices - Lockhart Post-Register.jpg
	Item H.11 - 12.14.23 Public Hearing Notices - Lockhart-Post Register.jpg
	Item H.12 - Cover Page
	Item H.12 - Campbell Creek Acres_Final Plat_Short Form Procedure.pdf
	Item H.13 - Cover Page
	Item H.13 - Tumbleweed Estates_Phase 3_Preliminary Plat
	Item H.14 - Cover Page
	Item H.14 - Hollub's Place_Final Plat_Short Form Procedure
	Item I.1 - Cover Page
	Item I.2 - Cover Page
	Item I.2 - 04-2024 Order Appointing ESD 5 Board of Directors.docx



